


Bank of India

T farfast st AR
Moving Towards Orbit Next



f*’91® d=a / Board of Directors

Nt TT. TR (U fevTeR), St S ', At dad W, SFdt ot Oy,
gt ey AR (TS IR W), #t St v (e, . w@. W@,
St eferar o, o @ ST, =T (ST MeweR), t T o, S (hrEue HevTen)

Shri N Damodharan (Executive Director), Shri D Harish, Shri Debabrata Sarkar,
Ms. Veni Thapar, Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra (MD & CEO), Shri G Padmanabhan
(Chairman), Shri S C Murmu, Ms. Dakshita Das, Shri C G Chaitanya (Executive Director),
Shri A K Das (Executive Director)

dek 31fw e/ Bank of India Tt germt Important Information

(YT "¥ch X AT SUHHA),
(A Government of India undertaking),

eI hTIeT:
WR T=Y, 95, STt wreh,
-l hTTR, T (T),
%-l_f - 400 051.
1022 - 6668 44 44
39 HeadOffice.share@bankofindia.co.in
: www.bankofindia.co.in

Head Office :

Star House, C-5, G Block,

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400 051.

Phone : 022- 6668 44 44

E-mail : HeadOffice.share@bankofindia.co.in
Website : www.bankofindia.co.in

g-grfeT faferm 24 S, 2019 G 10.00 T | E- Voting dates 24th June 2019

¥ 26 S, 2019 10 a.m. to

T 5.00 FS7 TH 26th June 2019

Till 5.00 p.m.

e fafer 24 S, 2019 ¥ Book Closure 24th June 2019 to

27 S, 2019 27th June 2019
A W 48% | WA, 27 S, 2019 Date & Time of Annual | Thursday 27th June
fafer w& w7 TeE 10.30 e General Meeting 2019 at 10.30 a.m.
ek 37T daeh T | dok 31T Sfea AGM Venue Bank of India
ESIE] afffea s Auditorium,

WK T=Y, §-5, Star House, C-5,

STt =Aten, AET-FHa G Block,

T, g (), Bandra-Kurla

HaE - 400 051. Complex,

Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400 051.




S 3% $f3ar / BANK OF INDIA arffe A1 / Annual Report 2018-19 BOI %
fawa g=it Contents

(2

d;J ifaferes or@m e 2 Statutory Auditors
E TREEYE 2 General Managers
() STeET T TaTHT 3 Chairman’s Statement
5 e ﬁﬁw 117:!' T FHruTeTeR ST ST gaaeT 5 Managing Director & CEO’s Statement
9 e ford 12  Directors' Report
% 15 e fgem - fomef w5 faveror 30  Management Discussion & Analysis
8_ 43  HRURE gHTfSTeh <rfae fard 43  Corporate Social Responsibility Report
&J 45  FHRURT e e 45  Corporate Governance Report
65 afadr Trar-wdier Rard (%1 MR-3) 65  Secretarial Audit Report (Form - MR-3)
g 70  ErEST/UEST AT 70 CEO/CFO Certificate
=1 70 T ShrETere SURT T S 70  Declaration by CEO
© 193 9EA-11 (&Y 3) - THeT 221 Basellll (Pillar 3) - Disclosures
wid
0 248 3 3 H AT 248  Notice of Annual General Meeting
259 SQQ'H"Tﬁ'Q'H o7 Tat fafag | werdtertoT 260 ESPS Disclosure under SEBI Regulations
(2]
E
(<}
e 72 oA 72  Balance Sheet
E % 73 @AY QH g1 @rar 73 Profit & Loss Account
N 74 T YaTE faaTor 74  Cash Flow Statement
ﬁ © 82 "Eﬁ"lﬂf GG 82  Significant Accounting Policies
g 94 @Al & YT W%y frufir 94  Notes Forming Part of Accounts
g 133 EdF @] TOEeRT e 133 Independent Auditor’s Report
L 141 gufEq o G 141 Consolidated Financial Statements




@ 3if gfan / BANK OF INDIA

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19 BOI %

M/s. NBS & Co., Chartered Accountants
M/s. Banshi Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants
M/s. Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered Accountants

7Y TN WS &, TRl AGHT
ERRERIEE ER R i M E RS ICIE
g TS W &, T AWK

L
o
5=
©
=
<<
-
o
b
=)
i
(1]
b
(7p]

ESECEE Ty

| DEVENDRA SHARMA (CVO) . K. V. RAGHAVENDRA
e SHEOJI RAM MEENA T T s sim M NASEEM AHMED ANSAR
s g RAMESH CHAND THAKUR N MONOJ DAS
OIS SATETT S PRASAD AMBADAS JOSHI W e s SURESH KUMAR VERMA
'{'IET‘@"H'I'{' ﬁ:HT RAJ KUMAR MITRA W LAL BRIJ
i g e SUDIPTA KUMAR MUKHERJEE . : VIVEK WAHI
Tfer yehTeT T RAVI PRAKASH GUPTA T T PRAKASH KUMAR SINHA
arfere aat ARVIND VERMA o T B VIJAYAKUMAR A
: VISWANATH GUNTA 3
g fagrer ar S GU SRS g ABHIJIT BOSE
S SWARUP DASGUPTA
© SRS siE g TEs  ASHOK KUMAR PATHAK
c S RAVI KUMAR JOSYULA K
g . q FAR Saga S S—— MAKARAND DIWAKAR ATREY
— qlerer AR T SALIL KUMAR SWAIN - firsy SARAT KUMAR MISHRA
© I DEVENDER PAUL SHARMA AR
o TS SUDHIRANJAN PADHI
4 F. TR "« RAJARANAN ' SIVA PRAKASH KALI
(O] INEREINECIR]
sV AvE  ARUN KUMAR MANDAL
e AMIT ROY
WWW SUNIL KUMAR RELAN R
e GOURA HARI SARANGI e et KHURSHEED ANWAR
ST AR T AJAY KUMAR SAHOO gfire €. ©q. FRIgTeRe SRIPAD D. S. CARAPURCAR
: CHANDRA SHEKHAR SAHAY 3o =% g ISWAR CHANDRA MISHRA
=% IE GETT
. : PUNDARIKAKSHYA DASH
YT T SHANKER PRASAD JeenTe SIRT
N ARUN KUMAR JAIN it e AJIT KUMAR MISHRA

BALDEO KUTAR




o 3if gfsar / BANK OF INDIA

TS <hT HaTe T
Chairman’s Statement

ek gfg o TORE T T MM F W W ¥ 2018-19 ARY
T3 | W AN 16! & Fe, T § 31 i, =i &
foefaa Tl, favw &7 § maften § foxisr #31E & a5+ & HROT,
T o S efi-+fiY e wd TeHifaer aRfefeat seet | fee,
Yol Sk 7 Afyash AT 1 T F & fow o & o F faxiy
TS T Ik S |

HfT T 3ffEifTeR gfg & FHt & FRO g N fawhra sftmr
73T | ot o 2018-19 & wor oref-ad &y e o &
TR S AfEE AT R T WY A% F W @ FH FH F F
e § Ik i § foens st |

e ST # foxita o 2018-19 o SR, ST qen Al w 9fE
I=7 off, T &7 F AT H 13.2% Ht gfg o=t @ T S s
T8 10% off | THS TAUIT STUT AT TWHR FRT Yot ITH T
g T 3T TN &F FROT YR § AT ST 3T 7 wewia of
e |

fifgq &7 § $2 &7 fav § TafEa A o | TR .Td. W UF.
W F IH h AR WATEH &7 F agd Afuw ud MY
(fafeafedt) ot S T QT AT U7 | SN AT F HROT
THTE RS &7 S ot TR TG HT THEAT HT GIEAT FHIAT ILT |
T &5 ! ATk STAYASAT HI AN H TE §U SANATSTE qer
T T 3T THET T T HIA F AT THEAT ek THAT ST |

7@ 9 e & % S BT GHSET off g I 3 T,
fasam S T & S T e 3N | T URUTH WEY R
SR ST <o o Fe1 o ged g 399 eft greetTe
& % Sohi o oI I8 oha T R S off T fRife & o dAw
Tl TfeT | 3T URada 1 Grawieh & % Sl % oy 3/aew &
¥ H G IMEYAh € dlfeh § o7 e faes der e & fow
3T ST e I T qereT e |

Dear Shareholders and Stakeholders,
1.

The year 2018-19 started on a promising note with
expectation of strengthening of global growth. However,
the economic and political scenario during the year
changed gradually, with escalation of trade tensions,
economic disruption in Europe and financial tightening
in China and developed countries, especially the USA.
Consequently, central banks paused on monetary
tightening towards end of the year, to ward off a possible
global slow-down.

The Domestic economic growth, decelerated on account
of lower agriculture and industrial growth. The tight
money policy pursued by the RBI in the 1%t half of FY 2018-
19 later gave way to relaxation in policy stance by way of
reduction in repo rates.

The deposits and advances growth rate of the banking
industry during FY 2018-19 was higher, particularly
advances grew by 13.2% on the top of 10% growth rate of
previous year. The performance of Indian Banking industry
also improved with improvement in Gross NPAs ratio and
CRAR, with Capital infusion by the Government.

Of course, there were sector specific issues. The NBFC
sector faced severe liquidity crunch, after the default of
IL & FS. The MSME Sector also faced cash flow problems
because of economic stress. RBI and banks, realizing
the genuine need of these sectors, had to adopt an
accommodative stance to alleviate their problem.

The year also saw the consolidation of PSU Banks, with
the merger of BOB, Vijaya Bank and Dena Bank, which
created fourth largest Bank in Indian Banking space. This
also sent a signal to all the PSU Banks that they should
be in readiness for such an eventuality. This move needs
to be seen as an opportunity for PSBs to explore their
inherent strength for creating a synergy amongst them.
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S € T & SR degy dent T S A T, IR WA,
for @Te % €57 (Ease) R Toier &t wewm ofiT off &g Mo |
T TR ¥ 5 e o o fefSecienon afean # st omé @
o ‘e AT, ‘TTEe SffmAr Sets o faRT # we sreen
T et Tl T H st oS B

fodftg o 2018-19 & SRM S=W AT RTINS
stfergem, fedie 12/02/2018 1 WIS fovan ST U weaqul
aa off fSra¥ caram et &1 180 feit & et waTem feman
ST S o | S U@ T WU e o STEet & qed
FRAE F ¥ CETeR! &1 W S o) gea § S| &
TS FOT T GUR T Al WAL 3T Wear Iudes M 2
A Sk T e feenfader it oter 2|

afger % dferT STa # ST ST SEfTeR! T STcfush Hee €I
AELT THH T S HIAT I FHRIER [FehTH Td WTesh MR
T AT T 2] ST T T ITAMT STfersh Heeyol erm |
e & fafer gt § fF-3oF Wiy 1w, S e faw,
e 9 RE wor, den, 9t SeU goare @i wewr ST of 9g
W ¥ fE-dw @ faeig genel % 49 & Red # W@
TEHRY FpTq o HRT 0 5T &7 H IR g T I T Tohal
gl

e der T fasita o 2018-19 & R I f&fq 9 &t 3T
AT FHT § NHT § I A 7| fowi gueht SR THeEY
TART ST, WITRTSR § FUR a7 7 37 Yoy Fgeaqul a1 o
? foF S 7 foxita 9 2018-19 T el faumt & ® 252 S H
et oy st e 81 92 @i, 9 1 it o qud R
FY ST TE R, F ot gurHe ¥ o af 2019-20 § g #
forita e T off ggo et
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The EASE Reforms Agenda of the Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, further gained ground as the
Ranking of PSU banks was rolled out during the year.
The EASE ranking, in a way, has hastened the process
of digitalization and establishing the right kind of set up
and processes in the direction of ‘responsible banking’,
‘customer responsiveness’ etc.

One of the important development during FY 2018-19 has
been the Supreme Court’s squashing of RBI Notification
dated 12% February, 2018, which mandated resolution
of stressed accounts within 180 days failing which they
were to be referred to the NCLT to be dealt under IBC.
At present, the industry waits revised guidelines from
the central bank to provide a direction and clarity to the
process of bad loans clean up.

IT and Technology is going to be the cutting edge in
banking space in future. Along with the upgradation
of IT platform, the use of data analytics for business
development and better targeting of clientele base will be
of immense significance.

The use of Fin-tech solutions in banking in various
fields, be it payment systems, SME and retail lending,
insurance, wealth management etc., has assumed greater
importance. Because of complementarity and cooperative
nature of relationship between the Fintech and financial
institutions, we can visualize an exponential growth in this
field.

Your Bank, during FY 2018-19, has consolidated its
position and has come out of PCA in the shortest possible
time. There has been improvement in financial indicators
like NIM, NPA ratios, CRAR and above all the Bank has
posted a net profit of Rs.252 crore in Q4 FY 2018-19. With
expected resolutions of large accounts which are being
dealt with under IBC, the financial position will further
strengthen in FY 2019-20.

Thank you

]
S

- 7\ﬂ*"”/ ot
G. Padmanabhan
Chairman
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ol e # ST GaIHT STk Sk 1 23 of Anfifer 3717 d3 | wiiw
WA HIAE | 31 HTH, 2019 T AT 78 o AT 379k Fof o1 a1fiies
fTurd TR iR SR 9 R §U qe STefrdh e € |

feritar & 2018-19 & M, Afges 3T o] ST & yeferTenat
T oTe ¥ & qfg <l | afaes e 9fg 2017 & o 1w fag
3.8% T TEE & a1E, S ST TR & e SR el
T PR, ST A AT weifad S AT fafrErer ae Sars
e, IR fqenfaa ereforawensii # war Hifss wd faxia fefa sia
fafira hReh! & WA o SR 2018 H Aftes 3nféer gfg ot
ofY BT 7T | STETHTE T 2018 F A4 5 T F 3.6% T BT ITAA
T 7 | fa A 2018-19 % SR, SR teforawen 7 o faw X
# fiRTae <Ifé o g7 &9 § Fv i fafmion &7 & o=t 5t 7 fre
e T o FHIROT ST ferehTer &T et faTat ot 8% Jfe 3T & Haaht
g et # 6.6% T8 T | favita o 2018-19 & <K, @ aeg it
Y I F HH T HROT GBI F ARrET TR o qer ddarng
TETERIT AT 2018 T 4.28% § TTHT ATH 2019 H 2.86% T7 TE |

foita af 2018-19 & SR, ST & § <7 AT 1w <A 6t 9
ST T | o o SR STARTET o & 2017-18 T 6.2% T g
% 10.0% T g1 | T4 geh, MW oft foeiar o 2017-18 & 10.0%
% THE 13.2% T ¢ | TLHRT Ffqfa aem, S aw 2018-19
T TRl BUET & GRM 3= Tel, TU BHET o IR gl He Tal|
SRATSTE 7 3= TR §H ! T T a1 Teell SAE &
LR T T 1 S IR g, W 96§ GEERifa § R o %
SHTOT SRASE T THSANT 1 A, 2019 & 19.25% T W
2020 T 18.00% Tk hifeh & § ST o7 ol foran 7, 7 foew
H T T 1 G S T T 1.5 7RG S Th Bl TATY ST |

ORI LA

SISO

OO

Dear Shareholders & Stakeholders,

1.

At the very outset, | extend a very warm welcome to
each one of you to the 23 Annual General Meeting of
your Bank. | have great pleasure in placing before you the
Annual Report of your Bank for the year ended March 31,
2019, for the third consecutive times.

During FY 2018-19, both the Global as well as Domestic
economy witnessed a lower than expected growth. The
World Economic growth, after reaching its peak of 3.8% in
2017 lost pace in 2018 due to a confluence of diverse factors
such as continuing trade tensions between China and USA,
regulatory vehicle emission norms in Germany affecting
demand, tighter monetary and financial conditions in
developed world. The global growth rate is now estimated
by the IMF at 3.6% in 2018. During FY 2018-19, the domestic
economy also witnessed moderation in growth rate and the
GDP growth rate came down from 8.0% in Q1 to 6.6% in
Q3, mainly due to lower growth registered by agricultural
and manufacturing sector. The inflation during the year FY
2018-19 exhibited a falling trend aided by decline in food
inflation and the CPI inflation came down from 4.28% in
March, 2018, to 2.86% in March, 2019.

Both the Deposits and Advances growth in the Banking
Sector remained strong during FY 2018-19. The Deposits
grew by 10.0% during the year against 6.2% during FY
2017-18. Similarly, advances grew at 13.2% against 10.0%
during FY 2017-18. The G-Sec market, which remained
elevated during first half of the year 2018-19, sobered
down during second half. The RBI, during the first Half
of the year, raised Repo Rate twice on higher inflationary
expectation, but subsequently the repo rate was reduced
by 25 bps as inflation dipped. The RBI also decided for
gradual reduction of SLR from 19.25% in January, 2019 to
18.00% by April, 2020, which will release about3 1to ¥ 1.5

lakh crore of liquidity into the system.
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fom af 2018-19 % <R dfeFT & = WYt famita feufq & wadie
STITA H ST o |1 AT YU ST AT | M ST IR Gt o
3TT: JTE T F Sohi (TR Sk Tfee) o Wl # STy (ESPS)
& &Y § HHAET o ANEM & RO @ET T8 & < o dent
T gt i fefa & guR gen 7 | 9t §9 98 @t o fau §
feaTett 31X feaTeTT o e/ Teiiueret & wTerm & T GHTe 1 31|
T A TR ¢ | ST WS THTH T TGN & 1S T uHaT &5
19T Srerffer Rt et ohT EreeT ferer TRt g €, eTatend afic
bt oY TETIT ¥ X foRaT T

Iwfeh YT F fowg, § STH THE ok gRT Y TE HEaql et
Fer for o 2018-19 % SR 3 o HET T IeT@ HEAT TEATE |
ok T HEvIT

Sk T T TR T Fe vl o faw F qae ¥ 7 # fam o 2018-19 #
3T Seh ThY < SeeT@HT STCATSHE! I FehTeT SToT =Tl § -

+ YRT TR 5N & T IS Ferar SR T FArE 7 o
TR foFT T FRAT qamEt & 31eRt ek 31 SHeRl, 2019 i
T & STET 311 AT | AT S Tl wH F9a THg § e
Y AL MR

o THF IFCE, 9 & IR, 95% HESICAT ot FeHTiar ¥ o
7 Sugdiy gRT FHAE § T 500.42 S 1 it 0T
fopa | 7 ferdlt oft Wreister & & o ST SUATY & ATeAH
g eTE T Sfyeram Afer €1 399 9 @ IS A T 660.80
HUS HI gig FF | Heraa et |
fireger 2 ol &, SR o 7 SATeh o, HIETUIER Td G
I HoTee T 3 fere fafiet shew Sae i ok Frefefaa @ :

. AT FAIh & Qe & Hareleh! Ul R AW afdehel o
fmfoT fopam o | SHer WY ST vTETet 1 §Yw feRar |
TR HT, U & TR T SRR b1 FRTT e smarsti &
Ticha AT T 3T bl o NI TAR o7=3 Wil o 3ffemreor
HIUHTE |

. ISIeh ST (TTHT) T AT ST TR & i BT
% fC TaTaT Ife Harer afeenet o T féa T

+  TWH W ® WHarelt sufwrEt st fawt & fau aget
<Hifereit & Temrer feram T qen oS gR STHfe TR- faseery/
XTIt 9T 3P iue wiferdt (R aIE) G917 2 |

. TG THIT o1 SH T T8 FT TR 20T 7R s < fag
TS SEE ¥ AR W T e w0 T i o T
T & * Srelt T feTer’ (38 SIare Gohd) T 51 7@
F foIC T Terfter Gaferd 0T PRI ToTelt SR H 7
AT T T S-S ETeEt WifEw e
Ttk T YRS TS B |

. TR o A H, WLIF I HIEGHAT U6 SAGehHT TG &5
forw iter Shfirett okt STTeTRTT ShTaife skt ST T € e e

YR T W% & e GUR 7] LR Thersd’’ I &
S 3% STk h1dl wrel TR e sfreqor feam s T €

The overall financial health of the Banking Sector witnessed
significant improvement during FY 2018-19, with decline in
NPA ratios. The Capital Adequacy position of various banks
during the year has been bolstered as a result of capital
infusion by the Government of India as well as contribution
by employees in the form of Employees Stock Purchase
Scheme in case of some of the banks (including ours).
However, NPA resolution through Insolvency & Bankruptcy
Code/NCLT is yet to concretise in certain large account
cases. The NBFC sector, following the IL&FS debacle, faced
severe liquidity crunch, which was, of course, alleviated
with support from RBI and banks.

Against the above backdrop, let me present before you major
initiatives taken by your bank during the year as well as the
highlights of the Bank’s performance during FY 2018-19.

BANK'S PERFORMANCE

Before elaborating on the initiatives and performance,
let me highlight two notable achievements of your Bank
during FY 2018-19.

o Your Bank came out of PCA with effect from January
31, 2019, with the help of capital support from the
Government of India and the Bank’s persistent drive
towards NPA resolution. Your Bank has been out of
PCA during the shortest possible time.

o Secondly, during the year, the Bank raised I 500.42
crore of capital from the employees through ESPS,
with participation by 95% of employees. It is the
highest amount raised through ESPS by any public
sector bank. This has helped in augmenting the
Bank’s capital by ¥ 660.80 crore.

Over the last 2 years, your Bank has launched
various initiatives to strengthen internal systems,
procedures and structures. These are:

. Area Managers & Star Prime Vertical created with
dedicated manpower, mapped to limited branches
for activation and monitoring of business at grass
root level and prevention of poaching of good
accounts by other banks.

. Stressed Asset Management Vertical was created
to have focused attention on NPAs and Stressed
Assets.

. Recovery Policies modified for sale of Assets

to ARCs and Special Non-discretionary/Non-
discriminatory Board approved OTS policies (Star
Samadhan) formulated.

. ‘War Room’ and ‘Watch Room’ formed in each Zone
for Recovery, NPA reduction and credit monitoring
and trigger management. Now, a tech-driven Credit
Monitoring System for tracking of ‘Early Warning
Signals’ is under implementation.

o Creation of a separate ‘Fraud Risk Management Dept’
and “Enterprise wide Fraud Risk Management”
framework initiated for real-time fraud monitoring.

. On HR front, to enhance efficiency and productivity,
Job family is being implemented and regular training
of staff at their place of work is being imparted
under the scheme “Star Eklavya” for upgradation of
skill on continuous basis
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- IIRUEH SHIER (3ufd R, F 0 tuee) qegm, H
TRE s W Frefear &1 &7 & aor Sifew =0 §
T qAT IST T % faw 11 Stfafis Gau saartas
(SR T 28 U THUAS Tt HeT Wier T B
31 ok o T 60 TETET TUT 57 THUAL 1T Fal STty
T 3H FeRTT, Tt 3T H 255 37T e Sl det e fohg
TR

. fFrea 7 ¥ fReRet 10 | T WTh™ ST FH &
T "= wgwifw’ IR wEifEd % ST el 9 &
2N, 9 ST U 7T WaTsel T 1 YEAC F TS, ST
TTEh! ERT G TRTET 7 T&T 7 |

. 255 =gfd IRETetl & WK fesit ymaredt ¥ ufafaq fean
T ST AT TTeehl St STeel i [ A % o Ireeh
a1 farfifer Suered € | UTeeh YaT ST o1 Tegie S aret 3
TTETS T -4 eMmSehien TaTet § ufafdd e fear
ST |
AT @R @rEe TmE SRER afaffy sl 8w gt
TTE | 37 T, 1919 R EEE Gl T |

. TRETE AT HH A T AEA d@H % AT uam &
T-TTe W] 9 Tyl et st Wrergse fwar s
T &1 2018-19 % IRM, 36 T TGS &7 78 A1 3T
forerar foparm /T © el 1269 TETH aie fobe 71 € | faatt shrarferait
F WHCTESA 1 JfehaT S €1 5% &7 o foe fafed 12
Frifedl # §, 37 7 5 FrEfeE wi de/ e W o e,
371 e FTater i ae T o AT 5T TR |

ﬁé\_ oY

. TR iy seft faeet 2018 #. T 1,172 RIS ¥ TG
=eft fammet 2019 % T 2,303 IS T

. 315 forarer <iteft fermmt =t 2018 H T (-) 3,969 RIS T TgHT
=eft ot Wt 2019 # T 252 IS g

. ofier STHT TIYTET A 2018 | T 40,773 IS T T AE
2019 H¥ 190,30 FE T3 |

. SifEm TR ST (TRESSW) A, 2018 & T 3,17,546
TS ¥ I 7 2019 H T 3,05,953 S & TG, 3reiq
TTH T 11,593 IS AT 3.65% Tl Sei@HT €7 § FHAT
3¢ | TR A off 7 2018 H T 2,93,500 TS § TEHT
AT 2019 HX 3,28,137 FS U

. o THIT STUTT AT 2018 % 8.26% § FISHT AIE 2019 |
5.61% 1 |

. 7T, 2018 H STRUTH ATH TR T 1,50,924 HAUS o7 57, 7T+
2019 ¥ 9T T 1,61,425 HIS & 4TI

. W ST (AT W TS = @) 67 JRerd 7 2018 &
41.43% T 95T AT 2019 & 43.36% &1 T4

For expansion of RAM Business and reducing
dependence on Corporate credit, avoiding
concentration risk and conserving capital, additional
11 Retail Business Centres (RBCs) and 28 new SME
City Centres opened. Now, the Bank is having 60
RBCs and 57 SME City Centres. Similarly, separate
255 Gold Loan cells were formed in all Zones.

The Project ‘Star Mahashakti’ for upgradation of
technology platform from Finacle 7 to Finacle 10 is
being implemented. During the year, a new Mobile
App was introduced by the Bank, which has been
well appreciated by the customers.

255 Select Branches have been converted to
Star Digi Branches having Customer Services
Representatives for meeting the demands of Next
Gen Customers. These branches gradually would
be made Iconic branches representing Customer
Services Excellence.

For tapping business potential where the Bank has
no branches, Business Correspondent based outlets
called Star Points have been opened. So far, 1919
Star points have been opened.

Rationalisation of Domestic and Overseas
branches as well as ATM for reduction of operating
cost and increase in profitability. During 2018-
19, closure/merger of 36 domestic branches was
undertaken and 1269 ATMs were closed down. The
rationalisation of overseas offices are in process.
Out of 12 offices identified for closure, 5 offices have
been closed/merged so far and closure of other
identified offices is in process.

Mile Stones reached

Operating profit increased from ¥ 1,172 Cr in Q4-
2018 to ¥ 2303 Cr in Q4-2019.

Net profit increased from ¥ (-) 3,969 Cr in Q4
March-2018 to ¥ 252 Cr in Q4 March-2019.

Bulk deposit reduced from ¥ 40,773 Cr in March
2018 to ¥ 19,030 Cr in March 2019

Risk Weight Assets (RWAs) reduced significantly
from ¥ 3,17,546 crore in March, 2018 to ¥ 3,05,953
crore in March, 2019, i.e. by ¥ 11,593 crore or 3.65%
even though domestic advances has increased
from T 293,500 Cr in March-2018 to ¥ 328,137 Crin
March-2019.

Net NPA ratio brought down from 8.26% in March
2018 to 5.61 in March 2019.

RAM Advances level, which was ¥ 1,50,924 crore in
March ,2018 increased to ¥ 1,61,425 crore in March
2019

Domestic CASA %age went up from 41.43% in
March, 2018 to 43.36% in March, 2019.
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. Sfeer IS # faxita v 2017-18 & 1.92% o1 e
foadr a 2018-19 & 2.56% FUN 7| T TR, 34t
THATEY H TR TISTETH 2.31% § TgHhT 3.03% & T |

. TG ALl ST, ATH 2018 F 65.85% & UREHT AT
2019 % 76.95% &1 |

. TS (STEETY) & STad FHEE : 3 30,709 HIS HY
FRTAT T F 223 WY TIATALT hT G4 o6 T 7 | 3k
fows S 7 88% WU o6 &1 o & SR, THITere! T
Tefir fordr T WTE F 3 200863 TS 99 fRT T

¥ ek S o Feve Hed & qul PRI % Sged AMeH ¥

I TR SR Tehe el § forerdt Faerer ot w &, 9 ot enfaer €,

SiT et o 2017-18 o SR 3794 U< § 199 §UI I 4R WAHK,

T oft ITF ITH AT T AEei 3G a7 | F S Ry

3R T 3T 3T 3R T T FRERT T, Wreehi, faeef mmeaht

TR T faerg, sRI Te e ¥ 3Tk T SR Jehd HIT § 3T

STk T T, ATl T3 TEdNT oh1 oA el € | 37 § & 3o

Tftars T T & $AHER 3 Tyt wer &t TR R g |

TSRS Hied,

ﬁgtﬁm
waier fRyTen ST TET shTduTereh STfereT

. Global NIM improved from 1.92% for FY 2017-18 to
2.56% for FY 2018-19. Similarly, Domestic NIM went
up from 2.31% to 3.03% for the relative periods.

. Provision Coverage Ratio, improved from 65.85% in
March 2018 to 76.95% in March, 2019.

3 Resolution under NCLT (IBC): 223 accounts
involving o/s of ¥ 30,709 crore have been referred to
NCLT against which Bank has made 88% provisions.
During this year, ¥ 2008.63 crore has been recovered
from NCLT referred cases.

| wish to place on record the valuable contribution made
by the directors on your Bank’s Board including the
Director Shri G. C. Murmu who demitted office during
FY2017-2018. The Bank also thanks the Government of
India, Reserve Bank of India, SEBI, Overseas regulators
and other regulatory authorities, who have provided
excellent support and valuable guidance. On behalf of
the Bank and on my personal behalf | would like to thank
our Business Associates, Customers including overseas
customers, Shareholders and Stakeholders, Financial
Institutions and Correspondent Banks for their trust, faith
and active association and look forward to their continued
patronage, guidance and support. Last, but not the least,
| also place on record my appreciation for the sincere and
unstinted efforts put in by our committed staff members.

With warm regards

Dinabandu Mohapatra
Managing Director & CEO
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fraymer fare

31 919 2019 7 g9 fam a9 & o, orer-wifea orar faewott qer e
AT fgawoft & qrer, S w1 arfier e s o 3¢ FRv Hed
T B |

SHTAfTETET

Wl HRIAT

> % % Uy W FRER ¥ 4.93% IE T 71 A€ 31 W 2018 H
%.714,712 IS o7 ST IGHT 31 ATE, 2019 HT F.749,920 FUS
B T

> T SHRIEE, 99-3X-g¥ MR W 5.20% I w9
%.181,765 TS & TR W TEI| TH.H. STHARIGE | 7.61% T
gf& T3 | e SRV # & AN ! SHIIRET (@)
Qe AT 31.03.2018 T 41.43% ¥ TgHT F24T 31.03.2019
HT 43.36% T TS
T STHRINTET 0.14% TEHT €.421,783 TS & WK T & |
T A, 11.80% IE F W, 31.03.2018 FI ¥.293,500 FS
T 9gHT, 31.03.2019 T ¥.328,137 TS & M|

> F731.03.2018, T FUT-SHT U 77.80 UG W&
> FAT 31.03.2019, T A F W AT (7l Rdw, Ffw For

THTHUE) T WFICRT 49.19% (7T %.161,425 FS) W& S
31.03.2018 T 51.42% (3727 €.150,924 FTE) off |

> wfYedar U & %01, GHERST fd S% WO ¥ 42.949% F
TR W W@ AT gErEfsa fae s w07 § HfT w07 Ft fe@ert

18.86% & |

> R %00 H 18.14% T I T A H T, 47,817 HAS T TgHT
%.56,492 IS B T

WW:

>  fouht RER # 15.56 ufawa &t wAr oSt @t W qur ¥
31.03.2019 T %. 153,803 TS & TR T TET| 31.03.2018 I
IT %, 182,138 HUS o TR T o |

> FT31.03.2019, fageh FoT-SMT ST 55.23 fowTd &
Afer SHRET

> o o1 9f¥eh SRER ST F47 31 41, 2018 &I T, 896,850 S
o, I8 AAT 31 AE 2019 HI T. 903,723 IS &k T W &I
FRER & T F 0.77% HT AW ghg, T foeeh Terdsr o
T BT o ser o Geld (01 a7 9o § 1

> FAT 31 A 2019 F FA SR €.520,862 FUS T |
> TUT 31 AT 2019 T F AH F.382.860 FIS T
> FU131.03.2019 T Iferck FUT-SHT U 73.51% el

> TT 31.03.2019 T Ifdeh HMET 39.75% TETI

BOI X

> URETe @ H 13,35 If9 (8. 953 RIS) i gf gt @ T
T AT 31.03.2019 T FH-TT-T9 YR W T. 8092 IS & WX
W IET T

> U7 31.03.2019 = 90 €17 (-) %, 5,547 HUS o WK W &I
T 31.03.2018 T (-) T. 6,044 TS o

> RGeS ERT @A Il % o) freid 10.875% w gST
T STATT 1 qo T | T8 14.19% T&T

>  frow wifeaa (T @) & 37.70 afawm &t gfg gt & W dr
T T 31.03.2019 FT &, 26,152 FUS % WX W Tgd T
31.03.2018 T F. 18,992 HIS AT|

> O S e E. 79.81 €

> THA TI.H.T TRT H 2.68 WTWTT (37U . 1,667 FIS) Y FHHt
TR | 9% TRT T2 31.03.2019 H F. 60,661 FIUS % WX Tgd
TR ST 31.03.2018 T F. 62,328 HAUS o |

>  Uod TI.UNLT o7 Ufa9a ST 31.03.2018 T 16.58 Ufderd o, 98
A BIHT 31.03.2019 T 15.84 UfA9Ta &1 747

> e wdT O # 32.22 SO (Ui €. 9,088 FS) H
HHT Tt Y T TUT I T FAT 31.03.2019 BT F.19,119 IS
% T W IGA T ST 31.03.2018 T F. 28,2017 FHUS off |

> 31.03.2019 = (9 7.0 .U HfqeTd, &9 €T 5.61 HfGeTd ©F T
ST 31.03.2018 T 8.26 9T T |

¥ 2018-19 & foU 3% 3 faeT - 0TET &1 91 39 TR ¢ -

@ wg H )
faarun 2017-18 2018-19 gfg (%)
fTaet =t 3T 10,506 13,658 29.99
- 3 5,734 5,132 -10.49
TR o 9,101 10,697 17.54
TRETE oY 7,139 8,092 13.35
TG / 3Toh{TehaTd 13,183 13,639 3.46
aa @ / 7 -6,044 -5,547 8.22
7fd IRR 31 (8.) -52.55 -29.79
7fd IR T°1 A (%) 108.91 79.81
FfoRael W afawa (%) -31.07 -24.57
g e W ufawe (%) -0.91 -0.84
g ferefter srqura fer wege for T §
@faRT) (%)
R IE U 2017-18 2018-19
AT T afaer 7.15 8.23
e w wfawer 7.25 7.40
fafert oX ufawer 6.16 6.60
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= T = e 458 450 16.10.2018 & ¥.500 WIS & FHe IW foaw 11 af= qer
it = T e 0 11.02.2019 & ¥.400 FS & Fd M6 1 %, ars, W
BEGRISKIIEES 1.92 2.56 PRt A
A S A A A e _ P > wwﬁmwm,mﬂﬂﬁzow -6
B SSRE PS g—— 086 077 3T 2019 & HEAW § WA TS T €.3,000 FIS (BT A
pre P = TR IS ) T TETHT ¥.6,000 FUS (FT T: TR HLS) LA
o EaENIE) T ® e 1.47 1.73 1 Fivta o 21
st e ffr & qer # Wi o 0.79 0.98 it i -
3t e fAfy &7 gor § o 0.68 0.76 > I |l hHEeh o TR, Sk T Ui UATT STUIT 14.19% T,
RSISERER] ST fo fafamTer 3 10.875% 1 o § = 7 |
A S AT 1.16 131 > S R (@ i) S e e 3
el 3T H g § - I 13.09 11.18 .
: . S H)
et 37 Y Jor # K= 35.31 27.31
A -
EESISIREERRINRSSIUC) 56.04 56.93 5 Ll
LEil 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
> ot @ ORA, WRG TR T T s IR & fau ©.4,724  |SiReT 24,993  7.87% 33,683|  11.01%
T U T A F R F A ¥, T (G @ Pl g |TSTRESR
e STETAHT) fafer, 2018 & WEHMT & TTER Tia ©.10 T 1 5,905 1.86%
& 95,37,58,865 3t ST BT AT e fora 2 TR
o R S | SR T 1 faaw - 1 Osh 30,898  9.73% 33,870  11.07%
T Y (. H) I (@ =% ) I e fea — 2 O&ft 10,199  3.21% 9,534 3.12%
26.12.2018 105.75 10,086 16.02.2019 e 41,007 12.94% 43.404|  14.19%
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= STt
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G HT®) & WA T.660.80 FIS I TRT T & €1 506 »  WHN, FREW T, TSNS T a9 I Had 0 g0
FFIT qoF T 6,25,52,188 T It YR feq fordr 7 fom “ STHOT” e FI9T HTaT ST T ST |
mwaﬁiﬁwaﬂjﬁwﬁ:;&rWF%osgﬁw . it o, e ok NS —
AR T 24287 2 WS ¥-B0/-I ST M W T T T 3 FRIRT &7 § TAR THIISR HT HH BT
aTraifee forar T 2 | gweT faawor frefafed @ -
TG FRAITT |
Tofl JeH FTA | AT IR T | U @ FAS | e B > T & @Ra gEEE wg “fre wme” T Ge-we e
TRE MEH (7. H) #) e JAATH (OTS) FSH AL T TE 7 |
ga,t &  wdad| 10564 660.80 07.03.2019 oot e - i et e E
%TF %.80 -t WEhT ¥G I FifT &1 fefSeargss Jansit gfea, =@t
5 5 o T @ o e e S A a Wﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%wﬁwwéﬂy
e el § SR | 3 T T e T W W g e de > Fa, THC S @ FE/w s & o se
T e # fu T T F TR o T R 3T AN TW T Al ¥ T T
> A% 3 fAFEEET F ST O B § @ 21.04.2018 > T A Fehd 3T S AT Aehetten wwter o1 FRR

F FHA €.5,500 FHAS (A7 1 § 5) & e foaw -1 arg,

Tt ShTaffad T ST e R
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TH T QITE (psbloansin59minutes.com) ¥ T8 T 7 |
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the
Bank’s Annual Report along with the audited statement of
accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March 2019.

PERFORMANCE:
Domestic Business:

> Overall Domestic Business of the Bank increased by 4.93%
reached at Rs. 749,920 crore as on 31.03.2019 from
Rs. 714,712 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> CASA deposits increased by 5.20% on Y-O-Y and Stood at
Rs. 181,765 crore, SB deposits grew by 7.61%. Share of low
cost deposits (CASA) in domestic deposits improved from
41.43% as on 31.03.2018 to 43.36% as on 31.03.2019.

> Total deposits increased by 0.14% and stood at Rs. 421,783
crore.

> Gross Advances registered a growth of 11.80% from Rs.
293,500 crores as on 31.03.2018 to Rs. 328,137 crores as
on 31.03.2019.

> The domestic CD Ratio stood at 77.80% as on 31.03.2019.

> Share of RAM Advances to Total advances is 49.19%
(i.e. Rs. 161,425 crore) as on 31.03.2019 as compared to
51.42% (i.e. Rs. 150,924 crore) as on 31.03.2018.

> Priority Sector lending constituted 42.94% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit and the share of Agricultural Credit to Adjusted
Net Bank Credit was 18.86%.

> Retail Credit grew by 18.14% from Rs 47,817 crore to
Rs 56,492 crore.

Overseas Business:

> Overseas business has de-grown by 15.56% and stood
at Rs. 153,803 crore as on 31.03.2019 compared to
Rs. 182,138 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> The Overseas CD Ratio stood at 55.23% as on 31.03.2019.

Global Business:

> Global Business of the Bank stood at Rs.903,723 crore as
on 31.03.2019 against Rs.896,850 crore as on 31.03.2018.
The marginal growth of 0.77% in business level has been as
a result of conscious decision of the Bank to rationalise its
overseas exposure.

> Total deposits stood at Rs. 520,862 crores as on 31.03.2019.

> Gross Advances stood at Rs. 382,860 crores as on
31.03.2019.

> The Global CD Ratio stood at 73.51% as on 31.03.2019.

> Global CASA stood at 39.75% as on 31.03.2019.

Financial Parameters:

> Operating profit increased by 13.35% (Rs. 953 crore) and
reached at Rs.8092 crores as on 31.03.2019 on Y-O-Y
basis.

> Net loss stood at Rs. 5,547 crore as on 31.03.2019 from
Rs. 6,044 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 14.19% as against 10.875%
prescribed by RBI (under Basel llI).

> Net Worth increased by 37.70% reached at Rs. 26,152 crores
as on 31.03.2019 from Rs. 18,992 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> Book value per share is Rs. 79.81.

> Gross NPA amount reduced by 2.68% (i.e. Rs. 1,667
crore) reached at Rs. 60,661 crore as on 31.03.2019 from
Rs. 62,328 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> Gross NPA percentage reduced to 15.84% as on 31.03.2019
from 16.58% as on 31.03.2018.

> Net NPA amount reduced by 32.22% (i.e. Rs. 9,088 crore)
and reached at Rs. 19,119 crore as on 31.03.2019 from
Rs. 28,207 crore as on 31.03.2018.

> Net NPA percentage reduced to 5.61% as on 31.03.2019
from 8.26% as on 31.03.2018.

> The Financial performance of the Bank for the year 2018-19
is summarised below:

(Amount in crore)

Particulars 2017-18 | 2018-19 Gr(‘j/‘;‘;th
Net Interest Income 10,506 | 13,658 29.99
Non-Interest Income 5,734 5,132 -10.49
Operating Expenses 9,101 | 10,697 17.54
Operating Profit 7,139 8,092 13.35
Provisions / Contingencies 13,183 13,639 3.46
Net Profit/ Loss -6,044 -5,547 8.22
Earnings per share (Rs.) -52.55 -29.79
Book Value per share (Rs.) 108.91 79.81
Return on Equity (%) -31.07 -24.57
Return on Average Assets (%) -0.91 -0.84

Key Financial Ratios are presented below

(Percentage) (%)

Parameters 2017-18 2018-19
Yield on Advances 7.15 8.23
Yield on Investments 7.25 7.40
Yield on Funds 6.16 6.60
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Parameters 2017-18 2018-19

Cost of Deposits 4.58 4.50
Cost of Funds 4.46 4.39
Net Interest Margin 1.92 2.56
Non Interest Income to 63.00 47.97
Operating Expenses

Other Income to Average 0.86 0.77
Working Fund

Operating Expenses to Average 1.47 1.73
Working Fund

Staff Expenses to Average 0.79 0.98
Working Fund

Other Operating Expenses to 0.68 0.76
Average Working Fund

Asset Utilisation Ratio 1.16 1.31
Non Interest Income to Total 13.09 11.18
Income

Non Interest Income to Net 35.31 27.31
Income

Cost to Income Ratio 56.04 56.93
CAPITAL

> During the year, Government of India has infused Rs.14,724

crore capital for fresh equity shares out of which Bank has
made preferential allotment of 95,37,58,865 equity shares of
Rs.10 each, in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Issue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.
The details of capital infused are as under:

oo | e rees | o [ ome alomen
26.12.2018 105.75 10,086 16.02.2019
21.02.2019 89.60 4,638 20.04.2019*

Total 14,724

In terms of RBI letter no. DBR.CO.BP.No. 8307/ 21.01.002/
2018-19 dated 2nd April, 2019 the share application money
of Rs.4,638 Crore received on 21.02.2019 has been
considered for computation of CET 1 capital as on March 31,
2019.

Further, the Bank under Bank of India- Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme (ESPS) has raised an amount of Rs.
660.80 crore. Under this scheme the Bank has allotted
6,25,52,188 new equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/-
each at a discount of 24.28% on the floor price of Rs. 105.64
per share i.e. at an offer price of Rs. 80/- each. Theed details
are as under:

Name of the Issue Price per Amount Date of
Shareholder share (in Rs.) (Rs. Crore) Allotment
Bank's Employees 105.64 660.80 07.03.2019

(Offer Price Rs.80/-
Share)

Bank raised the above capital funds for the purpose of improvement
in CRAR and general banking purpose. The funds so raised have
been fully utitised for the purpose as stated in te EGM/Postal Ballot
Notices.

BOI X

Bank has exercised the regulatory call option and redeemed
Additional Tier-1 Bonds amounting Rs.5,500 Crore (Series
1 to 5) on April 21, 2018, Upper Tier Il Bonds amounting
to Rs.500 Crore on 16.10.2018 and IPDI bonds (Tier-1)
amounting to Rs.400 Crore on 11.02.2019.

The Govt. of India vide their Gazette Notification dated March
31, 2019 - April 6, 2019 increased the authorised capital from
Rs.3,000 Crore (Rupees Three Thousand Crore) to Rs.6,000
Crore (Rupees Six Thousand Crore).
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY:

> As per Basel Ill framework, the Bank’s Capital Adequacy
Ratio was 14.19% which is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 10.875 %.
> Details of Capital Adequacy (BASEL lll) are :
® in crore)
. BASEL - IlI
Particulars
31.03.2018 31.03.2019
CET1 CRAR 24,993 7.87% 33,683 11.01%
AT1 CRAR 5,905 1.86%
Tier | Capital 30,898 9.73% 33,870 11.07%
Tier Il Capital 10,199 3.21% 9,534 3.12%
Total Capital 41,097 12.94% 43,404 14.19%
Risk Weighted Assets 317,546 305,953

BUSINESS INITIATIVES:

>

Concept of Area Managers and Star Prime implemented for
being more customer focused and for business development,
recovery, digitization at ground level and re-activation of
branches.

Special CASA campaigns “Amantran” organized with special
focus on Government, Business Associates, HNIs & NRIs.

Strategy for re-balancing of portfolio in favour of RAM
advances (Retail, Agriculture and MSME) and reducing
exposure to Corporate sector.

A non-discriminatory OTS Scheme called “Mission
Samaadhan” formulated for quick resolution of NPAs.

“Swarna Dhara” — Gold Loans have been intensified.

Refurbishing select branches as “Star Digi” branches with
high end digitalized services for tech savvy customers.

“War Room” and “Watch room” formed in each Zone for
Recovery, NPA reduction and credit monitoring/trigger
management.

Tech-driven Credit Monitoring System for tracking of ‘Early
Warning Signals’ under implementation.

On boarded the Contactless Platform (psbloansin59minutes.
com)

Launched GST based Financing to MSME Borrowers.

Actively participating in the Udyami Mitra Portal - marketplace
for new MSME loans.
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Digi Branches: 255 Select Branches converted to Digi
Branches for meeting the demands of Next Gen Customers.

Star Mahashakti- Up gradation of IT platform from FINACLE
7 to FINACLE 10.

Centralised processing centres: New 11 RBCs and 28 new
SME City Centres opened and separate 182 Gold Loan
cells formed in all Zones within the existing infrastructure to
increase RAM business.

“Enterprise wide Fraud Risk Management” framework
initiated for real-time fraud monitoring.

Rationalisation of Domestic/overseas branches and ATMs
being undertaken to reduce Operational Cost.

Seamless “Information and communication Technology
(ICT)” based basic banking services enablement in Rural &
unbanked areas.

Selected as an “Authorized bank for Yen credit transaction
by GOI-MOF” for Yen credit transaction.

Synergizing of MCB with LCB and Branches to reduce the
Operational Cost.

Focus on Digitisation and Alternate Delivery Channels

Activation of Growth Centers through Business
Correspondents (BCs) called “Star Points” for expanding our
outreach.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION :

>

>

2nd Most Trusted Bank in the PSU Bank category by
Economic Times.

“Market Achievers’ Award” in Currency Derivatives Segment
amongst Public Sector Banks by NSE.

“Best Performer in Currency Derivative Segment” amongst
all Banks’ Category by BSE.

IDRBT Banking Technology Excellence Award, Best Bank for
Managing IT Ecosystem, large Bank category.

IDRBT Banking Technology Excellence Award, Best Bank for
Electronic Payments, large bank category.

Bank has been conferred Second Position among PSU
Banks for performance under Sukanya Samriddhi by the
National Savings Institute (Ministry of Finance) for the year
2017-18

“India’s Top Organisation with Innovative HR Practices” award
in PSUs by the Asia Pacific HRM Congress for 2017-18.
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Bank of India awarded APY- Makers of Excellence Award by
PFRDA for enrolment in APY in November,2018.

“India’s Top Organisation with Innovative HR Practices”
award in PSUs in the Asia Pacific HRM Congress in
Bengaluru.

“Best Corporate Social Practices” for promoting Employment
for Physically Challenged and also for Support and
improvement in Quality of Education from ET NOW- WORLD
CSR DAY.

“India’s Top Organisation with Innovative HR Practices”
award in PSUs in the Asia Pacific HRM Congress in
Bengaluru.

Best Corporate Social Practices for promoting Employment
for Physically Challenged and also for Support and
improvement in Quality of Education from ET NOW- WORLD
CSR DAY.

Runner up Trophy (3rd Prize) for Best Bank under — Atal
Pension Yojana-Transformative Leaders Campaign.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts
for the year ended March 31, 2019:

a)

b)

d)

The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any,

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Bank for the year ended March 31,
2019.

Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
applicable laws governing banks in India for safeguarding
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities,

Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis,

Internal financial controls system to be followed by the Bank
were laid down and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively,

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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WererT <t e fagewor

afger afigea

ST T 1T (SETATE) F T G0 FHMAIHF SIS (Sggai)
Seor@ fomar T ® & 2017 ¥ o7 2018 & qatd & ggg gfg & a1 oot
o & ST # Afden e TatatuEt # Scoreg ® & T IE €, S
TSt Sreforaenai st qHTfed i aTel ohe W eI Sheh! bl CAT 8 | 31
IETATE 7 ITIHH T 7 o ek g & ST 2018 F 3.6% off TaaT
2019 % 3.3% BT |

g e aE vl Tl WHIfed I Al e G Sheh! o el
o1 o oft | < T gfeg &, ST afen w1 frefia oo o for e fafames
FMERTHATS T ST TUT JTAC o T IR § T TG o HIROT FH!
T €1 N & ohT SreloAae oh Tieeierer § ST ¥ ik T I €,
FifeR STHIRT T AR H fG419 § Sl 3778, T IeTsi ATeh! ot AT
% HIOT A H HR IAEA AU g, seet | a9 § &t o7 Ifem
Tk e 3ffueh aqr §; T faeient SuTq TR § amel w9 § fiRree o7 |

TUH TCATET, STI | WTHfdeh STuersi o SRl Rae Jeex wfafafdr &
MR H T1E § e faarg gufad gam 7 S 3faes 7i & SR ©
2018 & AT ¥ HoeAwier I FTSIR q2 978 # 39q sreferawensii & fau
e foxita wftfefaei o are-gre faxg IR &@ %t fefT ot sifuw
faret 21 qUE Feter ST UF SR A MG H TG A F Gohd b
2019 ¥ URfEIfaat % Ted 3T qoT JUH- =T AR Guei & faw § e
STTTETET TET, T Y o ST &1 STHET F T 3Tfueh Ffciaremeer a7 @ |

FHAEE! BT HH B o HROT G I STefeaeensii # ITHH qed
TERHITT HASIR &l | B I AR referawensii & fau, qa7 Teag™
F WAEEY T FAdl ¥ g §E 7 O FHifedt #1 FH FHAl F @
T aifees e et |

o] Sreferaten w1 ufigyy

7€ 2019 F THT GETHET TS (@ICES) FRT e o 2018-19 & IR
TE 3T T ST TR SR fopam Tar o1 39 famfa & STER, 39
T & SR Tehe 23t Seare () # e fasy o & 7.2% W 9fg
T GO | 6.8% T G G HT Aeher fohar T 7 1 I 2018-19 H g
FHINd W AT Fohet o (STETY) Y ST JfE 2017-18 H 6.9%
T 6.6% SeHfod 1 T8 2 | "fatell, 79, STef YT qorm 377 SuAren
T 31 Fa' & | 7.0% § 31ferk 3fg X oot A | Hf, anfent oY
IR SrgepTieaT Gaell Farali’ & ST 2.9%, 1.3%, 6.9% T 6.9% &1 Iig
AT BT TS B |

atier A 2018-19 % SR MR Seare Yerhish (Mg # werf
gfg, froer of gafua safy =1 omem 3.6% (et fog o & 4.4% &
TehTae) TR | THH T, fafmiT iR faga @ § sHer: 2.9%, 3.5% R

5.29% ST gfE & | 37 TG Wi T Fevi Dol o o Jewia i gor &
oTgT &1 o |

STHT qed GeAohioh G TR Gall AEHITT 3.4% T GAHa & il
STANSTE o TThe W (hthe wraen) | oA off | @ whifq § fReR fiRrae
% HROT 2018 & AL T WIS JEEHIfT & o7t § e o1 off (et aeh
foF ST 2018-HRaX12019 F TR g STITRITT | et TE) | T 37 Fo
T BISHT WidtaTE W oft o1t & 58, Taifeh T9ehT WX 3= TaT |

faeaft & & fawar #, 2018-19 # fraid wd o1mTT & 9% T YU ¥ §g
% TS, T T AT =T $176 fafea & 3= fepie T T I8 T
TS T TN HAeT o SRS o STIER, 2018-19 F fafa 331 faferm
STe TET | Teell 9% 373 1SS AR AR 2 a6t o fog 300 fafea sierk
Y SWTETE, BTeliteh, Fafd o amerel T a1t off greni o 350 fafera gfex
% TTe] T T IR e foran € 1 farefr o 2017-18 # frrfa 303 .52 fafeem
e T TeT| | 37, St o ufommd & &9 H, =] @i =eT (Hieeh)
2017-18 & 1.9% T Sgert 3We-fedaT 2018 & 2.6% T 74T 8 | 36t 994,
T fa o 2018-19 T GRT fwTeT & GuR Tuifan o 3 2018-19
ref} fomTet 7 ST atferch uTCeRT STUET 7 SRR T H fRTae ¥ Sretas
SR e § g H

TR AT &, YT 1 o o 2018-19 & SR Fohed 3R SAE &
TSI 1 & 3.4% (ST S o T8l 3.39%9 TN &) & e
F T H IS 7 | (e o ad & 2o T ShEhd 1 3.53% o)

aferT @ o waTher

forita o 2017-18 o SR 9.85% T Joram & faiia af 2018-19 o IR
ST JUTIER T 13.23% T 37T K0T fIerTg <t fohalm | SR # fasi
¥ 2017-18 F SR 6.17% T T §, 9.99% I Ifg T8I F07 Ifa
H qTEc AfUHTIT G, YaETHT, TR U6 T 3arg 3 goft
arfererifent &t ok Tz  fofra T | qenfy, I, e eTgeH e et
%07 g & fRmEe o7 B

Tt 3 & H, fore od ot gt ST 9 S aTeTS T | ST |
A foore sk 3 =T ST T o o et AT Semer o &9 § qafe
I {9 &1 TR T o & <R IR § T.2.98 G FS F FA
A STeR | SRS o 26 A, 2019 i @ 99 & faw 'uss 5 fafem
o1 2 shifereh faesit fafvma sha/fasha faftwr off fohen | soeh wereey
T %.34,561 IS 1 W Tl S T |

I fawdia A o fafs @uel | oTa- ST IAR-Te <8 T Hifh
I o & ISt dfwer 3T T Ffaat o Here H STerT- 3TerT wfafsmard
| T feadlia 957 9 H =S o, oiferdt T 9T % wHT T, i
3Tt 7 fafirs forgdt o wream & wafafy wem o1 | e et qer s
Tt S et TR @l fasheq o Arerm § o€t umn # fafaafedt s
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AT AR To1C 2019-20 H NS TIHR T TSI SUR AT, b1 Hfaferan
# 3ot foet oX wfawer, <refafy eenrt gfayfa ™ Sfiwe o SaR 9e-a¢ |

FHRART T8 T Ffehel H1E G- T THNT -89 & STT€ T&T| 3iaaat o,

S o =et T AT 2019 F 5T 9 e 3BT 2T | IR €99 ot fafma
T, G g o T TS 1 T | T8 STAAPIT T &1 Shiwal § HH, STient
g 1 SifawT wiferdt, SR Tt qEET ¥ AT TGS FaTe o [ 3R
T % HRUT 37T | ST GU TSIRY kT STl 1 HIT 9t g TaT | bt g
FUT HaTE H YU ST T&T T2 SRR agial! i faum # W& |

TS Y gTereh! faei fRrar Ruid (Thugemr) 7 o7 <uier for e
TR o HH T T JTAH el STUT § GUR o HRT SR &
YR &1 9feham § 7 | faema 2015 % a1e 7 Jom o7 o of S1q Fohet T
YU H HH AT | THARTH & TN S Tl T T U # 3
rferer GuR gfaa forar Stafer 9 STRETeTs & Fam & WX ¥ ifues o |
feamar 3fiT feaTferames fet 7 STTavae: FT ST I ASGT FT &
foIT STTavareh TN Gre e fohar € | /e 2018 # 11.5 e § faaqwr
2018 & 10.8 WSTT T THHIE o Th TSR MG (SHTAIT) STAT &
SHHT ST T Sk T T UTeT H GUR I T |

SRt o I YSIToRRUT o WTEAH § WISk & & dehl T W T BT
el ST ® | G GIRT, o o SR ST TSTeh & o dehi § Toh o hilg
 atferer T g5l oS TS €, FR Uk ST St it frames ISt st
Tk TETH § WeT S § T TE 3R IS g’ % ®9 ¥ ], $ St Bt
TETIAT 1 ©, Aleh F 0T T& h TIffae oY S S |

A h1 Hea Srafer ST e srafer TWH: ada § deh ¥ 31 ey
i & srafir oreal &t Ww @i &g Trfafaa wrerfies 86wt
T S §

T S ST 07 R I S Wi e |

TTeeh JaT § ER o AT § 17 AT STmTfera/sma & gfg T |
freet o1 o ey  SMfEEt MdiferT RafefaT s |
VRETSH/TETH T TSI T |
TR-AYT TEAT T GLIHTT HLAT |
TREATAT 7 1 hH HLAT|

IR Twtem

1.  HOTe YU :
foxir af 2018-19 ® %.11,203 SIS ot gig Fied T=d STARIYET
# 7.61% T qu-ox-9 gfg gE 7| FA e SRt § a¥-a1-
i 6.85% N THRH Ife feard o €, fSd afer § ®.1,752
FIE T FHH T 2| THT ®Y G HT F Mg IU-L-TF AUR
W 5.47 I T T A 18 F AwS! § T.945]1 HUS IfewH
?| 9= o SEMUS e qTHe (e fmrEr I €. o
39 fsh) H FU-qT-a6 7.20% TN TG SEAUE AR TTHS

(afrga fommeY 9w %2 g T 399 afush) F ad-at-ad 0.88%
= gfg st 1 T 1A 2018 F FTET ST TH-X- 41.43%
Y TG 43.47% T T R | FA HATET ST F G HAT ST HT
fea fasfr ot 18-19 # @< 91.78% &1 T ®, it fop forefry ot
17-18 ® 83.33% oI

I

S o1 afeh eher MW, FeT 31.03.2018 & %.3,75,996 HIS
T F3 TG 31.03.2019 & %.3,82,802 TS & TAT| I8 1.82%
T 95 | oot R FUT H 11.80% FHT Tgferd gfg It &1 T | T
31.03.2018 1 ¥.293,500 S &7 T 31.03.2019 1 ¥.328,127
S T AT SEH T & ¥ faaftd w7 % o 9 7 adwm
9§ & <RF 3T 9o TR &9 % A Woeaw s fear
¢ gl S ufawe B 81 9, 10 O FRORE q°T e
RIS/ TET EEd % IYR § T T vrEretl % A ¥
FHIURT/ME FRURT T G Savasharsii T T Fr 7| e,
THURE TT FY o 3T WEH! S SMETIHAE, 5,093 IM@IST For
foreT SR S % Faaeh o WA ¥ T Y S

fee

foxita o 2018-19 & <M GeIr #0T I & 17.34% Afqwrd &t
g g3 | o & S T ey %Il W) fauiy ear femn €, forgen
TROTHEET & Tkt 37 gfa I g% 7| 9 & S A HOT
T F.25,614 FUS T qgHT ©.32,416 FUS BT AT qoT STH
26.55% W gfg st Bl T | I8 F IR AR FOT THI F.4,476
HUS T IgHT ©.5,089 HUS BT AT 74T 39H 13.70% i Ifg
Tt Y | A T Hedl-geh!, 1T HIed, g8 Hied qer wfes
T #few & WY eSS R €1 TN d dewg/deed/afsa
HRURCH/GIHT & (IRRT & T TSSig AT o STd F 0T
ST ST € | AT K0T, T8 FOT G Fftheh 0N o 3Ferar
T Guf 9% o7 aer e w07 off <7 ¥ faxia o 2018-19 &
R, T 11 3R Rde fastg et () € 2

U faam

&, T T A I (TACHUS) UF HE U WS € Tl S
T F ST H e 8%, fafmivr SaeT # 45% wor faiq #
T 40% AEH B YR R ok T wefiehar mw & &
T 3 Tl qeT FfeRRor 3 faum-Fadel & wem fear ) geifua
fean-Fdel & AR meftew w & § wifetor g Farel &
ST G&H T Y ITEI 7 U SURG! .5 FHAUS T HeAT IgHt
¥ %.10 IS HY A ET HAT- T & T | TEIIR TACHCASET
sfufm 2006 % FTq e T8 SweRT # IfcafEd & SIER
YA e FT T THUHUHE &% U S amer et S %or fa
ferdt %07 T o erfieRdT &7 o ST W STEAT | WeR 3 gfea,
f@per gfear qen fefSiear Sfean S wrElshdl | &I &5 SR 9o
T W THUHTHE 07 & HEeyul qead §U B |
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THTETAS &7 &1 0T & oo § S o1 hd-Fomed 7o 31
T 2019 Frafafed &7 § TR © -
@fer s H)

319 | 319 (319 | 2017 ST gerw 2018 ST JaT
2017 | 2018 | 2019 | HFeTwE 2018 | FFT A 2019

gt gty | amfgert sffa
(%) (%)

50123 | 52953 |53878 5.65 1.75

foefar ot 2018-19 % ERH 194970 T @MW @A T ¥
fSTTeRT et Tleha THT £.11589 TS 7 | faeia o 2018-
19 % SN 3 @At § WieaRor ©.11,183 IS a7 SehAr
YT 72 31.03.2019 F.8273 TS ot

fottr & 2018-19 % SR 72T 31.03.2019 5T o i
TR0 T, 6550 TS & ISIT o TOY F.6430 FHUS T
39 IHR 3,65,272 WAl & T EfCT oI T 98.17%
T AT feRAT AT

faxtr o 2018-19 & IRF 583 W S T forFht Fet
THHFT AT T 131 FAS T 3 GIAT H FA T&AT 5945
¢ R e af 2018-19 % @R W o ifew
3fea el Tierd HHT T.1116 IS B

fottr af 2018-19 % GRW T WSHTHTEE & Siaq
25244 T B FR 57 2, R T TR AT 73181
FS TAT 31.03.2019 TWNIITHUHE & SFavid Hhax fopd
T AT @ 366103 ¥ qUT TR FoA TRT €.24866
FIE 7

UHTHUAS @US o A et T 229% o |

foriter o 18-19 <At farggaTd

THTHUAR SHRSHIe o faT Stewet smania faxta wgmer
F YEIMT P TE | (AT F TRHRE Tk § I
FI-FAT SR T T 3T

TTETE SYReRdieT w1 e fewmsfaT wt gfawn < &
foTT &9 TReDS (RXIL) ©ETHH T I8 T € |

T G THEA, TG HEHMT qO HESWRET &
ST & fou faedt & Jga § gresiiier d& & 9o
TRT SRR Fitacerg ©aw (T aee) ¥ 9000 &
Ffyer @l & idd W gi<er &9 ¥ Wieia & T2 |

TS ERT fqoerqul qe 3T=sT Haur™ I & o fag
HieHaTR 3o T Sredet I SR foHar 5T T 7

fafue Tl W T COUHEEIE (T %) @iel S 3©
.l

\1“»"
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ToUAg fammeT 5 gaen 7Y, THURS WA hfsd T
et TSt # gfg & S W e, T 3 100 T TGHT 207
T R

& e o7 Aol T afues e oA mar g1 Ay
Fo et # fafus 7€ Foreet dem s it T 2

T HNIRE/ IR T o dehae T HIee fefohst &l
foretar eT Se & =] U fefSed @iehid o AT §
yfeereff <X qor TS WHCST & W S famarseT AT
TaRT & 1 T

THUHUTE H1 WA fomumer 7g fafes fFades/®m g
F[0/31 3 TH. % TN WEIERY AT

ST (TAT) T FHHE FIAT § GUR TG hee TSR
T wferar o1 fefiaamesm/ G Jut (uaT) ifaw =xoT
F7)

THTHTRE TR o ot THuEeeE sl i fEe @
ST T SR ST 89 WA Higel o eAw ¥
e fafeTe Towneg @7 yrEeTd 5 T 7
T THTHTAE WMeeh! o forg fafir wehm wht g qem gfawnst
% QI ATHH ATHT T YEAT 1 T ¢ |

It ft O # G wriet (U THTEeRE w v R
HHTT)

WHX T THR GRT SANCT Fogae A g
fruifta wTe-319 & fomum & fau R wrd- 317 Fe &t
J[ERT F T |

TST (MUDRA) FTeiT o 3iaia 3 tfureh gfig o fore fafemr
AT (MUDRA) THfEa Ferrell, S-TR dier I, ®R 3-
fearT A e g& &1 T |

Waddss, Tfds Wed F0T o wH & faw fafwm
TMRET AreTTeT 7 Wieha &9 § =R foar 74|

iy faw -

wrerfirenar &= erfum -

S T SR ST-TIRE & F Tfid ST wwaneh wd By
AferT Sl (@A) % "eae o weAw § WUt g v & f
a1 ye T TET ¢ | Sob ¥ Wi & % 3id ©.130,494 HUS
(forer o 18-19 Y ST TTASTET ST 41.86%) T FER WX A<
foram 1 39H Py &9 & Ifaa ©.57,302 w0 (a7 v 18-19
T ST T FT 18.05%) § TN H F Al @Y & Fwiq
T 1 %.28,455 g (e o 18-19 i 3fi9a TTAaTET ot
8.61%) T FUT YU B | THUHE & Sidd €.51,866 FUS &
FT oo T § T T g & 7 726,148 S (B
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af 18-19 w1 Sfad TS T 8.15%), e ¥ €.3,140 wIE,
AT H ¥.17038 AT qAT 3T MATHHar & W F %.1,148
I IHA 21 S T 99 98 2018-19 F WeAfFerar &7, F, o
& T e TITHTE - GE 3T T ST A S O

4
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Ul Ak AT
¥ % Tg 51 et & euoft 3% ot et § s gare

(15), TER®  (14), W& WeNT (13), ST W (07) @
A (2) - T T Tl F Trelt g2 &1 Ao R@Ue T H

S faFFeTeer S 1 e o T T ST Qiafa (THUasie) o1 T 2 |
(fer =Trg H)
6. Ta<ita wurdym :
feeet T m;&-ar—aq‘ st mmn d% I8 UEAT © f fad SEHETE % We ¥ oeE
18/7T 19) | TS AT | SemTeR e
o (e R ¢ T 9 foT F o4 T or g “Huwem” &
2018‘19) “341% WTETHT" EF’T 3.‘|\T{- thg ﬁ-qT %' ﬁ’ﬁ‘ﬁq %-i T%'ﬁ' &ﬁw
18 | w19 | wfw % 3T A AT o YA ol AT LT U6 §Ed T 7
T P 51,938| *57,302 5,364| 10.33 18.05| 18.00 ST et G STEAYIE B WAEH SH-eF AT
oY TS g | 23,858| 28,455 4,597 19.27 8.61 8.00 (freerdiar) & faxa goEeE a1 e o g8 7| @R
fam TerT Afee % TgeT # oS WA, F e § 3 T & e
g 3T 24,051| 26,148] 2,097| 8.72 8.15]  7.50 e
n;?{ﬁi-m"méa 121,691| 130,494 8,803 7.23 41.86| 40.00 gt 4t b A F U E NG K TPy T AT -0 &
* JTTITESIF T TUHUCTHT S FehTaT Wigd Fot FHT I S
F & oiia ¥% F wrEet ¥ 9 F IR T.11,257 IS T TSI AFITEuT T (S -

Ffgafta fohu| o 3 o=fiel &7 & %07 ST & AT €.3,066
FIS HI FIT GHT F Y 2.33 G U hfsr &1 oRT g
?| fadeer oISl T ASHT & i dF wW ST o BT 4%
F B T AN R W AT T off wed X g1 S J
T & I SRS AT F AT 316 WS Wi T &
s 3 g @1 T wfaa &1 A2 AW 2019 I GSAF GRS
I S T KT THAAST %.16,068 HUS (AfHehar &7 F0T 6T
14.25%, @& 15% o) €| fadior 31.03.2019 1 HASIK o &
ST THTAT AT F.34,926 FAS (AT T T 11.49% T)
F9T 31.03.2019 ©TE TS Y IeNT T Sk T fammamoor &. 5,593
S 7

ot FoT § g¥-gr-a¢ 3R W faw av 2018-19 H %.1,945
FS &t g TSt bl T Fafer fag af 2017-18 # a7 Ifa
T.845 U 1 of | WUT HUT & AT FHel THMT €.5,082
FOe © o8 § $ff @l %07 & g AT €.4,176
FE B

TP UTHUT STSAfaeht TP (TIARATSATN) : TTHT &7
AT o Sfted ¥ TR I & fog TEE ariT sTshfaen
fAeT (TITRUETH) T Fewqul AT @ | o o GRIT doF 7
TG A & AT 0.77 TG SURHA Bl %.1,534 IS
0T Giaae o € |

W TRt U (TEwEsi)

¥ 2018-19 & < Sk o TG 4.24 TG T Feradl !
(TUST) T A MR 7 599§ 0.39 g THuast
T FOT YA § SIST T q9T T9E T 0.29 @@ Afgar
USRS § | ShTge Goreer, faxta qern g fefsaetenor
% feIq b T SrET AEMTe SUTHIOT Y R € |

¥ 42 A qftanfed HT @l 1 9 %k IR IRFE 7 1,065
ufeTeuT RS YRS foRA qOT 30610 STvARRET W ¥ 52%
(15892) T HfwTferd feram T X 55% (8811) T whise fohs
We fohar T difeh AR RT TSR U1 i Seh! HEg it ST
TF |

fereitar TreraT T2 KT Tyt e (T .U )

e fsTd oo o faem- el & oTgER amivr qen vt e A
37 e Wl W Chuerd i/ aeuerdt @ e € st de %
T 30Tt Seb ot fTHERT €1 S ot 51 WU o et 51 e
¥ Hrita €1 ufvenr ¥ & sfaf uw el d Arer-aT-HiHer
YR T IR SHUNHATS o AT STIRTHSE TSt qer TR
TTeHT, TSl Td YISl o AeAy ¥ fane Wt of <
T 39 T 13,73,083 TEIAHS (aGeRE AN 1 Telle foam |

grsfter yrTedioT e

7T 31.03.2019, ¥ T =X AT St w7 gAST b 71 F €
- 3yEfad AT S-S ST (@ FEET TH), FH FGST AT
Sh-TA IS (@em wew), fagd wiwur T S-St
(FERTY ) q1 GREUS Uo7 dep-7. 50t (@are ) | a4t
TR XML HT Y@ TN 3eh RME(F FEed ot g
IHEE W T q0 T T fgEw ¥ fud giea w w glawn
21 3 IR AR F UF I AN TG, @I T v
T G € T ¥ 1,687 TGS % Tuh % e 61 forelt # et
TC R | TThT Tl RGN A T, 51,335.98 IS © T 5% 70~
3T 04 JUM FHEAMCHE T F 29 &7 wEeE s FEfa
fepat ST 211
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SFARTPT - ST TRt

Toff IRW S F 20 I K dF F FA 26 WG, 2 FAAR
FEeE, 5 W U6 1 FeAr/wge SeW 1 Fn
31.03.2019 (S@MfEd) & § & Afge oEEE § e
qfCaTer T e 17.02% 1

iy e S a1 Ifear SeMfvEn e
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¥ % & 196 Wiugd SoX (CI.) TEm 81 Ty fah
fafsrra S Forerd € qen frafde! T STl S reavasharait
F O FA TR fag F 247 qt F W qF F GRS AT
oy off B 37 oF-I90T F GErEar o fow @it & i fafa
IfTeaT & Qe Soh o1 TORAT ST SATET0T e B |

ERuREtE

do % FUT HT S 0T BT AT TG T ITH GUR A
% foTT FU7 q T @t & PR st § 1 %or AR @6
e 78 § fop w7 onfet, Aer doft € @, fafEa eamem
QAl/fFRE o 7T Tl ol 3TIHE ST T JAT9 fohar S qem
FYRTTF FRATE HI ST qME @Al w1 qFF S0 § STaqh
goit H S F ThT ST TF |

FHHSIRT o Hoha/Teh i gora/fefaaadt T Samaus @l &l
TR Tl et R S o fo, fawm, fafie SweRtor den

TSl T TART T TeT € A Fefer At ot ge Wi o
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wTeT FRTY e fREET o fau Syt ¢

0 Gat 9% # fRE & fau w@ cme o
Ee=gu) faew - T & oiqiq o % it
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TG 91 T Goha B4 € o Wfas § @| e g ge 2
Ty @ &l TRagEe IR % fu ararfees STHR W)
fafvs sremafTen /R TR T fequy gfad fFd s €
T foen & il ofiaie R & 3wl & e sifoea
Gl o Ay | T B GAT AT T IF I TFO/AFR 5
IR TR oA ST § TR WA o T B o 1T
T qd, WRFIAdes §9 W HRATE S ST TR | THT g9
foFam ST ® Af S a7 Toed 9 9% F o 9% 9%
FS WIS HHSIKT & HROT &1 W& 7 A1 38 fody Areshiferen
fafeafed)/Temet Tare &1 THET & HH0T 7 |

TS TRT & @At & Gy F A @At o IURSAT o
TIRTSe, STeMsT i ST @ ¢ aifer 37 @l i R
foeT TTEH MR WX Rl ST T |

TYUAT U H WA % SIRI0T & AIE @Y I 31k B F
fo oaEd FRAE, I o GURTHE Hed 3o
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79 gay ¥ 37 @Al w1 mefierdr @ 1 @ 8 S age
% @i o MR W I A% ¥ 3ffues &t 3@ty & faw
arfaear =t feufa & § 15U ol o7 @t W ot e
faar < @1 ® S qetent afrfraar @ fef § o
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T # STuETE/HE ST T T s | A 3 e H
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JhdT € | WHG MG HT SRS T T Uk & o 59
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I FIAT 7| Yo H HEp IO o AR, Sk ok T fced,
IEHEETE, W9 TAT Hichl § 4 Gaenge e w9 € AR
TTeeh! ol ST TTEeh YaTd ITcTR S 5T ek | faeftar o 2018-
19 % SN, FeT qOT SISk THIHIET AT % 1.61 O IS
AT . 32.42 G HIS | 39 47 @ & A S 1 wRew
FRAR T . 34.03 TG FS TET
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Chad are” qen fuwd & g @l S F gt & Sfa
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TEANT O BT R
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(Derivatives), Tueres, foeeft fafmr ot <ifem &9 oftemer &
i gaifaw €| ot nfafafet ofik Sl & guifaq shfest i
T, qeATH, TR & ST A 0T SATYeh [aeersoT o ATee
Y foFar ST S THeRT Suer TR 1 SifEw gfafaEr sk
Fraa g F St ¢ 1 fafEw Sifet & gt/ & fg
foaerqul et AT 37 3 JUNferar, T3 9T STuEs shige T
Hied, e A@-Te, TN @Al 89 Var Fied, uf=mem
Sifem & e T Sifem Fohdert st FIRTAT & -y @9
AT SfeRaT ST o

0137 2013 T JTE SETE o NN & STET Sk T H=0T
Sifen & fau aMeiEa gfEwmT, aR sifew & fau Amega
TR Tgq (SMM) 3R TR=Tem Sifed o fou STemyd Tehder
TR & SR W afae 1 fafeee % siara gstt st st
TORT AT R X & T 1 doF g fafuw Sifesr, st sifew
TET BT FT GUAT H AT IR SEH T S@W TET A F
oy H e it o THfET WX o qedieR/A & fa At
3MYR T 3Tafer TS Jarad qeih Tfsham (ICAAP) §OF i
ST € 1 37 T uftfeifaat & off S @i Gefad gure & av F
FER TR ST FTh SGH oA b1 3 Tgal T &
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I F Tgd T FRER & &I g R et H goo
T doF & e, WSt ST T T GRAT ¥ G gRa
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IRE ® 24x7 FARET & fau fafvs g gRar wfEsEm
FHEfad &t T 7| dF AT TR MR AT gRHT § T
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NG G e R (eI wnfq fwar w1 S% 7
faia oRfefdl & eeRa 9Tt 3Yaed & o fau dfasd
IRTRE & SW &1 Tafee gwar faefad ot 2| doF musd
27001 (TETIUATH) 3T TRETH3T 22301 FAUS ¥RF ¢ 3R
PCl — DSSV3-2 FHU-9F i & 1M =Ro7 § €1 31 S9a
T A S ISR (privilege) Te e, ST Tafafy
Frrert, 99 Tiiehy™ BRRET, Aeae fasfeut el fede
(TTETEY), Anti-APT (web T8 $8d) 3T Anti-DDoS ¥ wmEif=a
T e M E | WA FT G HA, IR AFA, ITHT AT A
3Tk foaeg FHaE &9 W A <7 g fafum T geen s,




s 375 gf$ar / BANK OF INDIA

13.

14.

15.

Ge g1 wEtE % ifaw s § €1 goft aeiier syt
(Applications) 3 Femall & fou frafe sifew o sk
(vulnerability) T FfehaT THAasE STARIHS Mararedl e
T H S R R AR F T T GOR & fafgy wremt ¥
FMF T W WE & -9 TRe! o fau GUam Smreswar
AR, fI9T 7 T FeTe SifafiT o gay § T f s
gl

Ferfeten feferad <=et

e T ST F TG 7| ATET F UG TH Ifed guw
I AR TGT HT FETIHA ¢ AN g@len fefSeamgswm =
fasTe ST feam <7 w1 ® 1 S ot gfean fafue fefsea same
S e e, Hfer w1, TR FW W YW FH F
Tft TR & fele, foies U8 ¥, o U8 ¥, getie sfeT/
e SR % fARo ¥ SRR Fred % fou ufaes €
3R 37 I T TihAar X ITEM off gifga o T R
o AT 3fean 7 YT TWHR FRT SR fhT T dters/ofm,
YR TN T MR-T I Gheraqdeh fehar=aa femar 2|
31.03.2019 T TATH T T 16,622 T TGHT 65,372
B A B AigEdt ¥ Ted 9ihd Sfaw e ST Sed 35%
&, 79 F gHT 40% B M 7, S fefieemgote it feww #
TR ST (T T 9T B 1 Sk & M HS ¥ Ny i
ST 9t 7| S T R 9RA ¥ 2594 Tl wa T FY
e &

Wa’m

feftea dferm o ST Teht, f¥T &7 T @t HRURE, THR
ST 3T 3= faer wiferad arel =&afwal o ¢ 'Jeer A’ o
TSE ek o o foTT ofter 3T 3R Telle st i o forg s
T T 7T GHRR afepT 9T (TrBD) TfUe foRAm B 1 fawm &%
@ ¥ S ageh, fE ageh ok gy w0 sfR, e dE
S el T YTt (S-5 dfeRT), TS YA SN - (3 in 1
Alcs, ASBA, SYNDASBA), THZ TZers, THIHTE @g®id T NACH
foRaTehetT S TR =it foret ot afcerrer wmfiet &1

faum 3 forra o sterid 2017-18 W ¥.49.40 SIS &P T HI
o H qaAE fodT af 2018-19 & €.100.38 FIUS H1 3T ot
FIT

oIS T IS TN ¢
iCcERCit: i

S S S A o 4 o S SE e
A S srelte T A - St e s fafee &
1o FRURT T FAgar €1 R 4R F o & 719 8000 § wmer
FHAN ? S TeTRETeTE ¥y fruffid = §1 gEemw
% fafus Sfto Saet &1 faskt & 1fafr &9 S & o &0 &

16.

17.

BOI X

Siafa aary wd frer %07 % gy § w9 Ny w S
AT TEF FIA B | 3W Ty H oo 7 fawig 2018-19 ¥ €.1014.96
HUS T NHFT o a1 § q97 36 TN %.68.73 HAS @i
HUYE 77 AT T
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WTEUT AT :

21 GTRT ST Ut St A S Ry S fafrds
o f 7 S SvERE S e ¥ S W f & f
oo T GESHT ¢ 1 faxi af 2018-19 F 9% T e-mifeT &
" freme steliens e S’ S IRy faRar @ S @ afer
ST AT (el TelieR) wiferd €1 7% wfawe i w S
I SFEAT & TTgeh! T ST B | e 1 &. 198 IS ol TTHRTT
e fifem T fepar & 9o 3@ TeR faei @ 2018-19 & fog
%.23 S S HHTH T 31 1 2 |

hael (RSEN) e o

LA W AT Gt & I db T WR T (S WS
TTEARY A fAfeE o 9 guEiar R €1 3@ & ¥ faeh o
2018-19 ¥ d&F T 26.24 e Nifgw o fopd ora: foeiar ad
2018-19 H %.3.16 IS ! SHaH HHYH 3 AT 6t |

TN S I

TAR Teshi &1 Qft faxia syawasarsii & fau & wowa faxia
=, S gAT ¥ | TAR T 3k Tt Sairg § fored guny v
T ITH HAT ATSTSE - RS %S Wied 10 M yaeq
UM % IO WA €1 T TR LA HE I b v
T € | fomita a 2018-19 & KM doF T 3@ &7 ¥ £.5.63 IS
Y afaT 3 R & B

forqur wa wew: fauur uE mew fawmr

o o Bfg FET % oWy d% % IART T Yarsi @ gy
H TGH & AU 3% H IR W SH-Ueeh fgwm, fafe @R
el ¥ SR AT Terar §1 Hfear Gaeh o demred
F A ¥ eweR ¥ d% & fafay SaRl & RN, 9 a6
of o “fRwdt @t SISt % @y fRar S €)1 dedr S
3R IAfaeH ©ahH ¥ S F I & FIR-JGR SRS T F
forar T ¥1 fiw e ¥ 93 TP fe TER T e fafuw
g uiETelt qeT CeTSe SN B (SWSAUw) ARt Fem
BifT/faet s/ & weAm § o % eIl T TR foRar S B |
“ ¢ 913 gRT foFd T e & SigER, af 2018-19 & G, dF
i FfEar @ i At & Sl G Galtye e @S
fye foar T 81 ”

THRIAR Ufehar g :

it e Sk F wiger yonfeat ST gfskansit & wo-qry 4w
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e €, # GUR A & foIg i et ®12018-19 % S Y
T TTgeh chi=d TE&T Ugel e § -

E(DIG) ymET;:

Hffafere areer SgvE, el FRER | gfg w fefsea
AT o FaER ¥ 255 festt st (@ deieiE Heee
1 G Teh) T SR fehar T 7 |

qeh O § AT
TE @ITHTH Slch B qeheileh T FANT T TET &, S a4
FHOR &-I07, HRARE Haredt, THET T9R, s Mt

ST AT, e T 3T STeRa shfee, 4% fam amfe &t
gfaen <, o TROTHEET Tee o1 @d Ja fHer |

Ju@ e (US Dollar) ek shotawTe fawem:

Tz foew THEd YF-UNT S - SoRdt o WA § IU9
$ T FURM & FAHO @ WA % ATead § qfehan
% TSR 1 o I 8| 399 HIAR THR & Ju07
Uy A BT 7, FgeT ufomy 3= W G ¢ |

THETAR (aY) STHT, STIAUE STl U IRUEHT W
AMEH FETSA, WA GO T8 JgoR TEF YT 7q
Fadt 2 s TTErstl a8 THeTReTE ud qas SfavHs &
T WA T oAarerd sHram! |
VIRETSA ST STfeRTuT

TE W TF RS Ta1 TR w1 AT gHAET w &
fou Seiifud Areuet o d8q st &1 g afienor fmar
TR

[T TR T IPTATSHITT :
SEM § T H G H G TS TEoh heel! o ok HH H
TR FaT THRY T PSS o T B

aetend o feenfde % IFER gUR deh o W
T (SWIFT) T ShesienTuT :

HIETHEl ¥ T T 397 Uesh ol seal, g 0o fqaaa
JIME TeM F & AT F=Ior fGwe (SWIFT) iy
F1 e § e 07 &t o 5 2

W IOHYT - @6 Tyt S

THECH, Hiecta T8 JIT&0T sl Gied et BRA 0 TuE
TRETEH T g9EeRt Farel o faT WiE gR U Tw s
fat ©a gemel & wWiHd & % fau g § g
forar mam €1 9 & SR 1841 Gera I g FoREH T 142
JEE! T ShrAae % (AT < fhe T T 14 7
[ERIRRI

A
e BOI K
qop F SfEd Ui Sidfier wrEmier, Sife Senid yee
T (FR), THAH AGIIIET, AT U @I qe
foeeft vmETeTl F AEIET F A H 1S TIHIfed i ST
B 3 Hifet w1, foxia Y fawm, fam weE, YRA SRR GRT
ST feenfeen T ST T qUT SeeTE wuweTd fud #
TG &7 T HaT I TAT 1T T S i TG rafa &
firdell & SraR geifea/gefua feran ) foxia af 2018-19 &
A, faumT ¥ 4116 YIS HY RGO AT Y| GHed
QI | THET gRT 789  VMETST, dST MG, ST Ya¥ qer
T hTATerT & AU el et feral STm € o7 Seb o Sfiaiien
arfererTiat gRT geft faett wETeit 1 weT fear T ® | W o
T B SR =t e fET Ser v SAaier RaTaRiET i
TS | FHe! TRl gRT 50% dfdeh ST qe 50% dfaes i
1 e fomar T

o frefafad &t § 1ot SThenat T T X 7 TH-THE |
ety wrferm oft smifSr fore 2
TGS ST Y TE |

HIeTier IEnell Wigd el Y THWIT AW
T

AT vrErel § fanes gadhar Ul o Y9 &
LIS

frafa Torarrl/smana 1w fauwol ¥ Tefia Goderl i
STe/geT o fau =@t mivea o) st St faw
AT |

ok & IR oA FOH SETTdesh! ST ST 2T qer
e et W3 T ST TRATIRIET |

TS AGE] o Toamqd, TS TfehaT & 1] T T T
@Al § AN &1 S ol GEET o 7q ST HaT &l
e SRETIRET |

T YEYE, Uil S SrETRieT §fafd qem g
SrETae Tiafe i gt Tecyul eramie freRet w5t
% IER et Raifd w5t st g1

o ¥ gl EIIhET, YO YOS S@TRIE, Fee
TR fiid gege o ST ot HfeRar Siies ¢ |

o 7 FfFTTES 3tifeT ATHe FTegvH(IUTATY) tefq ©R
afifsT 2018 T fohaT| STREASTET T THa( wiem I
Al iR €|
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Tafer faumr

Fop T fafy faamT SO fomT % ®7 F % S © 99 gue
FEieE & fafys FEfeae T # 9T o9 9 AWl W
TATE, TEIRTT, JeheHl G & Tare H WITHH ITeAe] hrar
B

fafus el siel, oo TSt/ faee vmErelt qem S% &t
ST ERT Wi Wel W HRA T o SAAw a8 fawm
fafim  dfgareli/@ar T IRl (TEUAL), WHRTER/TTEaER
e, fafys JeR *T ITE-31T I/ I A % el
o gifwT/afeT & gR favoy faunit S e srenfrent faem,
farumT genfs fawrs fawmt &1 saveshar off T4 T €|

TEAT & SR T TS e qut w0 S fopar 7 e fafie
TR W §% & g1 fafue e o 7 o 71 S 7 fafw
FTEA/THAST H Had Tl GorT w37ttt SAferert
fruifea far 21 fafr faam & Sv qemeys (Gf), 5o st
T e o1 Grdtenrdalr e o T ® qor wewey, fafyr fawmr
T ST MR e fohar T €1 ST = enfiet =i fue
ot uferan 7 € fop fafum fowmii ¥ Fifed STerrt &1 T foar
ST € wr 30 A @t fruffta erafar & @R I MageT @i
T fera ST ? | 59 T & TR gefug fafow fagel w e
STl /TSt T HTeyi femar ST € |

TG AT FHIRAT & O SEehar 3o & & fou fafy
foumr, fafeat & wemem qer 79 faum W aAest/Sfeel o ik
ST AT B |

St o afarcen fafy faum Frefafaa & gefed e of s g

Jo FRT <X TAET F G F GIC T HT SHIGT q01 9F
et i R |

o % fovs TR fio, e, oTiidl, et senfe W
&, A/ W gerte, Sl off @ g, STt S
HT|

Tt fafrat/aenert afeq fafus srfufremi, 9 w fae e
T 7, T4 Gafuq fafus el W e, widy frsd
FoF T STEAT & Forfdrsr T o7 3T

IR fa9TT & TET ST A W

deF & fowg ae/der & favg 9 €@ 5= ®07 & &9 #
T R fomar T B/aEU STavgeRdIy/ el & we
T HRATE TN |

e Tfea/fest fr T AW ¥ gEfua se/gifersst
TehTa T Fehferd shaT e fafys mieentiat S8 et
foord ek, fomt FATe TfE BT Ugq AT | 3R AR
farfer farwm ST S1eT & Wafea sharg ot a2 |

20.
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BOI X

7 2008 ¥ deF § T U AU 7| faumT @ g
TR I o T STUICH NIRRT d ¢ | Sk & e
3R faesht aftemem <F & o S w1 wifafe, faf@Emes
T4 Siafes el T STureH HTT ST HTHeT ¢ |

o, W e 9 & feenfcel & UK TOR w T
T ST FRT SYHITET STUC HTEAIT BT ST TeT & | S
& e OReR & e w A i SR S
STTRT sk AT STYTCT TEHTel ol AT 5igT TeT B |

TquTe v faframes feenfree & wmaiae o1 Saer
SfEw STTUIRT THeET o ST ot T8 HRATs 1 ST
T SAfoRa STUe gMAfEd & o fau Iier = get
STUTCH fwT o TRIET T T ¢ |

doF H T Wew H STUHAEH)/EE-TEA  famo
(TUHTS)/3TTeihaTE o faraToT o Hfedrer (Suwat) femfadei
T AR H/ R T Y ert o fawm @ g T
T | AR fod S o TR o STER el @il H harsdt
ST T STTeH AfEd foar T €1 o wiem srfufrm
2002 (AT 3Th) o TEUT T STad! GUTEAT o TIER
0% TEd I WA R d g W fewnf &
e W T T 7, S T 3% 9IS gRT STHIed harsdl/
TETE/ATEd i # Srer €, SR 9w § f@a et 3
ST 2 | T UTEh! T STEH SN0 & U T I=,
wrez T et SifEw ot # afiera fepam €1 STREtaTE
% A feenfeel & STIUR, SHfew affer<or ot THtem g
BATET YR T T S 1 fG9T WIE Tew@it &1 wame/
TOAT 31X I STUICH § Faferd Teersil o wfreor < of
grifa et 2 |

FTuTE farm wft faframes wsifest o fa dues &1 fime
TR §1 AT SIEH MeTia v & we ¥ e w
ST 3 7Y GRS U T Ak & YA A9 F gHaET
Y IRy ROd TR T S 7 qT I G 5
YRS H g e 7 |

foeelt # o wmfad ST ot Tefud & s Hifqat
F QI @ HAEH-THTe -k A w7 aeE w1 g,
% STIUTCH Taelt Sl T O quT wEted T STe
farumT ot 7 | s faeeT fera wmEn/Aeant e ¥ gafua
UEH HMA I HIA B Toh I RRT B €|
foeer e vmad o faframe stemet (weT/Ase 39T
% fafremaen feenfder, S oft T €1) 1 9wt © aer
Aegae gEteR/eer U s et ®1 faew fem
TS YA T ST ARl farmet Sur o STre
Feieht S LT @ TN F FrEied i U g5gd Hr B |
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21.

22.

ISTHTIT

g § UH GEid TSl fF9 @ ST 9Rd WHR H
T AT ¥ gafud ot & wEteEd qor et &
T FEAT ST GRAfET I &1 o o SR T AR
F G &7 7 w7 WR(EdE) § g fear @ e
T FHIFR & IRG WEHER 3T & T |/ fadm
R T g3 € | S T ST TRIHTH H TaIs ¢ 7
Fe 6 RIH &F YIH &1 A FHAAESF 47 T&T 2 |
T <t & SR g & fau ew & fafew &t
H T ST I 28 TR I gL | S 7 166 fat
SIS T e T € fSoH 4388 Wk Tew@t &
iyt fepam T €1 SHeR STl WIE GEE & o 9w
TWHR, et ooy A & d'd TR e TR TR |
fag fe=t fea@ (10 SFHaKt, 2019) & EE W <1 H fafvm
faemerat # are-faare qom s SfqEfTr w1 ST foRar
T, S 3T BE/BTIS T W for qur Ryt BE-
BT T T A | TSt §-afT weda faefad
fopan T 51 o1 T 10131 W% Fe@ T SH0l fmar g1
15 37T ¥ 14 faaw), 2018 T fe=<t #1E #amm mar fore
W ge@lt & fau fafers afonfansti/seiswat o1 s foar
T BAR e o feer €fTEN) Tt stk % forw
ek ST Afeht §RT ‘St foafy * & Troremer ifg o fawt <r
forr %1 fafver & et ¥ TeuHey O ST |

THE YT, 3 e faerma T Jeufies :

TEITR TN AT awar Gae o S fear s vt § ford
YT T IeF W6 T STAHAT, TAHH LIH T S8aH ST
T FITS H FE FI W BT Y WE H YT GEET H
ST T | FHRIER BRI A & 6T FaaF T 9Ty & w9a
TETEAT T SYCAT;, IS THT o WY HEH-H-Hed T 7
T T TRV T FRAT & 11 af % R 96 T 350
T AT SAfERT, 241 fav SifueRRT 3 1899 fafyer wdf
fory €1 FRIRT hiee, SfEw FeeM, HUMR, et ik fawom
SR &1 # WG R ieTe H S T R T B o R Fame €

STTTEIUT fT AT STIUTE :

o, YR TWHR I ARG AT T SACH FT T 2| ToH
e T STl wHEterl § o S ud waE/TEdt we
REUT AT FT FETaET GEAET T 7 T CHH/ T/
it & et et w1 FERT Ha &1 U weEted §
TR 1 TR U S 3 e e s
H YA foam T €| TR % feentee & e Te- i
STREUT ST TG &4 ¢ |

A
BOI X

T/ S W (W) T wfafier

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

re-2019 sifaeert | fafier | srefiver | oe
Expiril

T 22061 | 19551 | 7195 | 48807
T 3968 3099 2395 | 9462
T W H G A % 17.98 | 15.85 | 33.29 | 19.39
Tt 1882 2258 830 4970
T T &I g 7 % 8.53 11.55 | 11.54 | 10.18
S 5334 4611 1646 | 11591
T TIH &I T H % 27.18 | 23.58 | 22.88 | 23.75

3ea e faant : sreaaw ud faehma farwmr

TfoTerT U gfaer faerTa ST 7q 3T Ud fae o fau ww
3TET e AR © | ook g fafus & § FRaY agordt et
TfaeiedT T 9 T o fau wHenar ot qgar & qge qe
W T TE I TN THFRT Fa I 7] E-AAT AT bt
YT H T5 | 26107 Afewiar 7 fafie §-af T Aresa 3ol
ferw €1 Sk o 7 HfeTET et 7 9 & <RM SRSANE dfed
3 LMl & 2800+ WIH TS 7T 469 TfTegsT =i wfkramy
fear 81| WK Uoheror AT & i, (STl JargY shrduTereht
T SO WA JSM T AT WAANIAREN o W o9 STvE Wrem
&) Fa 9529 ufawfier =1 fafusr fawai o1 ufereor feam o
AT T SfRTET R (SRl STafash S & IAfear 3
TFTEUT SHTASHH T A fHAT) FA 1453 AT BT AfeIferd
foa T | U ol gU SRR 6 affed e o foe, Attt
greiee F forar T d % ARt o &6 # sttt
AT T TS o ITT § GHGT (AT FHIOH HrEhE o S
forr T e ARyl o fAu wrEuces faeTE wrEie
73T MR fofT U T 3T ARMAHH TG T FEFH Th
yfafed M o T e i 7eg ¥ 39-8189 I fohd
M| TG BT W AR IO FHEHH TG AEHEHHT BT T
yfafed e & TfHa fear ) waf et @ o=
TrH ¥ gy faeiftdt W oafoger &g Mfad e S 7
T T et 37 I A S S R, i
T ST A 3Tk TIT T WA | HT ek |

e ht TJE ufreRt ‘qriToT (fguTfieR) we eeiens arat

% # safe gar fawm @1 e fEr T 21 3w fawm #
FHEIE & o wRuURe Te T armor (@@ 1964 F)' R
et afiepr ‘diefienE Al (WA HI TSWW AT FITIET
FHHAME & 7oA &St 9T & T9N 59K 7)) 721 ©R MREar@112
g I St 71
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23.

ST TR HHECAT T Sk & ST T Teeyol ST & |
S o TR, FHAET BT 3T GIEHIVT HI SA(HH HA ST
SRR T WTe HTT AR fafaqer fawat & o1t gemTcHRar 3
T T TSRS T TG T T e & ®9 F w1 H @R
T ufeRTet § STECl/eTETSH/MRA % wEiedt ao faew § T
et ISR, TeIR Gaefl, WIH ol Iafedal, [ERR a9l 3
SRR Tatefeat geryre g € |

T 2018-19 & SR TR T YT {5rd S Tor 3 gfafesa
TTIHT T [WEhR A TUI S & 113 § T fEag | Iwerg
A HEIEE ST 9gTaT o 7 TR UHS! U9 WReT gRT et
& U AT THIEE JEYE T (TISTRUATY) & WIeAW ¥ M
USRI Y $-h1dT T AISRTIOT ke T |

WR uar@112

Tt WG w1 I HT ST HTH it {9 | 77 s
TU S gRT Sk & et HEiRa FH=ET {9 Tt By J7 TR
TER@112 YF fFa1 T 7% <ewH aga & 9% T@T a1 WE
T g7 30 9 TR T GLIET TAT| 39 WITHT T FA0 WIE §RT
TSR TTe 3, fafay amet o g == s, AT e
3freIfersh TF TIET TRt HRER STefear & qevia 3T fafaeyr
¥ o ST 7 1 T RS SHHAIRET 1 S § ST ¥ 6 W T

UTEeh SIeSdT IIRET AR T

AT doF WRe dfeET Gfear o AHE 9 (dugereT)
HT YEST AT A 2006 ¥, TH 7| TR doF IR
TF ¥ 39 W0F Y1 I F faAu wfes 71w S
frafie SR W ek SgEr wrEchT =TT € T HTeeht
HI IETIF STHHRT TeH HT & fau FEfFa s mm ©
Tk ST T TSI Shl %Wﬁéﬁ?%‘mw
fafaer SferT Iaamel W 3fea fofa o & Qe s mn <7 9o |

faferer fifqar <9 for ueer e Hifq, wES e
Hfq, e Tar Aifq, staRe e Hwfd @ freE
framr Hf genfe fafame sTevaerar & S ER Suesy §
3R THH FEeArdl T WA FT 7 THI-J0T T GHrET BT
St & 37 3 doF Y qawIEe W WA oA S € |

TrETsd ¥ wEeh do F GUR & fow o9 5T o9 % R
ﬁtrf%fﬁaﬁmwﬁm:
BN 37 7 WS I 37 AUFRT T8 3T U Sk &7
gfeseT & IR § kT 4er T % fow 39 o At
e YT S3HT & STATGT UMeeh SITeehal 93h! T ot
TS foFa 1 R 9RA F fafue o W Fa 54 93t
T SRS ferar T B |

24.

25.

BOI X

TTEeh! bl 24*7 TETIA S i o faw 5o 7 foawy,
2018 ¥ el (§9%) wd 2ewmEre # oi-fawfuq wia dex
FT Y R B

BT T IR UTesh Tae Gae § Wigdes qorel
T off wifer forer @ R 5 9% forema fremor #
TTeeh! o TqE WX T faveror foam s o |

Sk 7 ANk JoTTelt H T (Ticker) & WTead § W% 7g
TEet o faT gier vmeEnstt § whity BhiA/fefea gehas
TOTTet W S STTeRar A I o €|

STITEN T 3tiaftes oran we/ oo fod # i
foma T ? FST9H SRR Wee Ya/HIS MEHHT & ST
& T § W T STHBHRT <7 ST |

T WIF TS % gay T8 7] ¥R 3 W 3-3F @
TS B SETEteg (BCSBI) *IE Ud SfehT wehrer
TSI (F9F-TH T GEferd Seeral o 9rer) 9 2 |

TR fafay el ©@ gerell & o uEwl ¥ wigds W
et 77 | 9T | TAT TE ERT AeF TG qoEor R

ST €|
W@Tmﬁ'{'fﬁr@ﬂ

IR ST faer & «fiiferes gfS § S o1 v Haaeh el gl ¢ |
Torr feter 31.03.2019 T 9RA ¥ e St 5092 AT oft | fade
¥ 54 Y@ AT 2 ufafafe wm@fer € qer gt agy 99 @ afas
T W Tt ey faxa i W e o7 Suffa g1 9 2018-
19 % S SoF T 1T T2 M@ TE Well 2| qoF w7 v Teas
freER € -
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31.03.2018 31.03.2019

it IETSH | HA R | IETS | Her v

ST GEAT | UfqyTa | SRl T | UfavTa

TR 885 17.26 994 19.52

TR 860 16.77 812 15.95

314 TR 1371 26.75 1454 28.55

Bl 2011 39.22 1832 35.98

T TR e 5127 100 5097 100
faaeft 59 - 56
Fd I 5186 5148

draiterd Prergifest ffiee (deiremdeats)

S T TSTSTECHCT (ST3TaETaTe) # a9 .6.64 S ©, S
o T 100% I T 1 SeieTETHTS A Afaufd fremmR o
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(TTeEEiTe) iR S FETR o () fo. (@) et
FgOrTRY &7 FeamR Geur () % w9 F w1 wRar 1 U
e 3R I THT F 3T FehT TR T Y[k
% GIEUT T ff FRIAR HIT 2 |

dteitend werm fravT wawer ur.for. qer dteiieng we Tt
Far ur.fe.

F T, Fet TS TeATESR fafan % TR W HE 3
THIfETEr TaeH & HRIER & €1 S 3M1% 3fear £.60.69 FRIS &
et % T 3 S Sl F 519 RURE B |

Aafrans wefe daT feT. (BOIMBL) :

BOI W ¥ T 31.10.2014 T FHfeer %01, a5 7 fear
T TN FT Fied T ART FRET FH 7Y Gefua fawmar
T ATI F.10 FHIS F UST TSN F WY AE Ik H [ @i
et ST € |

TSRS wieAy for.

1994 # Tfid oo faxig fa. SRR Wier 77w
et Tk W AT faxim wudt 71 dw it Ifear wgdHted
¥ £.380 FUS & J&d TS o WY 29.96% HIRAT ael Hadt
TgT fequnes ¢ wder e Ser fA. (TudeTdie),
wAeTE Ty fafs w1 ol @it @1 e R
TEAGSRGST T 25 S 2007 § R I 5 71 e 39
T Uit SRl K ¥ U R

TR g -3 e vanT s . (g aew)
YT WESHT 1 Sia AuT Jand ye w1 & o do6 o7 e,
“ER I TE-3 ARE START SO T e oA €1 et
T EERT 2009 § AW FRER ARY foFam| St H dreiems
Ft T 28.96% (.75 WIS T fen) €, FetemE wr enfer
25.10% T €E-3= T8 SYARY Hot st eIfiar 45.94% B

IECHIRICEDER

TERE (Efeam) fa. 1 S qen N Tie mafafat &
¥ fau gfe T o e & faftfie swhw 30 & o
T 1| HYA HT F.98 HAT H el TN F dF 1 e
26.02% 1

TS Figd At wfRw A (i) 1 Teed
FHfedt we SRafey wrgew fa. (@A) s/ afd
21 T8 wfagfadl qon awgell % GfHd wevR qen fEEo
% U gufaer weem Farstl T agmEr o TUT 3T HH TG
28.09.2004 T AT g3T| &.3 S HI TST Ioit (a7 o Tref
ST Y gfoRaEt ST ek 1 enfi 2.34% R

26.

A
BOI X

fome dfem SHfe® 9T M. wF W9 ST S f
feawe ot 9% o1 fear Ofeq 9 Fq@ qat g ST foHar T
2| @9 & g sfFadt & 559 oifiar ® ST 9 459% enfar 9
T9E St & T T 1w H §.7.71 FE F (A9 % W dF I
 $fean &1 3fFadt T 3.26% T

(SMERA) T @ %V T word g7 we dsEle & Tean ¥
faedt g7 faeiar @ 2005-06 % SR SMERA i ST &t TE |
THTAEART T TqE LY U e, qRevit i fage e
TEM T ¢ o TouHs €9 ot a€) A6 H S ST ¥ KO @i
YT BRI | €.0.28 TS o TI¥T o WY THeh! Sforaat gont
ek o1 eTRCaT WA 1.88% B

st wawut FrdeT

d% @1, UM (8215 WE) 3Gk shiee
T TEET fA. (8.4.73 FU), 3.9 .08 Regavm & ..
(%.0.15 e), fFemin iRy % e (7.0.50 TIe),
TiheeRe HEAE HRURYH . (. 1.26 ) faget (5.45.30
FE), od AT TRIAT HRURIH . (8.1.11 FS), A ST
FHHNETT HHNATSECH (2. 1 FlIg) THASTISITHTANE (T
5.54 HT), TINHISTE (F. 10 FS), THHITHY Wik ToRTeST fel.
@. 1 ) g §-rady wfadw e fa. @1 ) =
e e W e Regan o fa. @10 Fe) & o
el e 71

NETErST SfET weer :

ITH HRIRE I, gt nfafafest o1 frfa o %
TR FRE F FT H FE FA T AT 9 ¢ F et w
THT TEY foha ST Tk, WIfehd Uer Wieh hwaeh 3T gfEenio &
T, 3T HRANT SIGH! ohi TE UT@TeEr SgHl o7 e fwar
ST Fehal € 3T ¥ T ST Fepell € |

HETYE! SifEw Jaer fam fe & § 9eft dreere! gaedt amet

T T T T TG BT ¢

A % T THARNTH AT AT BT T SYHT FIE |

A fra gEE o et ITReteE @ RaifdT ok @t @t
FrRrT &

K ETfEd W HHET ST S TEEH |

I TS erETiEar 3T drarufedt o yar w7 favemo|

A oS el % g BRU T favamT S e qer
SR SUET T HEGIA, SAE F HHAT F Gee H
Shifed &7 T

A ORwEl/eTREl % OSIRT §EH YD % RaTeEr @b
FHTATUTER 3T HT@rere} & Il 1 SRy S d1feh 3
UK T HTETeS! bt RGN I T ST T |
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27.

28.

K W% HI EE fERer Wowid ot weum faei/
Jafeer T THUATE/STyTeT dfear shiShfa o ey o
ST HT |

K drEEl @ Uwum & fau safye it W) ose fag
qREferd ST |

A Uferg ATl TR THSTESTT W ad! hRaTE LT |
K TUN SEed ¥ OEeel W osdae §Efd ol §ee @l

TS AT S drEmufedt W st wreae qiufa ot
o3k I PR |

H faumr @t faawor el S e S a9t ¢ 399 e
rETeE SR FaU YT W S o AR H B

Tehdl TeelT

T T T FATEH fIT HAAT RA GIHR AT HA Fashar
TR SR 19 q&7 adhar SR (Sieftsln) gRT o s 2|
T Haechdl AR (Setai) T gaehar amal 9 gafed gal |
T ST vt T gafed Aat § g St st
ST gafed qRYfa/AE ¥ ¥, T YaH HT &1 Wkl o
ekl FTaRe SUET o T-JreT 39k Jad 37K J9R T ot faem
&I A1 | S o SIS el H 8 ST “Hechdl SohTgal
&1 ek fasT ek gRT TS & areior SRt (SRS FRT
TeTTe ¥ St e # off S were g § )

9T faaur ifT

29.

30.
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BoI &
HRER e T 2018-19 -

T - AT (A IR Fehed MEvIR fAfFEE % wS
32(2) (TF) & STYER FRER FE Rad, TR Jewse -
www.bankofindia.co.in T8 ST ¢ |

qRA || (W3)-TeheT(ThfeHa)ar= 2018 :

Jaa st fafEw W eREteT®  uRes DBOD.NO.BP.
BC.1/21.06.201/2015-16 &/ 1 S 2015 & 3TER
ISt Tafwar o wefify wee deieRl | fadeyt  feenf
F AR IRTT  DBR.N0.BP.BC.80/21.06.201/2014-15
feier 31 @& 2015 & W1 GGT T, ST w1 A7 ||| Ak &
TR TS S SR TeAH Halsl I Wed WY 3 Jehad
T TN AT IATIF € | Jehad b ! de@Ise W oAk http:/
www.bankofindia.co.in/regDisclosureSec.aspx T IqcTee 2
ATAR

IE, YT THR, YR o s 16 yRdrg wfqafa & &t
1S & Ufq ok o AN qeT TRTaal & foau 7ot Fasmar
T T &1 a1 faeia Geenst we guchehdt St o wfa o
I TEAT U3 T % AU =T it S 2| A we,
FREAX TeaME TF TRRYReh! i STHIHT TeRar =g MR
IR T B | T € S o & Ty e & o = gewt
% ufq off IR TERT Farell X WeAm & fAU ST ewar
e S B

Yt - GelteRoT T ST Yeha TEveehaT e & @S 43A 1S % FRTRT % U T8 S SR A
& ST 4 ¥ T fareRor A 7 § oK T T ST - | m
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GLOBAL SCENARIO

International Monetary Fund's (IMF) recent World Economic
Outlook (WEO) states that global economic activity slowed notably
in the second half of last year, after strong growth in 2017 and early
2018, reflecting a confluence of factors affecting major economies.
IMF has now projected global growth to slow from 3.6% in 2018 to
3.3% in 2019.

This slowdown was a result of the confluence of factors affecting
major economies. China’s growth declined following a combination
of needed regulatory tightening to rein in shadow banking and an
increase in trade tensions with the United States. The euro area
economy lost more momentum than expected as consumer and
business confidence weakened and car production in Germany
was disrupted by the introduction of new emission standards;
investment dropped in Italy as sovereign spreads widened; and
external demand, especially from emerging Asia, softened.

Elsewhere, natural disasters real sector activities in Japan.
Trade tensions effected business confidence which worsened
financial market sentiments, with financial conditions tightening for
vulnerable emerging markets in early 2018 and then in advanced
economies later in the year, weighing on global demand. Conditions
have eased in 2019 as the US Federal Reserve signaled a more
accommodative monetary policy stance and markets became more
optimistic about a US—China trade deal, but they remain slightly
more restrictive than in the later part of the year.

Consumer price inflation remained muted across advanced
economies, given the drop in commodity prices. For some emerging
market economies, currency depreciations have passed through to
higher domestic prices, partially offsetting downward pressure from
lower commaodity prices.

DOMESTIC ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The provisional estimates of National Income during FY 2018-19
were released by the National Statistical Office (NSO) in May 2019.
As per this release, the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) has been
estimated to have grown by 6.8% during the year, compared to
7.2% growth attained during last fiscal year. Growth of real GVA
at Basic Prices in 2018-19 is estimated at 6.6% as against 6.9%
in 2017-18. The sectors which registered growth rate of over 7.0%
were, ‘Electricity, Gas, Water Supply and Other Utility Services’,
‘Construction’, 'Financial, Real Estate and Professional Services',
'Public Administration, Defence and Other Services'. The growth
in the ‘agriculture, forestry and fishing’, ‘mining & quarrying’,
‘manufacturing’ and ‘trade, hotels, transport, communication and
services related to broadcasting’ is estimated to be 2.9%, 1.3%,
6.9% and 6.9%, respectively.

The cumulative growth in the Index of Industrial Production (1IP)
for the period April-March 2018-19 over the corresponding period
of the previous year was at 3.6% (as against 4.4% in the previous
fiscal). Within this, the growth in Mining, Manufacturing and
Electricity segments were 2.9%, 3.5% and 5.2%, respectively. The
performance of these major segments was a tad lower than that of
the previous year.

Retail inflation, measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI),
remained benign at 3.4% during FY 2018-19, which was below
the RBI's comfort levels. CPI inflation declined sharply since mid-
2018, driven by the sustained fall in food inflation (even turning
into deflation during October 2018-February 2019). CPI inflation

excluding food and fuel also moderated slightly, though its level
remained elevated.

On the external sector front, despite exports and imports growing at
the same rate of 9%, country’s trade deficit reached a record high
of $176 billion in 2018-19. According to the commerce and industry
ministry data release, exports stood at $331 billion in 2018-19. For
the first time outbound trade has remained above $300 billion for
two consecutive years, however, export figures are still to cross
the government's internal target of $350 billion. In the 2017-18
financial year, exports stood at $303.52 billion. On the other hand,
as a percentage of GDP, the Current Account Deficit (CAD) has
gone up from 1.9% in 2017-18 to 2.6% in April-December 2018. At
the same time, CAD had shown improvement in Q3 of FY2018-19
and is expected to further improve in Q4 of 2018-19 as the dip in
imports has improved the merchandise trade deficit.

On fiscal front, the government seems to be hopeful of meeting the
fiscal deficit target of 3.4% of the GDP (target revised from earlier
3.3% in the Interim Budget) during FY 2018-19 (it was 3.53% of
GDP during the last fiscal year).

BANKING SECTOR DEVELOPMENT

The Banking System witnessed healthy credit growth during FY
2018-19 at 13.23% against 9.85% during FY 2017-18. The deposits
growth also improved with the tally of 9.99% against 6.15% during
FY 2017-18. The resurgence in credit growth was driven mostly
by retall, infrastructure, chemical & chemical products and all
engineering sectors. However, credit growth to textiles, basic
metals and metal products decelerated.

On the liquidity front, constraints were witnessed during the second
half of the financial year. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has
taken adequate measures by way of open market operations to
maintain liquidity. RBI injected a total liquidity of Rs. 2.98 lakh crore
in the market during the year. RBI also conducted long-term foreign
exchange buy/sell swaps of US$ 5 billion for 3 years on March 26,
2019, thereby injecting durable liquidity of Rs. 34,561 crore into the
system.

Divergent movements were observed in various segments of the
domestic financial market as they reacted differently to the evolving
global and local developments during the year. In the overnight
money market, interest rates remained close to the policy repo rate
as RBI injected liquidity through a mix of instruments. Yields on
T-bills moved in sync with longer tenor G-sec yields in response
to global spillovers as well as domestic developments, like, large
infusion of liquidity through open market purchase operations;
and large borrowing program of the government announced in
the Interim Budget 2019-20. Yields on corporate bonds broadly
moved in line with those on government bonds. Equity markets
moved sideways, but rallied sharply in March 2019. The exchange
rate of the Indian Rupee (INR) traded with an appreciating bias as
moderation in international crude oil prices, a dovish US Fed policy
stance, waning trade tensions and the resumption of capital flows,
buoyed appetite for emerging market assets. Credit flows from
banks continued to improve and became increasingly broad-based.

RBI's recent Financial Stability Report (FSR) outlined that the
banking sector was on course to recovery as the load of impaired
assets recedes and Provision Coverage Ratio improves. This was
the first half-yearly decline in Gross NPA ratio since September
2015. FSR’s stress test results suggested further improvement in
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NPA ratio even though it was above RBI's level of comfort. The
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) bridged an important
institutional gap to strengthen the much-needed credit discipline.
The asset quality of banks showed an improvement with the gross
non-performing assets (GNPA) ratio of SCBs declining from 11.5
per cent in March 2018 to 10.8 per cent in September 2018.

Government of India’s support to the Public Sector Banks continued
in the form of recapitalization of the banks. The govt. infused over
one lakh Crore capital to the PSBs during the year, which aided the
banks in meeting regulatory capital requirements on the one hand
and on the other, helped some banks in the form of growth capital
for further lending.

Bank's Medium term and long term strategy:

Presently Bank has identified the following priority areas for
achieving its medium and long term Goals.

. More focus on NPA Mangement and Credit Monitoring

. Increase in Low cost Deposit/CASA through improvement in
Customer Service

. Rebalancing Assets Portfolio in favour of retail lending.

. Retionalization of Branches/ATMs

. Monetization Non-Core Assets

. Curtailling Operational expenses

BUSINESS REVIEW

1. RESOURCE MOBILISATION:

There has been a YoY growth in saving bank deposit of
7.61% in FY 18-19, with an increase of Rs 11,203 crore.
However the current deposit has shown YoY negative growth
of 8.70% amounting to a decrease of Rs 2,225 crore. Overall
CASA figures are above March-18 O/s by an amount of
Rs. 8,978 crore with YoY growth of 5.20%. Saving bank
diamond customer segment (with average quarterly balance
of Rs.1 lakh & above) registered a YoY growth of 7.20 % &
Current diamond customer segment (with average quarterly
balance of Rs 2 lakh & above) registered a YoY growth of
0.88 %. CASA ratio has increased from 41.43 % in March’18
to 43.36 % in March’19. The share of retail term deposits to
total term deposit has increased to 91.78 % in FY 18-19 as
compared to 83.33 % in FY 17-18.

2. ADVANCES:

Bank’s Global Gross Advances increased marginally from
Rs. 375,996 crore as on 31.03.2018 to Rs.382,860 crore as
on 31.03.2019 with an increase of 1.82%. Gross Domestic
Credit registered a moderate growth of 11.80% from
Rs. 293,500 crore as on 31.03.2018 to Rs. 328,137 crore
as on 31.03.2019. Bank has focused on Retail and SME
advances during current year with high yield to diversify the
risk. Bank caters to specialised needs of Corporates/Mid
Corporates through 10 Large Corporate Branches and other
Large Branches headed by AGMs/CMs. The requirements
of other clients from Retail, SME and Agriculture are met
through the Network of 5,093 branches and the Specialized
Processing Centers.

BOI X

The Retail loan segment grew at 17.34% during FY 2018-
19. We kept our special focus on Home Loans during the
year, which has yielded us a very good growth. The Home
loan segment during the year recorded a growth of 26.55%
from Rs. 25,614 crore to Rs. 32,416 crore. The Vehicle Loan
segment recorded growth of 13.70% from Rs.4,476 crore to
Rs.5,089 crore during the year. Bank has tie-up arrangement
with Maruti Suzuki, Tata Motors, Hyundai Motors and
Mahindra and Mahindra. Our Bank also extends Personal
Loans to employees of PSUs/PSEs/Reputed Corporates/
Institutions under tie up arrangement with employer. Apart
from Home Loans, Vehicle loans & Personal Loans, we also
extend Loan against Property and Education Loans. During
the Financial year 2018-19, we added 11 Retail Business
Centres.
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3. RETAIL:

4. SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISE:

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) is a very
important segment and contribute nearly 8 % of the country’s
manufacturing GDP, 45 % of the manufacturing output and
nearly 40 % of the exports. Reserve Bank of India has
revised the guidelines for targets and classification of Priority
sector lending. In terms of revised guidelines, the cap on
applicable loan limits under services, viz Rs. 5 crore per
borrower to Micro and Small enterprises and Rs. 10 crore
to Medium enterprises, has been removed for classification
under priority sector. Accordingly all Bank loans to MSMEs
engaged in providing and rendering of services as defined
in terms of investment and equipment under MSMED Act
2006, shall qualify under priority sector without any credit
cap. Focus on programmes, such as, Make in India, Skill
India and Digital India have also brought major changes in
MSME credit at Bank’s level.

PERFORMANCE

. Performance of the Bank in lending to MSME Sector
as on 31.03.2019 is depicted as under:

(Amt. in crore)

Growth Growth
Particulars | 31.03.17 |31.03.18 | 31.03.19 (%) (%)

FY 17-18 FY 18-19
Total MSME | 50,123 52,953 | 53,878 5.65 1.75

. During the financial year 2018-19, 194970 new
accounts have been added with sanctioned limit of
Rs.11,589 crores. Disbursement during the Financial
year 2018-19 was Rs.11,183 crores and outstanding in
these accounts as on 31.03.2019 is Rs.8,273 crores.

. During the financial year 2018-19, total sanction under
MUDRA as on 31.03.2019 was Rs.6,431 crore against
budget of Rs. 6,550 crore, thus achieving 98.17% of
allocated budget with 365,272 no. of accounts.

. During financial year 2018-19, 583 accounts have
been added with a total sanction limit of Rs.131 crore
and cumulative figure is 5,945 accounts with total
sanction limit of Rs. 1116 crore under Stand Up India
during Financial Year 2018-19.
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. During financial year 2018-19, 25244 new accounts
covered under CGTMSE with total guarantee amount
of Rs. 3,181 crore and cumulative accounts covered
CGTMSE is 366,103 with total amount of Rs. 24,866
crore as on 31.03.2019.

. Total NPA under MSME segment was approximately
at 22%.

HIGHLIGHTS OF FY18-19

. Launched GST based Financing to MSME Borrowers.
(Moving from Conventional method to Cash Flow
based method of assessment)

. On boarded the TReDS platform (RXIL) to facilitate
Invoice discounting facility for MSME borrowers.

. Onboarding the Contactless Platform (Capita World)
acquired by SIDBI led consortium of public sector
Banks for improved due diligence and automation of
information aggregation and underwriting. Over 9000
accounts were accorded in principle sanction on the
portal.

. CMR Rank and ZED Rank being introduced, to aid
branches for proper and prudent business sourcing.

. Opening of new SMECCs (Processing Cells) at
various locations.

. Increasing the no. of SME focused branches from 100
to 207 for facilitating SME financing.

. Increased focus on Area based lending schemes.
Approved various new cluster schemes in the recent
past.

. Re launched the Channel Finance Scheme with

aggressive pricing and relaxed norms through a digital
platform for financing to forward and backward linkage
of large corporate/industrial houses.

. Forging Partnerships with various fintechs/Credit
Information Bureaus/OEMs for ease of finance to
MSME.

. Digitalizing the process of Credit underwriting to

improve the TAT and efficiency. (UAT of the same is in
final stages)

. Exclusive LMS for MSME Borrowers has been
introduced through CPTS module for online application
and real time tracking of MSME proposals.

. Launched Welcome Offer with various concessions
and freebies for new MSME borrowers.

. Actively participating the Udyami mitra portal
(Marketplace for new MSME loans).

. Launched Star Start Up scheme for financing to
Start Ups identified by Government & Government
approved incubation centers.

. To further boost growth under MUDRA launched
various MUDRA centric schemes like Star Weaver
MUDRA scheme, Star e Rickshaw scheme etc.

. Actively promoted various guarantee schemes for
ease of collateral free lending.

5. AGRICULTURE FINANCE:

Priority Sector Advances:

The bank is serving to the priority and agriculture sectors,
through its network of rural and semi-urban branches and
51 Agricultural Banking Centres (ABCs) set up in these
areas. The Bank has registered an outstanding level of Rs
130,494 crore (41.86 % of Average FY 18-19 ANBC) under
Priority Sector Advances consisting of Agriculture Rs 57,302
crore (18.05% of Average FY 18-19 ANBC). Out of which
SF & MF Rs.28,455 crore (8.61% of Average FY 18-19
ANBC), SME Rs 51,866 crore out of which MSME Micro Rs.
26,148 crore (8.15% of Average FY 18-19 ANBC), Education
Rs 3,140 crore, Housing Rs 17,038 crore and other priority
sector advances is Rs 1,148 crore. The Bank has surpassed
all the regulatory ratios under Priority sector, Agriculture, SF &
MF, MSME Micro and credit to weaker sections of FY 2018-19.

(Amt. in Crore)

Particulars Amt O/S Y-O-Y Growth % of RBI

(Mar18/Mar19) Average | Bench-

ANBC mark

Mar 18 | Mar 19 | Amount [ % (FY 18-19)

Total Agriculture 51,938 | *57,302 5,364 | 10.33 18.05 18.00

Small & Marginal | 5 658 | 28455 | 4507 | 19.27 8.61 8.00
Farmers

Micro Enterprises 24,051 | 26,148 2,097 | 872 8.15 7.50

Priority Sector 121,601 | 130494| 8803| 7.23 41.86|  40.00
Advances

*Total Agriculture includes outstanding of RIDF & PSLC

Under Agriculture, Bank branches disbursed Rs 11,257 crore
during the year. Bank has issued 2.33 lakhs Kisan Credit
Cards during the year with credit limits of Rs 3066 crore for
flexible credit utilization. The Bank also extends financial
assistance under Differential Rate of Interest at concessional
rate of interest of 4% to low income groups. The Bank has
sanctioned 316 cases under DRI scheme during the year
involving Rs 3 crore. Bank’s credit exposure to the Minority
Communities is Rs 16,068 crores as on March 2019 (14.25%
of Priority Sector Lending against target of 15%). Amount
Ols as on 31.03.2019 under weaker section is Rs. 34,926
crores (11.49 % of March ANBC). Bank’s finance to Food &
Agro Industries as on 31.03.2019 is Rs. 5,593 crore.

Gold Loan has registered Rs.1,945 crore growth on Y-0-Y
basis in FY 2018-19 whereas in FY 2017-18 growth was
Rs. 845 crore. The total outstanding under gold loan is
Rs.5,082 crores of which agri gold loan is Rs.4,176 crores.

National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM): It is an
important poverty eradication programme for rural poor.
During the year Bank has disbursed Rs 1,534 crore to
0.77 lakhs borrowers.

Self Help Groups (SHGSs):

Bank has customer base of 4.24 lakhs Self Help Groups
(SHGs) as on 31.03.2019 of which 0.39 lakhs SHGs are
credit linked including 0.29 lakhs women SHGs during
the year 2018-19. Bank has introduced Dual Biometric
authentication for offsite transactions, financial and Data
Digitalization for monitoring of SHGs.
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Lead Bank Scheme:

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility in 51 districts spread
across five states of Jharkhand (15), Maharashtra (14),
Madhya Pradesh (13), Uttar Pradesh (7) and Odisha (2).
The Bank is convener of the State Level Bankers’ Committee
(SLBC) in the state of Jharkhand.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION:

Bank considers Financial Inclusion as a viable business
proposition and has shifted outlook from “CSR” to “economic
viability”. ICT based solution to support and secure
sufficiently low cost transactions required by the financial
sector. Financial inclusion drive gained momentum with
Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna (PMJDY) programme. Bank
has provided banking services in unbanked rural areas
through ICT led Business Correspondents model. Bank was
awarded Runner-up Trophy for “Excellent performance in
AEPS, large Bank Category” by NPCI.

Star Swarojgar Prashikshan Sansthan (RSETIs):

Bank is operating 42 RSETIs in the States of Jharkhand,
Odisha, Uttar Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra and
West Bengal. During the year the RSETIs have conducted
1,065 training programs and imparted training to 30,610
candidates ensuring settlement of 52% (15892) and
providing credit linkage to 55% (8811) candidates to enable
them for gainful employment.

Financial Literacy and credit Counseling Centres (FLCC)

FLCC/FLCs are established as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines at Rural and Urban Centers at district locations
where Bank is having Lead Bank responsibility. Bank’s
51 FLCs are functional in all 51 Lead districts. The FLCs
in addition to imparting training also undertake remedial
counselling on case to case basis for the distressed
borrowers, preventive counselling through media, workshops
and seminars. To date 1,373,083 needy distressed people
were given counseling.

Regional Rural Banks:

Bank has four sponsored Regional Rural Banks — Gramin
Bank of Aryavart-GBA (Uttar Pradesh State), Narmada
Jhabua Gramin Bank -NJGB (Madhya Pradesh State),
Vidarbha Konkan Gramin Bank -VKGB (Maharashtra State)
and Jharkhand Gramin Bank-JGB (Jharkhand State) as on
31-03-2019. All four RRBs Branches and Administrative
offices are on CBS platform with system generated report
facility. These RRBs are enabled on RTGS, NEFT and
ATM platform and cover 61 districts, with a network of
1,687 branches. They have a combined business mix of
Rs. 51,336 crore controlled by their respective 4 Head
Offices and altogether 29 Regional Offices. DFS, Mof has
directed merging of two RRBs viz. Central Madhya Pradesh
Gramin Bank (CMPGB- Sponsored by Central Bank of
India) and Allahabad Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank (AUPGB-
Sponsored by Allahabad Bank) with our RRBs. viz. Gramin
Bank of Aryavart (GBA) & Narmada Jhabhua Gramin Bank
(NJGB) respectively w.e.f 01.04.2019.
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INTERNATIONAL:

The Bank has 26 Branches, 2 Representative Offices 5
Subsidiaries and 1 Associate/Joint Venture spread across
20 countries of all time zones. The contribution of foreign
operations in Bank’s global business mix has been 17.02%
as on 31.03.2019.

Overseas Subsidiaries and Associates:

. PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk

. Bank of India (Tanzania) Ltd

. Bank of India (New Zealand) Ltd

. Bank of India (Botswana) Ltd

. Bank of India (Uganda) Ltd

. Indo-Zambia Bank Ltd. (1ZB)- Joint Venture.

Bank has closed its representative offices at Myanmar and
Dubai. During current year bank has closed its Manchester
(merged with Birmingham), East Ham (merged with London)
and Jersey Branch.

FOREIGN BUSINESS:

Bank’s key priority areas include meeting trade finance and
forex requirements of exporters and importers. Bank has
196 Authorized Dealer Branches Pan India. These Branches
handle foreign exchange business and cater to the need
of exporters and importers. Bank also has correspondent
banking relationship with 247 banks across the globe.

CREDIT MONITORING:

Monitoring of the credit portfolio and individual accounts is
essential in order to maintain and improve the asset quality
of the credit portfolio of the bank. Objective is to ensure that
the credit assets remain in standard category, endeavor
made for up-gradation of identified stressed accounts/watch
list accounts and take corrective action to prevent slippage
of the accounts from Standard to Sub-standard.

The Department has been using various tools and methods
for identifying and monitoring stressed accounts with signs
of weakness /potential default/delinquencies to ensure good
asset quality coupled with containment of probable slippages
effectively

Tools for efficient monitoring & control process:-

. Early Warning signal System Module is made available
to all branches and controlling offices for monitoring
credit assets categorised under SMA. Our Bank has
a system that captures Early Warning Signals (EWS)
in respect of accounts showing signs of weakness.
i.e. generation of various types of alerts which are
attributable for account becoming NPA. EWS are
advised to various administrative/ functional levels on
weekly basis for close monitoring of these accounts.
For internal monitoring purposes under the system,
segregation is being made according to default time
limit along with nature/kind of default for overdue
accounts for proactive intervention — well before the
accounts become NPA. This is to enable the Bank to
assess whether the default is due to some inherent
weakness or due to a temporary liquidity/cash flow
mismatch.
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. Borrower Health Profile (BHP) for standard accounts
are made on-line for high value accounts, to enable
monitoring of these accounts on real time basis.

. Identification of the accounts in SMA category triggers
mitigating steps such as follow-up for regularisation,
restructuring etc,. In terms of RBI's revised guidelines,
stressed accounts with credit limit of Rs. 5 crores and
above are reported to RBI on weekly basis.

. The priority is being given to accounts showing overdue
position of more than two months period, based on
record of recovery as well as for accounts showing
technical irregularities such as non-submission of
Stock/QIS statement over three months, insufficient/
no credit in CC accounts etc,. This may cause
downgrading of accounts if timely corrective action is
not taken. These accounts are monitored specifically
by various verticles for containment of downgrading of
standard assets.

. Credit Process Audit is to ensure compliance of Pre
and Post disbursement terms of sanction terms/
covenants, where in the disbursing officer, before
parting with the Banks funds, has taken all necessary
measures for creation/perfection of security with a
view to ensure enforceability of the said securities.

. We ensure timely conduct of Stock & Receivables
audit in eligible accounts and take active/preventive
steps wherever warranted. The stock audit is
applicable mostly for standard advance accounts
having working capital exposure of Rs. 5 crores and
above. It is required to be conducted annually. Bank
is conducting specialized audit in advances accounts
having credit exposure of Rs.250 crores and above,
wherein our Bank is leader in consortium finance or
our Bank is sole banker.

. Assets showing inherent signs of weakness, such as
out of order position, overdue Bills under Letters of
Credit, invocation of guarantees, review overdue etc.,
which pose a threat to the bank’s asset quality, are
followed up at various platforms & levels through Tele/
Video conferencing.

. On the basis of Early Warning Signal (EWS), the
account is Red flagged and Forensic Audit is done.
Information on Red Flagged Accounts (RFA), Fraud
Accounts where our exposure is Rs.50 crore & above
is uploaded in CRILC platform. The bank has approved
policy on Red Flagging/Forensic Audit of accounts.

NPA MANAGEMENT:

The Bank made sustained relentless efforts for NPA and
Written Off recovery by adopting Board approved strategies
with activation of Asset Recovery Branches, staff at grass
root levels. The measures initiated resulted in improved
recovery through some of the following strategies:

. Holding-on operations in NPA accounts arising out
of temporary Cash Flow mismatch for up-gradation
within short span of time.

. Up-gradation of the entire account after recovery of
the total overdue.

. Restructuring in accounts, which needs a long term
support.

10.

. Filing up application with NCLT, pursuing other Bank
where we are not leader.

. OTS in accounts with positive impact in Bank’s
profits & loss A/c; Invoke promptly the provisions of
SARFAESI Act.

. Filing of suit and follow for vacation of stay and for
speedy resolution through the DRT.

. Declaring Borrowers as wilful defaulters in all eligible
cases, Mega E-auctions on Pan-India basis to fast
forward the process.

. Participation in the National Lok Adalat at various
levels.

. Suit filed/decreed cases are now monitored online.

. Proactive participation in JLM meetings conducted at

Bank level in all cases where Bank is Leader and also
a member of consortium.

TREASURY:

Forex Business: The Treasury manages the foreign
exchange business of the bank, providing hedging solutions
to the customers through forwards, options and swaps. Apart
from having Centralized Treasury at Mumbai, the Bank has
4 satellite dealing rooms situated at New Delhi, Ahmedabad,
Chennai and Kolkata so as to provide better services to the
customers. During the financial year 2018-19, Merchant and
interbank turnover was Rs.1.61 lakh crore and Rs.32.42 lakh
crore respectively. The aggregate turnover of Bank’s forex
business during the year was Rs.34.03 lakh crore.

The treasury actively participates in trading in Currency
Futures and is one of the leading banks in all the exchanges.
During the Financial Year 2018-19, Bank’s Turnover in
Currency Futures was USD 128.60 Bn. Bank has been
conferred various awards for Currency Futures business.
The Bank was awarded “TOP VOLUME PERFORMER” by
BSE for Best Performance in Currency Derivatives Segment
(Banks) 2017-18, “Market Achievers’ Award” in Currency
Derivatives Segment amongst Public Sector Banks by
NSE and “Best Performer in Currency Derivative Segment”
amongst all Banks’ Category by BSE.

Treasury Operations & Investments: Bank continued to
play an active role in all segments of the market — Money
market, Forex, Bonds and Derivatives 2018-19. Bank has
maintained a higher level of investments by holding SLR
investments in excess of the regulatory requirement of
19.25% of NDTL from time to time to utilize excess SLR for
borrowing from Repo/TREPS windows. As on 31.03.2019
the gross SLR investments were Rs.106,644 crore (73.07%
of total investments) and Non-SLR investments stood at
Rs.38,903 crores (26.93% of total investments). The Non-
SLR investments also includes Recapitalisation Bonds of
Rs.21,699 crore. The treasury dynamically managed its
investment portfolio and brought down M-Duration of SLR
AFS portfolio from 4.44 as on 31.03.2018 to 2.65 as on
31.03.2019. The investments are made in accordance with
the Board approved investment policy which is reviewed
periodically to respond to market developments/regulatory
requirements.
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11.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY:
Mobile Banking

Mobile Banking Application for Android was launched
on 1st August 2018 and I0OS was launched on
10" August 2018.

The application has been made available in Hindi,
English, Marathi, Bengali, Odiya, Tamil and Telugu.

Website related development

New/revamped  website ~was launched on
7" December, 2018 by our Respected MD & CEO with
brand new look and feel, with device agnostic features
to fit in all kinds of devices, at par with the website of
private banks.

Online OTS (One Time Settlement) application to
submit OTS requests online and track their status
online.

Developed Online POS survey form.

Grievance Feedback form to capture feedback on
grievance resolutions for complaints logged through
website.

Central Proposal Tracking System (CPTS) for Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) Loan.

12 New Generation Websites for Foreign Centers
launched from India.

Stardesk Development of modules /forms in Stardesk

Vigilance Portal

Inspection and Audit Portal
Concurrent Audit Feedback Form
Marketing Staff Dashboard

Customer Service Committee Meeting

Central Payment Tracking System

Internet Banking

SCSS account statement through IB - Facility was
introduced in internet banking for customers to
generate account statement for Senior Citizen Savings
Scheme account.

FATCA message declaration of Retail Internet
Banking Home Page: Message has been displayed in
retail internet banking for NRI customers to submit the
FATCA declaration with a view to educate and intimate
customers.

Removal of BOI BTM from Internet Banking: Due
to decommissioning of old mobile banking, changes
were made in the script to disable old Mobile Banking
application through internet banking.

Online Retail Loan through Web - The Online retail
module will be linked through Bank of India Website.
Customer can access the hyperlink and update the
required details for authentication. Post verification,
they can apply for vehicle loan/home loan through the
module by uploading the documents. The same will be
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forwarded to the respective branches and CAPS for
further processing

Truly Omni channel Enabled- Delivers an exceptional
user experience across multiple channels and devices

Customer financial management- Powerful features,
such as Personal Financial Management, enable
customers to plan, manage and track their finances in
real-time through visual dashboards and rich tools.

Unmatched Flexibility- Roll out products and
services faster on digital channels through extensive
parameterization and user driven customization

Unified Banking Platform- Comprehensive set of
features targeting each banking segment

Seamless integration through Open APls

Regional Rural Banks Segment

The process of Amalgamation was initiated by Department
of Financial Services (DFS), Ministry of Finance. In this
process, our bank was directed to amalgamate the following
2 RRBs into our existing RRBs-GBA & NJGB operating in the
states of UP & MP, respectively.

Initiatives at IT (Datawarehouse)

Implemented OF SAA Project with four modules MFTP,
PFT, ALM & LRM

Development of Data Mining Project for NPA modelling
and Cross Sell and Up Sell. This includes customer
profiing and segmentation, market basket analysis.
Customer’s transaction pattern alongwith behavioral
attributes are considered

Providing daily data to Inspection & Audit Department
for Audit Automation system

Implemented NeSL Project

Digitisation of Closing Statements Annexure 1,
Annexure 3 and Annexure 9

Identification of accounts for MSME subvention
Revamping of MSME Sector classification
Development of Borrower Health Profile
Reporting of Early Warning Signals

Providing MIS data/reports to HO Departments/NBGs/
Zones

Monitoring and control of SAP BO system
Managing Top Management Dashboard
Provision in NPA Accounts

Sector wise classification of accounts
CIBIL reporting

Providing MIS data/reports to HO Departments/NBGs/
Zones

Providing Daily NPA Report to the top management
Generation of CA-23 report
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. Providing various reports to HO departments for
onward submission to regulatory authorities

Document Management System

A document management system (DMS) is a system (based
on computer programs in the case of the management
of digital documents) used to track, manage and store
documents and reduce paper. It facilitates keeping a record
of the various versions created and modified by different
users (history tracking).

Improving the Network Infrastructure of Branches
. 4750 Branches upgraded with 2 MPBS bandwidth.
. In remaining branches Citrix solution has been tested

Anytime Anywhere Loan Processing - RETAIL LOAN
TAB/MOBILE APPLICATION

. Retail Loan application can now be captured from
Smart Phone/TAB from the point of origination.

. The application form and the documents can be
uploaded instantly in CAPS.

. Basic details of the Customer are captured in a
Application

- Personal Details
- Income Details

- Loan Details

- KYC Details

- Photograph

- Other Documents

RISK MANAGEMENT :

Risk and Control:

Bank has established mechanisms to ensure ongoing
assessment of relevant risks on an individual as well as on
consolidated basis. Risk Management is a Board driven
function with the Risk Management Committee of the Board
at apex level supported by operational level committees
of Top Executives for managing various risks, such as
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO), CRMC
(Credit Risk Management Committee), MRMC (Market
Risk Management Committee) and CORM (Committee for
Operational Risk Management).

The process of Risk Management consists of identification,
measurement, monitoring and control. These processes
are covered under various policies on Enterprise Wide
Risk Management, Credit Risk Management, Operational
Risk Management, Market Risk Management, Derivatives,
ALM, Foreign Exchange and Dealing room operations etc.
The identification, measurement, monitoring & mitigation of
potential risks, in all activities and products is done through
detailed analysis and vetting of the same is done by the
operational level risk committees and task forces. Tools and
systems for prudential limits, new Basel Compliant Credit
Rating Models, Credit Audit, VaR models for Market Risks,
Self-assessment exercise coupled with tracking of Key Risk
Indicators for Operational Risk have been introduced for
assessing / measuring the identified risks.
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Bank has migrated to computation of Capital Adequacy
under Basel Il regulation based on Standardized Approach
for Credit Risk, Standardised Measurement Method (SMM)
for Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for Operational
Risk as per RBI guidelines effective 01st April, 2013. The
Bank undertakes Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP) on a yearly basis for assessment /
measurement of various risks, the limits of its risk-bearing
capacity and appropriate level of internal capital in relation
to the risk and the Risk Appetite. Stress Testing Process is in
place for enhancing risk assessment by providing the bank
a better understanding of the likely impact even in extreme
circumstances.

Bank’s Information Risk Management System has clear
objectives to obviate Information Security risks in the face
of acceleration in Bank’s business by strengthening internal
controls to protect the brand, reputation and assets of the
Bank. Bank has implemented various information security
projects for Real-Time monitoring of Information Security
breach attempts / incidents / events on 24x7 basis. Bank
is vigilant of the security and privacy of the data related
to its patrons and account holders and takes utmost care
to protect it from cyber-attacks. Bank has put in place
Captive Security Operation Centre (SOC) at Data Center.
Bank has developed reasonable resiliency to provide
uninterrupted services in adverse situations. The Bank is
ISO 27001 (ISMS) and ISO 22301 (BCMS) certified and
the PCI-DSS V3-2 certification is in the advanced stage of
acquirement. Other advanced security tools like Privilege
Identity Management, Database Activity Monitoring, Web
Application Firewall, Network Behaviour Anomaly Detection
(NBAD), Anti-APT (web & email) and Anti-DDoS have been
operationalized. Various new security solutions focusing
on threat hunting, prevention, detection and response are
in the advanced stage of procurement and implementation.
Risk and vulnerability assessment exercises are regularly
carried out for all critical applications and services with in-
time remedial activities. Security awareness campaigns,
especially with respect to social engineering, conducted
across the Bank encompassing staff as well as customers
through various channels of learning and communication.

ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNEL :

The Banking industry has become fast paced. Post
demonetization era needs moving towards less cash
society and thus the emphasis is on digitalization. Bank
of India is committed to give a stellar performance not only
in distribution of various digital products viz. Debit Cards,
Credit Cards, POS in all varieties of Swipe & Pay, Click &
Pay, Touch & Pay, Internet Banking, Mobile Banking and
also is ensuring that these products are activated and used.
Bank of India has successfully implemented Government of
India launched UPI / BHIM, Bharat QR and AADHAAR PAY.
POS distribution has gone up from 16,622 to 65,372 as on
31.03.2019. Debit Card activation has gone up from 35%
before demonetisation to 40%, which shows our fast pace
in digitalisation. Bank’s Prepaid Cards, added value to POS.
Bank has taken lead to have 2594 Digital Villages pan India.
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TRANSACTION BANKING :

Bank set up separate Transaction Banking Department
(TrBD) to generate bulk income and float for the Bank
by providing management of “cash flows” of customers
especially large corporates, government institutions and
high net worth individuals through digital banking. The
Department's work coprising of Cheque collections, PDC
collections and Direct Debit mandates, other services viz.
Cash Management Services (Doorstep Banking), On-line
Share Trading — (3 in 1 A/cs, ASBA SYND-ASBA), Payment
Gateways, NACH activities on NPCI platform and operational
aspect of Star Channel Finance.

The Department has posted an income Rs.100.38 crore
in the Current Financial 2018-19 vis-a-vis Rs. 49.40 crore
income of previous year i.e. 2017-18.

THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS DIVISION
Life Insurance:

Bank is having its Corporate Agency arrangement with Bank’s
Joint Venture life Insurance Company i.e. Star Union Dai-ichi
Life Insurance Co. Ltd. for distributing life insurance products.
Bank has more than 8000 IRDAI certified Specified Person
placed at various branches pan India. Besides distributing
various life insurance products of SUD Life, we also market/
distribute optional Life Insurance cover to Bank’s Retail Home
loan and Education Loan borrowers under Group Insurance
Policy at a discounted premium. Bank has collected life
insurance premium of Rs. 1014.96 Crore thus earned
commission income of Rs. 68.73 crore for the FY 2018-19.

General Insurance:

Bank has tie up arrangement with two general insurance
companies i.e. The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. and
Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd to distribute their
products. In FY 2018-19, Bank has launched a co-branded
health insurance product — “Reliance BOI Swasthya Bima”
which is a Family Floater policy available for Bank of India
account holders at a competitive premium. Bank has collected
General Insurance premium of Rs. 198.68 crore thus earned
commission income of Rs. 23.38 crore for the FY 2018-19.

Standalone Health Insurance:

Bank has tie-up arrangement with Star Health & Allied
Insurance Co. Ltd. under Standalone Health Insurance
category. Bank has collected Health Insurance premium of
Rs. 26.24 crore thus earned commission income of Rs. 3.16
crore for the FY 2018-19.

Mutual Funds Products:

Bank continues to be a shop for all financial needs for our
customers. We have basket of financial products which also
consists of 10 Asset Management Companies including
BOI AXA Mutual Fund, our own joint venture company for
distribution of their mutual Fund products. Bank has earned
a commission of Rs. 5.63 crore from Mutual Fund business
during FY 2018-19.

MARKETING & PUBLICITY :

Bank's Publicity and Public Relation Department executes
multi-media corporate campaigns to enhance the visibility
of Bank's products and services along with image building.
Bank's various products down the line across the country
are executed by various media plan, on the lines of Bank's
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theme "Relationship Beyond Banking". Bank has been
continuously undertaking the publicity of Bank's products
through Radio channels and Television platform in a big
way. The promotion of Bank's product through print media in
major national / regional dailies and various top magazines
and Out Of Home (OOH) activities i.e. hoarding/Bill Boards/
Gantries is also undertaken.
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"Bank, of India has been ranked 2" Most Trusted Brands in
the banking category, as per the survey conducted by ET Now
during the year 2018-19."

BUSINESS PROCESS RE-ENGINEERING

BPR Department works on improving the existing systems
and processes in the Bank as also on other aspects of
change management that include the organizational
structure, products, & policies. The major customer centric
initiatives taken during 2018-19 are:

. DIGI Branches:

255 Digi branches launched (through revamp
of previous BOTF project) for unique customer
experience, increase of retail business, & spread of
digital banking.

. Enrolment in Bank Chain:

This platform using Bank Chain Technology shall
facilitate easy Cross Border Remittance, Corporate
KYC, Charge Registry, issuance of Bank Guarantee,
LC & other Documentary Credits, Trade Finance
etc., resulting in fast delivery of services to the end
customer.

. US Dollar Cheque Collection system:

System that envisages centralization of US$ cheque
collection through Global Remittance Center - BKC,
and automation of the process through CTS. It

reduces courier charges and transit time, thus
resulting in higher customer satisfaction.

. FCNR (B) Deposit, Diamond Dollar & RFC
Accounts:

Simplified and streamlined procedures with only 2
link branches Mumbai NRI & Mumbai Overseas for
smooth functioning, auto reconciliation and better
customer experience.

. Categorization of Branches :

Re-categorization of branches done under revised
norms for ensuring right staffing and ease of customer
service delivery.

. Rationalization of Service Charges:

Our service charges have been rationalized in order to
make these customer friendly and cheaper compared
to others in the industry.

. Centralization of SWIFT as per RBI guidelines with
our Bank:

Centralized SWIFT operation having link with
FINACLE is underway to avoid fraud & provide better,
smooth and reliable services to our customers.
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. Star Paramarsh - Staff Suggestion Scheme:

Expanded the scheme to cover all ideas & suggestions
of staff given at all fora, including at conferences,
conclaves, & training centers, for operational efficiency
& service effectiveness. Suggestions received during
the year: 1841, Selected for implementation: 142,
Awarded prizes: 14.

INSPECTION & AUDIT :

Bank has board approved policy on Risk Based Internal
Audit, Risk Based Management Audit (Domestic), Concurrent
Audit, Information System Audit and Audit of Foreign
Branches. The policies were reviewed/revised to comply
with the Guidelines issued by the Department of Financial
Services, MOF, GOI and covers the areas mentioned in the
RBI SPARC report, MOF guidelines and also as per the
directions of Audit Committee of the Board. During the FY
2018-19, the Department conducted audit of 4116 branches
and offices. Concurrent Audit covers 789 Branches, Treasury
Branch, Data Centre and HO Departments by practicing CAs
and all the Foreign Branches are covered in-house by Bank’s
officers. Internal Audit of New York Branch and Singapore
branch are carried out by External Audit Firms. Concurrent
Auditors cover more than 50% of Global Deposits and more
than 50% of Global Advances. Bank also conduct special
assignments to meet requirements of the Bank from time to
time.

. Discretionary Audit conducted at branches with ‘High
Risk and above’ rating.

. Snap Audit conducted at zones with sensitive
branches.

. Assessment of impact of preventive vigilance

measures at branches under audit.

. Special Audit of select Authorized Dealer (AD)
branches for checking/verification of transactions
relating to Export transactions / Import Advance
Remittances.

. IS Audit of Data Centre & Disaster Recovery site by
Bank’s Internal Information System auditors.

. Concurrent audit of Data Centre to ensure verification
of interest parameters, application of interest process
and checking of interest in sample accounts.

. Regular reporting on all important Audit findings
are made to Top Management, Audit Committee of
Executives and Audit Committee of the Board as per
the directions.

. Bank has implemented Unified Audit Management
Solution (UAMS) i.e. On line Star Audit in 2018. Two
Modules RBIA and Concurrent Audit modules are live.

LEGAL & RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT :

Banks Legal department acts as support department
and provides platform for various matters of Opinion,
Documentation, Litigation etc. emanating from various other
functionals.

Besides attending to referral matters of various NBGs/
Zones, Domestic Branches/Foreign Branches and Bank’s
subsidiaries, the Department also caters to the specific
needs of specialized Departments like Information
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Technology Department, International Department, Treasury
Department, Card Products Department, Transaction
Banking Department etc. by Drafting / Vetting of documents
of various contracts/ Service Level Agreements (SLAs),
Software/Hardware procurement, various types of tie-up
arrangements /new products etc.
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The Right to Information Act has taken a pivotal role in the
Society and lot many applications are received by the Bank at
various levels. Bank has identified Central Public Information
Officer and Appellate Authority at various Zones / NBGs.
Deputy General Manager (Law) of Legal Department, Head
Office is designated as the CPIO of the Bank, and the General
Manager, Legal Department is the Appellate Authority. The
procedure for disposing of application or appeals involves
collecting the desired information from various Departments
and supplying the same to the applicant within the fixed time
duration of 30 days and also to guide the other Zones / NBG
on specific points.

Moreover, with a view to create awareness among the staff,
Legal Department issues circulars and guidance to NBGs/
Zones on the amendments on Statutes and New Legislations.

In addition to the above, the Legal Department also attends
to:

. Approval of Plaints in respect of suits filed by Bank
and Monitoring of said cases.

. Advising on writs, cases, appeals, claims etc. filed
against the Bank, vetting of the applications/affidavits
etc. wherever required.

. Attending to the various queries of Ministry, Reserve
Bank of India and IBA on different matters including
new Legislation/amendments under consideration on
various Acts.

. Opinion on Share transmission matters of share Dept.

. Cases against Bank/ Claim against Bank not
acknowledged as debt/provision requirement/ follow
up with Zones etc.

. Collection and compilation of data/statistics pertaining
to suit filed/ decreed cases and submission to various
authorities like Reserve Bank of India, MOF etc. RBS
data.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT ;

An independent Compliance Department since the year
2008. The department is headed by Chief Compliance
Officer in the rank of General Manager. Compliance of
statutory, regulatory and Bank'’s internal guidelines is the
scope of compliance function in the Bank, both for Domestic
and Overseas operations.

Bank is adopting Board approved Compliance Function
Policy framed as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
Bank is continually enhancing its compliance culture with
adoption of Compliance Rules for different work areas of
Bank’s domestic operations. The compliance department
is conducting half-yearly compliance testing exercise,
quarterly compliance testing of implementation of Regulatory
guidelines, compliance audit of action taken to RBI
observations made under Risk Based Supervision and test
check for Tranche Ill compliance rules prescribed by RBI to
ensure compliance sustainability.
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Bank has also vested with the responsibility of
implementation/ monitoring Know Your Customer (KYC)/ Anti
Money Laundering (AML) Measures/ Combating Financing
of Terrorism (CFT) Guidelines in the Bank. Compliance with
KYC norms in all accounts, as directed by RBI is ensured. As
per the provisions of Prevention of Money Laundering Act,
2002 (PML Act) and its subsequent amendments thereto and
the Rules made thereunder as well as the guidelines issued
by the RBI, Bank has put in place Board approved KYC/
AML/CFT Policy which is adopted by branches in India. All
customers have been classified into High, Medium or Low
Risk category based on the Risk perception. As per extant
RBI guidelines, the review of the Risk categorisation is done
once in every six months. The department also ensures for
imparting of training on KYC / AML and its related compliance
aspects to the staff members.

The Compliance department is the single point of contact for
all the Regulatory Agencies.

It is the focal point of the Bank to respond to RBI in
conducting Risk Based Supervision (RBS). The RBS reports
are attended in coordination with all the departments of Bank
and compliance is submitted to RBI.

The compliance department at HO is overseeing compliance
function of overseas establishments who follow their
respective territory based compliance policies as well as
KYC-AML-CFT Policies. Each overseas branch / subsidiary
has a compliance officer to look after the respective
compliance function. Overseas branches comply with the
applicable regulatory requirements (home country / host
country regulatory guidelines whichever is stringent) and
submit confirmations / compliance sustainability reports.
The compliance officer of each overseas Branch undertakes
Quarterly Compliance testing and submits reports to Head
Office.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE :

Bank has a well established set-up of Official Language
Departmentwhich ensuresthe implementation of Government
of India policy related provisions and progressive use of
Hindi. During the year TOLIC Nagpur has got prestigious Kirti
Puraskar(2) for ‘B’ region and TOLIC Muzaffarpur has got
2nd prize at regional level from Government of India. Bank
is the convenor of both the TOLIC and successfully carrying
the responsibility of convenorship of 6 TOLIC. Other 28
Zones received prizes/awards for excellent implementation
of Official Language Hindi across pan India. Bank has
conducted 166 Hindi workshops and 4388 staff members
were imparted training. Apart from this bank has conducted
“Parangat” classes for staff members under Hindi teaching
scheme. On Vishwa Hindi Diwas (10 January 2019) debate
and speech competitions were organized in various schools
across the country in which many students participated and
meritorious students were awarded. Rajbhasha e-learning
module has also been developed, which was successfully
passed by 10131 staff members. Hindi month was celebrated
from 15 August to 14 September 2018 in which various
Hindi competitions were held for staff members. Policy and
regulations related to Hindi have been written in Braille Script
by one of our Official Language Officers for our Visually
Challenged Official Language Officers. SMS are being sent
in various regional languages by the bank.
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HUMAN RESOURCES, LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT
AND IN HOUSE JOURNALS:
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The HR transformational strategy is focused on Capacity
Building to ensure availability of manpower with right sets
of skills, its optimum utilization and to bridge skill gaps in
critical areas such as Credit, General Operations, Finance
& Planning, Treasury & FOREX, HR, IT & Analytics,
Risk Compliance & Audit and Sales & Marketing through
appropriate training and certification for augmenting their skill
and efficiency. Bank has also embarked upon an exercise
of Talent Management to build a robust and sustainable
pipeline of leaders as a succession management plan.

Bank has during the year 2018-19, recruited 350 General
Banking Officers, 241 Specialist officers and 1899 clerks.
Endeavour is to bridge the human skill gaps in areas of
Corporate Credit, Risk Management, Treasury, IT and
Marketing on an on-going basis.

Compliance with Reservation Policy :

The Bank is complying with the reservation policy of
Government of India. Recruitment and SC/ST Cells at
Head Office and Zonal Offices ensure to implement the
reservation policy and redressal of grievances relating to SC/
ST/OBC Employees. General Managers at Head Office are
designated as Chief Liaison Officer for SC/STs and OBCs.
Officers from SC/ST/OBC categories are designated as Cell
/ Liaison Officers at Zonal Offices. Post-based Reservation
Rosters are maintained as per Government guidelines.

Representation of SC/ST/OBCs Staff (Indian) :

Mar-2019 Officer | Clerk Sub Staff Total
Total 22061 19551 7195 48807
SC 3968 3099 2395 9462
% to total Staff 17.98 15.85 33.29 19.39
ST 1882 2258 830 4970
% to total Staff 8.53 11.55 11.54 10.18
OBC 5334 4611 1646 11591
% to total Staff 27.18 23.58 22.88 23.75

LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT:

A separate cell for learning and development function as
overall countrywide in charge of the training colleges, MDI
and all related activities including capacity building. In house
talent development and imparting of class room trainings
are being taken care of by the Learning and Development
Department. Bank has introduced E-Learning modules for
enhancing the competencies of employees and to equip
the staff with right skills and knowledge for meeting ever
changing business dynamics across different segments.
26107 officers have done various e learning modules. The
Bank’s 7 Training Colleges have imparted training to 28000+
Staff members and 469 trainees from other Institutes
including RRBs during the year. Under Star Eklavya
Programme, (where retired Executives provide their services
and share their experiences with the participants) total 9529
participants were imparted training on different subjects and
under Locational training programme (where officers of ZO
conduct the training programme), total 1453 participants
were trained. To hand hold newly recruited officers, the
Mentoring project has been initiated. To enhance the
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capabilities of officers in key work areas of the Bank, the
Capacity building certification programme is also launched.
Executive Development Programmes for AGMs were
conducted in-house and for DGMs these programmes were
conducted in house with the help of faculty support from
one of the institutes of repute. GMs have been nominated
for outside training programme on Leadership Excellence at
one of the Institutes of repute. Also select Executives were
nominated for training on Cyber security at outside Institute.
Bank has also conducted, special training programmes for
visually impaired staff members to enable them to perform
their job with greater satisfaction and ease.

BANK'S  IN-HOUSE  JOURNAL
(BILINGUAL) & BOI VAARTA (HINDIY

Internal communication Department has been established
in the Bank consisting of Corporate In-House Journal
‘Taarangan (Since 1964)’ and Hindi Magazine ‘BOI Vaarta’
(Published for promotion of Hindi Language amongst
employees as per GOI OL Policy) and StarParivar@112
Facebook Group for the serving employees.

‘TAARANGAN

The In-house publications are important tool of employee
engagement in the Bank. Bank’s publications are effectively
serving as a platform for employees to express their views,
share their achievements and bringing out their creativity &
intellect on varied subjects. Both the journals are publishing
social, promotional, staff achievements, awards and other
business activities organized at Zones/ Branches/ offices
across India and abroad.

During 2018-19 Taarangan has been awarded by Reserve
Bank of India and other reputed organizations. On Bank’s
113 foundation day, to promote paperless HR, the e-copy
of both the magazines were launched by our MD&CEO for
employees through Human Resource Management Systems
(HRMS).

STARPARIVAR@112 :

Going forward in harnessing the power of social media
platform, Bank had started a closed Facebook group titled
StarParivar@112 for all serving employees of the Bank. The
platform has been very successful and widely appreciated
by the staff members. The platform is used by staff members
to share knowledge, general interactions on various matters,
showcasing personal as well as Zonal and Branch level
business achievements and various day to day business
activities, program and trainings etc. The initiative has been
successful in engaging employees..

CUSTOMER EXCELLENCE BRANCH BANKING:

Bank is a member of the Banking Codes and Standards
Board of India (BCSBI) since its inception in 2006. Our
Bank is committed to provide service of a high order in a
transparent manner.  Our Bank undertakes customer
orientation programs and Customer Meetings on a regular
basis to provide necessary information so as to enable them
to take appropriate decision on different banking products
offered by the Bank.

Various policies such as Customer Rights Policy, Customer
Acceptance Policy, Customer Care Policy, Internal
Ombudsman Policy and Grievance Redressal Policy are
in place as per the regulatory requirements and same are
reviewed from time to time to incorporate the changes as
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per the regulatory authorities and are placed in the public
domain.
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The Bank has taken initiatives during the year to enhance
Customer service at Branches:

. Our Zones have conducted Customer Awareness
Meets apart from the quarterly Customer Service
Meetings this year to create an awareness among the
customers about their rights and banks’ commitment
towards them. A total of 54 such meeting has been
conducted PAN India at different places.

. We have started full-fledged Call center for providing
assistance to the customer 24*7 from 7 September,
2018 at Airoli (Mumbai) and Hyderabad.

. We have also included Feedback system in our
Operational Customer Relationship Management to
analyse the level of Customer Satisfaction in their
grievance redressal.

. Bank has started an awareness campaign for staff
through ticker in internal system and on ATM screens/
Digital signage system in selected branches, for
customers.

. Compliance verification of BCSBI Codes in included
in the Internal Audit/Inspection Report which would
sensitize the staff for compliance of code provisions/
improved customer service.

. We have kept E-book on Stardesk containing
Grievance Redressal Policy, BCSBI codes for
Consumers, BCSBI codes for MSME and Banking
Ombudsman Scheme 2006 (along with changes
incorporated form time to time) for ready reference of
staff members.

. Customer Satisfaction Survey is conducted by Third
party PAN India for the feedback and suggestions from
the customers for our various products and services.

BRANCH NETWORK & EXPANSION :

Bank has a geographically well spread branch network in
India and aboard. Bank had 5092 branches in India as on
31.03.2019. In the foreign countries 54 branches and 2
representative offices keep Bank’s presence felt in all times
Zones and important financial centers of the globe. During
the year 2018-19, Bank has not opened any new branch.
Composition of Bank’s Branch Network is as under:

Category 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
No of % to No of % to
Brs total Brs total
Metropolitan 885 17.26 994 19.52
Urban 860 16.77 812 15.95
Semi-Urban 1371 26.75 1454 28.55
Rural 2011 39.22 1832 35.98
Total Domestic 5127 100 5092 100
Branches
Overseas 59 - 56 -
Total Branches 5186 - 5148 -
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BANK’'S DOMESTIC SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/JOINT
VENTURES :

BOI SHAREHOLDING LIMITED (BOISL)

Bank has investment of Rs.6.64 crore in BOISL, a 100%
subsidiary of the Bank. BOISL acts as Depository Participant
(DP) of both the Depositories, National Securities Depository
Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India)
Ltd. (CDSL). The Company also undertakes collection of
Broker Turnover Stamp Duty on behalf of Government of
Maharashtra, Gujarat, New Delhi, Tamil Nadu, Telangana,
West Bengal, Haryana, Karnataka and Uttarpradesh..

BOI AXA INVESTMENT MANAGERS PVT. LTD. & BOI
AXA TRUSTEE SERVICES PVT. LTD.

These subsidiaries are in the business of Mutual Fund and
Invesment Advisory Services under SEBI Investment Advisor
Regulations. Bank of India is holding 51% Stake in both the
Companies with Investment of Rs.60.69 crore.

BOI MERCHANT BANKERS LIMITED (BOIMBL)

BOI Merchant Bankers Limited was promoted on 31.10.2014
to undertake merchant banking business including arranging
of Syndicated Loans, Bonds and Debentures. It is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank with paid up capital of Rs.10
crore.

STCI FINANCE LIMITED

Established in 1994, STCI Finance Ltd., acts as a non
deposit taking NBFC. Bank of India with 29.96% holding
is the largest stakeholder in STCI, with a Paid up Capital
of Rs.380 crore. STCI Primary Dealer Ltd. (STCIPD) is a
wholly owned subsidiary of STCI Finance Limited. STCIPD
commenced its operations from 25th June 2007 and is one
of the leading primary dealers in the country.

STAR UNION DAI-ICHI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
(SUDLIFE):

Bank of India, Union Bank of India and Dai-Ichi Life Insurance
Company, Japan have formed “Star Union Dai-Ichi Life
Insurance Company” to provide life insurance services to
its clients. The company commenced insurance business
in February 2009. BOI holds 28.96% (Investment of Rs.75
crore), UBI holds 25.10%, and Dai-ichi Life Insurance
Company holds 45.94% stake of the Company.

INVESTMENT / ALLIANCES :

ASREC (India) Ltd. was floated by the Specified Undertaking
of the Unit Trust of India (SUUTI) to undertake securitization
and asset reconstruction activities. Bank holds 26.02%
stake, in the equity capital of the company of Rs. 98 crore.

National Collateral Management Services Ltd. (NCML)
is promoted by the National Commodity and Derivatives
Exchange Ltd. (NCDEX). It was incorporated on 28.09.2004
to promote and provide collateral management services
for securing, managing and controlling securities and
commodities. Bank holds stake of 2.34% in the equity capital
of the company with Investment of Rs.3 crore.

26.

BOI X

SWIFT India Domestic Service Pvt. Ltd. a joint venture
company promoted by SWIFT and 9 major Banks including
Bank of India. SWIFT is holding 55 % equity and remaining
45% is held by 9 major Banks. Bank of India has an equity
stake of 3.26% in the company with Rs.7.71 crore Investment.
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Acuite Ratings & Research Limited (Earlier SME Rating
Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA)) was set up during FY 2005-
06 by SIDBI in association with Dun & Bradstreet, one of
the leading providers of commercial data and analytics.
The Company's objective is to provide comprehensive,
transparent and reliable ratings which would facilitate greater
and easy flow of credit to SME sector. Bank has a nominal
stake of 1.88% in the equity capital with investment of
Rs.0.28 crore.

Other Strategic Investments:

Bank also has strategic investments in CERSAI (Rs.2.15
crore), Equifax Credit Information Services Ltd. (Rs.4.73
crore), U.V. Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. (Rs.0.15 crore)
Clearing Corporation of India (Rs.0.50 crore), Agricultural
Finance Corporation Ltd. (Rs.1.26 crore), SIDBI (Rs.45.30
crore), Central Ware Housing Corporation Ltd. (Rs.1.11
crore), Loss Data Consortium CORDEX (Rs.1 crore),
SBIDFHI (Rs.5.54 crore), NPCI (Rs.10 crore), MCX Stock
Exchange Ltd. (Rs.27.50 crore), CSC e-Governance
services India Ltd. (Rs.1 crore), Invent Assets Securitisation
and Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. (Rs.10 crore).

FRAUD RISK MANAGEMENT

Good corporate governance serves as an important factor
in control of fraudulent activities. It may be true that Fraud
itself cannot be eliminated but fraud risks can be managed
and mitigated like other business risks with a proactive
framework and approach.

Fraud Risk Management Department handles all fraud
related matters independently in areas of:

. Devising and Administration of FRM Policy for the
Bank,

. Reporting to RBI within stipulated timeline and
Monitoring of Frauds,

. Maintenance of Centralized data on frauds,
. Analysis of Perpetrated and Attempted Frauds,

. Diagnostic and root cause analysis of fraud cases and
implementation of remedial measures and steps to
mitigate risks thereof in respect of product deficiencies,

. Plugging the loopholes in the systems, procedures &
practices leading to perpetration of frauds,

. Dissemination of modus operandi & reasons for
occurrence of fraud revealed by way of Circulars/
instructions to avoid the risk of recurrence of frauds of
similar nature,

. Sensitizing staff through short alerts messages
through tickers/periodical messages through MMS/
training/Video Conferencing on Fraud prevention,
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27.

28.

29.

. Periodical circulation of checklist on prevention of
frauds,

. Follow up of complaints and FIRs with police
authorities,

. Convening meeting of Task Force Committee on

frauds at HO and monitoring the meeting of Zonal
Task Force Committee on frauds,

. Department is in the process of acquiring new
Enterprise wide Fraud Risk Management Solution
encompassing all delivery channels.

VIGILANCE MANAGEMENT :

Vigilance machinery is headed by the Chief Vigilance
Officer (CVO) appointed by Government of India, Ministry
of Finance and the Central Vigilance Commission. The CVO
is assisted by General Banking Officers with knowledge/
background of investigation and disciplinary matters for
rendering advice and support on matters relating to vigilance
cases. Vigilance Department also focuses on initiation and
dissemination of preventive vigilance measures. Bank has
eight separate “Vigilance Units” across NBG offices. The
Vigilance Department also renders advice of the CVO in
Vigilance cases referred by the Bank’s sponsored Regional
Rural Banks (RRB).

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

In terms of Clause 43A of SEBI-Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement Regulations, Bank has formed a
Dividend Distribution Policy and the same is available on our
website - https://www.bankofindia.co.in/pdf/DDP.pdf

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING-2018-19

In terms of Clause 32 (2) (F) of SEBI-Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirement Regulations, the Business
Responsibility Report is available on our website - www.
bankofindia.co.in

30.

Place : Mumbai
Date : 28.05.2019
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BASEL-III (PILLAR 3) DISCLOSURE (CONSOLIDATED)
MARCH 2019

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD.No.BP.BC.1/21.06.201/2015-
16 dated July 1, 2015 on Basel Il Capital Regulations
read together with RBI  Circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.80/21.06.201/2014-15 dated March 31, 2015 on
Prudential Guidelines on Capital adequacy and Liquidity
Standard — Amendments, requires Banks to make applicable
Pillar 3 disclosures including Leverage Ratio and Liquidity
Coverage Ratio under the Basel Il framework. These
disclosures are available on Bank’s website at the link https://

www.bankofindia.co.in/RegDisclosureSec.aspx.
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The Board expresses its gratitude to the Government of India,
Reserve Bank of India and Securities and Exchange Board
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Managing Director & CEO
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Bank of India, a premier financial institution of the country
believes in continuous dedication towards the socio-
economic development of communities in which it operates.
Bank of India believes that the society which has helped
the Bank to grow to such an enormous size over the years,
deserves to get back something in return for its development.

The Bank strongly believes that CSR activity is an important
instrument that provides competitive advantage and improves
reputation of the business concern. BOI has created its
individual brand image in the field of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) by taking various social initiatives for
social welfare and community development. The Bank is
engaged in CSR activities mostly in the area of Swachhta
Bharat Abhiyan, Rural Development, Educational program
such as Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Abhiyan, Extending
health care to poors / under privileged, socio economic
development, sanitation, providing drinking water, improving
standard of living, skill development, welfare of women,
Children and SC/ST/OBC etc.

The Bank has been generously contributing to CSR activities
over the last few years throughout the length and breadth
of the country. A new provision in Companies Act 2013 has
mandated expenditure under CSR for the Companies formed
under the Act. Even though Bank does not come under this
category, as a responsible corporate citizen, the Bank has
been participating in CSR activities for worthy causes.

Bank of India has approved various CSR projects during the
year 2018-19 aggregating Rs.3.95 crores.

During the year 2017-18 Bank won CSR leadership Awards
under the following three categories:

1. Best Corporate Social Practices
2. Promoting Employment for physically challenged
3. Support and improvement in quality of Education

During the year 2018-19 Bank has assisted various CSR
projects some of them are mentioned below.

. Participation under Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan
benefitting lakhs of people of various strata of society,
activities undertaken such as financial assistance
provided for construction of toilets in rural area,
providing waste bins, Waste Processing machines.
Sanitary Napkins with Incinerator machines for girls
and women of poor and underprivileged area. etc.

. Extending health care to poor /under privileged section
of the society benefitting number of patients across
various strata of society.

. Assistance to Cancer Patients.
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Extending assistance by way of providing Medical
equipment’s, Ambulances to hospitals for health care
needs of poor patients and underprivileged children/
women benefitting thousands of poor patients.

Extending assistance to differently abled and blind
persons by uplifting their economic and social status
and ensuring their income generation capacity.

Assistance  for promoting education by way of
providing school bags, Laptops, computers, water
coolers to schools for poor children benefitting
students from standard 1 to standard 10th of varied
population size.

Assistance through providing scholarship under
Government’s Beti Bachao Beti Padao Abhiyan to
around 8800 girl students of various schools located
in rural area.

Assistance for providing vocational training for skill
development for differently abled persons.

Bifurcation of the CSR activities during the year 2018-19 as
under.

1)
2)

Swachha Bharat Abhiyan Rs. 64.60 Lakhs

Under empowering women
and Angel India (Beti Bachao

Beti Padhao Abhiyan) Rs. 127.78 Lakhs
Health Rs. 134.35 Lakhs
Education Rs. 16.99 Lakhs
Other Social Welfare Rs. 52.08 Lakhs
Total amount Rs. 395.80 Lakhs
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy on code of Governance:

The Bank’s corporate governance philosophy is woven around its total
commitment to ethical practices in the conduct of its business, while
striving to enhance shareholders’ value. The interrelation between the
Board, the executives and other functionaries is so configured as to
have distinctly demarcated roles and improved corporate performance.
The Bank is also committed to following high disclosure standards
and transparency. In line with the best practices, the Bank has formed
various committees of the Board to monitor every aspect of business.

Board of Directors :

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended
from time to time. The general superintendence, direction and
management of the affairs and business of the Bank is vested
in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman. Since
August 2015, the Bank has a Non-Executive Chairman and a full
time Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer.

During the year under review (2018-19) and as on date the
Composition of the Board was as under:

Shri G. Padmanabhan
(Re-appointed on 14.08.2018)

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Shri N. Damodharan

Shri A. K. Das

Shri C. G. Chaitanya

Shri Girish Chandra Murmu
(upto 12.07.2018)

Ms. Dakshita Das
(from 13.07.2018)

Ms. R. Sebastian upto 25.04.2019
Shri S. C. Murmu from 26.04.2019
Ms. Veni Thapar

Shri D. Sarkar

Shri D. Harish

Chairman

Managing Director & CEO

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Govt. Nominee Director

Govt. Nominee Director

RBI Nominee Director

RBI Nominee Director

Chartered Accountant

Shareholder Director

Shareholder Director

All directors, other than the Managing Director & CEO and the
Executive Directors, are non-executive Directors on the Board.
The Directors representing shareholders of the Bank other than
the Central Government are independent directors within the
meaning of Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI-LODR).

Details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent
directors are available on our website i.e. www.bankofindia.co.in.

None of the Directors is a relative of other Director.

Brief Profile of the Directors who joined the Bank during
the year - 2018-19 and till date:

Shri G Padmanabhan:

Shri G. Padmanabhan was appointed as Non-executive
Chairman of Bank of India on 14th August, 2015 for a period of
three years which has been extended for a further period of two
years.

Shri Padmanabhan, a post graduate in Economics from Kerala
University and a Masters in Business Administration from the
Birmingham Business School, holds extensive experience and
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expertise in bank regulation and supervision of foreign exchange/
securities markets in India, information technology and payment
systems, with more than 35 years of experience with the RBI in
various capacities, like recommending and implementing policies,
systems, guidelines and regulations relating to the banking,
financial services and securities sector of the country.

Shri Padmanabhan was the Chairman of the Committee to
implement GIRO in the country and has been involved in the
implementation of new e-Treasury system in the Reserve Bank.
He was involved in the operationalization of the first of its kind
ISO 20022 standards based RTGS System and the digitization of
payment transactions.

As a member of the Working Group of the CPSS, Basel, Shri
Padmanabhan worked on the report on Principles for Financial
Market Infrastructures and also chaired the International Working
Group set up by CPSS(now CPMI) on Non-banks.

Shri Padmanabhan is a keen sportsman and had represented his
University in Tennis during his college days. He regularly plays
the game to date.

Ms. Dakshita Das:

Ms. Dakshita Das is working in Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance as an Additional Secretary.
She is 57 years old. She has completed her BA (Hons) from
Lady Sriram College of Women. She has done her M.Phil in
International Relations.

Ms. Dakshita Das had been assigned additional charge of
MD&CEO of National Housing Bank from 14.08.2018 by
Government of India, Ministry of Finance. Her area of interest is
Public Finance.

She has been appointed by Government of India as Government
Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f. 13.07.2018 until further
orders.

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu:

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu is M.Sc. from Jawaharlal Nehru
University, New Delhi and is a Certified Associate of Indian
Institute of Bankers from Indian Institute of Banking and Finance.

He has more than 27 years of working experience in Reserve
Bank of of India in Regional Officers of Chennai, Kolkata and
Central Office Mumbai. He has handled diverse functions in
RBI, such as Banking Regulations, Supervision of Commercial
and Cooperative Banks, Currency Management, financing of
MSME sector, Financial Inclusion, Financial Literacy. He has
also the experience of managing the Information Technology
infrastructure of RBI. He is Presently heading Kolkata Office
of RBI as Regional Director for West Bengal & Sikkim. He has
served on the board of Dena Bank as RBI nominee director
between 2016 to 2019.
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BOIl 7 \"’

D FrevmRi & T £y & | TRyesd | vwga s T HURRN U FevTeR 1T e Wil & v
9. Name of Directors (3r=aey / éfaa??r wﬁﬁgﬁa Area of B M%T(l)tr);]arrn ?tftezzfrd
Sr. HEUC /| YEdE | SraiE Expertise of other Companies
No. dweprdueres / | eifRar | Dateof NEST | el
@A / ) | Holding | APPCINtment Member | Chairman
) as Director
Category of Bank’s
(Chair- person/ | Eauity
Executive / shares
Non-Executive/
independent/
Nominee)
Lo\ s g - |- L A |- ! -
Shri G. Padmanabhan A Banking
Non-Executive
Chairman
Shri D. Mohapatra Executive Banking Export Import Bank of India
S |4 o g e | 4750 | 16022017 LA 311% T é’ﬂ‘ 1% 8 -
. ) Banking 2.T fe.
Shri N Damodharan Executive T BO:%I SRR Bankers Lid
2. The New India Assurance Co. Ltd.
Shri A. K. Das Executive Banking |2 SHSISE TR BIfeeT feT.
3. fear Shfes afag meae far.
1. General Insurance Corporation of India
2. BOI Shareholding Ltd.
3. Swift India Domestic Services Pvt. Ltd.
5 o st da= wHoees | 10000 | 09102017 ST | 3fear SERE R BT ST f 8 -
Shri C. G. Chaitanya Beaiive Banking | India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd.
6 | g afere a9 ittt - 13072016 | WRE | oA S ! -
Ms Dakshita Das Nominee Administration | national Housing Bank
Tl . S Tifeeht - AN s | ! -
Ms R. Sebastian Nominee Banking None
8 | sftwreht aft e R FHTEE - ALATEATG el - 1
Ms Veni Thapar Non Executive Accounting | None
9 [sh & w@R @ 500 2510.2017 @ L. a@ﬁ-@@g@m 3 2
Shri D. Sarkar Independent AR § qia {1 EE{EN o (311?5) T%T
4. gg’arq‘ qgéa»r %h?grw—r(ﬁ’r ).
5.
G
7. WABE AT ST e T
8. A .
9. IMESTA T fel.
1. Vistara ITCL (India) Ltd.
2. Asset Reconstruction Co (1) Ltd.
3. Hinduja Leyland Finance Ltd.
4. Learning Curve Edutech Solution (P) Ltd.
5. Inception Advisors (P) Ltd.
6. Easy Home Finance Ltd.
7. BOI Merchant & Bankers Ltd.
8. Emami Ltd.
9. IDL Explosive Ltd.
T P @a 1300 | 25102017 | wg G | v 1 -
g g Human None
Shri D. Harish Independent BEIGES

§F T o o TOET 9l T TeRures Sey gfufy o sterear/
Fewrr W foam fwar g
IS ht d3eh! ohT AT :

* In compliance of Clause C of Schedule V of SEBI LODR
Regulations 2015, the Bank has considered the Chairmanship/
Membership of the Audit Committee and the Stakeholders’
Relationship committee only
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Conduct of Board Meetings:

SRS T T During the FY 2019, 15 Board Meetings were held on the
12.04.2018 28.05.2018 06.06.2018 18.06.2018 31.07.2018 09.08.2018
10.09.2018 27.09.2018 11.10.2018 12.11.2018 07.12.2018 11.01.2019
28.01.2019 08.02.2019 19.03.2019

2 Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings in

FY 2019 are as follows:
are wtafaat
I AR TSt Y TR
feyTent o Name of Directors 2 §'|.1|:| amﬁﬁ?raaﬁ? Suferfa a]a‘ﬁar S
Meetings held during | Attendance Period (From - To)
their tenure Recorded

o ST, TR Shri G. Padmanabhan 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

ot 2. qremmT Shri D. Mohapatra 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

o T, TEE Shri N. Damodharan 15 14 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

T F. TG Shri A. K. Das 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

ot o St S9= Shri C. G. Chaitanya 15 13 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

off frer == 9 Shri Girish Chandra Murmu 04 01 01.04.2018 to 12.07.2018

gt <farn <9 Ms Dakshita Das 11 02 13.07.2018 to 31.03.2019

A 3T, JeEET Ms R. Sebastian 15 06 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

STt JUT o Ms Veni Thapar 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

f & WK Shri D. Sarkar 15 13 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

ot 2. gaT Shri D. Harish 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

SHIRE GIMET AT G T o7 I st doh/Aefl/ i TR
% foenfadent & oTgeT THifae Wew@ e fafve &6 W e 3 '
¥ & fove ved T Feyel o fafve Sfafaet o1 Teq fFar g1 9

gufaar fEER € -

1. o ot Faed wfafq

2. 9IS & T IHIES Fffa

3. 9IS 1 o wWien g

4. IPRYRSE ey gl

5. IR oFaRor ofufa

6.  ifaw g ¥g Frivet & Gfaf

7. TR YT 7 FeeTeR! @ giHfa

8.  TACuTeRT bt AR wiafa

9.  HRER gHem afafq

10. e sTgHR wfuafa

1. oS O ot dreErdtedt ot R 7 9t
12. oTEd wEHfa afafq

13,  wEEfd | Rt i gfAfa

14. TUISIR W a1 ot Gare gfafa

15.  TUGAA Jehdharetl & Hae H gere qHfa
16. 3= YT T 3R w1 afteufaar st frm afafa
17. 1S o W fewent @ afafa

18.  STRTE(e wrEATEl |iafd

19. SHRURS G STeiae afafa

20.  fefSiea yam deedw wfafa

IS Rl UaerT |iufd :

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
committees of directors to look into different areas of strategic
importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India / SEBI /

Government of India Guidelines on Corporate Governance and
Risk Management. The Board Committees are as under:

1. Management Committee of the Board

2. Credit Approval Committee of the Board

3. Audit Committee of the Board

4. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

5. Share Transfer Committee

6. Committee of Directors for Risk Management

7. Committee of Directors for Customer Services

8. Nomination Committee of Directors

9. Business Review Committee

10. Investment Approval Committee

11. Committee for Monitoring on Large Value Frauds
12. IT Strategy Committee

13. Directors Promotion Committee

14.  Steering Committee of the Board on HR

15.  Review Committee for Wilful Defaulters

16. Committee for Monitoring High Value NPAs and Loss Assets
17.  Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board
18. Disciplinary Proceeding Committee

19. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

20. Digital Payment Promotion Committee
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TS T TEH WHT BT T3 TP S (TaUA o fafaer qree) =,
1970 & FEUET o AR foFar w1 weee wiEfa faxta Wt
TEEA/ag WA H SToH Tae JEEl, ane/eTie ST S o & ey
H o ot o eft SIRERRT T TENT et B 1 iR 31.03.2019 G 59
wfHfa § vy Ry wa W, 3 s e, T 5 de @
Tfelt freerer ofiX 2 o= fewTent wfed 7 Tew wnfaet §1

fada-ad 2019 & IR A1E F ey wiHfa @ Frfafed @t =1 23
3% 7T

ST Sl H TEE i Sufefa R fEER R
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Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted as
per the provisions of the Nationalised Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provision) Scheme, 1970. The Management
Committee exercises all the powers vested in the Board in
respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals
and filing of suits/appeals, etc. As on 31.03.2019, it comprised
of 7 members consisting of the Managing Director and CEO, 3
Executive Directors, RBI Nominee Director and 2 other Directors.

The Management Committee of the Board met 26 times during
the FY 2019 on the following dates:

20.04.2018 09.05.2018 18.05.2018 07.06.2018 20.06.2018 28.06.2018

16.07.2018 01.08.2018 13.08.2018 23.08.2018 10.09.2018 18.09.2018

27.09.2018 09.10.2018 15.10.2018 01.11.2018 27.11.2018 12.12.2018

20.12.2018 27.12.2018 21.01.2019 05.02.2019 21.02.2019 06.03.2019

19.03.2019 27.03.2019
Attendance record of the members in the above meetings is
AT Y KT AT wiufa: shown below:
I FHEHTA o I | fomat doent &
faeyTeRt o - Name of Directors e dgeh Iufera aﬁﬁ‘l‘ @ - R)
Meetings held during Attendance Period (From - To)
their tenure Record

ot €. HremnT Shri D. Mohapatra 26 26 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
#t T T Shri N. Damodharan 26 25 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
f T & T Shri A. K. Das 26 22 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot W ST == Shri C. G. Chaitanya 26 24 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Ay . aEaT Ms R. Sebastian 26 09 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
. WHRT Shri D. Sarkar 24 23 01.04.2018 to 24.04.2018
18.05.2018 to 31.10.2018
02.11.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot 2. g0 Shri D. Harish 24 23 01.04.2018 to 24.04.2018
18.05.2018 to 17.11.2018
01.12.2018 to 31.03.2019

IR WK, a7 Faem, o Tan fqum, 18 fooet ot uq g
T.13/1/2006-31.1 fifwa 31 SHa, 2012, R ST 20 o STHER
o T ST T FOT AT WAl BT TS fomaAT 71 TR F0T yHET Wik
BAN S % AT § ¥.400 PR qF & fhdl Tehel %07 FEd(9 & aX §
E F AIBRT T T HM I T Frredt § aferss TorRgueR
Tl I JeEE Tfbfq gRT faer foar s

vay feeTer Ud Widel, sredutere fwTeRT, faw o g Hemee ST
SifEw Jeem o JURT TEmeYe 3K Gafid FOT & TR TeWeYs 39
il o 9@ B | 59 GIHf kT S3hT Sht STEHT Sk T e TR T
sl oea €| faefg-ad 2019 & SR SIS ST ®OT AT FHfT HY
frefofes ariEr #1 15 93 g8

IR okt § e T Surf 1 Rl FER ©

Credit Approval Committee of the Board:

In terms of the directions of the Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services, New Delhi, vide their
communication reference No0.13/1/2006-BO.1 dated 31st January
2012, the Bank has constituted the Credit Approval Committee of
the Board. The Credit Approval Committee shall exercise the powers
of the Board in respect of any single credit proposal upto Rs. 400
Crore in case of our Bank and in case of exposure exceeding such
limits shall be considered by the Management Committee.

The members of the committee are the Managing Director & CEO,
the Executive Directors, the General Manager in-charge of Finance
and the General Manager in-charge of Risk Management and the
General Manager in charge of Credit concerned. The committee
meetings are being chaired by the Managing Director & CEO of the
Bank. Credit Approval Committee of the Board met 15 times during
the FY 2019 on the following dates:

15.05.2018 02.06.2018 14.06.2018 28.06.2018 04.08.2018 16.08.2018
19.09.2018 29.09.2018 03.11.2018 01.12.2018 29.12.2018 31.01.2019
22.02.2019 12.03.2019 29.03.2019
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e et orET gdier afuf Attendance record of the members in the above meetings is shown
below:
3Tk SHTHRTE o G | feraet dgent &
frevTent o - Name of Directors 3," i"i“lm. Sufer m(ﬁ' eh)
Meetings held during Attendance Period (From - To)
their tenure Record
St . HremET Shri D. Mohapatra 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot T, ST Shri N. Damodharan 15 13 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
AT ¥ | Shri A. K. Das 15 12 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
P Tt Shri C. G. Chaitanya 15 15 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

IS T oRET WIET AT (THiE) @7 e wRde v S % et
% SET0T ¥ frevrer Wee gRT forar T € | e ueleh fewnfrder ot @ e
ok % TYUT oRET-TE T o ufeTe o e off S 7

e e gfufd § 5 wew €, orufa et o orar wer & gurd
FrETed v, WER i feven, yRdg o dF & e
Y T 2 o fRyes | aaqH # findl 9 OTY, G oramen]
frevre arE &1 o e Tiafa F sTeren €| fasig-ad 2019, % IR
frefafed TRIET &1 oren T giafd it 13 35 T8 -

3T SIh! H T Y IufeAfT T g FETER €

Audit Committee of the Board:

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted
by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction and also oversees the
operation of the total audit function of the Bank.

The Audit Committee comprises of 5 members viz. Executive
Director in charge of Inspection & Audit, Government Nominee
Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 other
directors. Mrs. Veni Thapar, Chartered Accountant Director is the
present Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board. During
the FY 2019, the Audit Committee met 13 times on the following
dates:

09.05.2018 28.05.2018 29.06.2018 31.07.2018 20.08.2018 27.09.2018 11.10.2018
12.11.2018 10.12.2018 21.01.2019 25.01.2019 28.01.2019 05.03.2019
I1E & fRve & TUg SR Y T §g J&qd #3 Y 0@ §% F |- The attendance record of the members in the above meetings is
shown below:
I ShTdehTel o g | TRt daent #
faevTent o = Name of Directors maﬁ SufeR _ srafer
Meetings held during Attendance Period (From - To)
their tenure Record
STt JUT ouT Ms Veni Thapar 13 13 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
N S =T Shri G. Padmanabhan 05 05 10.12.2018 to 31.03.2019
T & T Shri A. K. Das 13 13 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot T T Shri N. Damodharan 13 11 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
off T ST ST Shri C. G. Chaitanya 13 10 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
St frrer == 74 Shri Girish Chandra Murmu 03 01 01.04.2018 to 12.07.2018
S <ferd < Ms Dakshita Das 10 04 13.07.2018 to 31.03.2019
A 3T, JereET Ms R. Sebastian 13 05 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

o Wit fare) aitomdr 3T o o erar wfer qRomEr @ e wer
gfafa gRT Feter st e |

@Emﬁﬁgﬂﬁﬁ:

Yot fafm 2015 & faf @™ 20 & WEUH & IET HURT
TR W et % fenfee & e ¥ YRl % ST, o uF ure T
B, T AT 7 B SeANfE o Weel H STAReRehl/fawrent &1 et &
f1aR0 9 WeheleeT Ga¥ WA o1 e feran T B | o o SR fraereht
¥ e T W gt RrerEdl/gest o Sw fear mEy/MueEn T geti
SR I &7 ST o 91 I4 foit & iy fawmest &t fremat ©
HRATE I S B | 3H GHT F wrEwee e o 3 @ feve
T A S WHR, IR (evh 39 T & e 2 |

ot Tt e, SO e, 39 36X F oI S % SrgIer e B

Unaudited quarterly results of the Bank and audited results for the
year were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board prior to the
placing before the Board of Directors for approval.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

In compliance of Regulation 20 of SEBI-LODR Regulations — 2015,
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, has been constituted, for
redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with
regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-
receipt of dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received
from the investors during the year have been replied / redressed
till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended to within
seven days on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee
comprises of Executive Directors and Two Independent Directors. It
is headed by Shri D. Sarkar, Shareholder Director of the Bank.
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¥ 2018-19 & ENH o &I 18 RIhmEd oa g1 37 goft Forhraar @
FramoT fopam e © S 4T 31.03.2019 T THHISTIRETT (SCORES) H
HIe FTerTad e T8l 7 |

o o 2019 % IR FrefarEd qoE! T GHfd & 4 3% ST
T

-
BOI X

Shri Rajeev Bhatia, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer
of the Bank for this purpose.

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

During the year 2018-19, Bank has received 18 Complaints. All of
these have been resolved and there are no pending complaints at
SCORES as on 31.03.2019.

The Committee met 4 times during the FY 2019 on the following

gew w1 Sufefa @1 e frefefad dates:
| 20.06.2018 | 10.09.2018 | 27.11.2018 | 21.02.2019
JIT STaTOT Gt The attendance record of the members is shown below:
3Tk SHTIhTE oh SR | et dgent &
frevTeRt o AH Name of Directors 3.||Ei||l?lil o5 _ Sufer &g fer (& - 7o)
Meetings held during Attendance Period (From - To)
their tenure Record
o B THT Shri D. Sarkar 4 4 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot T T Shri N. Damodharan 4 4 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
fT F 9 Shri A. K. Das 4 8 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot o S Sa Shri C. G. Chaitanya 4 3 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
ot 2. 74T Shri D. Harish 4 3 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

0 OfHfa § yay fRye wd @idel, sriues fRyemr oK & o
frevrer 21 fash o 2018-2019 & &R Frefofiaa ariel 1 afufa @t
4@3’%@%:

SifEm waer o fog fevment st wfufa:

Share Transfer Committee:

It comprises of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors
and two other Directors. The Committee met 4 times during the
FY 2018-2019 on the following dates:

| 07.06.2018 | 23.08.2018

| 01.11.2018 05.02.2019

79 gAfq 1 TS S gRT A MU gE SifEnt S e ST qeie
w0 & fou forar mar omy 3w ofufa # oremyy, ey fRvTr wd diEa,
e fregTeT 3T a1 o freves 1 faxita o 2018-2019 &%

Committee of Directors for Risk Management:

This committee was formed to review and evaluate the overall
risks assumed by the Bank. It comprises of Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO, Executives Directors and three other directors.

3 Frefefed artet i i s 3% 8 The committee met 5 times during the FY 2018-2019 on the
ﬁma;m Tt = aff following dates:
| 12.04.2018 | 30.07.2018 | 27.11.2018 21.01.2019 18.03.2019

AR & fewnfeei & TIET fgdsR 2004 ¥ UEH Far F foU
eyt ot WiHfT o1 TS foRar AT om| Wl & & §% gRT yew
Yaradl St AT TRT Y Y YU M i 7 AR Teh Far ¥ M
GEE WHT @ SEad §) o YE3i ol ST T § 1 3HH ey
e 9 Tiel, I wrEues feved, WRa SR g1 Afad e
3T < o freve wifte g ©1 faxita ad 2018-2019 & &R

Committee of Directors for Customer Service:

As per the RBI guidelines, the Customer Service Committee
of the Board was formed in September 2004. The functions of
the committee are to bring about improvement in the quality of
customer service provided by the Bank on an ongoing basis
and to review the performance of the Standing Committee on
Customer Service (at the Head Office). It comprises of Managing

Freferfaa aregt =7 9fafT =7 4 33%5,3( Director & CEO, three Executive Directors, GOl Nominee
Director and three other directors. The committee met 4 times
FIovTeET Y STHieRT wfife- during the FY 2018- 2019 on the following dates:
29.06.2018 | 18.09.2018 | 20.12.2018 19.03.2019

¥RT 9(3)() & TEUMl % T8 TPIFA bl & e F FRwet & o
% fog =afwal @1y s d gR1 @ T e €8 W AeS o6
T SHTAT TN | AT WA § o7, YR gRT A fFewreh 37 2
3 I wTaTere frewre 71 fanita & 2019 % SR GiHfa ¥ RS
faseTent #t “ITgw @ 3t (‘fre de M) fefa &1 g @ & fe
09.08.2018 Tl 43% o1 TE |

HIAT wHET |fafa:

Nomination Committee of Directors:

Under the provisions of Section 9 (3) (i) of Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Reserve
Bank of India has laid down "Fit and Proper’ criteria to be fulfilled
by the persons to be elected as directors on the Boards of the
Nationalised Banks. The Nomination Committee consists of
Chairman, Govt. Nominee Director and 2 other Non-Executive
Directors. During the FY 2019 the committee met on 1
times on 09.08.2018 to ascertain the ‘Fit & Proper’ status of

Shareholders Directors.
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fTaer ShelveT el whi STafien TS o feq WA w1 e feRar T o
39 giufa # way Fever Td e, e ey i & 1 feves
g1 faxig 9 2019 & <R Fefafed aET | 39T o g2

Business Review Committee:

The Committee was formed to review the regulatory calendar
items periodically. This committee consist of the Chairman,
Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors and two other
Directors. During the FY 2019, it met on following dates:

12.04.2018 06.06.2018 30.07.2018 11.10.2018
07.12.2018 08.02.2019
Ta9T sruieT wiafa Investment Approval Committee:

freeT wafuq fofe o9 & faq freer sigees wfafa &1 mea foar
9 Ofg # yey fever ug Wigel, e Ry, HetmeEee-
SifEw weer it memeys-fom wfier € 1 fasita af 2018-2019 & R
frafafed TRET W 3w da g2

The Investment Approval Committee was formed to take
investment decisions. It consists of the Managing Director &
CEO, Executive Directors, General Manager — Risk Management
and General Manager — Finance. During the FY 2018- 2019 it
met on the following dates:

23.04.2018 31.05.2018 21.06.2018 02.07.2018 19.07.2018 26.07.2018
10.09.2018 19.09.2018 16.10.2018 23.10.2018 05.11.2018 13.11.2018
29.11.2018 23.01.2019 31.01.2019

TS Yo Y drgrafeat st et @9 afafa: Monitoring of Large Value Frauds Committee:

¢ qF o drarufed & Fre &g 9ffa &1 we fomar mr eni 3w
oy # yay frRves w8 @l wruce Ry ot @ e
v et &1 forfr af 2019 & Sne Frefafed ariel ™ gget
3% T3

The Committee was formed to monitor large value frauds. This
committee consist of the Chairman, Managing Director & CEO,
Executive Directors and three other Directors. During the FY
2019, it met on following dates:

| 06.06.2018 | 09.08.2018

| 27.11.2018 21.02.2019

g &Y. st wfafa:

3ME . Sl ) foia o % foaw qen omE 3t afrsTett W &% §
TU faerme =t FRt o o Rt sl s g s fepe T feemfeent
& oTJUed H F% WiAfq ed &t T THE orAw, WSt 9 e,
THTTeTeh FIEYTeRTIOT, WLehT ERT A ek qm &1 317 NT-ehraireren
frevrer wfiver € | 35! freet oferer # 43e wrt & | fasta-ad 2019 &

IT Strategy Committee:

The committee was formed in compliance of guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India to take decision on IT Strategies and
to monitor the development in the area of IT Projects. IT Strategy
Committee consists of Chairman, MD and CEO, Executive
Directors, and two other Non-Executive Directors. It meets on
quarterly interval. During the FY 2019 it met on the following
dates:

SR frferfea RGBT @ e 6
| 06.06.2018 | 30.07.2018 | 07.12.2018 18.03.2019
faeyTeRt ot uerata wfufa: Directors Promotion Committee:

39 giufq & arere, vy Feyes U9 e K SEtenE Tt frevmes
wfier B9 € 1 foita o 2019 % 2 QfufT @ 29.03.2019 HT 4%
TwI

TIRR W aTS ehl Helter atfa:

[l T ¥ Fefid Amelt W faur 7 & fow nfad ot 71 3reme,
3R < o FRve T@ Ol & 9o § fadE-ad 2019 % IRE

The Members of this committee are the Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO and RBI Nominee Director. During the FY 2019
it met on 29.03.2019.

Steering Committee of the Board on HR:

The Committee was formed to consider the HR related matters.
The Members of this committee are Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Directors, Govt. Nominee Director
and two other directors. During the FY 2019 it met on the

frefafes aRiEr @1 afif w936 8 following dates:
| 10.05.2018 | 30.07.2018 | 07.12.2018 08.02.2019 18.03.2019
TUEA Tehehdl o o |etem wfafa Review Committee for Wilful Defaulters:

3q Wfifa % e ey fRye oK didel 3t @ e W wrdurersn
Ry §1 fada-ad 2019 & R0 Frefafed aoal & 9fufy & do%

%

The Members of this committee are Managing Director & CEO
and two other non-Executive Directors. During the FY 2019 it
met on the following dates:

| 20.06.2018 | 10.09.2018

27.12.2018 27.03.2019
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rfereh o 9Tl TAUIT. S BT Snfea st fewt &g afifa
gfafa agelt w5t FARH iR god sifues Tfer arer 30 TAHT T gt
fom nfa =6t T | 3@ WA § sy, e feweR SR WS, wriues
feeTer, TR FRT A fewes 3T TASTe % €7 § Temee- g
faumT wnfier €1 fasfa-ad 2019 % <R frefafed a/Et @1 gfafa w5
FoFH T

Committee for Monitoring High value NPAs and Loss
Assets:

The Committee was formed to monitor recovery & review of top
30 NPAs. This committee consist of the Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Directors, Govt. Nominee Director
and General Manager — Recovery Department as convener.
During the FY 2019, it met on following dates:

12.04.2018 10.05.2018 06.06.2018 30.07.2018 09.08.2018
10.09.2018 11.10.2018 27.11.2018 20.12.2018 21.02.2019
AE o Wad feyTen! st afufa: Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board:

31 I U YT 79 Ofif % e ¥ W feve ofufy ot dew
19.06.2018 1 & g% |

A i YA SHTIaTEl |iufd:

3 Gl o T yay Feves oK digel | Wer g i Fewes,
IS Mg fewre 3T € 31 T-weureres fevmes ¢ faea-ad
2019 % I Frefafed TRIET %1 9T w985 g8

The two Shareholder Directors are the members of this
committee. The Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board
met on 19.06.2018.

Disciplinary Proceedings Committee of the Board:

The Members of this committee are Managing Director & CEO,
Govt. Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and two other
Non-Executive Directors. During the FY 2019 it met on the
following dates:

| 29.06.2018 | 07.09.2018

20.12.2018 18.03.2019

FHITRE ATTSTeR ST qiufa:
At fay e fafa & gew €1 A wrEves feees o T W
-SrTTee ey 3w afifa & "o €1 fefafea aiat o1 gfafa s

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra is the Chairman of the Committee.
Three Executive Directors and three non-executive directors are
members of this committee. The Committee met on following
dates:

| 12.04.2018 | 10.05.2018 |

18.09.2018

07.12.2018 19.03.2019

fefSeet e Wicates wivfa

St S, T T8 wfafd % st €1 yaw FRYe @ ge s
ferehTT ST AT FTTerR e ToT 3 X e e 39 wfAfd
% gee ¢ | freffed aREt &1 59 9ffd &1 93% g8

Digital Payment Promotion Committee:

Shri G. Padmanabhan is the Chairman of the Committee.
Managing Director & CEO and three Executive Directors and
two non-executive directors are members of this committee The
Committee met on following dates:

| 06.06.2018 | 09.08.2018

27.11.2018 21.02.2019

fara afiten o1 ek & FeyTeR! oht Sufefa

#t St wEEnE, oty At @y WRmmT, wiEl 3 e, 4w
TWHR MR o <. 79 fadir 13.07.2018 T 5 doF 1 faelt sverfa
TG aTfier 1 d3%k H SUfRE o)

Attendance of the Directors at the last Annual General
Meeting:

Shri G Padmanabhan, Chairman, Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra,
MD & CEO, Shri N. Damodharan, Shri A. K. Das, Shri C G
Chaitanya, Smt. Veni Thapar, Shri Debabrata Sarkar and Shri
D Harish attended the last Annual General Meeting i.e. Twenty
Second Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on 13.07.2018.
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P SIARUT ST FrEveeni/favTent st fTeRTat @t foramor

Y STAROT, AT/ A HT GIAA R vt § Gefud o weft
FTAFAN T FRATE TR TSi9eh T3 AT Tie & FAed § & St
®1 T ¥ R TEEs S e ST R off qedrs/ Ry
HiaAgat o ey # YeRURet td fravet ¥ frafafed oo W gk s
HT IR R

et v oiit fedwyate & fog

formereR wfeds o fa

FTE ; dF o Ife,

JoT T, WRa fo e fafee, owa Sifgm & 9, T, iRt (),
ﬂ'a's:- 400059, T -022-6263 8200, W -022-6263 8299

3 A info@bigshareonline.com

3T & 3rerr, e frefafed o W S % 9 faun § off gud
FT G

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors®
Grievances:

Share Transfers, Dividend / Interest Payments and all other
investor related activities are attended to and processed at the
office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgement of
any of these documents and for queries/complaints/grievances,
shareholders and investors are requested to contact:

For Equity Shares and Debentures/ Bonds:

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,

Unit: Bank of India,

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis,
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 059,
Phone: 022 — 6263 8200, Fax: 022 — 6263 8299 Email:
info@bigshareonline.com

Apart from the above, investors may also contact the Bank at its
Investor Relations Cell at:

WK 713, 8 of #forar, 7o @ve, -5, it sdieh,

TET Tt g, FE (), Ga% - 400 051,
B 022-6668 4444, HoRT- 022-6668 4491,

3-Fel: headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in

Star House, 8th Floor, East Wing, C-5, G Block, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051,

Phone: 022 — 6668 4444, Fax: 022 - 6668 4491,

E-mail: headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in.
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31T THT ht 9396 . General Body Meetings
Sr. | % %1 T | Nature of Meeting | e T ¥ e forgre weher
No Date & Time Venue Special Resolution
1 |gmmumor ey | Extra ordinary 25.03.2019 | 3 Ifean svifedifaw, WK T=9, IRT TIHR BT A R T IR
ECED General Meeting TalE |47 gl wa, A () 9 - 400 051, |STRY AT
11.00 7 |Bank of India Audltonum “Star House, Issue of Shares to the Government
25.03.2019 |Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |of India on preferential basis
11.00 A.M.
2 i s Postal Ballot 15.02.2019 1. 9RG THT T AR R |
15.02.2019 ST l
. 2. fafim weR & ATl § sfeadt IR
STRY ST TG TGS STTHE |
3. AUEH SR FA F AU agEee
STAIGA |
1. Issue of Shares to Government of
India on preferential basis.
2. Omnibus approval for issue of
Equity Shares through various
modes
3. Omnibus approval for issue of
bonds.
3 |ergmumur ey |Extra ordinary 04.09.2018 |3 3 fear aiifedifan, TR 7=y frfTg & Sl dF & W aa‘eﬁ
EEED General Meeting FET FeAt T, A (TF) T - 400 051, | T qa' am % quiertfers feeTet @t
10.30 a1 Bank of India Auditorium, Star House, RIS
04.09.2018 |gandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051. Issue of Shares to Staff Members of
10.30 A.M. ' the Bank and Whole Time Directors
of the Bank under ESPS
4 |amgwdi affer | Twenty Second 13.07.2018 | e ¥fean svifediiay, @R e=9, T3 TRl
Y §3h m;lt*i?]' General TaiE |4 gl S, @ () 598 - 400 051, [Nl
< 10.30 T Bank of India Auditorium, Star House,
13.07.2018 | gangdra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
i 10.30 A.M.
5 |gmmumor s | Extra ordinary 20.02,2018 |¥% 3FiF 3feam SAfseifom, @R T=T, WA TR o1 AGHR SR T T
aa'a; General Meetlng T W mf W W ('q'at) 'q'ag 400 051, > a‘lﬁ T
10.30 5 Bank of India Auditorium, Star House, Issue of Shares to Government of
i%g%on'\lﬂB Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |India on preferential basis
6 | oy ey |Extra ordinary 12.10,2017 |3 37 fear sfeaiitan, TR T4, dop o IPRUNH H ¥ T IR
ECen General Meeting e Felt T, AT () HE - 400 051,  |FewRt
10.15 It Bank of India Auditorium, Star House, Election of two Shareholder directors
12.10.2017 |Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |@mongst the shareholders of the
10.15 AM. Bank
7 |gogdt aiffer | Tweny FirstAnnual | 11 07 2017 |3 31 3fean eiifedian, ©R e=4, 91w |F9 Tl
3T F3F General Meeting el Gga, 916 (79) Ta% - 400 051, Nil
10.30 &t Bank of India Auditorium, Star House,
11.07.2017 | gandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
. 10.30 AM.
8 |smmymur ey |Extra ordinary 04.05.2017 |3 3 Ifear fifEdiian, TR T=8Y, T |1. YRT WHT 1 MM SMHR |
ECeD General Meeting T et depel, SIS (T6) F9E - 400 051, B
01410635022?7 Bank of India Auditorium, Star House, 2. T G R foaw-1/ foaw-2 strew
Doe Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
10.30 A.M. SR A TG STTARA |
1. Issue of Shares to Government of
India on preferential basis
2. Approval to issue fresh capital
i and Tier-I / Tier-1l Bonds.
9 |gmmemer e | Extra ordinary 30.03.2017 | 3w fean ifedifian, @R 319, aiw1 |WRAE Sfed &g fom s
ECeD General Meeting Fal uga, as (@) T4 - 400 051, YR T ¥ SR T
10.30 &1 Sk of Ineha Auchierim. SEr Hovse Issue of Shares to Life Insurance
30.03.2017 | gapdra-Kurla Complex Mumbai 400 051. |Corporation of India on preferential
10.30 A.M. ' basis
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10 | sgreror e | Extra ordinary 30.08.2016 |SeF 3w 3fear orifediftam, WX T189, TMH | YRT TLHR &I S(AHT MR | IR
Eceo General Meeting | ootz 19.30 o | B Wb, st (T3) H - 400 051, ST BT
30082016 |Bank of India Auditorium, Star House, Issue of Shares o) the Govemment
1030AM. |Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |Of India on preferential basis
11 | et afifer s | Twentieth Annual 14.07.2016 | 31w 3feam STifeaitam, WK T=9, 915 |F8 Taf
o General Meeting | oot 3 00 s | Wb, ST (TH) F - 400 051, Nil
14.07.2016 |Bank of India Auditorium, Star House,
3.00 P.M. Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
b e B Disclosures:

qeperrt fafaa AT 1949 | Sohepr) ot (STSHAT o1 ATUTETT T
3faeon) SrfufEd 1970 S TR o (R oMK fafae qraUm) A
1970 & 3fqia d& wfed ©1 T ¥ 7€ ww fw € fw fafem 1502)
& ofTid geiag YL S Sl T g Fie e € a1 FRiRe
YA YT o MTaHT o 37 Wiafert o faftem % o €, S fF g
faft o e @ foFar T § 9 39 T T N &0 ST Ik Fatq
iR SRT STRY fenfeei qor gefug dfafyr 7 Seeree 7 87 T el
i)  Taevrent =T witsifuen:

way TR Ud WEeT qer e ey T MAHE SR

TIHT 5T Frefifie fopam <ma @ 1 S, 31 FeTent T S5k Ypoch,
ST o frefafad €, & sremar o foelt witafaes <1 e

CIGIR
ECCD . 93 F IR AT
%) oS 43 § e B9 F AT ¢ % 40,000/~
@) oIS giufq &t 98 § It

HEEAEIY ©¥.20,000/-
M) IS 93F FT AAFAHT ¢ T 10,000/~

¥ fou T (&) & )
o) oIS Wiufd o 3ok T EAGAT : T, 5,000/~

3 ¥ fa @I (@) & i)

yfaad . 15 TG &1 Gl HiAr o 37 |

i) gyl YaERl ST NSk Wael T Uehed
I FRER H WA T F Iear 5 T HE Aeaqul i
ST et o 4 T F # fore 4 & fedt @ i st
feRTemTg €1 Tl BT | S 3 39 W-hruerer frevieh % o o
& IR T 3R ooy 37eraT YoHaer el g B |
ST ¥ 77 FEfid v ¥ foF freve, 91 ofk A @ 3w wfufEt
w1 39 TEtel B 9w TE o S SI9 et O 3% Ryaent ¥
Tafya o 1E wrwer are # ==t g e

The Bank is governed under the Banking Regulations Act 1949,
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act 1970 and Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970. SEBI has clarified under Regulation
15 (2) that for listed entities which are not companies, but body
corporates, or are subject to regulations under other statues the
provisions of Corporate Governance, as specified under certain
regulations shall apply to the extent that it does not violate their
respective statutes and guidelines or directives issued by the
relevant authorities.

i) Remuneration of Directors :
The remuneration of the Managing Director & CEO and
Executive Directors is fixed by the Central Government. The
Bank does not pay any remuneration to the other directors
except sitting fees which is as under:

Meeting : Amount per meeting
a) For attending Board Meeting Rs. 40,000/-

b) For attending Meeting of Rs. 20,000/-
Board Committee

¢) For chairing Board meeting Rs. 10,000 (in addition

to (a) above)

d) For chairing Meeting of Rs. 5,000/- (in addition
Board Committee to (b) above)

Subiject to overall ceiling of Rs. 15 lakhs per annum.

i) Disclosure of Material Transactions and Pecuniary
Relationship

Other than those in the normal course of banking business,
the Bank has not entered into any materially significant
transaction with its promoters, directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large. There was no
pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive
director vis-a-vis the bank during the year.

It is an established practice in the Bank that Directors do not
take part in the deliberations of the Board and other Sub-
Committees of the Board, when matters relating to them or
to their relatives are discussed.
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i)

qrewer frta, eifoerm o, erferait ot enfe =At
T iyt

et o & <, S T S % faw s 7 e st R
?r'ﬁ'{'ﬁ.‘TIT-IH'T'%' WW%:-

3MMeE hi
GIKIEC)

IR/l | ufa v/ | T
ferarur (ferarer) qrs T | R Twlis ®)

16.02.2019

105.75 10,086.00

i T
YT TR

07.03.2019

105.64 660.80

95,37,85,865
frewes (3
T T %.80/-)

101,63,11,053 10,746.80

I

Vi.

vii.
viii.

U7t T STUTT T GORE T o foIT qorr Sk BT ol 3yafy o
G 7 faewfaa o7 & foe x| geh gafia e & gt
3ITYT § Y IgTE TE T U I2¥T 7Y IHHT STAN feRam AT |
WY & IAfARE S HT AT 397 F ST T 3fHT I
ST HA & AT YRT TWAR § of 7. 4638 Hg O g 2 | A
31.03.2019, 39 TR T IR o Tay H e TRT & &7 F @I
T R AT STAE STTHIET T I A1k 02.04.2019 o T #
TSI 37U 1 TOMT ok fq SHeRT JEIT fohar T |

forelt off Wik ToreIST, Weft A1 31 Fertfieh MUY gRT Ftemei
o % IRE 96 W IS AR Fafua e amer W S g
fcerer TE T T |

Tt TSR fafrra-2015 & fafa 40 (9) & ER R0
FA, YT, I fAISH, THRH, TAHHIUT T TR F T
g & i 3feadt vad & faftma & gey § SRt o arg-grer
eI U Wi ¥ I ©: AE H Tk FEIT O off ure fepam
ST 1 ¥ T O SR T S 30 feAt o sftew duwg e
g % J9-UIdd, St ¥ s €, | ArS R S 7

Tt o TROT ©. U W/ TR/ e MEsIR- 16 e 31
fE@eR, 2002 H Y@ F AR I A & WL-WT FA I
TFEt IR IS % TEHE U S o e # g SRy/deT
Fferaet ISt wied g ®9 § U foRT ST & TS & qre-ay
I ST T H BH %GR AR SR W UE St
fgrd T G (reconciliation) AT STAT ®1 39 Way H SIRY
AT YT Tee o Y MEq R S € Ud e ue e
=1 I T ST € STt S o1 sfed & sl YR gEeR
ferm &

A H e T IS i T TEY 71

19.06.2018 3T A1 T WA & d AfHNTT (VT & T
T SIS ot T |

f-srrlureres FRyTeRl w7 URTEUT- ad 2018-19 % @R
deF & HRIER Higd 99T ST i Fpiq § I=" & & fou
et @t frefafaa afererer e fema T -

i | FRyTeRl & W | GRT ST AWM | UTGIehW Rl 910

NPT

18.06.2018 o 2 0 S O
- freve & fo
EIRNIG

o S TWHR

HIIUHA,
ot St T :

e

St U AT | TS RaTe,

TR

S & o=l o o 3-4
fegaT, 2018 & 3MEe) @
g T &1 FTwHA

03.12.2018 &
04.12.2018

i)

BOI X

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential
Issues etc.

During the year under review, the Bank has raised the
following capital by issue of Equity Shares and Additional
Tier | Bonds:

aiffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

Date of
Allotment

Number
of Shares/
Bonds

Amount
 In Crore)

Price per

Particulars (Investors) ShaTaBaae

16.02.2019

Government of India 95,37,58,865 105.75 10,086.00

07.03.2019

Employees and Whole Time 6,25,52,188 105.64 660.80

Directors of the Bank (offer
price Rs. 80/-)

Total 101,63,11,053 10,746.80

vi.

vii.

viii.

The funds were raised with the primary objective of
augmenting Tier-l Capital for strengthening Capital Adequacy
Ratio and for improving the long- term resources of the Bank
and the same were utilised for the said purpose.

In addition to above Bank has also got Rs. 4638 crore from
Government of India for the purpose of issue of fresh equity
shares under preferential Issue. The amount has been kept as
Share Application Money as on 31.03.2019 and used the same
for calculation of Capital ratios in terms of RBI approval dated
02.04.2019.

No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Bank by any of
the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any
matter relating to Capital Markets during the year under review.
As required under regulation 40(9) of the SEBI LODR
Regulations-2015, a certificate is obtained every six
months from a practising Company Secretary, with regard
to, inter alia, effecting transfer, transmission, sub-division,
consolidation, renewal and exchange of equity shares within
one month of the lodgement. The certificates are uploaded
on the web portals of BSE and NSE, where the equity shares
are listed, within 30 days of issuance.

In terms of SEBI's circular No.D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16 dated
December 31, 2002 a Reconciliation of Capital Audit is
conducted on a quarterly basis by a firm of practising company
secretaries, for the purpose of, inter alia, reconciliation of
the total admitted equity share capital with the depositaries
and in the physical form with the total issued/paid up equity
capital of Bank of India. Certificate issued in this regard is
placed before the Board of Directors and forwarded to BSE
and NSE, where the equity shares of Bank of India are listed.

At present the Bank does not have any material subsidiary.

Independent Directors Meeting: The separate meeting of
Independent Directors was held on 19.06.2018 for Annual
evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual directors.

Training of Non-Executive Directors: During the year
2018-19 the Bank has provided the following training to
Directors to familiarize them with the nature of industry and
business mode of the Bank:

Sr.
No.

Name of
Institute

Name of

) Name of Course
Directors

Date

18.06.2018 |Shri D. Sarkar

Shri D. Harish

CAFRAL,
Mumbai

Workshop  for  Non-
Executive Directors on
Credit Committees of
Banks

3.12.2018
and
4.12.2018

Ms. Veni
Thapar

IDRBT,
Hyderabad

Programme in IT and
Cyber  Security ~ for
Board Members from
December 3-4, 2018
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3 |7.032019 |d& wdw e, |4 % v ¥ e 3 |7.03.2019 |Shri D. Harish |IDRBT, Certification
i e 7-8 71,2019 F1 3NEH T and Hyderabad | ogrammes in T &
T T 1 T 8.03.2019 Cyber Security for
8.03.2019 — Board Members —
March 7-8, 2019
X. dF F FIEET - http://www.bankofindia.co.in/english/ X. Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is

codeconduct.aspx W I qoT aRss Wee o g SR
e Tef¥ & TR |

xi. GO % e % Sw ¥ Teiter woEen (@Ee =ieR)
Hfc 7 TE 71 3 §F F 9a9Ee hitp://www.bankofindia.co.in/
english/SEBI.aspx T Sef¥T feram 7 € |

Xii. TafUT T8 & o S - Hefe Te ST b1 oral WieT gt
w1 RO & S T G T F e W A @ AT @ AF &

9T http://www.bankofindia.co.infenglish/SEBl.aspx T
O foFT T R | ST U8 % oieT ol foRgd aui UUE-18 %

I €|
xiii. wRgfE AT -y fRve 7 9el qun FRmes fRve @
TR RA WA FRT A feran Sar €1 o =% gewt &
I 1 FreiRoT wRedE S5 T 3 ey e S % SER € ¥ |
TOR & WIE
fomet qon srefanfier fomitr o (sreramrifyT forg wifafe cramraet
TRT QAT T o STeel) T IR a1t RTH SeRT-iHe JTgR/
TSt DS /P T/ s o § STt ¥, Tawitth/deE wed
¥ wE @A am) g faeng Rues/AauRa ar/Aaura § el
FeRToT gUI RO @7 S % FeEEE www.bankofindia.co.in T
TefRT ferar T € | YR ARt 7 et T st off S % geamse W
T F
ST foF et gRT ST © T YeaE RAH UK, S N sfear wf
& TR S 310 39 el W e o qe 37 YT HIEel el ¢ |

fa<itar sreteT ;1 3T, 2019 &

posted on Bank’s website — http://www.bankofindia.co.in/
english/codeconduct.aspx

xi.  Whistle Blower Policy in terms of CVC guidelines has been
formulated. The same is posted on Bank’s website — http://
www.bankofindia.co.in/english/SEBI.aspx

xii.  Related party transaction policy— The Related party transactions
are reported to Audit Committee. The Bank’s policy on Related
Party transaction is posted on Bank's website — http://www.
bankofindia.co.infenglish/SEBl.aspx. The details of related
party transactions are as detailed under AS-18.

xiii. Remuneration Policy - The remuneration of the Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Directors is fixed by the
Government of India. Salary of the other staff members is as
per the tripartite agreement of the IBA.

Means of Communication:

The quarterly and half-yearly financial results (unaudited but
subject to limited review by the Statutory Auditors) and audited
Annual results were published in the Economic Times/Business
Standard/ Business Line in English, Navshakti Mumbai
Lakshadeep in Marathi (Regional language) and Business
Standard/ Navbharat Times/Navbharat in Hindi. The results
were also displayed on the Bank’s website at www.bankofindia.
co.in. The presentations made to institutional investors are also
available on Bank’s website.

As required by SEBI and in the Listing Regulations, Bank of
India, files its financial and other information online on their web
portals of the stock exchange.

Financial Calendar: From 1st April, 2019 :
16.05.2019

Board Meeting for considering Annual

d o sfean & Ao rETRIET | 16.05.2019 Audited Accounts of Bank of India
WA AT AT ST T == 7 S and recommendation of dividend
it d5% Date, Time, Venue of 23rd AGM 27 June, 2019. At 10.30 A.M.
23t affeh S-S5k T foAich, T4, | 27 S, 2019 10:30 T Bank of India Auditorium,
T Y% ofw sfear e, Star House, Bandra-Kurla
W[ B89, qE-Fa FeEg Complex, Mumbai 400 051
1?[&3‘-400 051 - Posting of Annual Report By Speed Post/Courier
qifter e o7 INoT s I / R gRT Book Closure dates 24-06.2019 to 27-06-2019
& 95 A T fafr 24-06-2019 ¥ 27-06-2019 Last Date for receipt of proxy forms 21-06-2019
qRrefT e e <ht 3ifer ferfer 21-06-2019 Board Meeting for considering Within 45 days of the
g o9 foafeal & Sreamfyd | getua fauer & 45 fear & Un-audited result for first 3 quarters | relevant quarter.
RO T R 3 8 91E i dger | i
Listing on Stock Exchanges
- ot = :

S F I o Auge ., WA Wik tewes % sfear fa. #
TR foram T 7 | Wik feRT e FEER €

f& 4% Wi To . (@) 532149/BANKINDIA
TS Wier TS 311 3fear . (TTees) BANKINDIA EQ

The shares of the Bank are listed on The BSE Ltd. and The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The stock scrip codes
are as follows:

The BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532149/ BANKINDIA
National Stock Exchange of India BANKINDIA EQ
Limited (NSE)

ISIN Number INE084A01016
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I T With TEeiGl @l 9§ 2019-20 o forg anfyes geftentor
YIeh ohT AT R feam T €1

ok T TH-gEE W aemEl/fesed % w9 § smuitada st (R 1w
ISt ST foRdr € | e Ry FEER ©:

o 1w Sfean ats - foow | v faow 11 gt fefir 2o 31.03.2019

Annual listing fee for 2019-20 has been paid to both of the
stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non Convertible Bonds in the nature of
Promissory Notes / Debentures (Tier | & Il capital) from time to
time. The relevant details thereof are as under:

BANK OF INDIA BOND — TIER | and TIER Il CAPITAL
POSITION AS ON 31.03.2019

=k T S PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE R =g ) SETHATIT .

Sr.No TOTAL VALUE ISIN NO.
® in Crores)

1 9.00% ms"@ a"f% %‘@-Q_'ﬂ' \Vi 9.00% IPDI Bonds-Series V 325.00 INEO84A09191

3 [g 459 s o 11 ST ~N1-2024 8.45% Upper Tier Il Series —I1I-2024 500.00 INE0B4A09175

4 8.50% ww 1l m -IV-2024 8.50% Upper Tier Il Series —IV-2024 500.00 INE0O84A09183

6 |8 48% 3 fro 11 ST VI-2025 8.48% Upper Tier Il Series ~VI-2025 1000.00 INEO84A09217

7 9.80% 'E-q'{- 1l m X 9.80% Tier Il Series X 1000.00 INEO84A08037

9 |g 509 forme 11 e 1 8.5296 Tier Il Series XII 3000.00 INE084A08060

10 8.57% .FC‘.—QT Il 31'@?'” X1 8.57% Tier Il Series XIII 1500.00 INEO84A08094

HA TOTAL 10,625.00

3T T el T AT Wi e S sfedn far. # gEteRLoT foRar T
? q1 S T Wik TS &1 99 2019-20 ¥F  AlGE G Yok 37T
ferar 1

All these bonds are listed on National Stock Exchange of India
Ltd. and the Bank has paid the Annual listing fee for 2019-2020
to the Stock Exchange.
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T goft frator (shfee Hem) Credit Ratings (Outlooks)
®.E. | Sehat Wew | swiaie e/ | sl aemaa e | derurafarsmr | onddidtend | femmiats | s wwoms
Sr. No. | Issuer Rating ) Corporate Bank Fixed afe Tier Il Bonds | Certificate of

Corporate Goverpance Deposit IPDI Bonds Deposit
Rating (Long/ Rating
Short)
1 TEI TR gl Baa3/
Moody's P3 i i i i i
Investor Service |(f@rR)
(Stable)
2 Tedweggerw BB/
. o B
@I T M) ; ; ; ; )
Standard & Poor | &)
(S&P) (Stable)
3 e e BBB-/
Fitch Ratings F3 } } } ) }
(fer)
(Stable)
4 forfaa fafaes AA+ AA+ Al+
CRISIL Limited (fer) (Stable) |(f@R) (Stable)
5 HuaTd AA- AA-
CARE (B0 (Stable) |(®R) (Stable)
6 ;.m-g'{:ﬁ'm CGR-2 MAA+
ICRA - (@) - - -
(Stable)
7 [EEEEE] AA AA
Brickwork = ® = (fer) (Stable) | (@) (Stable) -
Ratings
8 s'f‘g'q'riﬁ-r[ AA+ AA+
India Rating (CEINRED)] - - - (GEARSIED)] -
(Negative) (Negative)
T ST STHATRTUT: Dematerialisation of Shares:

Sk & FERT HT OF-37 A ®Y § et e (<o) w9 F fopar o
WIR| S T IRRT & STARI0T & A€ <7 FEOmTRT e gt fayfa
fremmR far. (CTeweien) ta s femmmR e (7)o, (dream)

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat
form only. The Bank has entered into agreements with both

the Depositories viz.

National

Securities

Depositories  Ltd.

(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for

3 TTer FR FET B dematerialization of shares.
. . . Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by the
Rl 31/03/201; T YN G Wi T 37 §9 § ftd ¥ FT ghareholders as of 31/03/2019 are as under:
R FEATER
VIITaeh! Sl AT | JIEXEeh! T % IR h AT | SIS ST %
No. of Shareholders | Shareholders in % No. of shares Shareholders
in %
gt NSDL 116902 36.62 273975806 9.93
Hriwauer CDSL 107471 33.66 2471006027 89.55
ko Physical 94905 29.72 14307589 0.52
FA Total 319278 100.00 2759289422 100.00




FrECerfaT Rt Ue 2T 31.03.2019:

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2019:

VIEREehT Rt &t Category of Shareholders | grmameni @t | WERI@T | FrERaIRar | i gk | oo 31k

T Rie:n % qEA AT | Ted I
Number of Number of % of Shares %

Shareholders Shares Holding I_unﬁe_r % of Shares
OCK=IN" | under Lock-in
FET TWHR (97) Central Government 1 | 2402056938 87.05 | 2402056938 100.00

(Promoters)

R HE/TINITE Mutual Funds / UTI 22 19765675 0.72 = =
ENRESIECT Financial Institutions / Banks 35 14339339 0.52 = =
T Syt Insurance Companies 35 | 159978007 5.80 = =
FTaRe frr Bodies Corporate 1853 11726555 0.42 - =
foesh T Foreign Holding 2215 29996710 1.09 = =
Tohel A Individuals 315117 | 121426198 4.40 62552188 5151
& Total 319278 | 2759289422 100.00 | 2464609126 89.32

T W kel & W 1% ¥ Ifueh WUl A 9l Uehd

Shareholding of persons (Public) holding more than 1% of the

RS TTAT=T) Y 9IS & total number of shares:
PR Name of the Shareholder 9T wht HE FIITiET %
LI Number of Shares % of Holding
B G ESICERCICIREREE Life Insurance Corporation of India 152781603 5.54
JIFCITET SRt HfaawoT It fa=ier 31 q-ra‘, 2019 :- Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31st March, 2019:
i giFaet PRty aht Hen No of Equity Shares held _ Riferdt Folio _ P19 Shares
TEAT Nos. Uiyt % age TEAT Nos. 9T % age
500 T Upto 500 274567 86.00 35406262 1.28
501 1000 501 to 1000 17380 5.44 13355642 0.48
1001 ¥ 5000 1001 to 5000 25142 7.87 56862444 2.06
5001 § 10000 5001 to 10000 1577 0.49 11446968 0.41
10001 TS 399 fereh 10001 & Above 612 0.19 2642218106 95.76
e Total 319278 100.00 2759289422 100.00
VIO YEI/ATT Share Price/Volume:

T § Wiee ®9 ¥ 399 U@ 9 99 (@1e9H) U6 YRR & oF-SF @

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of Shares

ww%:_ traded on NSE are as under:
. JIEl o @F-G SRt HTAT
s Period m; Lowest?? V0|ur_r|1_rea(c1)fedShare
31'3?1', 2018 April, 2018 118.70 96.40 188877325
"TSC, 2018 May, 2018 108.80 92.75 184122586
S, 2018 June, 2018 104.90 84.50 137410453
T’K“"rg, 2018 July, 2018 104.35 76.50 225098460
3TTET, 2018 August, 2018 101.00 87.75 173937045
faaer, 2018 September, 2018 103.00 75.80 149451658
37T, 2018 October, 2018 88.00 73.20 150411311
JaREE, 2018 November, 2018 93.00 79.60 214851827
fegmT, 2018 December, 2018 105.15 76.10 257848818
\—ﬂqaﬁ, 2019 January, 2019 110.15 85.40 257138054
Wﬁ, 2019 February, 2019 106.65 77.50 185773191
‘qﬁf’ 2019 March, 2019 106.90 83.15 215456887
31.03.2019 I oG a4 T Closing Price as on 31.03.2019 7104.25
TSR TEeLor Market Capitalisation % 28765.59 TS Crore
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Performance in comparison to Broad Based Indices

TIEEE ¥ den 3t gfear @t v g

Bank of India Share Price on NSE

BOI Vs Nifty Comparision - 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
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HIURE I o SAar STaer & FTUTA hT THTUTTS:

With TagS & WY TR0 A 1 9@l & STIER RS e
et % SAfETE SEY % Ue H SRERT U §ed RIS
THTOTTT Ger fehalm 7 2 |

ST Wied ¥ U 9 AR T T 97 o foee wued o fedt off
fIeeTeR T S o TR/ HTART HHA o HATer™ a1 Tt fohadt Senfaes
W R e o7eraT IR @ S § afed STedT STaRd et S
T ®

Wﬁwm-ﬁ%ﬁﬁéwéﬁﬁgﬁ-ﬁaﬁr@aﬁ@aﬁﬁ
T I T FEAT T €|

wieatT o wigr e

T - TAMEIAR 2015 & fafem 24A & UeR § aifier wfed
guTer e (BT TH.3TR-3) Ter 2 |

SrFufiTe =t fawia faaroft:

Tt - TASTEAR 2015 o faF2m 46(2) o TR | TR T <ra@m
- Wifia faerelt TART Je@mse www.bankofindia.co.in W STU@rE &Y <
R

srframl/ AT-sifar stemsit st SrquTe:

doF T ot GRS HIR-2015 FT S 1| F - & Fefated
fa'a'aﬁ"l'ﬂf 3T&SA (Discretionary Requirements) 3T ST foa 2

diuwg ¥ Ak it gfean @ yew go

Bank of India Share Prise on BSE

BOI Vs BSE Sensex Comparision - 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
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Certificate of compliance of mandatory stipulations of
Corporate Governance:

The certificate issued by the practising company secretary,
regarding compliance of mandatory stipulations of corporate
governance in terms of the listing agreement with the Stock
Exchange is attached.

A certifcate from a Compnay Secretary in practice that none of
the directors on the board of the company have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors
of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authority

Certificate obtained-None of the director is debarred or
disqualified from being appointed as Director in the Bank.

Secretarial Audit Report:

In Compliance of Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR 2015 The
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report (Form MR 3) is enclosed.

Financial Statements of Subsidiaries :

In Compliance of Regulation 46(2) of SEBI LODR 2015 the
Audited Financial Statements of subsidiaries have been
uploaded on our website i.e. www.bankofindia.co.in

Compliance of Mandatory / Non Mandatory Requirements:

The Bank has complied with the following Discretionary
Requirement as mentioned under Part —E of Schedule Il of SEBI
Listing Regulations- 2015:

ST S - arfrare €

Non Mandatory requirements

%. 9.
Sr. No.

R sht fRIfa

Status of implementation

TG & T §heR R |

maintain a Chairman’s office at the company’s expenses

T |9 - wF T el seae STl & @9 U ST T A | LA T U I -shrEiuTeren o € S doh § IThT Jereh HAler ¢ |

The Board — A Non-Executive Chairman may be entitled to | separate office in the Bank.

The Chairman’s Position is Non- Executive and he is having a

JRIeT Fieq faxia wrEfeT s
ST weheT © 1

six- months, may be sent to shareholders.

2 | T AMfaeR-  fod ®: AEET W Heequl weATeT by | fomel/daf af § S TG Teh/ae fadE aRom
JIERWeh! Rl ) I “mw_‘ﬂaﬁx EIn GED TS

Shareholder’s Rights- A half-yearly declaration of financial St Tet St St |
performance including summary of the significant events in last| The quarterly/year to date/ Annual Financial Results are sent to

Syt

% S ST ST © ST G 3197 T TGN | Fehier fhar S
% TN S T G, W WefTd [ BT

NSE & BSE & published in Newspapers and placed on Bank’s
website including highlights. As such, information to Shareholders
is not sent individually.
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STireTd S - st &

Non Mandatory requirements

ST St TRIfT

Status of implementation

AT T T STt forer ferauT oY e S =9I T ohdl ¢ |

audit opinion.

T whgn fod ¥ weifead ww () - gEies TR S | do o aifier faeier famRoT s orar-uien 7 % e

Modified Opinion (s) in Audit Report —The listed entity may
move towards a regime of financial statements with unmodified

The Bank’s Annual Financial Statements are with unmodified audit
opinion.

7% T gHaT 2 |

Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief executive officer.

4 maxgtﬁs‘aﬁa;mua- Tl T A T JEH | ¥ & U9 Te 0 2
ST 2T &7 FrTesh AR o I8 T STe- ST SAfHAT i

Separate Posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer.
The listed entity may appoint Separate persons to the post of

The Bank is having this position.

AR, T, ufeam Us waifaueq
SuAr gfea
T gTeRt hY TIT- ST hT THIUTTS

[He (YRR STeATE T ke STavashan) fafem, 2015 & fafrem
34(3) T ST V 3128 W 3T (10)(i) F STTEN].

‘Jﬁf,

Y& offw ewr & wew,

SigT-gal U, SieT qd, G - 400 051 (3 91E 0 ‘AR’ el )
¥ frq &, 39 FrRyel § v g e, Reptel, vl qor gehest
&1 et T &, =8 wed uffer wel fafimer aiE (gehiem arerard
T Tohad sTavadane) faf@m, 2015 & faf@m 34(3) & @ feq
TG V TR © 3T 10 (i) & FIHR T JHIUGH Pl SR FH &
39T § o % gRI eHR GHET T foha T

TR fgUR § T e Gaivd STHART & STJER Ud 991 STavash 7
T W (www.mca.gov.in) W HATH H G F ogER (Frewrs
T G (RTEE) Gied) W% U6 3gh SIERAl gRl e
TSRO 3 STPHR & AU i ¢ fom star fom A wfewifee femar e
2 % A W B W PRI 31 7 2019 T TG fadg av & fo,
R gfayfa we fafme aid/sidRe Amer wJErer/fad Harer/ TrRdE
s F a1 U4 ol 3 Wifafues TR gy doh/ @t 3 Frevmen!
¥ w ¥ g o ST 7 9 T S v T e
3 T8 e T E

fgfs & A & ghET wEVEE W TR e @ SR
T, H F UET @ R B @R G % STHR
W, & ®, PR udhe &1 w9 el 81 @@ v W,
ofge § HTl A FEeEd@ A I@A A HTN F FRER R
TEE Y UWE & Y Geferd R, SEeRl STMEA e gl

U gfea

T/

Tl ufgan

ESIEAR G THHTT: 6804
ferer: 28.05.2019 it 7488

R.S. Padia & Associates

Company Secretaries

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of Bank of India,

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns
and disclosures received from the Directors of Bank of India
having its Head office at Star House, C — 5, G Block, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051 (hereinafter referred to
as ‘the Bank’), produced before us by the Bank for the purpose
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN)
status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Bank & its officers, We hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated
below for the Financial Year ending on 315t March, 2019 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of Bank / Companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs / Ministry of Finance /
Reserve Bank of India or any such statutory authority.
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every
Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.
For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Rajshree Padia

Place: Mumbai FCS:6804
Date: 28.05.2019 CP: 7488
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SHITRE ITTET YUt UT UHI0TaS

&MU

d atfw fear

WK g8y, 4t-5, 51t =Aich

TET At koo

ARG C))

Tqag-400 051

T 31 A 2019 T TG fodE 9¥ % fAu Tve Wit weEeEe
3 3fea fafirre siv diuwd fafirs (wie woeis) 3 1o g¢ geteo
FIR o Ted HIURE WG JUIel i I, et Seorg Tt (gefteneor
A T Teheq Mavasham) fafwmm, 2015 & faf@m 17-27, 46 @
ST V & WEHE H A T R, % ST o FHIRIOT & FEreTT
Y doF AT 3fean (fE dh/aT’) & Tl T Aferat Y S @
AR TG JOTCA S Tl BT AT FaierT i FTeert © | At Siet
TGRS TG TS T Il F SIS H GAET F o T FF 7R
TS TS HEUCA T ITF FTATa qeh HHT off | 28 FHOTGST T &
ufeeT % Ser ot SFARTHAT ST MU § S T & e gRT doh bl <8
7 g ieraT & Ferer ¥ GafEd ¢ |

AR T H 3 & I SHHNT & U IR T feu Tu wsieh %
STER T JAI0I A € o 9% T S Ieerg R T FT (TS EIe)
2015 ¥ feffed SRe v ol %7 w1t 1 Q@ foa 2

o, o e i
(TEETTSTTE FfTeh HIS TH2007TATH094000)
T/

Tt afear

THHTE: 6804

T 7488

T%TI?T: T
feier: 25.04.2019
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R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members

Bank of India

Star House, C-5, 'G' Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)

Mumbai 400 051

We have examined all relevant records of Bank of India (“the
Bank/Company”) for the purpose of certifying compliances of
conditions of Corporate Governance under the Regulation 17
to 27, 46 and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 entered into with
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd and BSE Limited (Stock
Exchanges) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliances of conditions of Corporate governance.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has
complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned SEBI (LODR) 2015.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(ICSI Unigue Code S2007MH094000)

Sd/-

Rajshree Padia
FCS:6804
CP: 7488

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25.04.2019
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1.

gfue ReTe & TEwEd &1 TWaid 4o & Yau ol 8 | g
e &7 gfeda Reld W garl oiEn T & SR W I
S FAT &

TN I o guferdl ud ufsheell @ oo feer € S
e Reid &t fawa-a5g & 9died & aR & e STHee
U R &g ST & | e Renid ¥ @ ed Sy T § aw
ghfad wr & o sl SR | g fmar @ g e
forerg & &R oM @1 T wieRard wd o wonferEl @Y T &g
TG ST T HIA 8 |

T 4% % fodig R it @ afedl a1 wdwar e Iugw
1 G T fRa R
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THHTE §. 5769

st

4. 5918

fedien 26 310, 2019
@M ;30

To,

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

\1@»"

The Members,

Bank of India

Star House, C 5, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance aboutthe correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of
financial records and books of accounts of the Bank.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management
Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Banking Regulations and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Bank.

Due to inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial
and operating controls, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material mis-statements or material non-compliances may not
be detected, even though the audit was properly planned and
performed.

For Pradeep Purwar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Pradeep Kumar Purwar
Proprietor

FCS No. 5769

CoP No. 5918

Date: 26™ April, 2019
Place: Thane
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T T SO fhaT &1 36 SifRh gk WA ¥ o o 7@ Sfa
IS uferar o SUCH e o @it &1 St UfhAT qu ST 39
@m%ﬁwwwﬁ%ém@mmﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁgﬁmﬁﬁm
TR

T frafafEd Tauml % SIER 31 A=, 2019 I §9 fod ¥ & fag
% & g @ T 99, S&AEsl, ST 99, e e @ e
37 RS 1 e fomet &:
)y S eIy, 2013 TN 3HE oA & frem (e dmn a% @ng
s
iy ufefa dfaar (fafem) sifufem, 1956 (‘TEEeT) T TR
aiwfaa%fﬁaﬁ;
iy fErar s, 1996 R guh Sfaia o fafem T 39 fafy
iv) R gfafa ik e A sifufEm, 1992 (‘e sifufE)
& sita Frffta frfafea fafem
3. RAE affa T fafma 9 (IR qen dwsieR @ e
) fafrem, 20115
. IRAE uffa wd fafm a8 (eriafte dfen w fai)
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3. 9N ufmfa we fafee A (G50 SIRE T der geRed
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¥, RAE 9w fafee 9 (I sEia dHar) )
faf@m, 2014;
Y. FARE ¥ HEER H & Hey H qRaE gffd wd fafe
A (399 T VR R ToiE bl R, 1993
Ll

§. 9 fayfd we fafem A (R arEdm den
YehdIehIU TEYIeRame) fafem, 2015; @@

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

B I \(\‘
/
FOFm NO. MR'?}

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015]

To,
The Members,
BANK OF INDIA

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Bank of India (hereinafter called ‘the Bank’). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank
and also the information provided by the Bank, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Bank has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Bank has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions
of:

0] The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (to
the extent applicable);

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA)
and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):

(@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(e) The Securites and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding dealing with client; and

(U] The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015; and
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V) %%W%W%WWWW%,W
S % ey § ] fae sifufrEm Fen - TiEed 4 (TaeE U
HfaRTs JEuM) ST, 1970 @fea s fafem sfufem, 1949
Cetfufrm’), ade Red d% stfufram, 1934 qor afeT s
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T FerefetRae T Susel o SuTer o ¥ eTeare fohar ¢
. YRGS G G % gRT S gehd qee, 3

T, AuEE S T IWEA Wik TR 3% sfedr fafies &
ferdl T RN Hedl A |

gefyra o ad # Rod & eiaiq frfafea sfufadl, fafaal qen

feem-fAdeil & grawm A T o -

F. R ¥ yoaer faesh few, vRa ¥ 9T g faeeh fewr qen
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eitaga) faf=m, 2008 |
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AT I ST S g @
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1 37U Th YAl @ I ST o Goy § WA Retd 9
feem-fAcsil 1 Seied & & HRU %.10 fafeas N @ e
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& 78 ff Riid #ed € fop dop a1 ek dsel sredurereh ferRT, 1K
FEUes YRl T WAy % 3fad Wge & 9 fafed
Thed €1 wHien eraf & XA v Hed & asH § Ry e qRed
i & Tl & e fehe Tw |

foreyren Hed @l aosh Fffta sed v it FrRwrent @1 =eiifra ifew fean
ST ©, SRl qel & wreige qor srige & oy ¥ faegd SRy
i &7 U & S € dew A gl wrier) & g dek A
Ted HEAGE I T o Ha H 3tk STHBRT qeT TSR 9T H
e ST ¢ |

TgAd & foran T Fiofa siftw rar § o S % A A sreAq
fora 78 21 § 5= rdad & &7 § @ au R S & sTeavaedmal
A

T o P S R g S e e e e
I GHE S T S FIRET B e & SRR Tl Sretea
& SIEY deh & I guTel T qeheen Ui & |

BOI X

(v)  The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (‘the Act’), Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and The Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 along with The
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970, being the special acts governing
the Bank, since the Bank is a body corporate constituted
under the Act of Parliament.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

(@) The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, and

(b)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Bank with BSE
Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Provisions of the following Acts, Regulations and Guidelines were not
applicable to the Bank under the financial year under report:

(@) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of debt securities) Regulations, 2008.

During the period under review, the Bank has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.
as mentioned above, to the extent applicable except of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the guidelines/ instructions issued by the
Reserve Bank of India in the following instances:

(@) the Reserve Bank of India vide their communication dated
3rd September, 2018 had advised the Bank to pay penalty
of INR 10 Million on account of violation of Reserve Bank
of India guidelines on frauds — classification and reporting
under Specified Bank Notes; and

(b)  the Reserve Bank of India vide their communication dated
1st February, 2019 has advised the Bank to pay a penalty
of INR 10 Million on account of violation of Reserve Bank of
India guidelines on scrutiny of one of its borrower accounts.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Bank is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda are sent in advance
in most cases and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and there were no dissenting
members’ views which were required to be captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes
in the Bank commensurate with the size and operations of the
Bank to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period:

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

Ms. Dakshita Das, Additional Secretary, Government of
India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services
was nominated by the Central Government as a Government
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank with immediate
effect and until further orders vice Mr. Girish Chandra Murmu,
vide letter dated 13th July, 2018 issued by the Ministry of
Finance;

Mr. Gopalaraman Padmanabhan was re-nominated by the
Central Government as the Non-Executive Chairman of the
Bank for a term of two years with effect from 14th August,
2018 or until further orders, whichever is earlier, vide letter
dated 13th August, 2018 issued by the Ministry of Finance;

Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution at their Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on 4th September, 2018 and from the
Ministry of Finance vide letter dated 13th September, 2018
for issue and allotment of 10 Crore new Equity Shares to
eligible employees of the Bank and subsequent allotment
of 6,25,52,188 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each to eligible
employees under Bank of India — Employee Share Purchase
Scheme (BOI-ESPS);

Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution contained in Notice of Postal
Ballot dated 7th January, 2019 to create, offer, issue and
allot in one or more tranches by way of offer document(s)/
placement document/ prospectus or such other documents,
in India or abroad up to 125 Crores fresh Equity Shares of the
face value of INR 10/- each for cash at such premium which
together with the existing paid-up share capital provided that
the Central Government shall at all times hold not less than
51% of the paid-up Equity Capital of the Bank, whether at a
discount or premium to the market price;

Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution contained in Notice of Postal
Ballot dated 7th January, 2019 to create, offer, issue and
allot in one or more tranches by way of offer document(s)/
prospectus or such other documents in India or abroad for
making offers or invitations to subscribe to perpetual debt
instruments in accordance with the guidelines framed by
the Reserve Bank of India, Non-Convertible Debentures
including but not limited to Subordinated Debentures,
Bonds, Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares and/
or other debt securities / preference shares, etc. on a private
placement / public issue basis, in one or more tranches
which may classify for TIER | or TIER Il capital as identified
and classified by the Reserve Bank of India or such other
authority for an amount not exceeding INR 10,000 Crore;

Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution contained in Notice of Postal
Ballot dated 7th January, 2019 to create, offer, issue and
allot upto 95,37,58,865 Equity Shares of face value of INR
10/- each at an issue price determined in accordance with
Regulation 164 of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 of INR 105.75/- per
share inclusive of premium for cash to Government of India
aggregating to INR 10,086 Crore on preferential basis and its
subsequent allotment;
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Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution at their Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on 25th March, 2019 for increase in
the Authorized Share Capital of the Bank from the existing
INR 3,000 Crores divided into 300 Crore Shares of INR 10/-
each to INR 6,000 Crores divided into 600 Shares of INR10/-
each and the Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial
Services has vide their F. No. 11/8/2019 — BOA — | dated 29th
March, 2019 approved the same; and

Approval received from the shareholders of the Bank by
passing of a Special Resolution at their Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on 25th March, 2019 to create, offer,
issue and allot upto 51,76,33, 928 Equity Shares of INR
10/- each for cash at INR 89.60/- per Equity Share including
premium of INR 79.60 per equity share as determined
in accordance with Regulation 164 of the SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
aggregating upto INR 4638 Crore shares to Government of
India (Promoters) on preferential basis.

For Pradeep Purwar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Pradeep Kumar Purwar
Proprietor

FCS No. 5769

CoP No. 5918

Date: 26" April, 2019
Place: Thane
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

Board of Directors,
Bank of India,
Mumbai

Dear Sir,

Re: CEO/CFO Certification for the year 2018-19

Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B, Schedule Il of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
we hereby certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statement and the cash flow
statement for the year 2018-19 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

i These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading:

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of
conduct.

(o We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed
to the auditors and the Audit Committee deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

i Significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements and

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant

AT TS FHHART I &1 | role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial
. L. reporting.
Fa deh STH gfear
For Bank of India

g/ g/ Sd/- Sd/-
5 .V havendra) (Dinabandhu Mohapatra)

(. . THER) (gt (K V- Rag
. - Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO

fafter atfererdt e FEeTeR Ud g
i ﬁ'sli = 16.05.2019 Place: Mumbai Date: 16.05.2019
DECLARATION BY CEO
T hTEUTeleh STfereh T gRT SwuT

d T gt frewe o SR geeT & o emeRwr G i &5t g,
fSgeT IR 9o 1 JeEEe W IR fmar T 2| fRwe S R w7
31 9T 2019 T THIG o AT SRS & I 1 I & ¢

= 7=/
(. &t. THEER) (Sae wigTaTT)
77 e srferert wey ey T Higel
I Hag

feArer: 16.05.2019

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the directors and
Core Management of the Bank, the text of which is posted on the
Bank’s website. The Directors and Core Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended
31t March, 2019.

Sd/- Sd/-
(K. V. Raghavendra) (Dinabandhu Mohapatra)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16.05.2019




& 3ife gfan / BANK OF INDIA arffe R / Ann

LGERUES
e 31 AT, 2019
w

IR CRAIERCIGI
31 AT, 2019 Y YUTE 99 9

BANK OF INDIA

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March, 2019
&

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31t March, 2019

|71



S 3if gfsan / BANK OF INDIA aiffe fRale / Annual Report 2018-19 BOI

qe-UF F2AgT 31 'lTlif, 2019

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

(000" B3 T § Omitted)

S e B
i As at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03-2018
\CEIU Particulars Schedule - :
No.
| et U AT CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
‘Fﬁ Capital 1 27,600,285 17,437,175
SRRt T ST Reserves & Surplus 2 389,211,250 337,969,278
ST T AT T 3THET T Share Application Money, pending allotment 46,380,000 0
SR Deposits 5,208,623,485 5,208,543,783
IYT Borrowings 442,411,678 435,887,753
3T AT TE HTeTET Other Liabilities and Provisions 138,001,739 95,910,271
el TOTAL 6,252,228,437 6,095,748,260
Il emfeEr ASSETS
g fosd aa; I TS 113 @m Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 292,365,626 313,478,449
SFr F AT T AT W 3T 3T T W Balances with Banks and money at call and 655,749,238 645,346,643
o SRR short notice
frasT Investments 1,476,390,350 1,371,111,122
M Advances 3,410,059,443 3,413,801,866
E ERIITSR) Fixed Assets 10 89,200,364 82,652,874
3 et Other Assets 11 328,463,416 269,357,306
He TOTAL 6,252,228,437 6,095,748,260
Eicatco Q'EI?!T'E Contingent Liabilities 12 3,113,092,079 3,426,539,857
HW & fou faat Bills for collection 285,003,999 321,026,665
SR S T ST T kT U 37 7 |
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
Hfeh fafrae stfufm, 1949 o e ST & wH T % IHER oH-T9 FIR foRar T € |
The Balance Sheet has been prepared in conformity with Form "A' of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
. wEETE EECCRIRLIEN TH. e T. . T @S, s .. TR
G. Padmanabhan Dinabandhu Mohapatra N. Damodharan A.K. Das C.G. Chaitanya K.V. Raghavendra
3o EECRECN COlCRSIRE | AT T e fawa
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
feTeRTOT DIRECTORS
Tferar T w9 FH TR & WHR S ey
Dakshita Das S C Murmu Veni Thapar D Sarkar D Harish

uw fafer st gant Hor fure & T8 In terms of our report of even date attached

F T TS .

For NBS & Co.

TSl T@THR Chartered Accountants
(TFSTRTT 110100W) (FRN 110100W)

TS $E Pradeep Shetty
ISR Partner
@ 9. 046940 M. No. 046940

T : §9% / Place : Mumbai
fees - 16 W, 2019 / Date : 16" May 2019

T T S S T

For Banshi Jain & Associates

FE! TETHR Chartered Accountants
(THITT 100990W) (FRN 100990W)

T S Parag Jain
TG Partner
TS T 078548 M. No. 078548

el A TS .

For Chaturvedi & Co.
TSl @R Chartered Accountants
(TFSTRTT 302137E) (FRN302137E)

T . IgaE S.C.Chaturvedi

HITIER Partner

T F 012705 M. No. 012705
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2019

(000's B T € Omitted)

IqUE ! WU 9§ T TG a9

0T PertiElEnS Schedule For the Year ended For the Year ended
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
g g
| e INCOME
afsta =t Interest earned 13 407,678,113 380,714,089
3T I Other income 14 51,320,059 57,337,571
£l TOTAL 458,998,172 438,051,660
. =/ EXPENDITURE
= R T ST Interest expended 15 271,101,410 275,650,707
yRETeT =T Operating expenses 16 106,974,662 91,011,698
UM T8 ST SR Provisions and Contingencies 136,391,105 131,826,306
Gl TOTAL 514,467,177 498,488,711
Il. T PROFIT
Iafy & o fraa @/ @1F) Net Profit/(Loss) for the period (55,469,005) (60,437,051)
AT : STHTHROT 7S Less: Extra ordinary Item 0 0
SIS ST AT T AT /(@70 Add: Profit brought forward (149,623,085) (85,568,434)
£l TOTAL (205,092,090) (146,005,485)
v, fafs=s= APPROPRIATIONS
Hifaferes eTRfafaar s i Transfer to Statutory Reserve 0 0
Tt Uo-ag RfHfg o 3T Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0 0
ST SR Sl 37T Transfer to Revenue Reserve 0 0
T’ﬁ SRt ST STaRoT Transfer to Capital Reserve 735,300 3,617,600
o7 3T 3= STrfafeat § fawoT Transfer from Revenue & Other Reserves 0 0
ST QT (@S T W) Final Dividend ( including dividend tax ) 0 0
I UM, 1961 ST HRT 36(1)(Viii) T Special Reserve u/s Sec 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax 0 0
afeta foo afafa Act,1961
AT 3ﬁ-{- HIES ECInR: T W Balance in Profit and Loss Account (205,827,390) (149,623,085)
He TOTAL (205,092,090) (146,005,485)
qga-\lu-f g AT Significant accounting policies 17
gt T froaforet Notes to Accounts 18
I IR 3T (BMER T8 a9&4d) (3) Earnings Per Share (Basic & Diluted) () (29.79) (52.55)
SR T T ST A T g @ w7 S S R
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
Sfep fafme stfufm, 1949 o G STTEE & W ‘Y’ & SFFUR TNH-T WieT AR foHar T e
The Profit and Loss Account has been prepared in conformity with Form *B' of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
<. T EECCR:FLIE TA. e T. %. T WS, S & . THa
G. Padmanabhan Dinabandhu Mohapatra N. Damodharan A.K. Das C.G. Chaitanya K.V. Raghavendra
Ty wey e e TEet HTIUTETR e faxita
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
fAE9TeRTUT DIRECTORS
Dakshita Das S C Murmu Veni Thapar D Sarkar D Harish

wn fafer st gy wor Ruid & I In terms of our report of even date attached

Fl THEE T .

For NBS & Co.

Tl @R Chartered Accountants
(THIARTA 110100W) (FRN 110100W)

TS IS Pradeep Shetty
YIS Partner
T G, 046940 M. No. 046940

T : §a§ / Place : Mumbai
feqier © 16 W, 2019 / Date : 16" May 2019

Fl T S WS e

For Banshi Jain & Associates

F! @R Chartered Accountants
(TH3TRTT 100990W) (FRN 100990W)

T S Parag Jain
YIS Partner
TS T 078548 M. No. 078548

Fd TGS WS .

For Chaturvedi & Co.
TS @R Chartered Accountants
(TH3TRTA 302137E) (FRN302137E)

T, FgAE S.C.Chaturvedi
YIS Partner
HEEA T 012705 M. No. 012705
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Tehel UaTe Shi faawur

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31t March, 2019

BOI 7 \’@‘

(000 BT T ?) / (000's Omitted)

Y d c{ Y ded
faawur i ear endel ear endel
Particulars 31-03-201; 31-03-201§
&, U fdfatedy § Tehdt yaTe Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
a,-q-q‘ fiaer e Net Profit before taxes (87,134,074) (86,334,904)
Treferfad o forg wumie Adjustments for:
foremit IR/ Amortisation/Depreciation on Investments 13,904,597 18,428,209
Een I F Fae w faepl/AE I ey Profit on sale /redemption of investments in Joint Venture 0 0
37T S T (R Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3,666,741 5,199,840
3T IR T 1%@'1 T AT/ (@17 Profit on sale of Fixed Asset (4,302,226) (526,745)
TR & foAT e Provision for NPA 157,696,534 150,953,169
ek 3Tl o g JraemT Provision for Standard Assets 1,263,172 (6,712,492)
I G & forw e Provision for Other Assets (1,545,929) (1,202,909)
TE/ ST T Payment / Provision for Interest on Subordinated Bonds, 10,151,050 10,433,533
;'ﬁ;ug@/ i S R DRSS i/ IPgI, Upper Tier Il Bonds
TS AT Dividend received (178,444) (120,914)
Trafafes o forg gume Adjustments for:
SERIRTET | 98 /(51) Increase /( Decrease) in Deposits 79,702 (191,776,295)
IYR H 92 /(52) Increase /( Decrease) in Borrowings 70,523,925 48,899,690
3T TSN SR I H TG/(1T) Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 45,078,719 (35,951,203)
fawii & (@g)/5T (Increase) / Decrease in Investments (119,183,825) (108,680,378)
AT F (T)/5T (Increase )/ Decrease in Advances (153,954,111) 100,061,635
I IMfErT ¥ ([3)/5T (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 5,880,368 48,081,488
TE ST () /ATt Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refund (33,861,562) (14,982,056)
YR Tfafereat § fHaet Teel uare (&) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (91,915,363) (64,230,332)
w. frayr nfafafeay & feer et vare: Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
T G S G Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,865,923) (3,379,945)
IS gwf Y fae Sale of Fixed Assets 4,195,650 857,982
aa'q‘ﬁm‘f/g‘a—rﬁ FEHT/Ee S Stfar e Additional investment in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/ Associates 0 (2,590,321)
Dividend received 178,444 120,914
ﬁ%wrrﬁraﬁqﬁfﬁﬁaaqa,—ﬁm @) Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 1,508,171 (4,991,370)
7. fowdr nfafaey @ TeRdt waTE - Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
TR Share Capital 10,163,111 6,882,833
YRR Wi Share Premium 97,304,903 102,656,342
TR 3T Share Application 46,380,000 (17,219,175)
SERSIeTE, o7 a7E, R feAw || 9 (Fae) IPDI, Subordinated Bonds & Upper Tier Il Bonds (Net) (64,000,000) (7,068,588)
TR ST (T 3 aifem) Dividend (Interim & Final) paid 0 0
I, T 9 TR AW | Wi | RRsIE) Interest Paid on IPDI, Subordinated Bonds, Upper Tier Il Bonds (10,151,050) (16,084,150)
TawurwuT wfafafery ¥ frae Tehet wame () Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 79,696,964 69,167,262
THE AT TR 'q'qﬂ?q'& frarer gfig (%) + @) + (M) Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) (10,710,228) (54,440)
a9 & AR H THhE wmw Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 958,825,092 958,879,532
o & 31T W Tohe ST Thel TUaeT Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 948,114,864 958,825,092
ﬁam Particulars E‘ﬂ'i-_d'/ E'El'i-_\'f
Year ended Year ended
31—03-201% 31—03-201g
a4 & i o TH WWWWW Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of
the year
YR e da § Tawer T I (3 6) Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India (Schedule 6) 292,365,626 313,478,449
ﬁﬁ‘@mq&"q‘iﬁw £ s T T A ERT (SR 7) Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice (Schedule 7) 655,749,238 645,346,643
¥ % 3iq ¥ Tehe SIN Tehel Tuqed Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 948,114,864 958,825,092

mﬁmm % SR Tohe T Tohe, WG (o et ¥ e, T ¥, SIReen 1 o S i
ﬁw mmgﬂ?mmm@ﬁ%m@ﬁﬁfﬁ%ﬁm@ﬁ?

Cash and cash equivalent as per cash flow statement comprises of cash in hand, in ATM, balances
in current account with RBI and other Banks (including deposits) and money at call and short notice
which can be readily convertible into cash.

Gﬁ. RGEIGE] CECPRIRTIEN . gIe T. %, T Cilc it o &, TEa
G. Padmanabhan Dinabandhu Mohapatra N. Damodharan A.K. Das C.G. Chaitanya K.V. Raghavendra
ey e feeTeR T Hige e fomii afuenrdt
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
DIRECTORS
e <9 . TR & THR S ey
Dakshita Das S C Murmu Veni Thapar D Sarkar D Harish
Tw fafer =Y gant Hor fure & T8 In terms of our report of even date attached
Fd TIEUY WS &, ERERIEER R I e Fd Tgaa TS .
For NBS & Co. For Banshi Jain & Associates For Chaturvedi & Co.

T WEIHR Chartered Accountants T AEHR
(THITT 100990W) (FRN 100990W)

I S Parag Jain
W Partner
HHAT ¥ 078548 M. No. 078548

(TFTRTT 110100W) (FRN 110100W)
TS IS Pradeep Shetty

Partner
HIEIAT H. 046940 M. No. 046940
I ‘ﬁ's: / Place : Mumbai
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Chartered Accountants ESE )

Chartered Accountants

(THIARTT 302137E) (FRN302137E)
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UMIER Partner
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

(000 B TE) / (000's Omitted)

As at IaT As at IT
31-03-2019 31-03-2018

g g
ST - 1 : USir SCHEDULE- 1 : CAPITAL
PuBCT AUTHORISED
Td& T 10 & 300.00,00.000 gﬁ.ﬁﬁ IR (ﬁgg e 300,00,00,000 (Previous year ended 300,00,00,000) Equity Shares 30,000,000 30,000,000
300,00,00,000) 0fX 10 each
W ud srfires ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED

TR T 10 % 276,04,66,522 S IR (o @ o g EAuity Shares 276,04,66,522 (Previous year ended 174,41,55,469) 27,604,665 17,441,555
% 174,41,55,469) of 10 each
ﬁ'-'a TOTAL 27,604,665 17,441,555

e oSl PAID-UP CAPITAL

TS T 10 % 275,92,89,422 IS S (R 9 & afq 275.92,89,422 Equity Shares (Previous year ended 174,29,78,369) 27,592,894 17,429,784
# 174,29,78,369) 0f Z10/- each
S STsT IR ST T Add: Amount of shares forfeited 7,391 7,391

TOTAL* 27,600,285 17,437,175
el

I § T I8 T 10 & Tﬁﬁ: TET 240,20,56,938 * Of the above, 240,20,56,938 Equity Shares (Previous year ended
T (ﬁmﬁ ¥ F gUIftg 9T 144,82 .98 073) fSat wmg 144,82,98,073) of ¥10each fully paid upamountingto ¥2402.06 crores
32402.06 TS & (e af &7 TG 9 T 1448.30 (PreviousyearendedX 1448.30 crores)is held by Central Government;
) TN TLHR ST 4R 2 |

ST - 2 : SRffaEt ST v SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS
. wifafes wm : |.  Statutory Reserve:
e W Opening Balance 70,868,842 70,868,842
T F ST G Additions during the year 0 0
HA (1) TOTAL (1) 70,868,842 70,868,842
I W wm : Il.  Capital Reserves:
) W SRfafy A) Revaluation Reserve :
qRfires 9y Opening Balance 55,491,649 56,867,087
e - IR & W Ty % Eil'{'l'-f aﬁg Add: Addition during the period on Revaluation of Premises 9,015,306 23,680
g a5 & a'{'l'-l' TS Less: Adjustments during the period (103,613) (161,746)
m ST/ Eﬁ@ﬁﬁ WW 3T Less: Depreciation on revalued Fixed Assets transferred 1,877,186 1,560,864
WWW to Revenue reserve
(© T He Total of (A) 62,733,382 55,491,649
) o= B) Others:
i e F fHeRuT oy “ufueear qe A i. Profit on sales of Investments - "Held to Maturity"
yRfTE Iy Opening Balance 22,400,238 18,782,638
aqafua\oaﬁrm TerefT Additions during the period 735,300 3,617,600
(i)HiT?l:r-ﬁ"]'g Sub-total of (i) 23,135,538 22,400,238
i, ﬁi’?ﬁ"ﬂﬂw STferet ii. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
YR 9y Opening Balance 18,343,885 14,875,004
Eﬁg/@a@ - ¥ F TR I/ GER)) Add/ (Less) : Additions / adjustments during the period 1,712,391 3,468,881
(Net)
(ii)mw_gﬁg Sub-total of (ii) 20,056,276 18,343,885
(a"r) T Shel Total of (B) 43,191,814 40,744,123
He (1) TOTAL (Il) 105,925,196 96,235,772
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

(000 B1E T %) / (000's Omitted)

As at I2T As at AT
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
3 g
mﬁ} =9 g mgﬁaf'@' 31'&:9}&' (EiTﬁ) SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS (contd.)
I, I W Ill. Share Premium :
YRR I Opening Balance 214,809,166 112,152,824
T 99 % SR I Add : Additions during the period 97,304,903 102,656,342
e (1) TOTAL (1) 312,114,069 214,809,166
I\ '{'IWQT:I' ;=T 311'{'ﬂ°3ﬁ1ﬂ . IV. Revenue and Other Reserves :
) e STRfEf i) Revenue Reserve :
e 9T Opening Balance 83,978,582 87,419,271
S - 99 & SR gadT Add: Additions during the period 1,647,377 2,209,928
% &% R FHarear Deductions during the period 1,195,426 5,650,617
V(i) ST SU-WTS Sub-total of V(i) 84,430,533 83,978,582
ii) freer emfafa i) Investment Reserve :
oy I Opening Balance 0 0
STE: oY 3T 1 fafeem o 3T Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Appropriations 0 0
FaTE AT ST T fafis &1 S7awoT Less:Transfer to Profit & Loss Appropriations 0 0
IV (ii) AT SU-SITS Sub-total of IV(ii) 0 0
i T ayfter sefarta iii)  Investment Fluctuation Reserve :
oy 9w Opening Balance 0 0
S oY 3T I fafas § SfawoT Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Appropriations 0 0
a?rq“:w a»ﬁ'{' <t ICIERISERC AR LU Less:Transfer to Profit & Loss Appropriations 0 0
IV (ili) AT SU-WTS Sub-total of IV(iii) 0 0
iv) STEeRR fafTEm, 1961 T YURT 36(1)(viii) & Fla iv) Special Reserve u/s Sec 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
foem efafa
IR I Opening Balance 21,700,000 21,700,000
STy & TR TR Additions during the period 0 0
IV (iv) T HA-STS Sub-total of IV(iv) 21,700,000 21,700,000
TS (IV) TOTAL (IV) 106,130,533 105,678,582
V. SY-gIT @ 9 V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account : (205,827,390)  (149,623,085)
FHA (17 V) TOTAL (1 TO V) 389,211,250 337,969,278
AT - 3 : WT{'Iﬁ'I'ﬂT SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS
q‘\, T q-i-r[q-qmﬁ;-m-'r . A. |. Demand Deposits :
) qeH Y i) From Banks 5,547,152 6,434,045
ii) ke i) From Others 269,676,172 288,988,406
& (1) TOTAL (1) 275,223,324 295,422,451
Il e ek SR Il Savings Bank Deposits 1,594,771,454 1,481,198,277
1. mm . Ill. Term Deposits :
) ey i) From Banks 512,777,522 454,862,600
iy ST E ii) From Others 2,825,851,185 2,977,060,455
et (IlN) TOTAL (1) 3,338,628,707 3,431,923,055
HA T (I to 1) TOTAL A (I'to 1) 5,208,623,485 5,208,543,783
9. §) ¥RG T ITrETeT BT SR B. i) Deposits of branches in India 4,217,832,182 4,212,113,302
i)y R T ET ht ITRAT3T ST STATCRTAT i) Deposits of branches outside India 990,791,303 996,430,481
TOTAL (B) 5,208,623,485 5,208,543,783

Hel (a)
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
(000 B1E T %) / (000's Omitted)

As at IT As at AT
31-03-2019 31-03-2018

3 g
ST - 4 3UT SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS
1. : :IT{'Hﬁ‘G'%ITT: I. Borrowings in India:
TR i ﬁsﬁf aa,- i Reserve Bank of India 111,000,000 133,580,000
i T Ew ii. Other Banks
T foaT 1;151'1 (3113;;“'1.3'1.3%&) a. Tier I Capital (I.P.D.I.) 1,800,000 5,428,000
ot faa \Fﬁ b. Tier Il Capital 50,000 50,000
@ e c. Others 16,800,000 0
e (i) Total (ii) 18,650,000 5,478,000
1) 3T=T Weemg ﬁ@ﬁﬁm 1) Other Institutions and Agencies
T . foaw | ISt (et 2t e) a. Tier | Capital (1.P.D.l.) 4,450,000 59,822,000
. foae i = b. Tier Il Capital 99,950,000 104,950,000
o, o= c. Others 117,518,703 6,515,053
Fd (iii) Total (iii) 221,918,703 171,287,053
ool 0) Total (1) 351,568,703 310,345,053
Il 9 o dTeT U II.  Borrowings outside India
u few q\sﬁ (3T Tt 2).3TE) a. Tier | Capital (I.P.D.l.) 0 0
&t o7ue foa 1) IS b. Upper Tier Il Capital 0 0
o e ) c. Others 90,842,975 125,542,700
i ()) Total (II) 90,842,975 125,542,700
FA(1&11) Total (1&11) 442,411,678 435,887,753
wﬁﬂﬁmnﬁﬁﬁw Secured borrowings included in above 0 0
m;ﬁ -5 WWWW SCHEDULE - 5: OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
. g fae . Bills Payable 12,801,694 13,783,047
Il 3T SHrted gaEsE (o) Il.  Inter-office adjustments (net) 0 0
. Iufad =T 1ll. Interest accrued 20,238,468 21,584,304
IV, STAfTT T TIar IV. Deferred Tax Liabilities 28,819 1,837
V. 3 (IEYH 9ied) V. Others (Including Provisions) 104,932,758 60,541,084
Ead TOTAL 138,001,739 95,910,272
W—(S ﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬂ'of aah- % Wm@ ﬁ-q- '{TE?T SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK
OF INDIA
. m'&qa,—cﬁ . Cashin hand 24,556,246 25,807,047
(EEt LU 3T T afed) (including foreign currency notes and gold)
1. ﬁmﬁéﬁ; mg@m%mm * II.  Balances with Reserve Bank of India : *
) =g @ i) In Current Account 267,809,380 287,671,402
iy T ECIIR:] ii) In Other Accounts 0 0
FA (1) TOTAL (11) 267,809,380 287,671,402
e (1 & 1) TOTAL (1 & 11) 292,365,626 313,478,449

“YTAA oh ATeT h ShEld dahl oh UTH 919 TO19T okl foereRy  Including balances with Central Banks outside India
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

(000 B1E T %) / (000's Omitted)

As at I2T As at AT
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
3 3
mﬁ} -7 aaﬁa;qmm SﬁTWT'QEI' 3T AT SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL
a7 &g & SHORT NOTICE
. ¥Raw . Inindia:
) et ¥ IR i) Balances with Banks
) ;nq-@m}f k=1 a) in Current Accounts 1,564,652 1,470,164
a"’r) 37T STHRIRT @Al 7 b) in Other Deposit Accounts 83,331,775 55,072,875
ii) T X T 37 T W T i) Money at call and short notice
T SRH a) With Banks 0 0
qN) T g b) With Other Institutions 0 60,000,000
% (1) TOTAL () 84,896,427 116,543,039
1. ;ma;m-( . Il.  Outside India :
i) an@-ﬁﬁ' T i) In Current Accounts 2,862,033 4,713,460
i) =T SR @t § i) In Other Deposit Accounts 368,128,701 302,958,284
i) T O W S A T i) Money at call and short notice 199,862,077 221,131,860
5 (1) TOTAL (11) 570,852,811 528,803,604
FA(1&11) TOTAL (1&11) 655,749,238 645,346,643
W -8 ﬁT;WT SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS
I AR o T . Investments in India :
i) ke reearal qﬁ'ﬁm i)  Government Securities 1,285,570,352 1,183,704,530
iy 3T aa-s:ﬁﬁ—d gﬁpiﬁ'q‘[ i)y Other approved Securities 0 0
iii) IR iiiy Shares 9,793,592 15,466,662
iv) fea=rc o aﬁ-ugq iv) Debentures and Bonds 79,386,216 80,521,525
V) agqﬁ'rq'[ Q—q' IS HufTar v) Subsidiaries and Associates 4,650,063 4,650,063
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Units of Mutual Funds, Pass 30,795,689 27,679,330

vi) 3T (SUTSeh SwITast, BT e o I, 9 4
Tiefne, ATy T, SfEw %S, FeTR)

Through Certificates, Security Receipts, Venture Fund etc.)

1,410,195,912

1,312,022,110

hel (1) TOTAL (1)
e Gross 1,445,700,306 1,347,022,279
s TR w b tentoc Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 35,504,394 35,000,169
ae Net 1,410,195,912 1,312,022,110
I W%Wﬁawt Il. Investments outside India :
i) TEHT m ('@IFI'W lIEET U m) i)  Government Securities (including local authorities) 32,113,683 24,570,821
i) ﬁﬁﬂ ¥ 313‘1'&@ 3ﬁ'{'/3T9E|T W IaE § i) In Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 9,576,760 9,760,843
iiiy 3T frar (%W QET aﬁ'ug) ii)  Other Investments (Debentures, Bonds etc.) 24,503,995 24,757,348
e (1) TOTAL (Il) 66,194,438 59,089,012
T Gross 66,481,458 59,329,100
‘J?,'I'E': TEE qar qfeierT Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 287,020 240,088
fraar Net 66,194,438 59,089,012
e (1 & 1) TOTAL (1 &) 1,476,390,350 1,371,111,122
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

As at AT As at I2T
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
3 g
YT - 9 : U SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES
Q.q T) e T 3T EEraE) et A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 122,737,248 450,851,629
i) & e, m 3T T O ﬂ?ﬂﬁ @ FOT i)  Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand 1,477,479,360 1,417,280,666
iiiy e o iiiy Term Loans 1,809,842,835 1,545,669,571
HeT (T TOTAL (A) 3,410,059,443 3,413,801,866
ot. oY =T faawuT - B. Particulars of Advances :
i) Tf USRI Elﬁf‘fr i)  Secured by tangible assets 2,526,260,004 2,332,397,555
(@ For & Ffe 1T gfeq) (includes advances against Book Debts)
i) or/TET TR ERT SHa< 63T T ii)  Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 161,899,796 413,412,715
iiiy St i) Unsecured 721,899,643 667,991,596
Hel (@) TOTAL (B) 3,410,059,443 3,413,801,866
Y. 1fmy =T mm . C. Sectoral Classification of Advances :
. 9w orhm . Advances in India
i) SerferaT e & i) Priority Sector 1,121,314,154 1,015,893,551
i) qrEsTE & ii) Public Sector 629,785,792 474,814,830
i) e iiy Banks 142,920 450,652
iv) oI iv) Others 1,179,274,560 1,166,334,900
Ex) Gil) Total (C-) 2,930,517,426 2,657,493,933
I, YT o aTeT T : Il Advances outside India :
i) Ecakeie) i) Due from Banks 99,380,579 355,314,730
ny = Eelec 1) Due from others
) -@T’]—;{ T 3ﬁ-{- EEraET) et a) Bills Purchased and Discounted 32,707,804 12,812,291
) WW b) Syndicated Loans 129,690,731 159,707,915
-{:ﬁ) 3T c) Others 217,762,903 228,472,997
T (-g'-}_”) TOTAL (C-II) 479,542,017 756,307,933
o (-1, W) TOTAL (C-1,C-1I) 3,410,059,443 3,413,801,866
SIS 10 o= ST SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
. ) :I'ﬁ'ﬂ'{‘ : . PREMISES :
AT T YR 99 Opening Balance, at cost 17,109,272 16,196,958
T8 & aﬁw e / gUESE Additions / Adjustments during the period 209,549 912,580
s a5 & aﬁm FI / GRS Less:Deductions / Adjustments during the period 171,344 266
3-S5 Sub-total 17,147,477 17,109,272
Wﬁ,—_r & HRUT 3T TF TIHT Addition to date on account of revaluation 63,565,808 59,052,451
AT §9 TG 6 TR @WW) Less : Depreciation to date (including on account of revaluation) 4,449,395 7,029,155
Eal -(1) TOTAL (1) 76,263,890 69,132,568
Il 31 397 e Il. OTHER FIXED ASSETS :
C'T'ﬂ’?ﬂ' 1!_3‘ fherea afed) (including Furniture and Fixtures)
AT 9T YR 9 Opening Balance at cost 32,725,686 30,147,886
T8 &% a'{'l? e / IR Additions / Adjustments during the period 2,238,681 2,852,204
L a&%aﬁmaﬁaﬁ / TUTAST Less:Deductions / Adjustments during the period 263,173 274,404
IT-Ae Sub-total 34,701,194 32,725,686
AT WWH\F&E‘I’H Less: Depreciation to date 23,762,970 20,785,937
S (1) TOTAL (1) 10,938,224 11,939,749
. Fratomefis defrm st Il CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 1,998,250 1,580,557
e (1" TOTAL (Ito Ill) 89,200,364 82,652,874
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
(000 B1E T %) / (000's Omitted)

As at IT As at IeIT
31-03-2019 31-03-2018

3 3

ST - 11 : 3T SnfewEt SCHEDULE - 11 : OTHER ASSETS
| STR-FHeE gHEST (Frae) I. Inter-office adjustments (net) 23,575,657 10,036,968
I 3ufeq =TSt Il. Interest accrued 31,521,737 28,716,089
111, 3T ¥ 37eT foha T e / e 9% ShTaT T 6T (Frae) Ill.  Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net) 50,532,617 12,776,333
V. @ 9T QT:T @'“T IV. Stationery and Stamps 54,749 60,400
V. SRR &Y aTfear (Fraer) V. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 118,884,849 91,654,656
VI, 3 VI. Others 103,893,807 126,112,860
el TOTAL 328,463,416 269,357,306
ST - 12 : KT AT SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
1. 35 & freg ?{'ﬁ} 58 %07 &Y | T % . Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 15,013,941 13,938,129
I STy ®Y Y vew v o faw T Il. Liability for partly paid Investments 168,582 233,461
. 34'1%1'&?1 rreT fafm Hﬁaaﬁ & FHROT m 1ll.  Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 2,551,539,928 2,717,618,610
V. "I T & -,-|-§ TR IV. Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents :

T, WRa A a. InIndia 209,178,461 220,560,690

. YA & T b. Outside India 32,085,993 182,145,295
V. @m, W@ 37T AT V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 189,421,022 200,749,961
VI, ST I H W% WW m VI. Derivative contracts other than listed at Il above 106,090,890 83,298,574
VIL. mﬁmma—*— WW@W@% VII. Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable 9,593,262 7,995,137
el TOTAL 3,113,092,079 3,426,539,857
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SCHEDULES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(000 B1E T %) / (000's Omitted)

For the Year

Y TUTE 99 h! GUTE I8

For the Year

ended ended
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
g g
SR - 13 : A SCHEDULE - 13 : INTEREST EARNED
. i/ faet /T . Interest/Discount on advances/bills 272,503,460 252,952,988
1. frashi o e Il.  Income on Investments 99,728,865 91,535,458
m WW%%WWWW 3ﬁ.{. T e;iﬁ'{'-ﬁ‘ﬁ 1ll. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and 28,376,583 27,317,015
iyt ’ other inter-bank funds
V. T IV. Others 7,069,205 8,908,628
H TOTAL 407,678,113 380,714,089
SR - 14 : 7T T SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME
| e, fafm e et . Commission, exchange and brokerage 12,434,825 13,330,827
1. fEeT &Y fawy T ey Il.  Profit on sale of Investments 0 14,459,795
AT EENIRCAREE AR THIE] Less : Loss on sale of Investments 4,438,104 80,012 (4,438,104) 14,379,783
0. SR ST 3?R‘ 3T ST FY HehT T o IIl.  Profit on sale of land, buildings
and other assets 4,302,226 529,919
‘SETE}W ffeeT 3t 3/ I &1 JehT ¥ = Less : Loss on sale of land,
buildings and other assets 0 3,174 4,302,226 526,745
. fafm WT{;T qT T IV.  Profit on exchange transactions 13,087,282 14,445,856
T fafre geraRil o BT Less: Loss on Exchange Transactions 4 432,645 13,087,278 14,013,211
V. STTTY/ETY 3T/aTerar W I % AT TS T V. Income earned by way of dividends etc., from subsidiaries / 178,444 120,915
31%3 T cos.and/or JVs
vi. fafaer e VI. Miscellaneous Income 25,755,390 14,966,090
HeT TOTAL 51,320,059 57,337,571
IS - 15 - = feEeET e S SCHEDULE - 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
| STHERIRTE 9< @t I.  Interest on Deposits 229,906,259 243,249,349
TRt Rt ¥ / - IURT IT TS Il.  Interest on Reserve Bank of India / inter-bank borrowings 30,957,820 22,087,454
0. T Ill.  Others 10,237,331 10,313,904
£l TOTAL 271,101,410 275,650,707
ST - 16 : TRCaTaT @ SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
|.  HH=fEr CURIES 3R 3TF T sraeT . Payments to and provisions for employees 60,210,417 49,032,666
II. for, &T ue et II.  Rent, Taxes and Lighting 7,085,389 6,698,504
1. fafen va e gl IIl.  Printing and Stationery 749,124 764,087
\ARERIEERCECI IV. Advertisement and Publicity 195,710 242,120
V. ¥ o7 gufg I TR V. Depreciation on Bank's property* 3,666,741 5,199,840
VI, frumet &1 IR W 3 = VI. Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 4,569 3,603
VII. SET-TaEaET T ok 3T @ (TRET & TET-T0EFT o VII. Auditors' fees and expenses (Including branch Auditors' fees 706,370 694,033
ok e T gfed) & expenses)
ViIL. fafer gy VIIl. Law Charges 404,535 333,330
IX. TH-TF. e, TwE Tfe IX. Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 1,366,133 1,066,543
X, T QEI‘ TEEE X. Repairs and Maintenance 627,473 649,971
x|, ST XlI. Insurance 5,017,978 5,167,133
XII. 31?'@5 XII. Other Expenditure 26,940,223 21,159,868
Pl TOTAL 106,974,662 91,011,698

*After reversing depreciation charged on land earlier
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ST - 17:

)

Tgaqul o feEt

1))

2)

T T ShT ST

AT St AT T TR qe afg 3=ren Seorg 7 foar mar
A g F AN F MR W, o faew dOR Y S §
ST Tt TRt we § OwRT H O Wied aer faga
(STruedt) =T T T © | 3R ST, A faferek mauE, TR
fooid o (I at.emd) sr fruffea fafame fem, o@r are
(TUY.), WRAT TS @R S (STEEueTs) & gRT S
frew, St faftem sfufam, 1949 T wRa & dferT s &
TeIfera T BT I €1 afe v fafafiy Te e e ©
farsht ymaretl/FEiaa & oy | Gefug <9 W yEfad Sifatees
U T FGTR T[T BT ST BT STl 7 |
SRS hT ST

foxita fgaoft &t qat 3g weed & fow 7% omavaw § fF 9w
foxia faawor &t et A 1 Rud o T omfE wE S
(TeRfEer <FaTg |feq) e ROt s@fy & fau o w =
T SHTH TN STIAF Tffe 3 | Yoo 78 7ear ¢ fo faeiar
ferafoTelt o7 A ST H HET SATeher Sfd qUT difcheh § | qefy
Irfaeh TROM ke § e € TR € | adHE qer Afae s
aafy & foau oraifra oo # foet off oRadT &1 wfawr ¥
frurtfea fomam smam 71

37T T fareioT:

%,  Afc st 7 3feafEd BT O 3/ i STHT & SUR |
T fopa ST © | faesht swrterdt o Fay § gatued A
T % T FHEH/AAT % ITER 3 Frerifed Y St
?1

W, IS Ml W S 1 BISHT 3T T [T THT &
I T SR R feham ST 7|

T ¥ TR 9UT 9@ UF S ST 9 FHHeE 6t frafoy
FT/Tert Y eTafy I BT

q. 3 T HHIYH U faftra, ST, B a9 o Yoot
T S WS & S € A F FY H IHT fwfwor g
gl

T “wRugear d& wilR@” it § fow W 9w @S %
sifafir) 9 3T 9ifd e W 93 o &9 § I fwar
T o, 3& frefatea s F freffed forar s 2:-

v =S Al gfaafaE ), Fad fasw/AeE % g
7R forerfor e Sfre € |

w SR afedfiE §, R afiea & smER W
afqfa & W aRuear Jfafy W SHET @
feat ST 2 |

7. a6 faswt § guoay @ s @ A e ' e
¥ wrer & S R 1 SR eTE, % feenfieet % eTgER
“gftgar T o’ 4t o sfava freeh ot faskt &
S H (X AT Tifatyer SRRl H ST w11 7g
3TEvTe TR BIEHT), THF aaX & ORT “TRfEa gsh
T # fafrfer w6t S 2

SCHEDULE 17:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1

3)

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared following the
going concern concept, on historical cost basis unless
otherwise stated and conform, in all material aspects, to
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI), Accounting Standards (AS), pronouncements
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl), Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and accounting
practices prevalent in the banking industry in India. In
respect of foreign offices/branches, statutory provisions
and accounting practices prevailing in the respective
foreign countries are complied with, except as specified
elsewhere.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the
reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. However, actual results can differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a. Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In respect of foreign offices,
income/expenditure is recognised as per local laws/
standards of host country.

b. Interest income is recognised on time proportion
basis except interest  on non-performing
assets.

c. Commission on issue of Bank Guarantee and Letter

of Credit is recognised over the tenure of BG/LC.

d. All other Commission and Exchange, Brokerage,
Fees and other charges are recognised as income
on realisation.

e. Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows:

i On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised
only at the time of sale/ redemption.

ii.. On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
constant yield basis.

f. Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised in
the Profit and Loss account. As per RBI Guidelines,
in case of profit on sale of investments under ‘Held
to Maturity’ category, an equivalent amount (net
of taxes and amount required to be transferred to
Statutory Reserves) is appropriated to ‘Capital
Reserve Account’.
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T, S AT U HT T UGN wfud B ST §, 9 g. Dividend Income is recognised when the right to
T S ST & B TR S R receive the dividend is established.
5 FrefeoT oY ST B % 9% F ST AT} UT ST, o7 h. Interest Income on Income-tax refund is recognised
' ¥ w7 AR f ST ’ in the year of passing of assessment order.
. i. Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs:
¥ WA ¥ agel o fafEee pprop
In respect of NPAs, recoveries effected except
%) g foen/foRw sidiew, @) =rmEe/emEy through a.) compromise settlement /special OTS,
e o vl qer M) TeTRE/TE H ey E-5 b.) Judgement of a Court/DRT/NCLT and c.)
ﬁqmﬁaﬁmmﬁaﬁﬁﬁnﬁmmﬁqw Assignment to ARC’s/SC’s. is to be made in the
TS R - following order:-
. IURE & @Y § T J9T . Charges debited to borrower’s account,
. . : . Expenses/out of pocket expenses incurred but
ﬁﬁ/aﬂi%%w,ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%?ﬁ not debited,
. Unrealised interest,
. FUTH AT
. Uncharged interest,
. Principal
S U 4)  ADVANCES:
4) s a.  Advances are classified into “Performing” and “Non-
(%) ] fafame el & orEr & fim & “swiew” Performing Advances” (NPAs) in accordance with
3Rk “arelR” () ¥ & & a’ﬁ% fepalr ST 1 the applicable regulatory guidelines.
@) TEh SR fafras fenfes & SR TS b. NPAs are further classified into Sub-Standard,
(@) Erdi ( ﬂ?—)rﬂ%ﬁ e T A A Doubtful and Loss Assets in terms of applicable
B i p— <, regulatory guidelines.
3 ¥ gy & 3 e C. In respect of domestic branches, NPA Provisions are
(M) =R W , T & affurd g, frefafes made at the rates given as under:
'q:rcﬁ'q &0 Ao Category of NPAs faae e 2 1fiW 9T gTaE %
Provision % on net outstanding
advance
STH T+ Sub Standard:*
VY TEGAIST, ST SR § AT ST & Exposures, which are unsecured ab initio 25%
ST FTET % @it & oo & wfayf Ied oruer sl 58 Unsecured exposure in respect of infrastructure 20%
T T, S ThT T ST & (ﬁ-{-;;f‘aaifagm) loan accounts where certain safeguards such as
escrow accounts are available (unsecured — infra)
3 Others 15%
wfere Doubtful:
S e (3 37afy & fore i SR o1fim wferyr goft & €t wer) | Secured portion (Period for which advance has
remained in doubtful category)
B L GED - Upto one year 25%
- TH IS YA Y dn - One year to three years 40%
- d9ad q 1 - More than three years 100%
W ST fegm Unsecured portion 100%
el Loss 100%
* T 31T IT * On the outstanding advance
. . . . d. In respect of foreign branches, classification of
() TRl vl & e ¥, ST &1 Y F W F advances as NPAs and provision in respect of
3T T F Gy F gEuE defm vt % W e NPAs is made as per the regulatory requirements
fafames  sTavasdell oTUAT W wWEnsl & fau @n prevailing at the respective foreign countries or as
feanfslt, 370 & S off e °, SHS 3R 2| per guidelines applicable to domestic branches,
! ) whichever is stringent.
(8) el RoTd S o WReRT % SFER O 30 % TRk &g e.  Provisions in respect of NPAs, unrealised interest,

F S H T SIS, e =, St e
e gete & dee # HTa Fa S g |

ECGC claims, etc. are deducted from total advances
to arrive at net advances as per RBI norms.
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5)

6)

7)

@ T e S % fenfeet % eHER qEfEia
I @t o gey ¥ faeme gon g § st
it | & B 9y ¥ g % oRem & foau
Jr SR ST § 1 G I % uiieherT ¥ 9 A€
1 ST ST R |

@) I [T ot (T AfayfaerTor st (Taet) i
fordfr amfeat o= ST & "t ¥ Afs faeht, fraa @@t o
(@eltet) (7t SRTr # ¥ iR wEue TareRY) ¥ %W
? O TW S S AWASNE F THA-HET T S AT
feem-fadelt & oTgER o T o @W AW fear s
71 AfE faset o1 7o, o a8t go () § Sifue @
fore o Yy ot Bt € 39 A, W 5 faent W fap
U Afafs JEY™ & Ay T w1 @ § 9 foRar s
?1 W AARE WMo q9 & g A S € S
The (Fad WY ¥ foaniia o1 e /e e &
TNT) ST o Fac a5t qoor (Tate) § ST §71 WY &8
oft 3t wraer ot at foad femar Sram € S e &
faa 987 77 (@edt) W TS (Fad IRy gfawe
BRT/3TET THSIRTT/A w7 Rgwer) § aiferem g
AR wraem &1 fade onfe & wee ¥ sifues o
TeheT T YT Tk i grm|

) WS WA & FY F aigd [T M 9fed wHw
ST T M, wRd ford oo o e & oHar
fepar S © 1 fereat vl % Ae # A snfeEr & fog
WEYH, Fated facel o= W an] fafeme sravaemaret &
IR 37o5aT TR et & fou @ feenfrded, T S
of F 2, ITF IR T 19 2 |

@ R o oo o feentel & AR fue e ot
qa%rq’mr% T (T/ITIE) Joiag The W AEEE R
ST 81

STETT UTSEIT:

wop T LT JTETeIT ohT GO LA ST SHeRT ITATT ohi i ife
B Yoy o o & ofd # G @ ST aelt, SRl wree
T AT o e foRan ST @1 S wrEue %t S, i
% faulfta, Foe STameReT yRfefae & afqiia, eTehfereharsti &
fau wRdt fistd o &1 78 oAl ¥ eteren foRdt fféw 2w &
fow s foote o gy < € faw eTmfa & € feram S €

AMfae/rfee &re fard wEe .

o o Sl FTE URT & oy § R qige &1 qeu weiEe

JTehe & IR foham STTer & 3T e e W fare oige &

T T S T Wee % ST T fRAT S ©

frawr -

%, ORI Ffayfadl § FoFaer @l faee aR W A &
S ® ST o= geft ST BT ST Shi ARG U HIAT
& SR

T uRdE fiod dF % feenfet % ergEm frawn W
FfeRRer, “TRYgadr de ¥iid’, ‘GRER & fau eia
3 ‘fashl ¥g Suorw gl ¥ feear mm ®1 FEel %
T % 3eYT T TR ATNETSTE & feuntRyl K dwer
fafemm stfufam 1949 & oTHER BT @ & sfaq s
fora ST & SR ) W gfafEt, @) e st
feeferrt M) ¥RR, W) fedw ot whe, ©) el ok
g 3T ¥ a7 3k =) 3/

5)

7)
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f. In respect of Rescheduled/Restructured advances,
provision is made for the diminution in the fair value
of restructured advances measured in present value
terms as per RBI guidelines. The said provision is
reduced to arrive at Net advances.

g. In case of financial assets sold to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) / Securitisation
Company (SC), if the sale is at a price below the net
book value (NBV), (i.e. outstanding less provision
held) the shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss
account as per the extant RBI guidelines issued
from time to time. If the sale is at a price higher
than the NBV, the excess provision on sale of NPAs
may be reversed to profit and loss account in the
year the amount is received. However, any excess
provision is reversed only when the cash received
(by way of initial consideration only/or redemption of
SR’s/PTC) is higher than the net book value (NBV)
of the asset. Reversal of excess provision will be
limited to the extent to which cash received exceeds
the NBV of the asset.

h. Provision for Standard assets, including restructured
advances classified as standard, is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines. In respect of
foreign branches provision for Standard Assets
is made as per the regulatory requirements
prevailing at the respective foreign countries or as
per guidelines applicable to domestic branches,
whichever is stringent.

i Provision for net funded country exposures (Direct/
Indirect) is made on a graded scale in accordance
with the RBI guidelines.

FLOATING PROVISION:

The bank has framed a policy for creation and utilisation of
floating provisions. The quantum of floating provisions to be
created is assessed at the end of each financial year. The
floating provisions are utilised only for contingencies under
extraordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior
permission of Reserve Bank of India or on being specifically
permitted by Reserve Bank of India for specific purposes.

DEBIT/CREDIT CARDS REWARD POINTS:

Provision for reward points in relation to the debit cards
is provided for on actuarial estimates and Provision for
Reward Points on Credit cards is made based on the
accumulated outstanding points.

INVESTMENTS:

a. Transactions in  Government Securities are
recognised on Settlement Date and all other
Investments are recognised on trade date.

b. Investments are categorised under ‘Held to

Maturity’, ‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’
categories as per RBI guidelines. For the purpose
of disclosure of Investments, these are classified
in accordance with RBI guidelines & Banking
Regulation Act 1949, under six categories viz.
a.) Government Securities, b.) Other Approved
Securities, c.) Shares, d.) Debentures and Bonds,
e.) Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and f.) Others.
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() GT{ehTUT ST TR

Q)

m

forelt e ot enffertoT, ST 31T o THA fopam ST 2 |
i)  uRuerar qeh arfd
I ¥ fow € S o oRugaar @& @ @
e TEA B AN, G SEel i gere
Hufat st et oy g fraer @ oft gReear
o & 3faier anffepe foam ST € |

i) RER o fog g

T T faw ¥ R 37e Wt qea/est <
IAR-TTS HT AT T U FRER o TS T AT
fora < € 1 WHie @7 AR ¥ 90 feAT F oW R
3 feam ST R

i) faent o forg Sueter
o HRER F AU aiie w9 T8 o ¥
3% 39 i F @ W R

TrargT ot SAfarmguT ST

) sfEEd few & e & fau R fRT U AR,
FHHRH, Sffa Foraer Y g W A wmier
foa ST € |

iy A, FURH, Eted oEfy ¥ fau = yn/
T FIERT W WS T 2R/ % &9 § T T §
3T T4 e/t W e S g et et e
ST R

i) FEe % S W T SR o e, A Fw
B, IH A SR I @ S feRar S 7

[N i W

aRa # frael 1 e WA ford S & faenfre
% AR fohar ST © oK faReh e ¥ @ w faw
1 Gafea 29 § @ Wifafer T 6 STER S g §
T THY-IH W AR o S gr S et
% ITER ST 9 § - $7 M H S ot 7, IqF ER
fepr Tt 21

ORI faclt 3R ot Teft g forgat 1 g, T S
(STIT T T ST AT H, I ST AT A ST F 3
T I SGeRT) & ST T FTehTel STer 2 |

i)  uRuerEr aeh o ¢

1 3T IO & deq (AN & AP S AN,
TR &1 TR, A R F, W
S 1 3T qoT § Sk ol @, Afe
g 21, A 39 fBR o Tl &7 SwWm &%
TRTeAT St 9 T erafy § wfenfue fear e
2| NiftT 1 59 YT uiwiee, o § FrwT
T o I & St HmfST R St B |

Basis of categorisation

Categorisation of an investment is done at the time
of its acquisition.

)] Held to Maturity

These comprise investments that the Bank
intends to hold till maturity. Investments in equity
of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are
also categorised under Held to Maturity

i) Held for Trading

These comprise investments acquired with
the intention to trade by taking advantage
of short term price/interest rate movements.
Securities are to be sold within 90 days from
the purchase date.

iii)  Available for Sale

These comprise investments which do not fall
either under “Held to Maturity” or “Held for
Trading” category.

Acquisition Cost of Investment:

i) Brokerage, commission, securities transaction
tax, etc. paid on acquisition of equity
investments are included in cost.

(i)  Brokerage, commission, broken period interest
paid/ received on debt investments is treated
as expense/income and is excluded from cost/
sale consideration.

(ii)  Brokerage and Commission, if any, received
on subscription of investments is credited to
Profit and Loss Account

Method of valuation:

Investments in India are valued in accordance with
the RBI guidelines and investments held at foreign
branches are valued at lower of the value as per
the statutory provisions prevailing at the respective
foreign countries or as per RBI guidelines issued
from time to time.

Treasury Bills and all others discounted instruments
are valued at carrying cost (ie acquisition cost plus
discount accrued at the rate prevailing at the time of
acquisition).

i) Held to Maturity:

1. Investments included in this category
are carried at their acquisition cost, net
of amortisation, if any. The excess of
acquisition cost, if any, over the face
value is amortised over the remaining
period of maturity using constant yield
method. Such amortisation of premium
is adjusted against income under the
head “interest on investments”.
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(R 3T fager SHT ) # feer 0 % ana
% YR W e fear smar € faam
&ftg Tty dent F fraw & o R S
W (37l T qoH) W qeAiteha fomar < € |
It T T BIEw, T fewr & foe
S-S B (FefHge) o1 wrere feman
Sl

i) hRIER o fore enfa/fasnt o fore Suerer :

1.

W 90 & ofmia fremm w1 qeaied fafames
feenfadell & oTER IR g7 everer 3fad ged W
T 0ok it fepar smar @ ofik e goft
& TS SR § Shad fad qeIgTe TRl ST
? R frae qougfe 1 oA F T e s g
TG % T Ta9M o 9oy ¥, IR 97 6 ag
T 3iferd T o 94T T FagfeRll T 9§t ged
STURafid Tedm 7 |

2. eRER % fou aifa’” it st & o Suers”
giort # Iga fohy MY fewT % g % WS
7, W% Taes W R SF/HTd, WA mreifies
e g (i) /freffa om gx aem e
fAfea ¥ (CRTRTAHS ) /AEAIREe S
e wrfar. @wdtemsue) gr =it & 1 ST
fera st €1 S fraw & fow T <@/ Sty
AT % STEE fefar S @ S freger €
FAffeRTuT eIk AT STMEMT
TIHRT wfasfar RUSIAT STYR o Jfdhet 1T
RIS R RS SR & Ffiihd T
Tt v, fegg o =rht 9 | oTae g T (18 WeNT & Sifuh
T EY) o ITTHR ook 317 I T,
3T 9T HIA F. 1
ST IR RS STHR o Ffawd T
NHT/FRIRT TS RUSIAT YR & Jfqhet 1T
R &S FH AT ITETH TGN od/Icoeh A &
Hee § ST e T
FR Uit fAfy @Eiew) wrafe |18 TEE§ T TR, T et
faitar foemoT o ST79R =ifta Twat
SfUET e 3T Tl | Afe T/
T gt feite forawor 18 weHT @
aHferer ¥ e T 7 1 .1 9fT
G
gferygfe THie yfeufertor sufal SR EmoT %
STIER THTAT TSI 6 He & 3Tfees
AT R
w) fafws gfore o dter wfasgfaa st s
T e § TR/

. I fodt femRe W qaa: wfadfa =t
TESITH Tt W W@ T o7 A 39 Stfemeur

Tifffe Rare /

i)

2. Investments  in
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subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates (both in India
and abroad) are valued at historical
cost except for investments in Regional
Rural Banks, which are valued at
carrying cost (i.e. book value). Suitable
provision is made for diminution, other
than of temporary nature, for each
investment individually.

Held for Trading / Available for Sale:

1. Investments under these categories
are individually valued at the market
price or fair value determined as per
Regulatory guidelines and only the net
depreciation in each classification for
each category is provided for and net
appreciation is ignored. On provision
for depreciation, the book value of the
individual securities remains unchanged
after marking to market.

2. For the purpose of valuation of quoted
investments in "Held for Trading” and
“Available for Sale” categories, the
market rates / quotes on the Stock
Exchanges, the rates declared by
Primary Dealers Association of India
(PDAI) / Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA)/
Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd.
(FBIL) are used. Investments for which
such rates/quotes are not available are
valued as per norms laid down by RBI,
which are as under:

Classification

Basis of Valuation

Government Securities

on Yield to Maturity basis

Other Approved Securities

on Yield to Maturity basis

Equity Shares, PSU and

Trustee shares

at break up value as per the latest
Balance Sheet (not more than 18
months old), otherwise Re.l per
company.

Preference Shares

on Yield to Maturity basis

PSU/Corporate Bonds

on Yield to Maturity basis

Units of Mutual Funds

at the latest repurchase price/NAV
declared by the fund in respect of
each scheme

Units of Venture Capital

Funds (VCF)

declared NAV or break up NAV as
per audited financials which are not
more than 18 months old. If NAV/
audited financials are not available
for more than 18 months then at
Re. 1/- per VCF.

Security Receipts

at  NAV as declared by
Securitisation Companies which is
not more than 6 months old.

D. Transfer of Securities between Categories:

A)

HTM to AFS/HFT —

i) If the security was originally placed
under the HTM category at a discount
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FA/aE g W AR fwar S gl
3TAROT % AT 37 Wil ST aente qedien
foran ST ® e afe S qoug B € A
SR G ohaT ST 2 |

i.  afe fmet fifrem w afafa &1 weee oft
H T@T AT o7 7 $H UHISIESI i AT W
TUHTH/TEUHST it & Siafta e S €
STAROT % AT 37 Wil ST aente qedien
fohan STTaT ® e Afe S qoug B €
ST TR e ST B |

W) UUHUE/TEUhHAY THeiuy W 3T - 6 9w A
TR e | § ST 61 ¥ 81 36 W HTE/TATHET
it § werdtem gt & SRy o1 faor fohar S 7
Ife TRV & THT TSR A TEF G T SIS BT
T IEIRT T TSSTETST foram S € 1 AfE aE 7o
Y ST G o g € A S wfafa & forw feRa
T eIRTE % WIEUM I G fohar S © o
TE ToT T ST God qF HA (oA ST © el
gferagfer shT SIS qoo T Sfafid foam <imaT 2 |

M HTE ¥ CACHST TAT Heh foudie - e ¥
TS i A sws fada, SRR sieRa w0
% A H, ST H AN@ W Ffayfd w1 I
AT e AT ST ® qe Sehford qeagTd T
TEYE, A FS T A, 39 TACHAT ufafar A
T famia, ST Al §1, % s e & fa
e & ST fohar ST |

SSieR 9T (TIteTs) i SHehT Todich:

i, e o arster ST rSien # Aviigpa fepar STam ®
S A AP 5 W § AT W
FEfeRl % WS ¥ Gafya faframet R Swr
feanfreeit o emenfid g €

i, orste vl % wew ¥ oM T TE et ©
T YR fioid S o feenfen & HER T
uferfert & g § BTY B WM R 9 €

iii. RO TIHSTE W SIS 11 # 3 enferE” &
STORTCT e T 2 | (A e

/e 3

Ty T s A S O TE S @
TR FUIEeh SUR 31X IUR o GATeR o &9 § fohar
ST ® | qefy gfefaEt s sfeRor 9 @ fehar S € SR
g deft forshl/EE GoraRr o qHe § B @ o
gferafert <1 STaTTE T/fa T @t S goRwT wfafe
% FAM SR T © | SYE wfafwEr w1 wRuees w g
fohaT ST € 1 AT T TR T SRR, ST off Wi
=1, ST /379 % &9 fehAr S § | gert 97 § 307 @
F 9 1 SUR &% &7 § Fiiighe fohar mr 3 fad 3 @
F 99 T Sk % UG I q G R 37T YT W AfeRT
% &Y H aiiepe feham ST € 1
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it is transferred at the acquisition price
/| book value. After transfer, these
securities are immediately re-valued
and resultant depreciation, if any, is
provided.

ii) If the security was originally placed in
the HTM category at a premium, it is
transferred to the AFS / HFT category
at the amortised cost. After transfer,
these securities are immediately re-
valued and resultant depreciation, if
any, is provided.

B) AFS/HFT TO HTM- Transfer of scrips from
AFS / HFT category to HTM category is made
at the lower of book value or market value. In
cases where the market value is higher than
the book value at the time of transfer, the
appreciation is ignored. In cases where the
market value is less than the book value, the
provision against depreciation held against
this security is adjusted to reduce the book
value to the market value and the security is
transferred at the market value..

C) AFS TO HFT AND VICE-VERSA - In the
case of transfer of securities from AFS to
HFT category or vice-versa, the securities are
not re-valued on the date of transfer and the
provisions for the accumulated depreciation, if
any, held are transferred to the provisions for
depreciation against the HFT securities and
vice-versa.

Non performing Investments (NPIs) and
valuation thereof:

0] Investments are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued
by the RBI in case of domestic offices and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices.

(i) In respect of non performing investments,
income is not recognised and provision is made
for depreciation in value of such securities as
per RBI guidelines.

(i)  Matured NPIs are shown under ‘Other Assets’
Schedulell (Net of Provision).

Repo / Reverse Repo:

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralised lending
and borrowing transactions. However, securities
are transferred as in case of normal outright sale/
purchase transactions and such movement of
securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo
Accounts and Contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues
are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the
case may be. Balance in Repo Account is classified
as Borrowings and balance in Reverse Repo account
is classified as Balance with Banks and Money at
Call & Short Notice in the balance sheet.
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G. Investment in Security Receipts (SRs) backed by
assets:

In terms of RBI guidelines issued vide circular
no DBR.No.BP.BC.9/21.04.048/2016-17 dated
September 01, 2016, the bank has revised valuation
methodology in respect of SRs under securitization,
with effect from April 01, 2018. As per the revised
guidelines, if the quantum of SRs backed by
stressed assets sold by the bank exceeds 10% of
entire portfolio of SRs backed by sold assets issued
under that securitization, provision for depreciation
will be higher of the following;

a. provisioning at a rate required in terms of net
asset value declared by the SCs/RCs; and

b. provisioning at a rate as applicable to the
underlying loans, assuming that the loans
notionally continued in the books of the bank.

When Bank invests in the security receipts/ pass-
through certificates issued by ARC in respect of the
financial assets sold by the Bank to the ARC, the
sale will be recognized in books of the bank at the
lower of:

. the redemption value of the security receipts/
pass-through certificates, and

° the Net Book Value of the financial asset.

The above investment will be carried in the books
of the bank at a price as determined above until its
sale or realization.

DERIVATIVE:

The Bank presently deals in Forex Forward Contracts,
interest rate, and currency derivatives. The interest rate
derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate
Swaps, Foreign Currency Interest Rate Swaps, Forward
Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Futures. Currency
Derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Options, Currency
Swaps and Currency Futures. Based on RBI guidelines,
Derivatives are valued as under:

a. The hedge/non hedge (market making) transactions
are recorded separately.

b. Income/expenditure on hedging derivatives are
accounted on accrual basis.

C. Forex forward contracts are marked to market and
the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the
profit and loss account

d. MTM  appreciation/  depreciation of hedging
derivative is first set off with the depreciation /
appreciation of the corresponding underlying and
the resultant depreciation is recognized. Resultant
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

e. Interest Rate Derivatives and currency derivatives
other than exchange traded derivatives for trading
purpose are marked to market and the resulting
losses, if any, are recognised in the Profit & Loss
account. Net Profit if any, is ignored.

f. Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for
trading purposes are valued at prevailing market
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rates based on rates given by the Exchange and
the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account.

Gains/ losses on termination of the trading swaps
are recorded on the termination date as income/
expenditure. Any gain/loss on termination of hedging
swaps are deferred and recognised over the shorter
of the remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated assets/liabilities.

Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of
the option contract.

9) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

& Wfaﬁ I & wHer & offaie o E’:{Tiwq‘ a. Fixed assets are stated at historic cost, except in
THA T S TG S ®, ST ST F U4 % o & the case of assets which have been revalued, which
SR T ST WW 3 TR @W& are stated at revalued amount. The appreciation on
: .q—{— ﬁ%ﬁ lm & %wg@ ) F revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve.
S b. Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
g AT H WA § - BT @ AN qe S % ST % such as site preparation, installation costs,
Te 1 S T8l WA Arg s % U W weet At a5 professional fees, etc. incurred on the asset before
HEAGAT AN, SHaEIIeh Yooh §eane Y fFT T oA = it is put to use or capable of put to use. Subsequent
wTifiyer &1 3w e T expenditure incurred on assets put to use is
' foe a1 @ T foRe il italised only when it i the future benefit
o A G fepaT ST S A STIEE S S capitalised only when it increases the future benefits
) . from such assets or their functioning capability.
Tl awar § ufasr & oy & gfg et 2 )
‘ C. 5% residual value has been kept for all the assets
T 598§ FH SNl STGNT SiaT arell ST H BIEHT, except for the assets with estimated useful life less
qoft Snfear & fow 59 STaRTE g T@T T4 § (Fo H, than 5 Years (eg. Computers, Computer Software
FIT IETGaT qT WShel) STl MG bl O SN, S and Cycles), where the entire cost of the assets is
sﬁa%a%wwﬁaﬁmﬁ% ° amortised over the useful life.
@t = e 3 d. The rates of depreciation and method of charging
U TR T O T TG TR T S T et e v e depreciation is given below:
. feram Particulars ToIgM@ @i & | d@ & grl fEia ToIgra guTia
. Rate of SUAM Sfaq &1 Mhe|  HIA @l qdrent
Sr. Depreciation Estimated useful life as | Method of charging
No. determined by the Bank depreciation
1 9o Ug 9in Land & Building:
a. gl Oh Biee) Land (Freehold) I NIL
b. | ugrenfea ufe Leasehold Land g T arafe ¥ ot shifre aftenfua o S |
Lease premium is amortised over the period of
lease
c. o (e T T Gfe afe wEer Building (including cost of land if not 1.58% 60 99 Years weft e T
fruifea et =t T ) ascertained separately) Straight Line
2. =T 3T foe Other Fixed Assets:-
a wieR,  fReeR,  Seifagener| Furniture, Fixtures, Electrical fittings 9.50% 10 99 Years oeft o T
foRfaTT Tg ITeRsoT and Equipments Straight Line
b. gelfaenel fthiaT Td STertor Electrical Fitting and Equipments 9.50% 10 a9 Years oeft o T
Straight Line
C. TR ST ®ie Tt Air-conditioning plants, etc. and 6.33% 1599 Years et 3T TEfT
FHER AT business machines Straight Line
d. T &, a7 TS HaT qEfamer Motor cars, Vans & Motor cycles 11.88% 8 a9 Years Wt 3R T
Straight Line
e |uEHd Cycle 20.00% 5 a¥ Years Treft g gl
Straight Line
FTET T HTET grEgAY | Computers and Computer Software 33.33% 3 a9 Years R o T
ST TSI T 31T 37T %| forming integral part of hardware Straight Line
9 |STEY T ST gTEeR whr| Computer Software, not embedded | g} & e # - STENSTTE ZIT 72T
v 37T TR 2 in hardware 100.00% fruifea
100% in the Year As prescribed by RBI
of acquisition
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In respect of additions/sale during the vyear,
depreciation is provided on proportionate basis for
the number of days the assets have been put to use
during the year.

The revalued portion is depreciated over the
balance useful life of the assets as assessed at the
time of revaluation. Such depreciation is charged to
Profit & loss and equivalent amount is transferred
from Revaluation Reserve to Revenue Reserve.

Depreciation on fixed assets outside India is
provided on Straight Line Method, except at the
centres where different rates/method have been
prescribed by the local statutory authorities.

TRANSACTION INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Transactions involving foreign exchange are accounted
for in accordance with AS 11, “The Effect of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates” read with extant RBI guidelines:

A.

Translation in
operations:

Foreign currency transactions of Indian branches
have been classified as integral foreign operations
and foreign currency transactions of such operations
are translated as under:

i Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the daily closing
rate as available from Cogencis/ Reuter’s
page.

ii. Foreign currency monetary items are
reported using the Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI) closing spot
rates.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms of historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

V. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and
forward contracts held for trading are revalued
at the exchange rates notified by FEDAI for
specified maturities, and the resulting notional
profit or loss is recognised in the Profit and
Loss account.

Vi. Outstanding  Foreign  exchange forward
contracts which are not intended for trading
are valued at the closing spot rate as advised
by FEDAI. The premium or discount arising
at the inception of such a forward exchange
contract is amortised as expense or income
over the life of the contract.

vii. Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were initially
recorded are recognised as income or as
expense in the period in which they arise.

respect of Integral Foreign
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viii. Gains/Losses on account of changes in
exchange rates of open position in currency
futures trades are settled with the exchange
clearing house on daily basis and such gains/
losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss
account.

Translation in respect of Non-Integral Foreign
operations:

Transactions and balances of foreign branches are
classified as non-integral foreign operations and
their financial statements are translated as follows:

i Assets and Liabilites (monetary and non-
monetary as well as contingent liabilities)
are translated at the closing rates notified by
FEDAI.

ii. Income and expenses are translated at the
quarterly average closing rates notified by
FEDAL.

iii. All  resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account ‘Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve’ till the disposal
of the net investments by the bank in the
respective foreign branches.

iv. The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices
in foreign currency (other than local currency
of the foreign offices) are translated into local
currency using spot rates applicable to that
country.

11) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

A.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits etc. which are
expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the
period when the employee renders the service.
Long Term Employee Benefits:
a. Defined Benefit Plan:
i) Gratuity:
The Bank provides gratuity to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, on death
while in employment, or on termination
of employment, for an amount equivalent
to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject
to a maximum prescribed as per The
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or Bank
of India Gratuity Fund Rules,1975,
whichever is higher. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. The
Bank makes periodic contributions to a
fund administered by trustees based
on an independent actuarial valuation
carried out quarterly.
ii.)  Pension:
The Bank provides pension to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the

form of monthly payments as per rules
and payments to vested employees
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on retirement, on death while in
employment, or on termination of
employment. Vesting occurs at different
stages as per rules. The Bank makes
monthly contribution to the pension
fund at 10% of pay in terms of Bank
of India Pension Regulations, 1995.
The pension liability is reckoned based
on an independent actuarial valuation
carried out quarterly and Bank makes
such additional contributions periodically
to the Fund as may be required to
secure payment of the benefits under
the pension regulations.

b. Defined Contribution Plan:
i) Provident Fund:

The Bank operates a Provident Fund
scheme. All eligible employees are
entitted to receive benefits under
the Bank’s Provident Fund scheme.
The Bank contributes monthly at a
determined rate (currently 10% of
employee’s basic pay plus eligible
allowance). These contributions are
remitted to a trust established for this
purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The bank recognises
such annual contributions as an
expense in the year to which it relates.
ii.)  Pension:

All  Employees of the bank, who
have joined from 1st April, 2010 are
eligible for contributory pension. Such
employees contribute monthly at a
predetermined rate to the pension
scheme. The bank also contributes
monthly at a predetermined rate to the
said pension scheme. Bank recognises
its contribution to such scheme as
expenses in the year to which it
relates. The contributions are remitted
to National Pension System Trust. The
obligation of bank is limited to such
predetermined contribution.

C. Other Long term Employee Benefit:

All eligible employees are entitled to the
following-

i.) Leave encashment benefit, which is a defined
benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation in accordance with
AS 15 - Employee Benefits.

ii.)  Other employee benefits such as Leave Fare
Concession, Milestone award, resettlement
benefits, Sick leave etc. which are defined
benefit obligations are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation in accordance
with AS 15 - Employee Benefits.

ii.) In respect of overseas branches and offices,
the benefits in respect of employees other
than those on deputation are valued and
accounted for as per laws prevailing in the
respective territories.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are reported
in accordance with AS 20 “Earnings per share”. Basic
earnings per equity share are computed by dividing net
profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.
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T & AU Stevgendr Tt 3T S/ ST @ i o faggde
I fefa ST Wl B 1

ST ek o MR STl T WATfay T §T TETEAT o afeiAd i
TYTET 7 7 8T, SATH{Gh ST T Tehe fehar STrer & |

fadter faeforll % ST oGl &1 HT7 7ol fopalm ST 7 |
AT IR & 3 &9

5 ad & YT S fope ST 7, 39 AW 9T S T % T &l
A e B @ F g9 e S g

13)

14)

15)

16)

BOI X

Diluted earnings per equity share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the period.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard
22 - “Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively after
taking into account taxes paid at the foreign offices, which
are based on the tax laws of respective jurisdictions.
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Deferred Tax adjustments comprise changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised by considering the
impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the current year, and carry forward
losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The
impact of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities is
recognised in the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-assessed at
each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment
as to whether their realisation is considered as reasonably
certain. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
that such deferred tax assets can be realised against
future taxable income.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment losses, if any on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised and charged to Profit and
Loss account in accordance with AS 28 “Impairment of
Assets”. However, an impairment loss on a revalued asset
is recognised directly against any revaluation surplus for
the asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not
exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus for that
same asset.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

LIABLITIES AND

As per AS 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”, the Bank recognises provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is
remote.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements.

SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES:

Share issue expenses are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year of issue of shares.
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TG 18

ST e fop fafT &9 ¥ 1= T el T B g SN 3 el § B
FeE T G e frse o ¥ i 7
Wl o 91T @&y femfurEy -

1.

g8 % ERM, NG WEHR 7 T 3fFadt TR & fow €.14,724
o1 frrer foam &, o ¥ et (G0 FiW e geRed STTeveshaTd)
fafram, 2018 & 3TET ot S T A MUK R 31 7o
%.10/- Hfd 319X & 95,37,58,865 AT IR HT e oA €,
fSreRT feraor fregER © -

SCHEDULE 18:

All figures are in ¥ crore unless specifically stated, figures in
brackets relate to previous year.

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

1.

During the year, Government of India has infused
T 14,724 capital for fresh equity shares, out of which bank
has made preferential allotment of 95,37,58,865 equity
shares of ¥ 10 each, in accordance with the provisions
of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018. The details are as under:-

T | TRONE | HUGR | WMvET | Tl | smdedat
JATEEH | HAW Y T e
g (®. %)
26.12.2018 | WA WK | STfmr 597 105.75| 10,086.00 | 16.02.2019
21.02.2019 | ¥RG WK _| 31t 397 89.60| 4,638.0020.04.2019*
14,724.00

* TREteTE WW@. ST 3T st §.8307/21.01.002/
2018-19 fedier 2 3mer, 2019 & Fed & 21 HE, 2019 =
¥.4,638 T YT TS T O g X HEA-1 ST e 31
AT, 2019 T TN W fgER A W

% ST, Sk IH AT - FHART IR AT (ETHATH)
% AT Sk P £.660.80 T T W g T TH TN
% o, S T 24.28% H FT W %.105.64 T I &
AR Yo STl .80/~ UfT TP o T W 6,25,52,188 T
Fforaat Yo aafen fordr € et 3ifera 7o %10 9T 9w 2
THHT e 9 TR T

PRI 1AW

e | eI @

"

wfd raT 39
T (%, H)

399 oAl
LELS

e & AR (S T
%.80/- e )

105.64 660.80(07.03.2019

T 39

2.

IRT WK 7 3T Hlfess Tsa e fadisr 31 Wi,
2019 - 6 3, 2019 % AW F AFIFHT GST HT F. 3000/
(@ TR FUT) T TGIHL T.6000/- (F: TR T T T
ST @ @l w1 guged, faceht vmenstl, iR st
|, AT @, 39, TeF g, THRNYE 3R, TE o
T Y AT 6t GE/TAT T S G STHRX T IR 0
B TS Bl T H SRR b7 Al ifqH GESITES/qEES
=1 faeita faawolt @ gow g, afc & €, Feeqel g9 &
FETEAT T R

31 A 2018 T TET fava faxia o # 59 orgien Aifaat
T I fRE T SR o SMMR W Ifafy TY wreTiferd
foreftar aftorm o fepw U ® fgem 5@ amq & & ot - 17
ey e fifqEt % T 3() ¥ fefed T g6 §
ST A |

AT T SR fRr MU fewnfadeit % egER frfatad

Date of Name Type of Issue | Amount Date of
Capital of the Issue Price per Allotment
Infusion Share- share
holder (in%.)
26.12.2018 | Govt. of | Preferential 105.75|10,086.00|16.02.2019
India Issue
21.02.2019 | Govt. of | Preferential 89.60| 4,638.00(20.04.2019*
India Issue
Total 14,724.00
* In terms of RBI letter no. DBR.CO.BP.No.

8307/21.01.002/2018-19 dated April 2, 2019, the share
application money of ¥ 4,638 received on February 21,
2019 has been considered for computation of CET-1
capital as on March 31, 2019.

Further, the Bank under Bank of India- Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme (ESPS) has raised an amount of
¥ 660.80. Under this scheme, the Bank has allotted
6,25,52,188 new equity shares having face value of ¥ 10/-
each at a discount of 24.28% on the floor price of ¥ 105.64
per share i.e. at an offer price of ¥ 80/- each. The details
are as under:

Name of the Type of |Issue Price | Amount | Date of
Shareholder Issue per share Allotment
(in3)
Bank’'s Employees|ESPS 105.64| 660.80(07.03.2019

(Offer  Price  ¥|lssue
80/-Share)
2. The Govt. of India vide their weekly Gazette Notification

dated March 31, 2019 - April 6, 2019 increased the
authorised capital from ¥ 3,000 (Rupees Three Thousand)
to ¥ 6,000 (Rupees Six Thousand).

Balancing of Subsidiary Ledger Accounts, confirmation/
reconciliation of balances with foreign branches, Inter-
office accounts, NOSTRO Accounts, Suspense, Draft
Payable, Clearing Difference, other office accounts,
etc. is in progress on an on-going basis. In the opinion
of the management, the overall impact on the financial
statements, if any, of pending final clearance/adjustment of
the above, is not likely to be significant.

The audited financial results for the period have been
arrived at on the basis of the same accounting policies
as those followed in the preceding financial year ended
31st March, 2018 except appropriation of recovery in
NPA accounts as mentioned in para 3(i) of Schedule 17 -
Significant Accounting Policies.

The following information is disclosed in terms of

guidelines issued by RBI:
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5.1. Capital (as per BASEL Ill) :

Sr. e Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
No.
i) T ST foa | T’ﬁ EiRkIG) @EA-1) (%) Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (CET1) (%) 11.01% 7.87%
ii) T -1 IS0 U (%) Tier | Capital ratio (%) 11.07% 9.73%
i) [ fr=w - TSt ST (%) Tier Il Capital ratio (%) 3.12% 3.21%
iv) el AT ISt (STSTRTIR) (%) Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%) 14.19% 12.94%
V) YT YL FY I ST o7 ufeera Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India 87.05% 83.09%
vi) a&%ﬁmwgﬁ-ﬁﬁﬁﬁw Amount of Equity Capital Raised during the year 10,746.80( *10,953.92
vil) | rex arreT Tl eEeT fo e Share application money pending for allotment ** 4,638 0.00
vill) | & SR e —1| ‘Fﬁ F ®Y F arg vy srefa|Amount ofAdditionaI Tier 1 capital raised during
g the yeari.e. PDI
=) NoAEdT a) PNCPS 0.00 0.00
T) HEtems b) PDI 0.00 500.00
ix) | a?ﬁ'{'ﬁ foraz 11 TSy a7l @E‘%ﬁﬁ'ﬂ?@? Amount of Tier-I! capital raised i.e. Debt Capital
Instruments, during the year
ED) @E%ﬁﬁﬁ{ﬁ? a) Debt capital instruments 0.00 0.00
@) Reffieg /R / ey b) PCPS / RNCPS / RCPS 0.00 0.00

« zq Tl § fodrr o 2016-17 & SO wet Tt fasitg a9 2017-18 &
R AEfET ©.1,721.92 IR 3T&fed TRT wiet 7 |

* FNESTE F U SIS HST A H. 8307/21.01.002/2018-19
fedier 2 e, 2019 & Geof F fedier 21 WEH, 2019 1 ©.4,638 HI
IO ST T T g o R 31 A, 2019 1 WA - -1 gsft
T T 79 faem foRam T |

oot | Uit & e1fvgfg 3T 77 W fohT T SrehTe TRy WA %07 faed
(TS TeTE) AT % =R FAEEER § -

* The amount includes share application money of ¥ 1,721.92
received during FY 2016-17 and allotted during FY 2017-18.

** In terms of RBI letter no. DBR.CO.BP.No. 8307/21.01.002/2018-
19 dated April 2, 2019, the share application money of T
4,638 received on February 21, 2019 has been considered for
computation of CET-1 capital as on March 31, 2019.

Details of outstanding Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
bonds raised to augment Tier-I capital are as under:

FreTar € -

ad ¥ afia SR fer 1;’[:"['1311'1' AR Raised during Nature Amount Reckoned for
TSI &Y T the year the purpose
cialll) of CRAR
2009-10 EIRISEIS 325.00 97.50 computation
2010-11 EIRISEIE 300.00 90.00 (Basel III)
F 625.00 187.50 2009-10 IPDI 325.00 97.50
2010-11 IPDI 300.00 90.00
famw 1| gt & srfugfig e @9 ot e T sk foew 1| et & =R Total o ST

Details of outstanding Tier-1l Instruments raised to augment Tier

e SR e TSRS wieher -1l capital are as under:
% TN g T :

@ 11l Rglsed Nature Amount Reckoned for the

2009-10 I feo | 2,000.00 600.00 Bl du FILTEEEE G CRAIR
year computation (Basel IlI)
2010-11 I faaT I 1,000.00 300.00 2009-10 Upper Tier-l| 2,000.00 600.00
2013-14 el 1,500.00 1,200.00 2010-11 Upper Tier-I 1,000.00 300.00
2015-16 Tl 3,000.00 3,000.00 2013-14 T!er-ll 1,500.00 1,200.00
2015-16 Tier-1 3,000.00 3,000.00
206-17  {FEwl 2,300.00 2,300.00 2016-17 | Tierl 2,500.00 2:500.00
Fd EPEI000 1S Total 10,000.00 7,600.00
IR T dor & RO T SN E . 13018/21.04.048/2015-16 Pursuant to RBI circular No. DBR.

feai 1 W, 2016 % IFY, I T UST FAfC S qeqT 31 AT,
2019 % Yoo ¥ g SR, faeef gar uftad emRfadt 3T
FeefiT &Y W forEm fe B

s ¥ fafames i e 1 T4 forar § der 21 3 2018 BT T
5,500 (3t 1 ¥ 5) TR o erfafw fooe-1 st 1 RSw foran 21 5@k
FIRTF 16 3TEHAT 2018 I & 500 & 7R foax — || o & REW
T o foTT qem 11 BTadt 2019 F1E. 400 ST o (T 1)
1 TS o o feTq shier AT ot T femam €1

NO.BP.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated March 1, 2016, the bank
has considered revaluation reserve, foreign currency translation
reserve and deferred tax assets in calculation of Capital
Adequacy Ratio as on March 31, 2019.

Bank has exercised the regulatory call option and redeemed
Additional Tier-1 Bonds amounting ¥ 5,500 (Series 1 to 5) on
April 21, 2018 and has also exercised the call option to redeem
the Upper Tier-1l Bonds amounting to ¥ 500 on October 16, 2018
and IPDI bonds (Tier-1) amounting to I 400 on February 11,
2019.
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5.2 fraor 5.2. Investments
Sr. . As at As at
. faawur PR e Particulars
q. 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 TO' Val l 7 D S1.03-20197)51.03-2018
alue of Investments
L g XU A ) Gross Value of Investments 151,218.18| 1,40,635.14
TR 1 S 151,218.18] 1,40,635.14 a) Inlndia 144,570.03[ 1,34,702.23
%) 9Ra A 144,570.03| 1,34,702.23 b) Outside India 6,648.15 5,932.91
g) YN % el 6,648.15 5,932.91 i) Provisions. for Depreciation 3,579.14 3,524.03
i) T 3 TEHH 3,579.14 3,524 .03 a) In Inqla . 3,550.44 3,500.02
S P Y b) Outside India 28.70 24.01
=l UL iii) Net Value of Investments 147,639.04| 1,37,111.11
T A & AT 28.70 24.01 a) Inlndia 141,019.59] 1,31,202.21
iit) fersit =1 foreret qer 147,639.04| 1,37,111.11 b) Outside India 6,619.45| 5,908.90
%) 9IRa A 141,019.59| 1,31,202.21 2 g/lovem_e?t of prc_)VisioPs hetld towards
epreciation on investments
¥) WRA % _{ 6,619.45, 5,908.90 i) Opening balance 3,504.03|  1,128.11
2 | T e o for fe T s i) Add: Provisions made during the|  1,267.76|  3,242.70
T’!ﬁ @ﬁr year *
) wRfes 3w 3,524.03 1,128.11 iii) Less: Write-off/reduction/write- 1,215.94 859.35
i) S 9 & I fFT T aEEE ¢ 1,267.76 3,242.70 :Jhack of excess provisions during
il) et : A g/ % S 1,215.94 859 35 —loyear
g e iv) Add/(Less): Adjustmc_ants on 3.29 12.57
- - - - account of exchange difference
V) S/ (remd): fafe Sie o & 3.29 12.57 v) Closing balance 3,579.14| 3,524.03
V) s *% 1,010.76 pertaining to FY2017-18 has been amortised during
sife v 3,579.14]  3,524.03 the year ended March 31, 2019 and ¥ 2.04 has been write-off

g o 31 AT9,2019 % SN, fd. 2017-18 § GEfua %, 1,010.76
TReNfd € qUTE. 2.04 HT q¥ % M TeT- 3N foRAT T |

T &. 25,199.35 (e a9 %, 24924.35) & TR wfafaar (3
o) &1 wRE/mfayfa foem & ug § setens, dfeTdue, umenes
Te 31 el & org WfeH % &9 § TEr T e

T & oRM, 9% T H=E feufved s ffrde (@i€ngne) I
gofeq [ TR S ® S ®. 129.34 T W FEAT B0 SF T
fiegs faffes % 5.41 IR IR T S F. 13.02 FT A HAA R |

31 7 2019 T TG a9 F IR THEE U v e fAL grr 1.20
TG A F qFEE K qed €. 0.82 T A I foRAT| ame %

YT AT 31.03.2019 T &I FTHT %, 0.28 B TR

5.2.1 9 o SR ferT TTT 10T HeTae (Sifehd Toa W)

during the year.

Government Securities (Face Value) amounting to ¥ 25,199.35
(previous year I 24924.35) are kept as margin with RBI,
CCIL, Clearing House and Exchange towards margin/security
settlement.

During the year, Bank has sold entire stake held by Bank in
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) and earned profit
of ¥ 129.34. Bank has sold 5.41 lakh shares of BSE Ltd. and
earned a profit of ¥ 13.02.

During the year ended March 31, 2019, the Bank has earned
a profit of ¥ 0.82 under buyback of 1.20 Lakh shares by Acuite
Rating & Research Ltd. Post Buyback the investment has
reduced to ¥ 0.28 as on March 31, 2019.

5.2.1. Repo Transactions (in face value terms) undertaken
during the year:

— Particulars T HIE | adFHIE | af & e | S a3
F[AAH TR | iferchan T | Sirad e T, R09%
Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding outstanding as on
during during during March 31,
the year the year the year 2019
1 o fata st T8 wfayfeat Securities sold under repo:
i) TR wffe i) Government Securities 0.00 15,041.10 5,144.96 12,033.42
(0.00) (22,443.10) (5,654.09)| (18,772.34)
i) mﬁgmgﬁw ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
e X1 % it et T8 wfafaar Securities purchased under reverse repo:
i) TR Sfefer i) Government Securities 0.00 12,300.00 364.56 0.00
(0.00) (39,692.64) (15,079.12) (5,787.11)
ii)mﬁi—gwqﬁw i) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
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5.2.2. T-TEUSSTR frayr whaam:
i. T qHueeTr feeT -wieRat

5.2.2
i

Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:
Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments

. |SeRat / Issuer Ty fetdR o | ‘Fewrdsd | ‘esufiga’ Ercicry
. Amount YRR eMded | i wiafar | wiawfa eweeT | wiwfoeienr
Sr. Extent of Sicee) Extent of Cicrey
No. Private Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of
Placement ‘Below Securities* ‘Un-listed’
Investment Securities*
Grade’
Securities*
(1) (3) (4) ®) (6) (7)
i.  |grdsifyes St / PSUs 2,847.89 2,276.20 0.00 616.25 0.00
(2,940.85)| (2,378.99) (0.00) (698.54) (0.00)
ii. | faeier S / Fls 3,214.37 3,091.66 0.00 0.00 127.35
(3,209.44)| (3,160.77) (0.00) (0.00) (134.20)
i. |¥ / Banks 1,652.36 966.01 70.06 0.00 172.89
(800.86) (271.85) (0.00) (0.00) (162.94)
V. |fysit wialke / Private Corporates 4,809.68 3,576.53 823.06 56.35 27.35
(4,638.89)| (3,439.28) (1,035.15) (56.35) (34.20)
V. | arefie / S sEe / idiari int Ventures** 1,442.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures (1,442.96) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Vi. |31 Others* $ 30,606.37 22,518.81 0.00 0.17 0.00
(15,571.89) (7969.81) (0.00) (45.35) (0.00)
e Total 44,573.63  32,429.21 893.12 672.77 327.59
(28,604.88)| (17220.60) (1035.15) (800.24) (331.34)
Vii. m W %ﬂ' ﬁ;q T YT 3,441.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision held towards Depreciation (2,538.40) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
41,131.81 32,429.21 893.12 672.77 327.59
F / Total (26,066.48)| (17,220.60) | (1,035.15) (800.24) (331.34)

* it  fraw, sfaedt sfufamra = e, sifew oSt affea * Investment in Equity, Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Venture

e wHfe Sty %% AR F e, St e,
w1 g7 AT % ded fm T oA T €, i 5 antenco/gefeRTor

feanfel 4 ge & T 71
/AT SEH/aerent § fravr b fafus 4foen o g W€ fF ** nvestment in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates have

T ® FIE TR SRS & Gatug feenfRel o d'd e ey fema

Capital, Rated Assets Backed Securities, Central Govt.
Securities, Security Receipts, etc. are not segregated under
these categories as these are exempt from rating/listing

guidelines.

not been segregated into various categories as these are not

TR covered under relevant RBI guidelines.
$%. 21,699 (& 9 .6975) T WA THFR AC-THUAT TTISTHTOT $ includes investment in GOl Non-SLR re-capitalisation bonds
B e of ¥ 21,699 (previous year T 6975)
ii. Wﬁﬂ?ﬁ'{‘-@@wﬁﬁw: ii. Non-performing Non-SLR Investments:
faawoT 2018-19 2017-18 Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
- Opening bal 2,594.60 1,066.99
RS I 2,594.60| 1,066.99 .
B : 65 20 | 56415 Additions during the year 65.29 1,564.15
- . — Less: Reductions during the year 206.78 44.55
3“*% g il HE \a? : 206.78 44.55 Add/(Less): Exchange difference 15.00 8.01
STTS/(HaTl): TSt 3T 15.00 8.01 Closing balance 2,468.11 2,594.60
3 v 2,468.11|  2,594.60 Total provisions held 2,257.42 1,911.27
IR S AT 2,257.42| 1,911.27 5.2.3. (i) Sale and transfer of securities to/from HTM Category

5.2.3 (i) forciia o 2018-19 o SO Tadign it /A faeht qow

AT

01 3B 2018 ¥ 31 A 2019 % N, THATT ot F wfruferr s fowy
T SRV T FA T, FAT 31 AE 2018 FI TICH 07 F @ M T qA
T 5% Y T TE 2|

@ frRve bed & gdied ¥ @ik a¥ & URY § S g

ferferli 1 TR SR R ST ST 8

(a)

during the financial year 2018-19:
The total value of sale and transfers of securities from
HTM category during April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 has
not exceeded 5% of the book value of investments held
in HTM category as on March 31, 2018. The 5 per cent
threshold referred to above will exclude
The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category
with the approval of Board of Director permitted to be
undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting

year.
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Sale to the Reserve Bank of India under pre-announced
OMO auctions.

Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of
India from banks.

Sale of securities or transfer to AFS/HFT consequent to

W/W F s 4T gﬁ‘“ﬂ;ﬂh Y the reduction of ceiling on SLR securities under HTM, in
addition to the shifting permitted at the beginning of the
5.3, 2018-19 % NF TETH § wfwfET F accounting year.
fareht (AT & Sferfe et 7eRoT Te fasht| 3,974.80 RPN Sale of Securities from HTM during
% 3TATE) . FY 2018-19 (Other than one time| 3,974.80 Sale in %
T 31.03.2018 H TECH I0N H wER SRS Shifting & sale under OMO) (<5§’/‘§ Lnggo/
S aral Aot O Government Securiies held in IR
A . - aif HTM Category as on 31.03.2018 RIS
0 3 ﬁ:; ot = & T e (ii) Detail taining to Profit Sale of | t t
. ii) Details pertaining to Profit on Sale of Investmen
! & ARt : under HTM and amortisation of premium thereof:
. Sr Particulars Amount
9. |faawor T No
1 8.3, 2018-19 & SR TITR F Hfquf # fasht (3ifwa|  4,108.29 1 |Sale of Securities from HTM during 2018-19 (Face| 4,108.29
) (et & i T ST e forsht 3 arern) Value) (Other than one time Shifting & sale under
- OMO)
2 af 2018-19 % SR THENCH § Sfferar 7 forshi g7 5T 113.02 2 |Profit earned by sale of securities from HTM during 113.02
AT (TTHAT & STl fareht Q) 2018-19 (including sale under OMO)
s 3 |Amortization of premium in HTM securities during 326.22
3 T 2018-19 T SR ToIeTeH Ffcfeat # fifeers s g 326.22 2018-19
5.3 Sfafea 5.3. Derivatives
. 3.1 F Rate A t/ Int t Rat
5.3.1 = - — = 5.3 or_ward ate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
— Sr. |Particulars As at As at
. faamor AT 31.03.2019 T No. 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
. 31.03.2018 i) |The notional principal of swap 10,630.67 12,993.80
) | ergay % wfer @ af 10,630.67|  12,993.80 agreements
i) | eifere el g7 R T S 3T 94.08 119.42 ii) |Losses which would be incurred if 94.08 119.42
mﬁqmaﬁ%wgﬁ% counterparties failed to fulfil their
a7 w obligations under the agreements
- - ii) [Collateral required by the bank|No collaterals were
i) | s ST W o BT oTf (WM % fo wwiteew mfadfa @ upon entering into swaps required for the swaps as
T wfayfa STEIT Tl off FHifer ST e counterparties were either
A7 Y Ao 37T NiFET waRe o, banks or premiere corporates
: 2 iv) |Concentration of Credit Risk|There is no concentration
V) | ¥ 31 shfee SfEw ot Gehgy e & TR WQT@W@W arising from the swaps of credit risk arising from
FEOT SITEH HT T G0l Tal ¢ | the interest rate swaps
V) ﬁwaﬁwsﬁaw 6A80| 159.66 undertaken during the year
v) | The fair value of the swap book 6.80] 159.66
5.3.2 faf smw sre 3T Sfafea 5.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
.4 | faawor Particulars e D
Sr. As at As at
No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(i) | ot & <R forr Ty faferrr =R =t <X SR @ | Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate
FHAd 7o TRT (fEd-am) derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument-wise) 0.00 0.00
(i)) | =em 31 9 =7 TN ffEE @R = o Rt | Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate
o1 i T R (e aw) derivatives outstanding as on 31st March(instrument-wise) 0.00 0.00
(iii) | geren fafrmT =mR = @ SRERT 9 SR e | Notional - principal - amount of exchange traded interest rate 0.00 0.00
TRT 3R T T Er TR = (RfET an) derivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" (instrument-wise) : :
(iv) | s@mr B =R &9 @ SRakd & -3 Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives 0.00 0.00
Aehe T SIS I ey TEl @ (e @) | outstanding and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) : :

ot ot 2018-19 & T STASTE & ST @rer & dor To/fsd
07 GoraRR # ot o o1 3fean R &1E I e <3 T o R |

There was no default and penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of
India in Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions and in RRC Account
with RBI during the Financial year 2018-19
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5.3.3 esfafea ¥ Wifew TaRaUIsT oT Uehes
i TUTASh Uehed

o Jo TF T ST ST AT FT HfoRe AU serar FREART
SRVl SN UEeh STETAl S [ H & fog Sftafea gfaerd sear € S
foF =AS-X STqe-Teel, H STEAT-TeE S GE qUT WEX A I FH
E FT fIehed o1 AR & 39T TG ¥ IAC SM@H HT A, arma
I U U FaeRl § 37 98 o foq g4 Ry S § | ek 39 Fe
% TR ¥ 50 JohR o SfEHl &1 9o Tl §, F § ®0 e,
R G, TR Sifes 27 |

SfEq JaeM S % HRET F6U H Tk Fgequl 9T €1 SifEw
TR A 3R S PV A, T SfEw e e e
3R 3T SfEEr iR dwrel &1 FRE MR W ST weed g
yonfert & SRT e@-1@ & & fow 9o 3 St waem Sifaer da) s
&1 Sifem were Afaar 3 wge frmE W free Fea R st
F TE ¥ IR I P SMUR W d@-@ qor Teter @t St € S
F WA SfEw % Jagd ¥ were W@ ¢ SRafea ufteem § =mr
foma et & 0T SifEHT ot qate ST € |

ST (Chairman) &1 STET&T § Se & FRTRT et S Farer Tl €1

/AR (A1he AfEHT) YRRt i fue w9 § fRewrd foRar S 2
ST ot W et/ i 3ufI SMUR W oREifeRd fehar ST 7 1

TRET GRS GASrstl S I i fafed fomar T § A afomea: o
S T &7 A TS T @ A S R

MR 39T Y faf79 R @A & STAE A I FAF 3R g
A 1 IR 1 iR oA S @ Y gRema: 7, At wE, @
Y & T G H S e | e o, Afe e, ) T e
SR |

TR 39T ¥ oy fafma =mr o o fafm g for e %
YR W FIfer HTehe X X Heaieh fea e & 3 afonea ey o
T o1 o TE =T W H o S © |

TR @Y ! GAIE T /e b7 G fafer o /e & &9
fCepTe fopa ST € | W& ot gaife W ferdlt off /et ot T @y ot
1Y STIATYT W STATY 1T TEHAIHG SIEH/SIAS 1 qehran I7ary
Tag fopan ST €1

faere dfaer & aRuead F1a R faeres Tesh/Mif 1 ufeimem foan
ST |

dF ¥ a3 =9 wed & oyafues fdiel @ gEgE R
Sfa wsfa ® e WY @ uRdg ol d gR /A aiteren
IITIHAAR Taframaes st st off Rard Ssft sret 21 o & T
frewrer a1 g1 sTEIfea fafvw weqel W we IfEfea feem-fr 21
Sftafea o < guad! etdfter, Fifaferer oK frames o e % it
% T B |

YoraeRl & Hfauer def mreifies Sie o fifiew ey Sersar €1 3
FAER ST K0T SEw 1 & ST fohan e &1 9 7 & | @
fogett fafmer Sfafea 99-3F & RoT Sa %or Sifest & e & o
TRt fsd Sop g frefta adae wor sifew fafer st € 1 e %o
sifgn fafy & adam w07 SifEw it 57 gfaereti & gt et %o
SiliicLicals a4

TR FT TSR 3T TlAErei 3 eIk HTeh-3-AIhe qod T SIS
ol ST o T gfeque § Tfer o AT Fet

BOI X

5.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
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i Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank enters into derivative contracts such as interest
rate derivatives, currency swaps and currency options to
hedge on balance sheet assets and liabilities or to meet client
requirements as well as for trading purpose as per policy
approved by the Board. These products are used for hedging
risk, reducing cost and increasing the yield. In such transactions,
the types of risks to which the bank is exposed to, are credit risk,
market risk, operational risk etc.

Risk management is an integral part of bank's business
management. Bank has risk management policies designed to
identify and analyse risks, to set appropriate risk limits and to
monitor these risks and limits on an on-going basis by means of
reliable and up to date management information systems. The
risk management policies and major control limits are approved
by the Board of Directors and they are monitored and reviewed
regularly. The organization of the Bank is conducive to managing
risks. There is sufficient awareness of the risks and the size of
exposure of the trading activities in derivative operations.

The Bank has a Risk Management Committee of Directors
presided over by the Chairman.

The hedge/non-hedge (market making) transactions are recorded
separately. Income/expenditure on hedging derivatives is
accounted on accrual basis.

Forex forward contracts are marked to market and the resultant
gains and losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Interest rate derivatives and currency derivatives other than
exchange traded derivatives for trading purpose are marked to
market and the resulting losses, if any, are recognised in the
Profit & Loss account. Net Profit, if any, is ignored.

Exchange traded derivatives entered into for trading purposes
are valued at prevailing market rates based on rates given by the
exchange and the resultant gains and losses are recognized in
the Profit & Loss account.

Gains/losses on termination of the trading swaps are recorded
on the termination date as income/expenditure. Any gain/loss on
termination of hedging swaps are deferred and recognised over
the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated assets/liabilities.

Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of the option
contract.

Bank has a proper system of submitting periodical reports to
Senior and Top Management and Board as well as regulatory
authorities as required by RBI and/or as per operational
requirements. Bank has clearly spelt derivative guidelines
on various aspects approved by the Board of Director. The
derivative transactions are subject to concurrent, internal,
statutory and regulatory audits.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks, primary
dealers and corporate entities. The deals are done under
approved exposure limits. The Bank has adopted the Current
Exposure method prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for
measuring Credit Exposures arising on account of interest rate
and foreign exchange derivative transactions. Current exposure
method is the sum of current credit exposure and potential future
exposure of these contracts.

The current credit exposure is the sum of positive mark
to market value of these contracts i.e. when the Bank has to

receive money from the counter party.
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TUTET ST FOT SR 1 frERer §9 Sfawrel % wiand go ark, =%
TfaeT &7 Y, YHRTHE AT THRIAE Wh-I-Aehe ToF &, F Fref
AR Fefud Tg-377 @l & S9R foiad & 91 iy ok @
T O ek W1 ferar ST |

e aRugaar A STIATA HeT T T AL
e s a
e g dfeer | fafma g dfaar
TS W AT 3G FH 0.50% 2.00%
T Y F Stfere o a9 T 1.00% 10.00%
ufe o § eifueh 3.00% 15.00%

FOT SFEH 1 T T G T faeheat’” @i oel ®re faar S
® el e fifwEm / yok 1 Rt off 9§ 31 o / el et €

TR oo Sk & TSTaT fEenfAcegaR o ST9R faer & aoar asm
IF W FOT SGH H1 TOMTN 6 S T FH W CHAHw T GO F0
I T AN EE SRS ft o] €1 adwe F Sfgwaret sfeEr ™
0.40% TEHT AT STHT ® | TR @it § doF SUH o STER aTuferd
T T B |

Potential future credit exposure is determined by multiplying
the notional principal amount of these contracts irrespective
of whether the contract has zero, positive or negative mark to
market value by the relevant add-on factors as under according
to the nature and residual maturity of the instrument.

Residual Maturity Conversion factor applied on

Notional Principal Amount

Interest Rate |Exchange Rate
Contract Contract
One year or less 0.50% 2.00%
Over one year to five years 1.00% 10.00%
Over five years 3.00% 15.00%

While computing the credit exposure, “sold options” are excluded
wherever the entire premium/fee or any other form of income is
received / realized.

As per the extant RBI guidelines, credit exposures computed
as per the current Mark to Market value of the contracts, also
attracts provisioning requirement as applicable to the loan assets
in the “Standard” category, of the concerned counterparty. At
present, the provision is to be maintained at 0.40% of the risk
weighted assets. The Bank makes the requisite provision as
aforesaid in the books.

ii.  WTATHSR Uched ii. Quantitative Disclosures
4. | forawor Particulars T fafea st e
Sr. Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives Derivatives
1 | Sfafee (srmifa ga i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) 11,418.25 10,522.15
) g-rgmg—g— a) For hedging 9818.24 10522.15
(6709.71) (12993.80)
¥) FRER &G b)For trading 1600.01 0.00
(1007.85) (0.00)
2 | hreh T Hrehe W (1) Marked to Market Positions [1]
%) I (+) a) Asset (+) 25.14 92.71
(18.19) (119.42)
@) T (-) b) Liability (-) (-)2.35 128.79
(1.08) (177.35)
3 |srfee T [2] Credit Exposure [2] 229.36 112.30
(162.55) (431.56)
4 |=e o ¥ tw uferd % 9Rads § ent| Likely impact of one percentage
AT TS TE (100 01) change in interest rate (100*PV01)
=) efem fAfra ™ a) On hedging derivatives 0.00 50.38
(0.00) (44.17)
w) 2fen ShRafea ™ b) On trading derivatives 0.40 0.00
(1.28) (0.00)
5 |af % eRM <@ T 100*dEo1 @t | Maximum & Minimum of 100*PV01 sifir/Max | =/Min| tfr/Max|  =./Min
ST T8 = observed during the year
F) TR a) On hedging 0.00 0.00 50.38 50.35
(0.00) (0.00) (44.17) (2.14)
w) Ifer w b) On trading 0.52 0.40 0.00 0.00
(1.46) (1.28) (0.25) (0.00)
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5.4 SET ToTET
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5.4. Asset Quality

5.4.2 3TTSieh TSI 5.4.2. Non Performing Assets:
T) TSR A0 (@ Non performing Advances
e Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(i) frae STl & 4 fraet TT (%) (i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 5.61% 8.28%
(i) TTHT (Ferer) T IAR-SRE (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
%) TRfuw T a) Opening balance 62,328.46| 52,044.52
@) 99 % TN aRayT b) Additions during the year 24,133.26| 39,074.54
T T % SR A ¢) Reductions during the year 25,800.60| 28,790.60
) oifw o d) Closing balance 60,661.12| 62,328.46
(iii) et T T SAR-TeE (iii) Movement of Net NPAs
%) oRfe I a) Opening balance 28,207.27 25,305.03
@) I% & SR IRaHT b) Additions during the year 7,584.66 7,498.43
T 99 % SR FA c) Reductions during the year 16,672.97 4,596.19
) oifqw 9w d) Closing balance 19,118.96 28,207.27
(iv) T & T ST ST SAR-<ere (iv) Movement of provision for NPAs
(AT SNTEET 0 AT &1 Brga) (excluding provisions on standard assets)
F) SRR I a) Opening balance 31,871.97| 24,681.76
@) 99 % SR fFT T qEUE b) Provisions made during the year 18,425.13 11,483.16
M AR U T ST 9% / T ST c) Write-off/write-back of excess provisions 10,905.41 4,292.95
) 3ifam Iw d) Closing balance 39,391.69| 31,871.97
(@) CEECAECH (b) Non performing Investments
faaoT Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(i) Treer fraet o free Tdters (%) (i) Net NPIs to Net Investment (%) 0.14% 0.50%
(i) TS (ehet) T AR e (if) Movement of NPIs (Gross)
%) SR I a) Opening balance 2,594.60 1,066.99
@) 9% & SR IRaET b) Additions during the year 84.02 1,572.16
T a9 % SR A c) Reductions during the year 210.50 44.55
) oifqw 9w d) Closing balance 2,468.12 2,594.60
(iii) TTHSTE - TR & fed Hrerer (iii) Provision for depreciation - NPI
%) SR I a) Opening balance 1,911.26 767.20
@) 9% & SR IRaHT b) Additions during the year 489.65 1,196.05
T a9 % SR A c) Reductions during the year 144.71 51.99
) oifqw 9w d) Closing balance 2,256.20 1,911.26
(iv) e & o TaeE T SaR-wer (iv) Movement of provision for NPIs
%) R I a) Opening balance 683.34 299.79
@) 9% % SR fhT T qEUE b) Provisions made during the year 0.60 376.11
M faRE ST & e A% / T qk c) Write-off/write-back of excess provisions 472.02 (-)7.44
) oifqw 9w d) Closing balance 211.92 683.34
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(c) Matured NPI (included in Schedule 11 ‘Other Assets’):

) ﬁa—waﬂqﬂ: (1) Value of Investments:

feraror 2018-19 2017-18 Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

(i) Ferer <A1 woher e 822.02 794.74 (i) Gross Value of Investments 822.02 794.74
(&) IRT 391.95 377.38 (a) In India 391.95 377.38
(@) YRA & T 430.07 417.36 (b) Outside India 430.07 417.36

(i) T8 % fow e 822.02 794.74 (ii) Provision for Depreciation 822.02 794.74
() 9T | 391.95 377.38 (a) In India 391.95 377.38
(@) YT & R 430.07 417.36 (b) Outside India 430.07 417.36

(iii) Frarr =1 foraet 7t _ - (iii) Net Value of Investments - -
() W & _ _ (a) In India - -
(@) WA o aTeT - _ (b) Outside India - -

: 2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

(2) Framrm 18 %mmmwaﬁ@ﬁ: i(nz/estments: ’ ’

e L Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

STt 1w 794.74 737.68 Opening Balance 794.74 737.68

ST o % R fRT T e 14.57 49.05 Add: Provisions made during the year 14.57 49.05

gq-_'ah'r[ 809.31 786.73 Sub-total 809.31 786.73

aat:a@@ﬁm@ﬁ/aﬁ?ﬂm S — 0 000 Les;: . erte.off/ write-back of excess 0.00 0.00

provision during the year

LaRGENE) Add/(Less): Adjustments on account 12.71 8.01

SIS/ () : fafeer 3ieR ot aTe § TamsH 12.71 8.01 of Exchange Diff

i 9T 822.02 79474 Closing Balance 822.02 794.74
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5.4.3.2 Disclosure on Stressed Assets

(1) o9 SEUT el oTeie 13}[:11‘!3?1 gl Uched (1) Disclosure on Flexible Structuring of Existing Loans:
arafir Period ferawr eite I UTEAT ¥ T9(d Uil | St G ETEHT 8 S i
SUTRATSN EiRuta Y TSRS Wi iad srafer
o fe er=iiet | Amount of loans taken up for | Exposure weighted average duration
qum‘ T flexible structuring of loans tatlr(ent urnfor flexible
& & - structuring
No. of UMHeh oh ®T W | TINT o &9 F Tl Tl
borrowers EuicT EnicT TG 0] | Y EEAT @R,
taken up Classified as
for flexible Sandare Classified as W#ﬁ‘{é Eﬁﬁ“’*’?"‘
structurin andar NPA Before applying | After applying
9 flexible flexible
structuring structuring
faa fasi ot Previous Financial 585.01 247.83 13.30 Yrs 18.85 Yrs
Year
=1 forit ot (3T Current Financial Year 0.00 0.00 0 0
(From April 2018 to
2018 T AT 2019) March 2019)
(2) hTITaeR TKUT Y HITEAT ST UT Yehd [k TuT (2) Disclosure on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme
(@ S T § We-fRw srafa & stavia §) (accounts which are currently under the stand-still period)
£ ) TR [ T T ST { [ T 0T T ]
£ |} fraifeT artiE =ht fdr o= @ it ¥ uftadsr | fo= @t & gfFaet ¥ ufad
THEIAR & Amount outstanding as on the | wifa 2 3% fuifé aig et aewrar | fama T & S fdifé arfia =t
frar AT R reporting date T FSRTET TIOT
No. of Amount outstanding as on the Amount outstanding as on the
accounts reporting date with respect to reporting date with respect to

where SDR has
been invoked

accounts where conversion of
debt to equity is pending

accounts where conversion of
debt to equity has taken place

AHFEIH | TTCHEIH | TAH HEIH | TTACHEIH | TAh H ®TH | AT H &I H
affepd atffepd atffepd affepd atffepd affepd
Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as
Standard NPA Standard NPA Standard NPA
=1/ NIL
(3) THSR ASHT o ATeT W Ufad Ut Yehd [ehTuT (3) Disclosures on Change in Ownership outside SDR Scheme
(@ S T § We-fRe srafi & stavia §) (accounts which are currently under the stand-still period)
WA SEidwi ¥ | i e @ qwmr it | T e d su s sfaed ¥ | 99 @t § o s sfaedt § | 99 @t § 9 g o s
e ¥ uftad | Amount outstanding as on | uftard/ et vreRl Y et | ufted / 3fFaet vrawt ot fieelt | wdvex =t sfaafe =t faht g
T 1 Fvfe the reporting date wifaa & S e anthg aht | ot T & S foifé A @t | wafire  uftad wete § agt
foar g ehTAT YT FeRTET YT Reaifé arfrg =t aemTar Tl

No. of accounts
where banks
have decided to
effect change in
ownership

Amount outstanding as
on the reporting date with
respect to accounts where

conversion of debt to equity/
invocation of pledge of
equity shares is pending

Amount outstanding as
on the reporting date with
respect to accounts where

conversion of debt to equity/
invocation of pledge of
equity shares has taken
place

Amount outstanding as
on the reporting date with
respect to accounts where

change in ownership is

envisaged by issuance
of fresh shares or sale of
promoters equity

e & ®TH

e

Classified as

TTHT % &9
aiteR

Classified as

Standard NPA

T o BT F

atiepd

Classified as
Standard

T & &0 §
e

Classified as
NPA

e & ®TH

g

Classified as
Standard

T & w9 §
afferd

Classified as
NPA

U o BT 7

aiiepd

Classified as
Standard

T & &0 &
e

Classified as
NPA

I / NIL
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(4) RTINS TRESHTSAT o @i § Uiad I Hehe (4)  Disclosure on Change in Ownership of Projects Under Implementation
(@ S Fdu ¥ W-fee sraf & statia §) (accounts which are currently under the stand-still period)
TREISTT T W W@l den ¥ @i Fraiféer i@ =ht Femar i
T ufadT sy T Ut foram & Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
No. of project loan accounts Wk o €Y | aiicha e Yifed o €7 ¥ Fifferd AT o €7 H Siicha
where the Bank has decided to Classified as Standard Classified as Standard Classified as NPA
effect change in ownership restructured
I/ NIL
(5) AU SMfEEl shi RO QAT (TH4T) B9 (5) Disclosure on Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of
FISTT UX Wehed, W&t WY shratf-ara ferer T &t Stressed Assets (S4A), wherever implemented
.49 el FeRTET T qeRTAT YT T AT
Sr No Aggregate Amount Amount Outstanding Provision Held
Outstanding aT T T o
In Part A In Part B
T % T H aviiepe
Classified as Standard
3 | 313.59 | 163.78 | 149.81 | 113.94
TIIC & ®Y § SEfehd
Classified as NPA
4 | 340.17 | 116.86 | 223.31 | 233.72
5.4.4 Snfer gAfwioT ¥g wlasfaertor/gafaaior shus st At T 5.4.4 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/
forfter anfeaat & =it Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
%, faara s A.  Details of Sales:
%.9. faaTuT Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Sr. No.
(i) Gt 5 g= Number of accounts 19 15
(i) T/ SRS FT A9 T @6 Fel T (@maet | Aggregate value (net of provision) of accounts 1,689.56 319.18
1 T sold to SC/RC
(iii) el HfTwe Aggregate consideration 1,774.12 669.74
(iv) o ot & o7aftg @E ° et foRar gan afaftw Additional consideration realized in respect of 0.00 1.74
T accounts transferred in earlier years
(v) fireret 8 T T et 37T/ (81F) Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value 84.55 352.30
. vyl e § e o 9@t e B.  Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts:
fererar Particulars TR F T F AF | T F Gl § o HA
TR SfafielT &7 & Fop/forta Tt/ Total
S T TAEUHH! ERT o= T4
Backed by NPAs Backed by NPAs sold
sold by the Bank as by other banks/financial
underlying institutions/NBFC as
underlying
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
gfayfaat ot o & fraer &7 @@t Book Value of investments in 2,858.48 | 3,090.40 0.00 0.00 2,858.48 | 3,090.40
™ securities receipts

M. TEHY/STH Shi TAUT et ekl o Waer o UTaen= ot Wened : C.  Disclosure on Provision in respect of sale of NPA to SCs/RCs:
=k kUi ¥ & IR ey T ST TOIT 31.3.2019 T ‘ST ARffa=’ & I fohw g
S. No Amount Provision made during the year IMRTER UTaem

Unamortised provision debited from ‘other
reserves’ as on 31.03.2019

I/ NIL
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¥, UM Rl fasnt @ o D. Profit from sale of NPA:
.9, e Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
S. No
1 | ofiw ot fasht o e & g ferar mar oy | Profit booked in respect of sale of NPA 84.55 66.93
o, Wk ERT O T TAWT. & SR o afadfa e (Taem) E. Book value of Security Receipts backed by NPAs sold
hT T o by the Bank:
feremar Particulars o 59l | SHEA RS | § WA UG | et
A THeR | AR el | StwEe | Total
SRs issued | 8 WTeT o 3iET SRs
within past | < Tasm issued
5 Years SRs issued | more than
more than | 8Years
5 years ago el
but within
past 8 Years
ago
(i) THIT T T e Ror aififed & & @ | (i) Book value of SRs backed by NPAs sold 1,289.57 1,418.42 150.49 | 2,858.48
foepT g T T 3 by the bank as underlying (2939.91) (0.00) (150.49) | (3090.40)
ST (i) & e mae Provision held against (i) above 450.94 658.87 150.49 | 1,260.31
(599.22) (0.00)| (150.49)| (749.71)
(ii) THIAR T &Y o T % Gl F 377 o | (ii) Book value of SRs backed by NPAs sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e I B by other banks/financial institutions/non- (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
i T banking financial companies as underlying
ST (i) o e Taum Provision held against (ii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

5.4.5 WOE /A T asien faed el s &RT (T dehi W/eRT)  5.4.5 Details of non-performing financial assets

purchased/sold (from/to other banks)

(@ @O T ssten fareiter snfeaay st o (a) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
Sr. No. |fgequr Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1 @) (a) T % IR B TT G B S No. of accounts purchased during the year I/ NIL | 3=/ NIL
@) (b) S TR Aggregate outstanding IR/ NIL | IR/ NIL
2 @) (a) = 9 a9 %Qﬁrﬁmﬁ@mrﬂwmw Of these, number of accounts restructured during the =/ NIL | I/ NIL
year
@) (b) |Fe T Aggregate outstanding YA/ NIL | I/ NIL
(@) it T eten fasitT enfea s s (b) Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
faawur Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1. 9% T WA F G@ 1. No. of accounts sold =/ NIL | I/ NIL
2. T TH 2. Aggregate outstanding IR/ NIL | 3=/ NIL
3. N et Afaher 3. Aggregate consideration received I/ NIL | 3=/ NIL
5.4.6 WSk A& UT WTE 5.4.6 Provisions on Standard Assets
feartor Particulars JAT 31.03.2019 | TAT 31.03.2018
As at 31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2018
- S e Eg)lv;il)c;r;stowards Standard Assets held as per 1,888.33 1,738.89
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5.4.7 & affeRTuT ﬁwgamgpﬁwﬁ 3T 5.4.7 Divergence in Asset Classification, and Provisioning for NPAs:

) SR et . In compliance with the Risk Assessment Report (RAR) for the year
T 2017-18 %@ ( ¥TR) & > " ended 2017-18, non-performing assets as per report have duly been

feid = AFwT g Hﬁﬁ @1 faferaa T:Pﬁ% feba T 3 classified and additional provision has been made. In conformity
s e fRT T ¥ sder uRw F. AAARAL i Rey Circular No. BRBPBC.NO.63/21.04.018/2016-17 dated
§.63/21.04.018/2016-17 et 18 abiet 2017 T oAt A, qgy April, 2017 & DBR.BP.BC.N0.32/21.04.018/2018-19 dated
. 32/21.04.018/2018-19 f&. 1 3B 2019 3T it oftws 5. HMEH/  April 1, 2019 and SEBI Circular No. CIR/ICFD/CMD/80/2017 dated
Wwel/ATnel/80/2017 €. 18 SR, 2017 o ITIET IRMT Fhad  July 18, 2017, the required disclosure is detailed below:-
ﬁﬂTfl;HT{'%:-

.9, =R Particulars i
S. No Amount

1 |5 g fod o T 99 AT 2T 31 Gross NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as reported by 62,328.46
o= 2018 the Bank

2 SETE & ';L@Iichﬂ IR Tl T 2 Gross NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as assessed by 62,573.46
31 91, 2018 15 (R
Hord TIUIT # 37T (2-1) Divergences in Gross NPA (2-1) 245.00

4 | ¥ gr7 fOd e T fee T Forr 31 Net NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as reported by the 28,207.27
e, 2018 2ElL

5 ST E & W AR e TdtT e Net NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as assessed by 27,033.37
31 W, 2018 15 (R

6 | fiaer TIT F 37T (5-4) Divergences in Net NPA (5-4) (-)1,173.90
¥ g RO forar T AT &9 e @er | Provision for NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as 15,095.32
31 T 2018 = reported by the Bank

8 HANETTE o W’ AR TAAC-Ta Provision for NPA as on 31st March, 2018 as 16,514.22
7o 31 W 2018 assessed by the RBI

9 | yrgum # 3fdT (8-7) Divergences in Provisioning (8-7) 1,418.90

10 |31 91 2018 = T o 29 e faar mar | Reported Net Profit after tax (PAT) for the year (-)6,043.71
T TE A () - ended 31st March 2018

11 |y & siaC @Y MO Y % w31 9, | Adjusted (Notional) Profits after Tax (PAT) for the (-)7,533.50

e e — ST year ended 31st March 2018 after taking into

;(;giqma:j %ﬁﬂ 7) ( ) account divergence in provisioning

: The impact of the above mentioned slippages due to divergences noted by Reserve
Siroiclise) FRT 9 M el
T I @ TR TS ¥ T & 31 Bank of India has been duly reflected in the results for the year ended 31st March 2019..

e 2019 T GATG 99 o aiomEr § fafeea

yef¥Te femar T B |
5.5 SHRIEWR U 5.5 Business Ratios
%.9. faawur Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Sr. No. (in %) (in %)
(i) ST e fHRET & =TSt o T IiasTd Interest Income as a percentage to average 6.14 NS
Working Funds
(i) 3iraa st ffest § A-sarsT 3T &7 ufaera Non-interest income as a percentage to average 0.77 0.86
Working Funds
(iii) 3irq wrefeier fferat B afarem o o7 afaera Operating Profit as a percentage to average 1.22 1.08
Working Funds
(iv) ST I afawer Return on Assets (-)0.84) (-)0.91
(v) Uiy HHIR FRER (SaT Ao STHRINYT Gfed smwfer| Business per employee(deposits plus advances 18.39 18.29
+310) including interbank deposits) (in ¥ crore)
Vi) |ufg R A (@ S ) Profit per employee (in X crore) (-)0.113 (-)0.123
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5.6

Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31st March 2019

3 WA & st Y | 3eEiy
15328 | BFAT | SRR | ol | e w | s .
297feT | 8¥14 P aferer 3 | 6 W ek | o 3aufqen | 5aufqen | 5auf &
I%ETUT 1 ﬁﬂ‘ dqch fa:r dqch ITE"T:T doh Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 year | Over 3years srferen el
Details Day 1 2to 7days |8 TO 14 DAYS 2;5 TOS Over 28 days months months and and upto andupto | Over 5years Total
|
(01/04/2019) | (02/04/2019 to | (08/04/2019 to 15/04?2/319 up to 3 months and up to N y— 3years. Syears. ( After (17O 10)
07/04/2019) 14/04/2019) ( & (29/04/2019 to 6 months ( OE 102 0); 9 t;) (01/04/2020 | (01/04/2022 | 31/03/2024)
2BI0412019) | 30060019) | (011072019 to 032020 0 0
30/09/2019) 31/03/2022) | 31/03/2024)
SRR 13,059.04 20,551.39 10,989.61 17,260.63 57,045.27 38,780.11 43,484.04 116,710.56 80,921.22 122,060.48 520,862.35
(15171.04) | (1712617)| (18,83298)| (2259258)|  (59.992.22)| (42,77859)| (35759.26)| (105560.84)| (76,08547)| (126,955.22)|  (520,854.38)
Deposits
31 20,214.38 3,878.12 6,709.26 5,839.57 65,547.16 30,904.11 40,542.35 108,355.23 33,510.28 25,505.48 341,005.94
(22,070.37) (8,179.18) (6,62952) | (11,655.22) (58,47331) |  (37,480.98) | (27,533.65)| (58,204.07)| (54442.74)| (56,711.13)|  (341,380.18)
Advances
ﬁ%rw 0.00 660.17 17.10 280.01 3,822.34 3,099.11 2,497.28 12,945.89 24917.28 99,399.86 147,639.04
(0.00) (611.78) (739.87) (216.80) (175265) | (5741.89)|  (5551.20)|  (9,565.70) | (22,853.61)| (0,077.61)|  (137,111.11)
Investments
YT 57.88 20,921.42 3,002.01 3.45 106.12 14.28 80.00 9,132.97 0.10 10,922.94 4424117
(11.48) (7,363.61) | (6,108.37) (169.58) (464.29)|  (3,345.76) (149.27) |  (8,794.07) (70.22) | (17,112.12) (43,588.78)
Borrowings
&) ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ 2,741.63 10,518.39 2,842.02 9,207.15 17,191.35 10,601.62 15,739.06 13,537.63 5,730.44 11,136.42 99,245.71
Jffea
(@) Forsign (6,266.56) (3,716.90) (3,063.45) (24,323.59) (21,802.51) | (29,663.47) | (18,931.79)| (11,673.94) (5,952.92) [ (14,168.03) (139,563.15)
Currency
Assets
(‘@)ﬁé?ﬁ 'ﬂ'ﬁT 11,892.24 1,962.64 5,712.28 49,037.83 26,245.99 22,584.29 15,752.15 1,788.96 1,902.78 140,289.24
5 . 3,410.08
(1,723.48) (8,420.68) (8,575.27) (8,356.27) (38,536.43) | (22,766.35) | (10,817.03) | (16,603.97 )| (2,689.34) (1,116.02) | (119,604.85)
(b) Foreign
Currency
Liabilities
5.7 USHUIST 5.7 Exposures

5.7.1 fae T & Al TSR : UaeH gRT Hehferd

5.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector: As compiled by the management

Sr. vaTt Category 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
No.
%) | TTE TS Direct Exposure 43,967.39 37,886.58
@) | aTrar gue (a) | Residential Mortgages 39,363.92 32,577.21
(i) i Hufty 9% T, Sereh FRT O e & Afaya (i) Lending fully secured by Mortgages on 22,900.43 20,104.55
% ST SHRE G S & o T e residential property that is or will be occupied
’ N by the borrower or that is rented (other than
forrr X feram @ (et e T (i) % o) (i) below);
(i) TTerfieRaT I &7 IR % fou 9 dafeed (ii) Individual housing loans eligible for 16,463.49 12,472.66
TR inclusion in priority sector
@) | fod s (b) | Commercial Real Estate- 4,354.84 5,010.74
it fod TRe (FEfed TR, e s, Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
a’g-s%?ﬂ'&r TR TR T e real estate’s (office buildings, retail space,
i multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-
FIRA, F-fohT JeR STy qRE, St ?JT family residential buildings, multi-tenanted 4,354.84 5,010.74
I TS STTe, vled, | s, fawma commercial premises, industrial or warehouse
Frfor o7fE) W Y mmm|waﬁ-{z sp:;ce, hotels, land ac);quJEisition, develcigm?nt
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
Frfe ST (et St weer | include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
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Sr. it Category 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
No.
M | fire @ T st @) 3T 3= et (c) | Investments in Mortgage Backed duties (MBS) 248.63 298.63
TR 3 FraT and other securitised Exposures
%) ST a) Residential 0.00 0.00
) TP o T b) Commercial Real Estate 248.63 298.63
2 STICTE THAUISTT Indirect Exposure 18,956.71 12,801.73
TY TSI S (TTT=a) 31T BTSFET Hre-ig ot I;jur:_d biaiied e_lnd Bnor;—f(LJggBt))asde expostljzr_es on 18,956.71 12,801.73
Reeaticn T — smenfee| National Housing Ban and Housing Finance
R T A e Companies (HFCs)
I 3¢ YT T P TSR (1+2) | Total exposure to Real Estate Sector (1+2) 62,924.10 50,688.31
5.7.2 uﬁw%gqa@ﬁat 5.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market
Sr. ot Category 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
No
i) |sfFadt v, aRady atve, aied-y fes=x aur sfgaet|Direct investment in equity shares, convertible 1,026.31 1,058.82
3]{,4.&.@ 31T TS § T e e ST Ry bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-
3 “ﬁfﬁ e ey oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
’ exclusively invested in corporate debt;
i) | SreRi/aTel/fesery/eTg ufaufeal & wme a1 st Advances  against  shares/bonds/debentures  or 8.34 132.10
AR W A S ﬁaﬁ?aﬁﬁaﬁ/s‘maﬁm ) other securities or on clean basis to individuals
e . fain a3 o for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs),
do—eﬁ‘qf'r/ 5 > R =~ [convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
I3 & g X1 o fer At units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
iii) | a7y RAvSTY o forw 1w, STef YRRT AT aRadHy el ar|Advances for any other purposes where shares 7.69 5.83
qftadr fed=ri = gfaee I R wUst Ft o or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
& fee . ) units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
F % w9 o T 8 primary security;
IV) |SRRT @7 aRedE awel a1 gRedHE feseRl 9t sfeadt|Advances for any other purposes to the extent 0.69 9.13
I o WUS T ‘f[ﬁlﬁ F gfEs Tfrfa secured by the collateral security of shares or
— ﬁvﬁ;ﬁm - - — & ﬁ ) convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
e 5/ of ’ff et {5k units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
) ‘/ /% A CUER Dﬁaﬁ’ the primary security other than shares/convertible
qf”g ?*Df 7fTe a“ﬂ? o quicran T ST e’ T I | ponds/convertible  debentures/units  of  equity
?, forelt o WS o fo s, oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advances;
V) |wTer il o S TE I ST 1 T wies | Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers 1,297.87 1,948.26
It T TSR et & 31T & S TRt and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers
’ and market makers;
Vi) | gEret w5 gfig @ TTen § 7€ shufat @i gfaadt & fog|Loans  sanctioned to corporates against the 9.58 0.00
Yadeht % SITE I W 0T % o IERi/Amel feasri security of shares/bonds/debentures or other
- o Qﬁ % 3 A securites or on clean basis for meeting
—q.ﬁﬁ f'%; e o * a w promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
e e %1, Companies in anticipation of raising resources;
vil) | srifire sfeadt TaTe/frit o wuE SuREl % fau T Bridge loans to Companies against expected 0.00 0.00
T equity flows/issues;
viii) i F Srul Underwriting commitments taken up by the 0.00 0.00
1l T RIRSEEE
I HF wvSl & mufter fri % gy § @ e banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
et of: . convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
’ units of equity oriented mutual funds;
iX) | i ST &g Wik seRl o fer femdrooT,; Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 6.70 6.70
X) |smm % fou oot fify g @it fosl (GSfga sfiw|All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both 314.86 356.49
TSR ) ° registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market 2,672.04 BBil7.EE
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5.7.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure

AT / As at 31.03.2019 JAT / As at 31.03.2018
S S et Risk Category | yremrere (frarer) | enfie wiaersr | werdvsrt (Frarer) | enfa wmarensy

Exposure (Net) | Provision held | Exposure (Net) | Provision held

1 TR Insignificant 47,256.54 40.16 59,935.55 56.79
2 = Low 17,877.75 10.02 20,732.18 8.55
3 TTHTCOT Moderate 176.65 0.00 4,191.99 0.00
4 = High 5,592.87 0.00 687.95 0.00
5) g =T Very High 134.49 0.00 861.00 0.00
6 P ISCIDn Restricted 1.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
7 3% e Off credit 0.00 00.0 0.00 0.00
H Total 71,039.30 50.19 86,408.71 65.34

5.7.4 Thel SuRehdl W1 (THATR),
(Sfeftuer) Torent deh ERT Seota ferar T, & =R

UMfeh SehAl |

Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

5.7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower

5.7.6 UHUAUAS U UTAT -

A F JTEE % GaY H SRETSTs 4 70 IRUF §. SR §.
it A .18/21.04.048/2018-19 & 01.01.2019 & WreAm F Hispr
THUHUAE FUT T Teh-aAT G- 1 39 IS o ST A
w7 ¥ wffertor fopar 7, ST e ®

=, 9. ST AT ATH m @qm;ﬁw SSRTAT TAT Sr. | Name of the Exposure Limit Outstanding as on
.q':l.q{ 31.03.2019 No. Borrower Ceiling Sanctioned 31.03.2019
1 W?ﬂl’l’{ﬂﬁf 1. | Single Borrower
T [ [ ™ | o= LS TS S (TSR [T
2. WE‘&W‘? 2. | Group Borrower
%3 T | e | e | &= None | (NIL) | (NIL) (i)
5.7.5 T-SuT STy 5.7.5 Unsecured Advances:
faaur 2018-19 2017-18 Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
et - S 72189.96 | 66.799.16 Total Unsecured Advances 72,189.96| 66,799.16
Al 65332 605.52 i())z\tn?;rrl\rt“g?advances outstanding
i) oTg HfTfe il 3Tf T, against charge over intangible
W, miye afe ST SF securities such as rights, licenses, 653.32 605.52
FraiEer & &9 ¥ y9Ra foFT TR % authorizations etc. charged to the
TN T TR ST i el THT. Bank as collateral
i) S 1 ST 480 38 75799 i) The estimated value of such
ém%% ) = intangible securities (as in (i) 480.38 757.99
above)

5.7.6 MSME RESTRUCTURING -
RBI vide circular no.DBRNo.BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated
01.01.2019 regarding restructuring of advances wherein one-
time restructuring of existing MSME Loan has been classified as

“Standard” under this scheme, are as under:

5.7.8 @Y o S SEEHT B T ITEer ht 1T

T Ee ET @ e T No. of Account Restructured Amount
14,757 479.25 14,757 479.25
5.7.7 fafae . 3= 5.7.7 Miscellaneous: Nil

5.7.8 Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the

Terawur 2018-19 2017-18 year
A FT (-)446.19 1170.02 Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
SATETIT =T (-)2,720.32 (-)3759.81 Current Tax (-)446.19 1170.02
EERE) (-)3,166.51 (-)2589.79 Deferred Tax (-)2,720.32 (-)3759.81
Total Tax Expense (-)3,166.51 (-)2589.79
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AT, 1949 T URT 46(4) TAT 3T
fafament o fdfa @S T8 et

(UTeEI) hT UShe
faraam 2018-19 2017-18
gdm fed ¥ g e fafem 2.37 25.72
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5.7.9 Disclosures of Penalties imposed by RBI& Other Regulators

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Penalty
Section 46(4) of The Banking-
Regulation Act, 1949 and under
other regulations

imposed under 2.37 25.72

6. Disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standards
6. T@ich UMehI (TUH) o STIUR SUTHT Uehed Wal R (AS) where RBI has issued guidelines in respect of
fiod 9% 7 o@ W TufmE & Uehed Wel & fawy w disclosure items for Notes to Accounts:
fegmrder GTﬁﬁ:l—TQ% : 6.1 Accounting Standard — 5 Net Profit / loss for the period,
6.1 rEimT EE - 5 sEfa & fow e s, & safy Prior Period Items and changes in accounting policies:
T T e ST i o © (i)  Prior Period Items:
. . There are no material prior period items during the
() udeafaug: Joor
i ¥ HE o q‘\_q; T R (i)  Change in Accounting Policy (AS-5):
@i S fifer (TTH-5) During the financial year ended March 31, 2019,
31 Wi 2019 7 g faw af & SRM, 9% 7 T bank has_chaerngAed the mtethodh of appropriation of
R A O L qfrae T < recovery in accounts, where recoveries are
i & F . 0 fafer & & Sref now being adjusted against charges, Unrealised
TGS T T IURI, TYA T BT T AS(URI), AR Interest (URI), Uncharged Interest (UCI) and lastly
FNI(UCH) TE ofd & L GLE & ufq gaEIST fewar ST Tr against principal as against the earlier method of
2 S Tear o TEfT § a9 & T, URI, oA adjusting recoveries against charges, URI, principal
L. = ’ Lo and lastly UCI. This has resulted in increase of
@ Aq Ll ?331?3113‘ % Ofq GETEeT fehar S o g6 interest income by ¥ 598.76, and Profit before tax
TROTHGEET &S 3T ¥ %.598.76 T T T4 @1 H &, by ¥ 165.07. The change in accounting policy is
165.07 gmﬁggfg-gg%' &%FWEEUT, WWW‘@'@% nozj sgstem ddriven int ca_sl_(;:‘1 of Packing Cregit,_ Bitl:]s,
3 A F fad A 3 R and Freezed accounts. The management is in the
| ) A 7 . T process of strengthening the system in order to
T JOTTeA! GemTfere o o fofq Jeer fae™ ol wofea i make the process system driven. The management
T YR W & YSYT T 98 B © [ 3§ W B 4l is of the opinion, that the impact, if any, of the same
THTT, TR A A T may not be material.
6.2 orEiET WS 9 - TSE fyatr 6.2 Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue recognition
. ! ) . Certain items of income are recognised on realisation basis
G 17: G&F @i HfifEl o oo A ¥, 3 o AgER as per Accounting Policy para 3 of Schedule 17: Significant
A T FS WSl F Il F UG WER fFAT ST 71 9 Accounting Policies. However, the said income is not considered
IF F H AR T A S 2 to be material.
6.3 I@iehT WHeh 15 - SHAAT o¥ : : 6.3 Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits:
% .9, faaRuT Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Sr. Tregdt LHE Iegdt gy
No. Gratuity Pension Gratuity Pension
(i) WWWW Principal actuarial assumptions used:
Discount Rate 7.79% 7.48% 7.85% 7.68%
g;mﬁgﬁ SR IX ufawet ex Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.38% 8.28% 7.96% 8.23%
alary Escalation Curren .50% .50% .50% .50%
¥ gfg Salary Escalation C t 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
rition Rate o (] o (4 o () o (4}
Firkery Attrition Rat 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
(i) | e T & uRad egTaret Table showing change in benefit
ArfeTenT: obligation:
Safr & TR A T Liability at the beginning of the period 1,754.54| 13,716.87| 1,410.08| 12,851.13
ST S Interest Cost 124.14 979.58 101.35 945.76
99 YT AT Current Service Cost 65.58 656.28 541.01 566.92
et oy Benefit Paid 321.93| 1,241.69 238.07 | 1,073.17
i ; Actuarial (gain)/loss on Obligation 61.45 598.16 (-)59.83 426.23
Tl 9 SR (@r)/-T
T o Liability at the end of the year 1,683.78| 14,709.20| 1,754.54| 13,716.87
3d
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%9, Tzt Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Sr. Ieget L) I LME)
No. Gratuity Pension Gratuity Pension
(iii) | e wew o Sfer qea =Y atferent ;| Table of Fair value of Plan Assets:
37afy oY F w1 ey @7 Sfem qew | Fair Value of Plan Assets at the- 1,319.42| 13,330.64| 1,360.32| 12,321.80
Beginning of the period
M T T S afawe Expected return on Plan Assets 97.37| 1,103.78 108.28| 1,014.08
M Contributions 490.87| 1,077.76 110.03| 1,322.04
eI ST Benefit Paid 321.93| 1,241.69 238.07| 1,073.17
I T T Sfifehe e/ (@1) Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets 6.65 44.39 (-)21.14 | (-)254.11
¥ & o7 § @I ey 1 3 g Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end| 1,592.38| 14,314.88| 1,319.42| 13,330.64
of the year
gmmm/(gﬁ) ey Torar | Total Actuarial Gain/(Loss) to be (-)54.80| (-)553.77 38.69| (-)680.34
T WT recognised
(iv) W@{Hﬂ'{'muﬁw . Actual return on Plan Assets:
IE] @w T ST Tfwe Expected Return on Plan Assets 97.37 1,103.78 108.28 1,014.08
E] @{g T Sifere o/ @) Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets 6.65 44.39 (-)21.14| (-)254.11
I TleH W ATEaeh Hihe Actual return on Plan Assets 104.02| 1,148.17 87.13 759.97
(v) gﬁ'—rﬂ'srffﬂ'l?l‘{'lﬁﬂ : Amount recognised in the Balance
Sheet:
Iy F i B 2T Liability at the end of the period 1,683.78 | 14,709.20 1,754.54| 13,716.87
a9 % mﬁw@{qaﬂgﬁﬁw Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end 1,592.38 | 14,314.88 1,319.42| 13,330.64
° of the year
WW&WT@T Amount Recognised in the Balance 91.40 394.32 435.13 386.23
Sheet
(Vi) | 21y foeuT - o © 9T S Expenses recognised in the
Income Statement:
A 9T AT Current Service Cost 65.58 656.28 541.01 566.92
TS AT Interest Cost 12414 979.58 101.35 945.76
e @{q T 3y ufawer Expected Return on Plan Assets (-)97.37 | (-)1,103.78 | (-)108.28 | (-)1,014.08
Expenses recognized relating to prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
forTa ot o W = years
TEHHIT FIAT -1 Recognition of Transition Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iR (A1) AT BT Actuarial (Gain) or Loss 54.80 553.77 (-)38.69 680.34
Y T B o = Expense Recognised in P & L 147.15| 1,085.85 169.05| 1,178.94
uftgiifera =2 (e wa g @rar & | Unamortised expenses (not 0.00 0.00 326.34 0.00
TR e 8) charged to P&L Account)
(Vi) | e o gremen Balance Sheet Reconciliation:
TR fraer SFar Opening Net Liability (Last period’s 435.11 386.23 49.75 529.33
(@@ T ¥ 7= &t T famg erafy st | net amount recognized in the balance
farer TR sheet)
7R ITER 7T Expenses as above 147.15| 1,085.85 495.39| 1,178.94
FTIRT &7 SFTE Employer’s Contribution (-)490.87 | (-)1,077.76 | (-)110.03| (-)1,322.04
o O W T Amount Recognised in Balance 91.39 394.32 435.11 386.23
Sheet
(viii) | arrfegat <t Uat*: Category of Assets*:
YT YT ST afqyfaat Government of India Securities 71.88| 1,986.75 71.34| 1,951.31
TfFadt B Equity 0.00 196.25 0.00 102.97
FRT qrgH Corporate Bonds 176.03| 4,102.59 184.97| 3,809.54
ST TWHT State Government Securities 340.09| 4,504.91 348.10| 3,745.26
=T Other 1,004.38| 3,524.37 715.00| 3,721.56
E Total 1,592.38| 14,314.87| 1,319.42| 13,330.63
(ix) SV TS : Experience Adjustment:
AT ST U (FT1) /3T On Plan Liability (Gain)/Loss 54.03 546.91 (-)22.79 (-)66.62
W S ot (&16)/ar On Plan Asset (Loss)/Gain 14.29 37.73 (-)4.76 33.27

114




& 3ife gfan / BANK OF INDIA aiffe Al / Annual Report 2018-19 BOI %

o Sratafer star o *: Other long term employee benefits*:
faraor Particulars Tgaren | afwEREfRT |  dEArmem | ad o ERH feu
31.03.2019 MY (TY/AR) 31.03.2018 Y (TY/dh)
Liability as on TS Liability as on TS
31.03.2019 Provisions 31.03.2018 Provisions
made/ (w/back) made/(w/back)
during the year during the year
SFFHTIT THETHTT Leave Encashment 791.43 83.02 708.41 (-)52.62
ERRIEIRCIRRI Leave Travel Concession 63.97 6.27 57.70 0.04
Wﬁ T Resettlement Benefits 7.23 (-)0.21 7.44 0.41
TEAR 31aTe Milestone Awards 4.24 (-)0.14 4.38 0.29
S e * Sick Leave** 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00

* o1 ety Ay & foU Teufae SEH 3=t W foT vg o gue
A

I 7 wHER o ffy & AT shem Sl o F ST A AMT R a8 &
IR qF 7 T £ ST T R ST A §, % AU €. 134.80
(forra o =, 110.99 ) =7 v fear & |

** ok T 379 Tk T ST Gt ST T TRTAT STAHTET I HT AT BT
T SEH o €1 SR S gEl % G § FHAR oy wrEieE )
feanfader FiT (@@-15) - (2005 ¥ GfeA) & STEY, 3T Gag F I
I HHARET GRT THT T AT ST BT HIET o SR W 39 A= foka
T

ok % JSTH IFIAF F SR A TF I ARG F I A It
% SR T % faw ¥ 823.14 (Fma ¥ 7. 1,030) 3R =gt & fomw
%.212.31 (T o % 517.19) T SFTEH BT S HT G 21

e A Srfurgia/aTeT:

* The actuarial assumptions for other long term benefits are
same which are used for Gratuity.

The bank has recognised contribution to employees’ Provident
Fund/Defined contribution scheme as an expense. During the
year, the bank has contributed ¥ 134.80 (Previous Year ¥ 110.99)
towards such fund which is a defined contribution plan.

** The bank has been recognising the liability of sick leave to full
extent hitherto i.e. entire outstanding leave balance. In line with
the Guidance Note on implementation of Employee Benefits (AS-
15) - (revised 2005) in respect of Sick Leave, the liability in this
regard is recognised based on probability of availing such leaves
by employees.

The Bank's best estimate of contributions expected to be paid
during the annual period beginning after the Balance sheet
date, towards Pension is ¥ 823.14 (Previous Year ¥ 1,030) and

towards Gratuity is ¥ 212.31 (Previous Year: ¥ 517.19)
Surplus /Deficit in the Plan:

wE o (@M)/E W Experience Adjustment On Plan
e ey Asset (Loss)/Gain

farawur Particulars Fregfe WS / Gratuity Plan
fa.3.2018-19 |fa.3.2017-18 |fa.3.2016-17 |fa.7.2015-16 |fa.9.2014-15
FY2018-19 | FY2017-18 FY2016-17 FY2015-16 FY2014-15
e AT Defined benefit obligation 1,683.78 1,754.54 1,410.08 1,370.70 1,310.99
ER ISR Plan assets 1,592.38 1,319.42 1,360.32 1,223.87 1,265.18
AR / (3aT) Unrecognised Transitional liability 0.00 326.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
ST T S Surplus/(deficit) 91.40 108.78 (-) 49.76 (-)146.83 (-)45.81
WH A (@)/E W) Experience Adjustment On Plan 54.03 (-)22.79 38.41 146.31 (-)7.79
I e Liability (Gain)/Loss
W S (@R W Experience Adjustment On Plan 14.29 (-)4.76 1.71 (-)6.41 19.27
ek e Asset (Loss)/Gain
faamur Particulars Y91 AT / Pension Plan
fa=.2018-19 |f§.9.2017-18 |f5.9.2016-17 |fa.9.2015-16 |fa.9.2014-15
FY2018-19 FY2017-18 FY2016-17 FY2015-16 FY2014-15
RO ST e Defined benefit obligation 14,709.20 13,716.87 12,851.12 11,076.48 9,420.03
P Plan assets 14,314.88 13,330.64 12,321.80 10,515.60 9,041.48
STHT=T TR HOTYMET <ot Unrecognised Transitional liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SR / (=TT Surplus/(deficit) (-)394.32 (-)386.23 (-)529.32 (-)560.88 (-)378.55
W TIar (@m)/eT ux| Experience  Adjustment On Plan 546.91 (-)66.62 198.92 930.23 592.91
S e Liability (Gain)/Loss
37.73 33.27 103.05 101.74 312.64
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6.4 Eieh WeR 17 - @ faifen 6.4. Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting
YT & : ShIAR @US Part A: Business Segment
HRER @US MR GREme | s dfehT uftare | @edn afeh T uftemer | () 3r afeq uftemer
Business Segment Treasury Operations Wholesale Banking Retail Banking (*)Other Banking Total
Operations Operations Operations
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
{TSTed 13,611.87 | 14,610.29 15,607.04 15,182.93 | 16,578.61 | 13,845.17 0.00 0.00 | 45,797.52|43,638.39
Revenue
ﬁ—{'a fed T XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 366.15 445.996
Unallocated revenue
SUSECEREE XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 263.85 279.18
Inter segment revenue
35 {ISTE XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 45,899.82| 43,805.17
Total Revenue
RED " 1,797.02 2,233.86 | (-)10,462.20 | (-)13,637.44 931.05 3,313.80 0.00 0.00 | (-)7,734.13| (-)8,089.78
esults
ﬁj\- stafeq = XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX (-)979.28 (-)543.72
Unallocated Expenses
{ 5_ ¢ /_ CUR)) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX| (-)8,713.41| (-)8,633.50
Operating Profit/(Loss)
3 { XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX| (-)3,166.51 | (-)2,589.79
Income Tax
STHTYROT AY /81
Extraordinary Profit/ XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX
(Loss)
NI ) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX| (-)5,546.90 | (-)6,043.71
Net Profit/(Loss)
ST ST
Other Information :
g & 239,484.92 | 221,716.34 | 214,175.60 | 220,336.55 | 146,370.77 | 147,961.60 0.00 0.00 | 600,031.29 | 590,014.49
Segment Assets
ﬁj\- 3ffafed e 25,191.55 | 19,560.34
Unallocated Assets
IR XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 625,222.84 | 609,574.83
Total Assets
TS e Q, 229,093.29 | 214,023.60 | 230,500.49 | 237,554.10 | 114,950.68 | 118,298.87 0.00 0.00 | 574,544.46 | 569,876.57
Segment Liabilities
ﬁTa fed 2o N 4,359.23 4,157.62
Unallocated Liabilities
3 ¢ i g XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 578,903.69 | 574,034.19
Total Liabilities

(*) e o1 e 1E 3refqt “ ot aifem afteerT” e § 1

(*) The Bank does not have any significant “Other Banking Operations”.

AT Q@ : Witiferes @ue Part B: Geographical Segment

siiiferen @Ue Seguaighize] SepmeEnis eyl / Domestic SIAPE / International & Total

\CELul Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
RIS Revenue 40,836.88 39,237.14 5,062.94 4,568.03 45,899.82 43,805.17
smferEt Assets 509,620.78 | 489,186.90 | 115,602.06 | 120,387.93| 625,222.84 609,574.83

o ¥ AW AR (TWH) 17 F UG § 9 fo1d 9o & feenfadent & o9&y yrafae fafd o Gt oK My g & ®9 § «iifas @t &1

AT € R

The Bank has recognised Business Segments as Primary Reporting Segment and Geographical Segments as Secondary segment in
line with RBI guidelines in compliance with Accounting Standard 17.
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Primary Segment: Business Segments

Terfien @€ : SEr @<

=)

Q)

m

@)

m

SN Uame @ @€ ROféT & IT¥F g SR 7 Fqof
frawfaym el ¥ S SR qen 3 gfqufeEd, R o
TRETe T RE IR § eed |

ofter dfeRT : ot 3feFT & a7 Tt fim gfEfad € ST g
SferT & Sfeia gimfad T T TR

G AT : G AT | w7 v sfEfad @ S et
i) TEEOST : AT Fo THEUST €. 5 S a9 |

iy PA afiE AR T 50 FS ¥ FA Iiq HS[Er
FHEEr % A # fama 3 af 7 Sfgd e IR T
Sl & fofg qatgaTe TeieT 71

3T WUE STl aht Yo frertor

G AR GUg T M BT UUE TRE T T iR @S 3N
FHIAR VS, GeT kT TWUE I 3T §RT IUR & T fAferdi i
fergfe STRITET St Sifee AT T gfEi T@d §e id ¢ |

KINCECIRCIERINED
%) o wve fovm ¥ yored: gefud =@ o getd @ve |
fafaifora foram o €1

T W o fEd @vs favw ¥ yoee: gaEfyd T 8 3w
FHHATA/GEd AR &1 G@ o T | At

o T R
TroT WUE : Wi WUs
®) eI g
®) IR uiEreT

N@ichd WHeh 18-TUeHagil ¥ Hafdd Teh™ (Jeer grT
Yehford T o1ET wiereh! g fasgm faram @)
Hafea gt st gt

T Yaeehld i

yay feeTer U Wigetr ot <iery HeTanT

FUTAE R T o o e
At 3T FAR <H
o T S, S

AT

>

(i) Ao TEREIceT fafids

(i)  HeTeTE ToHHT FHAEHT Ao wEeT .
(i) TS LAY TET FferS MMEeIe feA.
(v) hafrers wefr S far.

(v) W S 31w Sfean semferEr deeh

(vi) o 3w ghean (qa) fa.

(viiy o TR e (=shics) .

(viil) S 31w gfeam (e fa.
(ix) o 3ffm gfean (Sear) foT
e

() TEETHeTE WAy s
(i) TTEIREG (Efem) fa.
(i)  TEI-STfrEr dok o

a)

b)

c)

6.5.

Treasury Operations: ‘Treasury’ for the purpose of
Segment Reporting includes the entire investment portfolio
i.e. dealing in Government and other Securities, Money
Market Operations and Forex Operations.

Wholesale Banking: Wholesale Banking includes all

advances which are not included under Retail Banking.

Retail Banking : Retail Banking includes exposures which

fulfil following two criteria:

i) Exposure — The maximum aggregate exposure up to
% 5 crore.

ii) The total annual turnover is less than ¥ 50 crore i.e.
the average turnover of the last three years in case
of existing entities and projected turnover in case of
new entities.

Pricing of Inter-Segmental transfers:

Retail Banking Segment is a Primary resource mobilising
unit and Wholesale Segment and Treasury Segment
compensates the Retail banking segment for funds lent
by it to them taking into consideration the average cost of
deposits incurred by it.

Allocation of Costs:
a) Expenses directly attributed to particular segment
are allocated to the relative segment.

b) Expenses not directly attributable to specific
segment are allocated in proportion to number of
employees/business managed.

Secondary Segment: Geographical Segments:
a) Domestic Operations

b) International Operations

Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Transactions

(As compiled by the management and relied upon by the

Auditors):

List of Related Parties:

Key Managerial Personnel :

Managing Director & CEO : Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra

Executive Directors : Shri Neelam Damodharan
Shri Atanu Kumar Das
Shri C. G. Chaitanya

Subsidiaries

i BOI Shareholding Limited

ii. BOI AXA Investment Managers Private Limited
iii. BOI AXA Trustee Services Private Limited
iv. BOI Merchant Bankers Limited

V. PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk

Vi. Bank of India (Tanzania) Limited

vii.  Bank of India (New Zealand) Limited

viii.  Bank of India (Uganda) Limited

iX. Bank of India (Botswana) Limited
Associates

i STCI Finance Limited

i. ASREC (India) Limited

iii. Indo Zambia Bank Limited
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d. 4 Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank

iv.

Gramin Bank of Aryavart
Jharkhand Gramin Bank;

Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank

Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank

e. Joint Venture:
Star Union Dai-Ichi Life Insurance Co. Limited

Transactions with Related Parties (As compiled
by Management and relied upon by the Auditors)

1)} a)

faewut/Particulars

e e
JEw Wied
With Subsidiaries/
Associates/Joint Ventures

T WEe hifieh qeim
I Haet

Key Management
Personnel & their relatives

Total

2018-19

2017-18

2018-19

2017-18

2018-19

2017-18

T 2018-19 & IH GHTRT

Transactions during the year 2018-19

qred &St
Interest Received

16.65

1.27

16.65

1.27

EENCEIS]
Interest Paid

73.69

61.10

73.69

61.10

YT AT
Dividend Received

11.70

6.22

11.70

6.22

T AT
Other Income

86.41

89.47

86.41

89.47

T S/ s et A o

Sale of Government Securities/ Treasury Bills

345.16

558.65

345.16

558.65

TR gy e el @ ae

Purchase of Government Securities/ Treasury Bills

1,123.80

638.62

1,123.80

638.62

FHIRT S8 3 314 Hifgeh SoR forga # &g
Purchase of Corporate Bonds and other money
market instrument

T Sl T STHIIRT

1.08

1.02

1.08

1.02

Deposit Accepted
gRueer ST

Matured Deposits

12.35

12.35

& ™ =

Loan provided

810.63

1,569.77

810.63

1,569.77

HehTT T FI7
Loan Repaid

562.37

1,818.21

562.37

1,818.21

e faen
Sale of NPA

fepw T e

Investment made

FHART Wik TG AT (FTHRTH) & Faie STRY gfFad
I

Equity shares issued under Employee's Stock
Purchase Scheme (ESPS)

0.24

0.24

AShTIT AT 31.03.2019
Outstanding as on 31.03.2019

e
Payable

SRS T

Deposits accepted

44.43

38.34

44.43

38.34

YR
Borrowings

e 1T o
Loan given

248.00

248.00
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faamut/Particulars

With Subsidiaries/
Associates/Joint Ventures

Total

Key Management
Personnel & their relatives

2018-19

2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18

SHRIRTET @ fEeH =

Placement of Deposits

3T AT 3.57

Other liabilities

2.69 - = 3.57 2.69

BUSRINE 1pG)) -

Receivable (Advances)

— 313.38

Investments

313.38 - 313.38 313.38

i faeaifia ufdagar -

Non Funded Commitment

TS T/ T T T AT IS T =
Leasing / HP arrangements availed

T3 /T AT Y i T -
Leasing / HP arrangements provided

Purchase of fixed assets

et Gafaa &t fosht -

Sale of fixed Assets

3 &t 11.71

Other Assets

9.50 - - 11.71 9.50

oot e St ST % T YaeR K wfeR & T S TR
TR frifa & S Qe YoAaeRt o Sk TeT fohar T € o for et
U Sk % Ty F STEHICSE FRT S TREiehT He-18 % T 9 F
3N e Saw’ €, & 91 fhT U 37U YoTaRR T Hehad A ¥ W
T ® | S STE SR Aeh-18 % W1 5 % STHR, doh-Teeh fvd
1 Vi WET oraer, fuH Ayt yauT Hie! T 39k et
% T YATER WA 7, T Fehad TR fohar T © T o @ v

The transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries and regional
rural banks being state controlled, have not been disclosed in
view of Para 9 of AS - 18 on Related Party disclosure issued
by ICAI exempting 'State Controlled Enterprises' from making
any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with other related
parties which are also 'State Controlled Enterprises'. Further,
in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature
of Banker — Customer relationship have not been disclosed
including those with Key Management Personnel and relatives of
Key Management Personnel, since the disclosure would conflict

T Fefeft do o A 6 afeeger &I with Bank's duties of confidentiality.
@) T qae HTffeh: Uew UIisifues (&ual #) b)Key Management Personnel: Remuneration paid in ¥:
. e 2018-19 IO Sr. | Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
. No
1 | 4 ey Hremm 2,907,051 2,396,529 1 | Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra 2,907,051 2,396,529
2 | & wafeT ST 0 452,824 2 | Shri Melwyn O Rego 0 452,824
3 | em THeE 2,533,503 2,283,849 3 | Shri Neelam Damodharan 2,533,503 2,283,849
4 |4 T FAX W 2,561,116 2,283,722 4 | Shri Atanu Kumar Das 2,561,116 2,283,722
5 | FqS S5 2,474,949 1,085,733 5 | Shri C. G. Chaitanya 2,474,949 1,085,733
6 | 4 3 T IHARTT 0 969,286 6 | ShriR. A. Sankara Narayanan 0 969,286
7 | f R F WS = 908,749 7 | Shri R.PMarathe - 908,749
6.6. TIEIch UMk 19 - UgT famurgur = g? ﬁccount@ng gtangarg ;g —é_ease Financisnhg: - Nil?
. . . ccounting Standar - Earnings per Share in:
6.7 G HIA 20 - W I A (T ) Sr. No. |Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
w4 fereror 2018-19 2017-18 1. Basic & Diluted * (-)29.79 | (-)52.55
1 | SmRYE 3K e * (-)29.79 (-)52.55
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SR U T SUTY hT TR Calculation of Basic & Diluted E.P.S.
5.9, '[%[a-{-u-[ Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Sr. No.
(@) (A) v & fa'q gﬁq\aﬁ IITYERT ohT U1 e oy / (ETﬁ') gs;re:r;Et;(rl;oss) for the year attributable to Equity (-)5,546.90 (-)6,043.71
@) (B) HECRIRIRISC AR L) 3Ngg TE& ® EFﬁg ) Weighted Average Number of Equity shares (in crore) 186.22 115.02
(M (©) |qaYd ufg 99T 3 F/Q) ) Basic Earnings per Share (A/B) }) (-)29.79 (-)52.55
@) (D) |¥fg =X Sifewa T ) Nominal Value per Share (%) 10.00 10.00

* SYRYT U6 TPd $.N.09. TOH & & iR H G gfFadt 19K 7€ €1 Basic & Diluted E.P.S. are same as there are no dilutive potential

equity shares.

6.8 TIEIeh WMk 22 -3 UT il oh (o1l oi@ich= 6.8 Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for Taxes on
SRFTT T SMAEAT 3 ST T AT o T Tk Income
ﬁﬁrﬂﬁl’(% : The major components of Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:
-k faaur Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Sr. No.
SRR T enfeat Deferred Tax Assets
i) YT & Ty 99T 3T & RO On account of timing difference towards provision for 13,123.92 10,329.10
doubtful debt and advances
ii) 3 YT & T 999 3T & SRT On account of timing difference towards other 79.01 76.15
provisions/items
iiil) ﬁé‘\’ﬁ TS A ﬁ?ﬁ‘ a; EHTUT( FCTR) On account of Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR) 214.70 154.86
iv) 3T Others 422.10 456.79
el ST T Tt Total Deferred Tax Assets 13,839.73 11,016.90
ST &hT a;ﬁn- Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) fer anfeEt @ TR & T On account of Depreciation on fixed assets 265.58 251.42
ii) W ST 5 < &l % F FHOT On account of interest accrued but not due on 927.38 839.99
investments
iii) M FT AT 1961 T ﬁr_ﬁ /7T 36(01)(viil) On account of Deduction in respect of special reserve 758.28 758.28
& HT * < u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act 1961 *
iv) e Others 2.88 1.92
iv) el mmw Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,954.12 1,851.61
ﬁlﬂﬂ' aT@JﬁHEF{' aﬁ?ﬁ' /(w) Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) 11,885.61 9,165.29

* T 431.67 [T ATl # T K a9 ¥ T 9

* T 431.67 out of past reserves and balance out of profit

6.9 TIEIh ek 24 - AZTHIVT UIATe: 6.9 Accounting Standard 24 - Discontinuing Operations:
YT THER 3 FRET % ey Ry wheer w5 = In consonance with the Government of India directives
y ¥ i ¥ & IS and as a part of strategic initiatives for rationalization of
.W e & A & ®F I 3.5 Overseas Operations, the Bank has decided to exit from
qfteert § aeT & 6 fvi fern €1 &t 2018-19 % IRH, dF certain foreign operations. During the year 2018-19,
T ST ST Sk 31 $fear (dear) . ST T e B 5 the Bank has initiated closure of its subsidiary namely
&7 T 5% % HRER W IREEH & 5 8 7 J96 qg(—qviu-f EHI Bank of India (Botswana) Ltd. The impact of closure of
3 operations in this territory on the business of the Bank, is
not material.
6.10 oIEiehT | 27- Hﬂ?ﬁ?ﬂﬁfﬁﬁ%ﬂ . 6.10 Accot_mting Standard 27 — Investments in Join_t Venture
: : nvestments include revious year representing Bank’s
it & .75 (et ot .75 ) feer & i Freeffe A ilnteretst in tthe fc:IIgwi:g?oi(rily controlled :nﬁ))/ fng Bank
Y Fifie frermdl o dop-fad &1 gmiar @ - '
.. SO T AT Tfer frame <=1 BifeeT %
Sr. No. Name of the Company Amount | Country of Residence Holding %
1 WR T TS~ STaT AT St T/ Star Union Dai-lchi Life Insurance Company Ltd. R75 YT / India 28.96%
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T w9 § frfa femt ¥ o & faw § gafud snfwr, e,

Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses

T UE =R T T T related to the group’s interest in jointly controlled entities:
faawuT Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Eeniig Liabilities
IS e SRt Capital & Reserves 173.80 152.36
STHRTRTET Deposits - -
I Borrowings - -
3T TFATC TS qTaETT Other Liabilities & Provisions 2,349.17 2,013.07
Ex Total 2,522.97 2,165.43
anfeat Assets
O RSTd op | Tepet S 915 et Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 38.16 25.80
ST H 91T AT W O qe 31eq e W e ¢ | Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice - -
SEER Investments 2,313.18 1,993.27
ST Advances 2.44 2.58
ST et Fixed Assets 4.98 5.67
1= anfeEt Other Assets 164.21 138.11
Exd Total 2,522.97 2,165.43
ST STy Capital Commitments - -
3 ST SIATT Other Contingent Liabilities 25.66 7.38
T Income
ST =T Interest Earned 9.22 6.98
3 A Other Income 29.77 23.32
Exd Total 38.99 30.30
=T Expenditure
=7 fohaT T ST Interest Expended - -
g Operating Expenses 8.54 8.32
YT TS SHTH R Provisions & Contingencies 1.05 -
HA Total 9.59 8.32
Y/ (@) Profit / (Loss) 29.40 21.98

6.11. TREUfwE st T (Sr@ich A 28) @ ®. I
6.12. “VIGEN, SMchf@ich <QIAI UH  IMehiSieh  nfadi”

6.11
6.12

“Provisions,

Contingent

Impairment of Assets (Accounting Standard 28): ¥ Nil

Liabilities and Contingent

(rEteRT T 29) Assets” (Accounting Standard 29)
. mmﬁ%@mﬁwm: A. Movement of Provisions for contingent liabilities:
faaor Particulars Terferer ooy strenfaeRaTd *
Legal cases/contingencies*
2018-19 2017-18
TR I Opening Balance 96.43 97.14
a9 o SR TR T TEEE Provided during the year 3.85 1.94
5 & AN ITINT FE TS TRT Amounts used during the year 0.00 2.65
ifqy o Closing Balance 100.28 96.43
ST w7 /AT Timing of outflow/uncertainties guEi / TR /
foreftertor | | foreedientor
fette sferta
Outflow on Outflow on
settlement / settlement /
Crystallization Crystallization

* 3T oh folq yTaerl hl STgat

*Excluding provisions for others

121




S 3if gfsan / BANK OF INDIA

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

W. 3TeRfWieR 9amd B.  Contingent Liabilities
Such liabilities are dependent upon, the outcome of
o7 ARG TW UFR &1 AN, AR o U/ Herwerd court order/arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of
FC/ AT % G FT GESAr, N & MYa™, A TE appeals, the amount being called up, terms of contractual
TifaerTa TP e e T obligations, devolvement and raising of demand by
T@T’ém S ;Qr i, _ = 3 T R 331;3;':::‘ concerned parties, as the case may be. No reimbursement
’ ’ : is expected in such cases.
|
; e 3 . 7. Additional Disclosures
. ) 7.1 Provisions and Contingencies
7.1 WEUH 3T TR fHATY, The break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies” appearing
a2 ofr wh # T . = - in the Profit and Loss Account is as under:
- 31 FTETER
e Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
39T & JoR W JTaHe Provision for Depreciation on Investment 1,064.24 1,468.64
T &G G Provision towards NPA 15,769.65 15,095.32
T & & e Provision towards Standard Assets 126.32 (-)671.25
ST o fou fomam e grau (smeefia &¢ gfeq) | Provision made towards Income Tax (including Deferred Tax) (-)3,166.51| (-)2,589.79
3T WTE U 3MTeh{@ehdTd Other Provision & Contingencies
. TS @Il § @ 7 A «  Provision for Sacrifice in Restructured Accounts (-)227.83 (-)188.09
. e SfEw &g gEEE «  Provision for Country Risk (-)15.15 (-)12.14
R R ICICIE + Other Provisions 88.39 79.94
Hel. Total 13,639.11 13,182.63
7.2 SR UTEETT 7.2 Floating Provisions:
e Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
e} (FATET) e @ H IR 9 Opening Balance in the floating provisions account 232.22 232.22
SE ;. w@eT 9% § feT MU oewm (wefa) | Add: The quantum of floating provisions made in the 0.00 0.00
W = T accounting year
HaTd : oRETehd a9 o I R T g1 €8T ot 1y | Less: Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
SRR yIeu™ @9 § 3T 9w Closing Balance in the floating provisions account 232.22 232.22

7.3 emfafet (Reew) & 3 orev 7.3 Drawdown from Reserves
T a9 31.03.2019 F SR AR T F1E ST-37 T8 foa There is no drawdown from reserves made during the
T year ended 31.03.2019.
. 7.4 Disclosure of complaints
7.4 ToTeRTadl ST Hehed . . :
) . . i Customer Complaints: As compiled by the management
i) gl Y TYTERTAd : WEe gRT T WHfeRd : b " / ’
:‘*-ﬂ ey Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
r. NO
(@) | & gy # <ifaa el s 9@ No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 220 255
(b) | = & SR T TRl BT W No. of complaints received during the year 34,736 35,874
(©)  |o¢ % <R fueT T fereRTet S g No. of complaints redressed during the year 34,675 35,909
(d) |99 & o7q # <ifsa fSremEdl 5 9@ No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 281 220
i) THUH ¥ wafia FreRTad : Uaes gRT e wfed i)  ATM Complaints: As compiled by the management
":“NT‘ e Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
r. NOo
(@) |t % ey ¥ O weiew § Tat R No. of ATMs complaints pending at beginning of the year 5,631 2,285
b) | & R T v § et R No. of ATMs complaints received during the year 3,25,776 1,92,132
(©) |af & <M Froer T Teiew e fren No. of ATMs complaints redressed during the year 3,21,413 1,88,786
(d) |=f % o & afEd W ¥ e e No. of ATMs complaints pending at the end of the year 9,994 5,631
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iii) AR iRt gRT Uit arfafaute . iii)  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman:
%.9. e Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Sr. No
a oy 3 f ik o. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year
(a) |ty o e o g o o e No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of th 2 0
: F g 0. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the year
(b) |=F ST S TR Sifufit & g No. of Award d by the Banking Ombud during th 8 2
(©) | 3f & <R any forw U srfufoia @ e No. of Awards implemented during the year 2 0
o i i T o. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year
(d)  |=d % siq & oy T fop o rfufofar 5t e | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of th 8 2
. it A4 . 7.5 Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs) issued by bank
7.5 d g =t .aﬁ'{' & < e At for Subsidiaries (As compiled by the management)
(TASHINY) UT Uehe T (TSer gRT Te0T TAfh)
. . During the year 2018-19, the bank has not issued any Letter
i 2018-19 F =W ’ L ST M F IR IR T of Comforts on behalf of Subsidiaries. During the year 2011-
YT T SR TR T 1 A 2011-2012 F SN, S ¥ 3T 12, the bank has issued an undertaking to the governor, Bank
T‘f @ #1 erget ¥ 37w A @) . & o T of Botswana in respect of its wholly owned subsidiary, Bank
N ) ] y of India (Botswana) Ltd to meet its financial commitments if
%mﬁwﬁwmm%ﬁww#ﬁ they fall due.
W I I R S| , )
During the year 2010-11, the bank issued parental guarantee
f 2010-11 % RM, 07 0 Wife & SWN Aafiers in favour of Royal Bank of New Zealand for its wholly owned
Pﬁ“'ﬁ'g) fa. & forg ‘ﬁ'ﬁg G vt R o3 e B ¥ T e subsidiary, BOIl (New Zealand) Ltd. to meet its financial
) i . obligations, if they fall due.
TG T T W IF T A & O Iahr TR ST 2 |
! ! As on 31.03.2019, no financial obligations have arisen on
TT 31.03.2019 T, 3T Il § T faeia <ifae Tt gam 7| the above commitments.
7.6 WTEET Sats U (Ftem) 7.6 Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)
T . . The Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets of the
T 31 T 2019 F AF % Goher ISR A T AT Bank as on 31st March 2019 is 76.95% (Previous year:
76.95% ¥ (et o: 65.85%) 65.85%).
7.7 ﬁmﬁmﬁmw, urfesrfioes . 7.7 Fees, remuneration received from Bancassurance
- business
faawur Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
STra =T OiferEy Life Insurance Policies 68.73 75.79
N-StaT ST Tife Non-Life Insurance Policies 23.38 28.15
WL ST FRIET Health Insurance Business 3.16 248
Hel Total 95.27 106.42
7.8 WIS, SIHY, TSRAUIST qT UANT /T HaHguT 7.8 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and
’ NPAs
7.8.1 STHIIITAN AT TShgUT- 7.8.1 Concentration of Deposits —
L Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
G G TS ST T FeT STHT T Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 19,603.83 22,668.35
: k) i i | Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to 3.76% 4.35%
F FA SHRIET § ¥ 99 a8 3 T SRR
‘m“r;rl%m;r ' Total Deposits of the Bank
7.8.2 ICTHY AT HohguT- 7.8.2 Concentration of Advances -
faawur Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Y Fag T IURFHATS! T Fel 3T Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 60,815 54,226
S o el NIl § § oty T ¢ SuReRaiedt & offimi | Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers 14.28% 12.43%
=1 qfaery ’ to Total Advances of the Bank
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7.8.3 Concentration of Exposures —

faaoT Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
AT Gog T IHR1371/ITEhT hT el TFIUISR Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ 73,161 71,086
) customers
Xk F SURHIIST/ TTEh! I Fol TSR § ¥ Y g Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ 12.68% 12.32%
T SR /AR & IS T IR customers to Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/
j ) customers
7.8.4 TAUT HehguT 7.8.4 Concentration of NPAs
foaTor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
IR ¥t T @It T Fet TR Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 7,035 7,985
7.9 SFER TANY (TSRS /Adiel Uge SAw ki ymiwer 7.9 Sector-wise Advances (Including Prudential/Technical
Ty TT) (WeE g Fem wafera) write off) (As compiled by management)
= Q’:f Sector 2018-19 2017-18
9. qHET | Wehel |SU G | THET | Hehel | eI H
s whe | Tl | Hopw | Wee | GAG (oo st
No S Gross NPAs | STfral o Tt Gross NPAs 'ﬁ'T{q'lﬁ'l{
0/S Gross TAUE SRT | O/S Gross hT UfaeTa
Advances ufagra Advances % of Gross
% of Gross NPAs to Total
NPAs to Total Advances in
Advances in that Sector
that Sector
A | grerfiresar o Bl Priority sector
1 | fy v wefee niafafiat Agriculture & allied activities 50,337.96 10,534.29 20.93 44,140.19 6,256.40 1417
2 eifiTeRar I &5 % &9 A U STt Advances to industries sector eligible as 22,557.81 6,027.20 26.72 33,798.55 7,026.97 20.79
T T priority sector lending
8 Jamd Services 32,426.37 5,932.34 18.29 19,667.73 2,812.67 14.30
4 | fepmg o7 Personal loans 18,558.18 1,106.01 5.96 9,254.61 396.80 4.29
IT AT () Sub-total (A) 1,23,880.32 23,599.84 19.05| 1,06,861.08 16,492.84 15.43
B ﬁr TeyfHeRar U & Non Priority Sector
1 | =y wg gafea fafafe=r Agriculture & allied activities 1,842.81 318.70 17.29 2,600.06 298.74 11.49
2 | 3= Industry 1,52,775.78 39,212.85 25.67 | 1,17,566.64 45,091.65 38.35
3 | e Services 1,04,372.01 19,531.00 18.71 51,731.03 7,406.45 14.32
4 | FfwTa =7 Personal loans 26,283.32 4,292.60 16.33 21,609.36 1,182.10 5.47
I INT (@) Sub-total (B) 2,85,273.92 63,355.15 22.21| 1,93507.09 53,978.94 27.90
AN (F+E@) Total (A+B) 4,09,154.24 86,954.99 21.25| 3,00,368.17 70,471.78 23.46

7.9.1 WrfHeRar &9 ST JUIOT U (NTHUAE) (F6e gRT - 9o
THfeRd) :

7.9.1 Disclosure of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
(As compiled by the Management):

¥ & S @S T/ Purchased during the year

=¥ % SR a° T/ Sold During the Year

5090

= / NIL

AT 9, 31 A 2019 % SR, soh T BT & favid 18% o A &
3T AT T I A F AU F. 34.09 F HEET HT PTaH HT AT
%.5090.00 % TTHTeRT % 20360 T L 7 |

Bank has purchased 20360 units of PSLCs amounting to ¥
5090.00 during the year ended 31st March 2019, by paying
a premium of ¥ 34.09 to bridge the gap under agriculture in
reaching 18% of ANBC mandatory target.
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7.10 TAUIT T GaHE : 7.10 Movement of NPAs
faaTur Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
FeheT TTHT F24T 01.04.2018 T (R 31) Gross NPAs as on 01.04.2018 (Opening Balance) 62,328.46 52,044.52
¥ % SR (T T afeaefT Additions(Fresh NPAs) during the year 17,902.53 25,580.50
I (@ Sub-total(A) 80,230.99 |  77,625.02
I :- Less:
(i) STEYT (i) Up gradations 3,368.81 2,212.43
(i) ogfeEr (TS @ ¥ F T IYA F BEHT) (ii) Esé;gﬁr;es-excludlng recoveries made from upgraded 8,784.61 4,039.33
(iii) TR gEfeTae WeT 31w (iii) Technical/Prudential Write Offs 829.43 6,591.50
(iv) =% T e, 3% (i) & ST srewt (iv) Write offs other those under (jii) above 6,587.02 2,453.30
3IT-STE () Sub-total (B) 19,569.87 15,296.56
el TTIT F2T 31.03.2019 (3w 9w) (@-f) Gross NPAs as on 31.03.2019 (Closing Balance) (A-B) 60,661.12 62,328.46
7.11 mﬁm@m@a@@ﬁgﬁ@ﬁﬁww . 711 gnct)c\geumntte;t of Technically/Prudentially written-off
faarur Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Toh-frenY/faaeret Tk ¥ 9% /T STet @il # Rfes 9y Opening Balance of Technical/prudential written-off accounts 20,269.15| 13,640.98
IR 99 & R W/w T T E@ @ for@ré | Add: Technical/prudential written-offs during the year 4,104.33 8,148.16
I-3E (@) Sub-total(A) 24,37348| 21,789.14
T - 7d & qehien /eyt itk ¥ 9% @Id STef @t # | Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential 2,082.16 1,519.99
99 o SO T TE T (@) written-off accounts during the year(B)
i 9 (@) Closing Balance (A-B) 22,291.32| 20,269.15
7.12 fasft snfw, AT, 2T T 7.12 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:
.9 faawur / Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Sr. No
1 el ST&rT / Total Assets 1,15,607.39 1,20,387.93
2 el T / Total NPAs 11,310.39 11,892.66
3 % TS / Total Revenue 5,064.83 4,568.37
713 maﬁqgﬁgmm 7.13 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
Wi feRT T TEiEt T 919 / Name of the sponsored SPV
weElt / Domestic faglt / Overseas
¥ /NIl ¥ /NIl
7.14 UfTYfIhUT & g Tehed : 7.14 Disclosure relating to Securitisation:
oo 7 faer o 2018-19 F SR HE WIS TS FeheT (TErE) The Bank has not floated any Special purpose Vehicle
T el AT T (SPV) during the Financial Year 2018-19.
715 whfer fewfor @w - 7.15 Credit Default Swaps:
R e The bank has not dealt with any Credit Default Swap.
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7.15.132T-YU TR ( UaieT T Hehford ST orET ghrerent g0 7.15.1Intra-Group  Exposures (As compiled by the
i) : management and relied upon by the Auditors):
Sr. faauT Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
No.
A W@Wﬁww Total amount of intra group exposures 5,671.59 4,640.52
B |z 20 W?W‘mﬁww Total amount of top 20 intra group 5,671.59 4,640.52
= exposure
q q ] 0, 0,
c SHICHTIA/ AT T T TR 1 e i % of Intra group Exposure to total BEsL Lt
T2T U TFIUTSTY ST FfereTe exposure on Borrowers/Customers
D wwmﬂaﬁw@mzﬁ%ﬁm%@% Details of breach of limits on intra group e e
exposures and regulatory action thereon, Nil Nil
3T ST faframes ot sarg, At e @, i any.

16 SHTERAt it ' ShY 3T
7.16 Totem ST STTEehdr s (SISUUH) AT SfavoT Fov (DR

7.16 Transfers to Depositors Education and Awareness

foraTor Particulars FY 2018-19 | FY 2017-18
SE § ofafd uRfe vy aiT Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 539.24 292.26
ST ;o % SR SRUTE § Siafa TiT Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during year 257.75 261.90
AW 2TEl o qed SIRU SR TR T wfafd Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 12.98 14.92
SE F oiafd i o &ifaw I Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 784.01 539.24

7.17 mmﬁmm (W) . Wmmw 7.17 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE) As
M. N 0 compiled by the management
&9, faaor Particulars FY 2018-19 | FY 2017-18
Sr. No
A | gy @ § TR 39 Opening balance provisions account 34.07 57.75
B |rar o # foru T urerem Bt A The quantum of provisions made in the 18.95 3.64
accounting year
C  |<rar af & R fad =t T8 T Amount Reverse during the accounting year 16.92 27.32
D |ygym @9 ® 99 99 Closing balance in the provisions account 36.09 34.07

RS HIH THUSK de GeEmsl W TEUK g ST U@
JTTITeRT0T STEeIehT W Aok o T a1 g7 fafurae srfed Hif & S
R s SoF o TR gRT AT WERROT 0T S € |

T 31.03.2019, YA TT N IyRFarsh § T & T I
T % SHR T, THFUsR T AR TREeT €.399.69 (famma o
T. 926.37) T TGS gor ¥, IR =AeH TS SEvARAT %.43.47
(e = ®. 100.74) B

The bank has duly approved policies by the Board on Capital
and Provisioning Requirement for exposures to entities with
UFCE which is based on RBI circulars.

As on 31.03.2019, based on available data and declaration from
the borrowers, wherever received in accordance with the policy,
the additional RWA on this exposure is I 399.69 (Previous Year
926.37). As against this, additional minimum capital requirement
is ¥ 43.47 (Previous Year X 100.74).
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BOI X

8. TR ehalsT U : Wae gRT T THfehd 8. Liquidity Coverage Ratio: As compiled by the management

AT ATcHeh UcheT

Quantitative Disclosure

AT As on 31.03.2019* | =T As on 31.03.2018 *
el RA et STRA Ted|
e | T (3irw)? | et - | (s
Rl aﬁw T Total | oW (W) | Total
e W S e T G| \veighted | Total | Weighted
LCR Components LB} Value | Unweighted |  Value
Unweighted | o erage) | Value (average)
Value (average)
(average) @ @ @
@
Io W 9REu &t / HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS
1 | Tl 3= WA AT (TFFUa) / Total High Quality Assets(HQLA) 81,406.60 97,491.02
Tehat Jars / CASH OUTFLOW
o | STAIRT A¢T B1E FRIART et H , Faew & . 38460179 | 38,041.47| 37537863| 37.414.07
Retail deposits and deposits from small business customers, of which:
(i) | fer SHfemE / Stable deposits 7,942.94 393.94|  7,308.20 397.53
(i) |opw fR SHRIRTT / Less stable deposits 376,658.85| 37,647.54| 368,070.43| 37,016.54
3 | wfi ook ffer, S99 § @ / Unsecured wholesale funding of which: 57,284.99| 29,126.99| 63,93497| 31,693.12
(i) | wRamerma STt (@t wfquerei) / Operational deposits (all counterparties) - -l 212847 421.13
(i) | TR-yReerTa SmRRET (@ 3aweeR) / Non -operational deposits (all counterparties) |  46,452.64 | 1858666 | 54,011.28| 23433.08
(iii) | 37¢fara T / unsecured debts 10,832.35 10,540.33 7,795.53 7,838.92
4 S ek FffEE / Secured wholesale funding 612.39 =
5 fa<h smavaerd, f59% ¥ / Additional requirements, of which 13,773.10 5,069.89 | 23,064.97 7,171.68
(i) | T TS § et et / . 3406.46| 341893|  401483|  4,209.29
Outflows related to derivative exposures and other collateral requirement
iy [P ST W faferr wf & et aferta 162.27 64.91 - -
Outflows related to loss of funding on debt products
(iii) | o1 qe <Y gfremd / Credit and liquidity facilities 1020437| 1586.05| 19,050.14| 2,962.39
6 31 Gfaerma ffee <= / Other contractual funding obligations 25312.35| 25345.11| 1220389 11,717.81
7 3T R Y™ e / Other contingent funding obligations 42,324.56 1,583.89| 50,948.12 2,252.64
8 | Teral afevma / TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 99,779.75 90,249.32
ehel 3T / CASH INFLOW
9 ST SUR (3aT:fa™ 1) / Secured lending(e.q. reverse repos) 930163 670147 1878528 | 11,032.89
10 | guiqar feamees TaRUst ¥ 3TTHA / Inflows from fully performing exposures 245962 17,027.94|  7,596.24|  4,879.10
11 3T Jehal ANTHT / Other cash inflows 11,365.42 10,144.82 18,911.44 18,210.45
12 | o Tohel 3T / TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 4526367 | 33874.23| 4529295| 3412244
e G EREEIRIET
T3 T3
Total Total
Adjusted Adjusted
Value 3 Value 3
21 |5 TEeRUAT TOTAL HQLA 81,406.60 97,491.02
22 | od fTaa Tt afe™T TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 65,906.53 56,126.87
23 | gaffy saRst 3 (%) / LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO(%) 123.52
T Note-

* FHfoRd MR W (AR T8 foeel oTufm nfia)

subsidiaries)

* On consolidated basis (including domestic and foreign
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@ fc.31 W/ 2019 &9 & WY 31.03.2018 T % TaT =vq o 4
fomfedt # frer Sl &1 WHRY g weR(eia fasha o
2018-19 T fomit o 2017-18 AT ¥q i) Fehed foh T ¥ T®
aateTé feenfader gaof ©. Seterm 7 it #iTit.80/21.06.201/2014-15
fe. 31 9 2015 % &7 ¥

TS o Haer | TUTTeHeh Hehe o
1 SR, 2015 ¥ S T YR ford dF & fRel & SER Fwty
TS ST (TEETaTR) W feenfacer o1 wmifaa fwar |

TR T WMo e I8 Grfgd e § fh oo yR-Ted 39 @i
ST ST (THRTET) i T T W SYTer e § 3fedferen
Jaffy g aRgyd & oFwia 30 wuek fod I & fau =afafy
MEVTHAT I T FIA & A TIouere 1 Foher # ufkafia fwar sm
ghar &1 TR Ty cae oigyd ¥ Sty onfeEt % Wik
T § §F FF Y FF I 30 Foied oy oK T |

3= FIfC HT A Tfwi
TR = 3TN 30 ST el ek et Foraet el afeTte

q=l

- UTOYUAT oae | T oe 2 SfeEl giefe €, gt =l ¥ 7%
THE € AT THE Hel T I & TG IATIRAT TS W AR F
ST ¥ SYANT fehall ST Gkl /AT ST Fehell € |

- oIRE/SE ST qRYT % SJUR T€Id i feifd & erd gt
SfeteT W Fel Sidqate @ fraw Teher afetaT sifuer T
foe Tt afefoT & Wehem & fou, sidafe & od wfefia
TIHT T WY HAT ST € AN AT BT g IR -3
et O HHT ST R |

- Ffc e ffedll &1 siqafe e ffrl & afedm @
tfers €, o Pt et & Sferia o7 25% TAHISTR % ufieherd
& fau & 95 o fAferll o aferine o &9 ¥ forar s

- moret fafr 01.01.2015 ¥, IeRT MUK W 60% TSR i
AT TG Sehi o foTq 3Tawaeh € | Foieh o 10% ! 9ad! 9ig &
Y feeR 01.01.2019 ek T8 100%Teh Tg=1 ST |

Ui 01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019

60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

AT
TAHITT

TEHIR &1 T HaTereh : (MR o J&F HoTadh, 3o Ural ot
Ay STfwrET (I 3 Gat Teeht ¥ 3= fHferm i &1 aste
g = froet Todt €1 TIeRUAT % T Wi T TeRie g T
% HT TETIF FI T |

TIFIUAT, Shl GTEAT : S 0Tl Safry il (THeruan) ot
T | J@Ea Tohal v, SR THUASIR, AR HeAeT) qur
THUTATHHIAR (AT SFasT ST & faw ety o s6aan g
7l

arffe RAE / Annual Report 2018-19

@ Disclosure as on 31.03.2019 as well as 31.03.2018 has been
done by taking simple average of daily observations over
previous 4 quarters (i.e. average for the FY 2018-19 & FY
2017-2018 respectively). This is as per RBI guidelines ref. no.
DBR.No.BP.BC.80 /21.06.201/2014-15 dated March 31, 2015.

Qualitative disclosures with regard to LCR:

W.e.f. 1st January 2015, the Bank has implemented guidelines
on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) as directed by Reserve Bank
of India.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an
adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets
(HQLA) that can be converted into cash to meet its liquidity
needs for a 30 calendar day time horizon under a significantly
severe liquidity stress scenario. At a minimum, the stock of liquid
assets should enable the bank to survive until next 30 calendar
days under a severe liquidity stress scenario.

High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

LCR =
Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

Here,

- HQLA comprises of level 1 and level 2 assets, in other
words these are cash or near to cash items which can be
easily used / discounted in the market in case of need.

- Net cash outflows are excess of total inflows over total
outflows under stressed situation as defined by Basel / RBI.
While arriving at the net cash outflow, the inflows are taken
with pre-defined hair-cuts and the outflows are taken at pre-
defined run-off factors.

- In case stressed inflows are more than the stressed
outflows, 25% of total outflows shall be taken as total net
cash outflows to arrive at the LCR.

- With effect from 01.01.2015, Banks are required to maintain
minimum 60% LCR on an ongoing basis. The same shall
reach 100% as on 01.01.2019 with incremental increase of
10% each year:

01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019

Minimum 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
LCR

Main Drivers of LCR: The main drivers of the LCR are
adequacy of High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) and lower net
cash outflow on account of higher funding sources from retail
customers. Sufficient stock of HQLA helped the Bank to maintain
adequate LCR.

Composition o